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CHAPTER 1: MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

CoMPONENT A: MAYOR’S FOREWORD

As Executive Mayor of the southernmost municipality in South Africa, it is my pleasure

to present the annual report for the 2013/14 financial year. It is my view that the
municipality has once again shown that no matter the size of our budget, we were
still able to deliver much needed services in terms of our constitutional mandate to

the communities that we serve.

During the reporting year a number of changes occurred within the management of
the municipality. A new municipal manager, as well as chief financial officer, were
appointed from 1 September 2013 and 1 February 2014 respectively. This “new
blood” resulted in a number of fundamental and necessary changes made to tighten
the financial and administrative controls, as well as to increase the accountability of
officials. These changes are in my view responsible for the excellent audit outcome

reported in this report. Council has achieved, for the first time in the history of the

municipality an unqualified audit without any significant matters, resulting in a so-

called “clean audit”.

We are indeed very proud of this achievement and | must express my sincere and heartfelt appreciation and gratitude towards all the
people who have worked diligently towards achieving this goal. The Auditor-General’s office has acknowledged this in my meetings

with them. Well done!

There is still a lot of work to be done to ensure the financial viability of the municipality. The financial statements once again confirm
the decline in our reserves, as well as an increase in debtors and, although the number of indigents have declined slightly, this trend
will most properly not continue in future. These are challenges that we need to address urgently. Hence the focus of council for the

next few years would be to ensure the financial sustainability of the municipality.

In terms of service delivery the statistics in chapter 3 of this report speaks for itself. | am of the opinion that the municipality has done
well considering the limited capital budget. | have instructed the administration to ensure that all grants received from the national
and provincial governments be spent fully and effectively. Hence we can report that grant expenditure is close to 100%. Effective
budgetary controls and the fact that virements were kept to a minimum, resulted in the reduction of unauthorised expenditures and

ensured that officials are kept responsible for their portion of the budget.
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CHAPTER 1: MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The municipality recognise that there are still lots to be done in taking Cape Agulhas forward. As the sphere of government closest to
the people, we understand that we play a fundamental role in building a capable state. We cannot do this alone. The past year,
however, have shown us that, together we are able to reach greater heights. We will thus build on what we did right, remedy that

which went wrong and keep going forward.

| take this opportunity to thank every community member, every government department, councillor, ward committee member,
director and staff member for their support during the reporting year. With your assistance and guidance we were able to add yet
another year of sound financial management and governance. This report is as much a tribute to you as to the municipal council and

staff. For this we thank you.

It is my privilege to present to you the Cape Agulhas Municipal Annual Report for 2013/14. It is a sound basis on which we will build

our future.

Ald. RG Mitchell

EXECUTIVE MAYOR
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COMPONENT B: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The future viability of a small municipality like Cape
Agulhas, is constantly challenged. The mutual
challenges of a lack of sound financial and

administrative management, as well as the decline in

the tax — base and an increase in indigent households,
remains a reality. When | was appointed as Municipal
Manager in September 2013, my vision together with
that of the Executive Mayor was to ensure that we
tighten financial and budgetary controls, stick to our
constitutional mandate and align our organisational

structure to the above.

To achieve this we had to make some unpopular albeit rational and informed decisions. The organogram was revised, job security was
strengthened and a number of policies were developed to ensure that our human resources could be managed effectively. Financial
controls were put in place to limit over and under expenditure, unauthorised expenditure, virements were stopped and deviations

kept to the minimum. This was managed while ensuring that service delivery still happens.

In the next few years it is imperative that we carefully manage and monitor the decline in our reserves, keep employee cost within
the National Treasury limits, allocate sufficient budget for maintenance of infrastructure and find ways to increase our declining
revenue base. Although debt collection is currently at 95%, we still experience year-on-year growth in debtors. Debtor controls will

be explored within the next financial year in order to turn this trend around.

Although we are doing well with the provision of basic services, housing still and will for the foreseeable future remain one of our
main challenges. We have, however, performed well in this as can be seen from the fact that we have constantly, for the last few

years, received housing grants higher than was initially gazetted.

All his hard work has however paid off. As the Executive Mayor alluded to in his summary, we have received an unqualified audit
report with no significant findings from the Auditor-General. We are indeed proud of this achievement and | would like to echo the

Mayor’s thanks to all who have contributed towards this milestone.
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CHAPTER 1: MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

As a municipality we pledge to renew our efforts to provide you with quality, cost-effective services that will build on our successes of

the past. It is our intention to scale up on our partnership efforts that will allow for not only positive outcomes, but profound ones.

Our warmest appreciation goes to our community, our councillors, ward committee members, management and staff for their support

during the reporting year. A sound basis has been set on which we can build to address the remaining challenges.

Please take the time to peruse this Annual Report for 2013/14 and let us have your input on it.

DGI O’Neill

MUNICIPAL MANAGER
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CHAPTER 1: MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This report addresses the performance of the Cape Agulhas Municipality in the Western Cape in respect of its core legislative
obligations. Local government must create the participatory framework that defines and enhances the relationship between elected
leaders and their communities. This requires that the council of the municipality provides regular and accurate reporting on

programme performance and the general state of affairs in their locality.

The 2013/14 Annual Report reflects on the performance of the Cape Agulhas Municipality for the period 1 July 2013 to 30 June 2014.
The Annual Report is prepared in terms of Section 121(1) of the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA), requiring the

municipality to prepare an Annual Report for each financial year.

The Cape Agulhas Municipality committed itself to the following vision and mission:

“To render continuous, sustainable effective services to all inhabitants and visitors in the area in order to create a healthy and

safer environment for happy communities”

“We the Cape Agulhas Municipality will strive to render the best affordable municipal services in a sympathetic manner to the

whole area and its inhabitants in order to create a happy economic active and informed community”

With a population of over 33 103 people Cape Agulhas Municipality places a very high premium on providing cost effective service
delivery that improves its communities’ standard of living. The municipality has an excellent service delivery record, having reached
its Millennium Development Goals in respect of the delivery of water, sanitation and electricity to all its residents. No households
receive services below the minimum standard within the region. Mindful of the poverty within our community, service delivery
initiatives incorporate EPWP principles as far as possible. The most noticeable service delivery achievement in respect of service
delivery was the municipality’s housing project at Arniston for which we received the Govan Mbeki award for the Housing Project of
the Year for the Arniston project. There has also been a constant decrease year-on-year in the housing backlog in the past three

financial years which further emphasizes the municipality’s commitment to eradicate poverty
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CHAPTER 1: MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

a) Population

The municipality is estimated to account for approximately 12.8% of the district’s approximate population of 258 176 in 2013/14.
There was a marked increase of 14.7% in the total population in the municipal area when compared to the previous statistical period

(28 786).

The table below indicates the total population per town within the municipal area:

Napier Bredasdorp Elim Arniston Struisbaai L’Agulhas i'::::: Farms Total
4212 15524 1412 1264 3867 542 41 6 149 33103
Source: Statistics SA
Table 1.: Demographic information of the municipal area — Total population
b) Households

The average household size in Cape Agulhas Municipal area is 3.5. The majority of the households in the municipal area consist of core
family members which are parents with children. In many cases children are unable to move out of their parents house, either because
they cannot afford to move out or because there is a lack of affordable housing in the area. Single person households and single

parent households are also very common in the different wards.

The total number of households within the municipal area that are serviced by the municipality, has increased from 8 807 households
in the 2012/13 financial year to a total of 9 090 in the 2013/14 financial year. This indicates an increase of 3.2% in the total number

of households within the municipal area over the two years.

Households 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14
Number of households in municipal area 8128 8 449 8 807 9090
Number of indigent households in municipal area 3009 3247 3462 3400

Table 2.: Total number of households

The graph below indicates that the total number of indigent households decreased from 39.3% in 2012/13 to 37.4% in the 2013/14
financial year. This is mainly due to deceased applicants, people moving out of the area or no longer qualifying as an indigent

household.
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Graph 1.:

c) Key Economic Activities

Total % indigent households within the municipal area

The Municipality is dependent upon the following economic activities:

Agriculture and Agro-processing

e Agriculture- Livestock farming, ostriches, wheat crops,
canola, vegetables, dried flowers, grapes & olives

o Agro-processing- Dairy products, wool, mutton, meat, wine

o  Oilseed, ostrich meat and feathers & geese feathers & down

Tourism

(@]

O O O O

e Tourism industry is one of the more important economic
sectors in Cape Agulhas although its contribution towards
the GDPR is not yet reflecting this trend. However, the
recent economic recess had a noticeable negative influence
in this area. The tourism industry includes:

Nature Based Tourism (fynbos, fauna & flora
species)

Adventure Tourism (horse riding, mountain biking,
paintballing, quad biking, river kayaking)

Marine Tourism (whales watching, fishing, De
Hoop and De Mond marine conservation area)

Family Holidays (beaches & play parks)
Agri Tourism (wool route, wine farms)
Marine Tourism

Cultural & Heritage Tourism (Lighthouse, Elim,
Shipwrecks)

ICE (Conferences, events, teambuilding)
Business Tourism

Events Tourism (Foot of Africa marathon,
Overberg Air Show, Napier Patatfees, Agri Mega
week, Heartbeat Christ Festival, Cape Floral
Kingdom Expo)
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Cape Agulhas is the most important production area in the Cape line-
fish industry. Mari-culture and the processing of marine products like
saltwater- and freshwater fish farms, abalone farm, mussels and
seaweed cultivating, has the potential to become a very lucrative
industry for the area. This provides valuable natural resources which
can be harvested and processed for commercial use and can be
converted into a financially viable economic opportunity with multiple
business ventures

Fishing and Mari-culture

The trading industry has remained one of the dominant economic

Trade . L .
sectors in the municipal area during the past 1o years

Table 3.: Key Economic activities

1.3.2 Socio Economic Information

a) Socio Economic growth

The socio-economic information for the municipal area is as follows:

2011/12 4331 16.8% 15.2% 40% 26% 2.8% 83.2/16.8%
2012/13 3726 Statistics only available on provincial level and not on municipal level
2013/14 3319 Statistics only available on provincial level and not on municipal level

Source: Municipal housing data base

Table 4.: Socio Economic information

b) Population by Gender

The population is fairly equally distributed in terms of gender with 50.9% females and 49.1% males, which is in line with South African,

Western Cape and district percentages.

2013/14 51.8% 48.2% 51.0% 49.0% 49.5% 50.5% 50.9% 49.1% 51.2% 48.8%

Source: Statistics SA

Table 5.: Demographic information of the municipal area — Gender
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The following graph displays the female and male population.

Female and Male Population

52.00%

51.00%

50.00%

49.00%

48.00%

47.00%

46.00%
Female Male | Female Male | Female Male | Female Male | Female Male
Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5
Graph 2.: Gender Population
c) Population by Gender/Age

Approximately 67.6% of the total population of Cape Agulhas municipal area falls in the economically active population (EAP) which
is classified as individuals aged 15-65. The municipal area has a fairly young population and 23.4% (age 0-14) are dependent on the

economically active population. This has an effect on education and job creation. The table below indicates the population by age

categories:
T S I
0-4 8.15%
5-9 7.28%
10-14 8.00%
15-19 8.03%
20-24 8.50%
25-29 6.56%
30-34 6.56%
35-39 6.79%
40-44 7.55%
45-49 6.85%
50-54 6.13%
55-59 4.72%
60-64 4.30%
65-69 3.32%
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70-74 2.57%

75+ 3.05%

Table 6.: Demographic information of the municipal area by age

d) Population by race categories
| vopstoncmw | e
African 3813
Coloured 21717
Indian/Asian 107
White 7 158
Other (e.g. Khoi/San) 308
Total 33103
Source: Statistics SA

Table 7.: Demographic information of the municipal area — Race categories

The graph below shows the population by race.

Po

2013/14

African m Colou an = White m Other

Graph 3.: Population by race

1.3.3 Demographic Information

a) Municipal Geographical Information

Cape Agulhas Municipality is the southern most local municipality in Africa. Its coastline is surrounded by the Atlantic and Indian
Oceans which meet at the most southern town in Africa, named L’Agulhas. The geographical area consists of approximately 2 411 km?.

The municipality falls within the jurisdiction of the Overberg District Municipality.
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Wards

The municipality is structured into the following 5 wards:

Ward Areas
1 Napier, Elim, Spanjaardskloof and surrounding farms
2 Part of Bredasdorp, Klipdale, Houtkloof and surrounding farms
3 Part of Bredasdorp (Selfbou area, Kleinbegin, Zwelitsha, Kalkoonde area, Volstruiskamp)
4 Part of Bredasdorp (CBD), Protem and Van der Stelskraal and surrounding farms
5 Aniston, Struisbaai, L’Agulhas, Suiderstrand, Haasvlakte and surrounding farms

Table 8.: Municipal Wards

Below is a map that indicates the wards of the Municipality in the Overberg District area:

Theavwatecskioo! Swelend

Figure 1.: Cape Agulhas Area map

The area includes a significant rural area, as well as the following towns:

Bredasdorp:

Bredasdorp can be reached by turning at the crossing of the N2 and the R316 route from Caledon to Arniston and on the R319 route
from Swellendam to Struisbaai / L’Agulhas. Although it has a typical rural atmosphere, it has an average business core with all the

important services, such as a hospital, clinic, police station, magistrate, bank services and retirement facilities.
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Napier

Napier is situated between Caledon and Bredasdorp on the R316 route. The town consists of a number of small businesses with

agriculture as the dominant economic activity in the areas.
Waenhuiskrans / Arniston

Waenhuiskrans/Arniston is probably the only town in South Africa with two acknowledged names. This fisherman’s town is situated
approximately 24km from Bredasdorp on the R316 route. It is also host to the World Heritage site of Kassiesbaai, a quaint subsistence

fishing community.
Struisbaai

Struisbaai is known for its 14km white sand beach. This is the longest uninterrupted white sand beach in Southern Africa. This beach

town is a popular holiday town that attracts visitors throughout the year.
L’Agulhas

L’Agulhas is the most southern town in Africa. The legendary point of Africa is surrounded by both the warm Indian and the cold

Atlantic Oceans that meet at the most southern point.
Suiderstrand

This beach town is situated approximately 5km from L’Agulhas. Suiderstrand is also a holiday town and was established as a result of

a need for holiday houses with a rustic rural character.
Elim

Elim is a historical Moravian missionary station with monumental status. The town is communal property, belonging to the Moravian

Church.

Klipdale and Protem

Both these rural towns owe their establishment and development to the railroad and the grain silo’s that were built there.
Rural Areas

Except for the occasional emptying of septic tanks on farms, no basic services are rendered to farm workers. A study was undertaken
in 2007 to determine the backlogs in terms of basic water and sanitation services in rural areas. Potable water is supplied by Overberg

Water and sanitation services are supplied by the land owners themselves.

Highlight Description

Winning of National Kamoso Award October 2013 for Best | Cape Agulhas received first place by beating City of Gauteng and
Infrastructure Project Albert Luthuli Municipality as nominees for this prestigious award with
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Highlight

Description

an infrastructure project that was done in-house (Long Street
upgrading)

Provision of Class 1 quality drinking water to Suiderstrand and
Waenhuiskrans

Without having a capital budget a service provider was procured to
install membrane technology methods to purify water to these areas.

Completion of Waste Water Treatment Works, Struisbaai

A 500 Kl/day activated sludge sewerage treatment works has been
completed to the value of approximately R14 million partially funded
by RBIG

Represented CAM at IMESA 2013 Congress

Key-note speaker on labour-based surfacing with reference to Napier
IDP EPWP

Upgrading of Ou Meule Street, Bredasdorp

Upgrading from gravel to Class 4 tar road to amount of R2.8 million

Upgrading of streets, IDP Housing, Napier

Upgrading with labour-based surfacing generating 25 job
opportunities over 6 months

The creation of 724 work opportunities

Through capital and operational projects 11 367 man days’ work were
created amounting to R1 313 601 paid in wages

Supporting local businesses

By doing projects in-house, local businesses were supported with
purchases of up to R14 384 492.62

Infrastructure at Blue Bay

Instillation of medium and low voltage infrastructure at Blue Bay

Electrification of RDP houses

Electrification of 218 RDB houses at Bredasdorp and 67 at Arniston

Arniston sewerage and desalinisation works

Building of a new line and installing transformer for the sewerage
works as well as the desalinization works at Arniston

Replacement of overhead electric line in Long street, Bredasdorp

Replacement of the overhead lines at the entrance of the town with
underground cables

Thusong Centre

The first phase of the Thusong Centre was completed and the first
occupants started using the facility during November 2013

Table 9.: Basic Services Delivery Highlights

Service Area

Challenge

Actions to address

General L
Ageing infrastructure

Lack of motivated staff

Relevant training of staff

Infrastructure development plan

Water distribution

Reduction of water loss

Study to be undertaken
Replace all bulk water meters

Leak detection project

Sewage treatment

Green Drop compliance

Appoint technician to manage Green Drop
system

Appoint process controllers in terms of
legislation

Illegal dumping
Waste management ]
Recycle campaign

Shortage of staff

Illegal entrance to landfill site

Law enforcement

Appoint extra team with vehicle
Awareness at schools

Budget for additional staff

Streets and stormwater

stormwater systems

Huge stormwater backlogs due to inadequate

Systematic upgrade of stormwater with
budget available

35




CHAPTER 1: MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Still too much gravel roads that need to be Re-gravelling sections annually with budget
maintained available
Shortage of staff Appoint EPWP workers
) ) ) Untrained staff EPWP training
Labour intensive construction ) S ] ) )
Over-reliance on municipality Job creation with exit strategy

Determine ways of increasing municipal
revenue and obtain funding for infrastructure
projects

Funding for the development and

Electro-mechanical services . L
maintenance of electrical infrastructure

Limited capital budget (water & sewerage) Will have to look at prioritisation of future

Fundin . . .
& Limited capital budget (streets & stormwater) | budgets to ensure continues service delivery

Table 10.: Basic Services Delivery Challenges

1.4.3 Proportion of Households with access to Basic Services

Electricity - service connections 100% 100%
Water - available within 200m from dwelling 100% 100%
Sanitation - Households with at least VIP service 100% 100%
Waste collection - kerbside collection once a week 100% 100%

Table 11.: Households with minimum level of Basic Services

To date the municipality is coping well with the provision of the required basic services and there are no backlogs as can be seen from
the above statistics. However, the current increase of indigent household’s year-on-year is placing ever increasing financial pressure
on the municipality to fulfill its obligations. The layout of the informal settlements also needs to be addressed in order for vehicles to

have access to all areas of the settlement to be able to install electrical infrastructure.

1.5 FINANCIAL HEALTH OVERVIEW

1.5.1 Financial Viability Highlights

Debt collection The municipality maintained a good debt collection rate of 95%

Although less than the previous financial year, the municipality’s
Liquidity ratio liquidity ratio still reflects a sound financial position (see paragraph
1.5.3 below)

Creditors are being paid within the 30 day limit as required in terms of

Creditor payments A
pay legislation

Table 12.: Financial Viability Highlights

1.5.2 Financial Viability Challenges

Decline in revenue base Development of a long term financial sustainability strategy
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Increase in employee related cost Filling of critical and legislative required post only

Decline in reserves Investigate other sources of capital funding e.g. borrowing

This will form part of the development of a long term financial

Low expenditure on maintenance of infrastructure L .
sustainability strategy mentioned above

Table 13.: Financial Viability Challenges

1.5.3 National Key Performance Indicators — Municipal Financial Viability and Management (Ratios)

The following table indicates the municipality’s performance in terms of the National Key Performance Indicators required in terms
of the Local Government: Municipal Planning and the Performance Management Regulations of 2001 and section 43 of the MSA.
These key performance indicators are linked to the National Key Performance Area namely Municipal Financial Viability and

Management.

Debt coverage ((Total operating revenue-operating grants 260.6 384.9
received):debt service payments due within the year) (Higher is better) ’ '
Service debtors to revenue — (Total outstanding service debtors:
. . . 20.3 20.4

revenue received for services) (Lower is better)
Cost coverage ((Available cash+ investments): Monthly fixed operating

. R . 14 1.92
expenditure (Higher is better)

Table 14.: National KPI’s for financial viability and management

1.5.4 Financial Overview

Income 234 315 229990 220 660
Grants 75 960 74 859 66 986
Taxes, Levies and tariffs 39103 39103 39325
Other 119 252 116 028 114 349
Less Expenditure 223 500 219 545 213 295
Net Surplus/(deficit) 10 815 10 445 7 365
Note: surplus/(deficit)

Table 15.: Financial Overview

1.5.5 Operating Ratios

Employee Cost <35% 35.7% 0.7%
Repairs & Maintenance >10% 4.4% (5.6%)
Finance Charges & Depreciation <10% 4.3% (5.7%)

Table 16.: Operating ratios
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The municipality’s expenditure on employee related cost is still below the national norm. The finance charges is also well below the

norm due to the municipality only having one small outstanding loan. However, the low cost on repairs and maintenance is still a

concern that needs to be addressed.

1.5.6 Total Capital Expenditure

Original Budget 26 842 24 484
Adjustment Budget 30 008 26 340
Actual 43 699 33154

Table 17.: Total Capital Expenditure

Capital Expenditure 2012/13

Original Budget Adjustment Budget Actual

142012/13 112013/14

Graph 4.: Total Capital Expenditure

1.6 ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT OVERVIEW

The Cape Agulhas Municipality currently employs 293 officials (excluding non-permanent positions), who individually and collectively
contribute to the achievement of the municipality’s objectives. The primary objective of Human Resource Management is to render

an innovative human resource service that addresses both skills development and an administrative function.

It is the municipality’s aim to develop its human resource capacity to a level that enables it to perform its functions and exercise its
powers in an economical, effective, efficient and accountable way. For this purpose the staff of the municipality undergoes constant

training throughout the year to ensure that the human resource capacity of the municipality complies with the Skills Development Act

(SDA), 1998.
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1.6.1 Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development Highlights

The set transformation targets at top and senior management levels

Empl t Equity t t R
mployment Equity targets has been met during the year

Council’s commitment to transformation The Council is fully committed to transformation

e R8 million has been allocated for the Construction CETA projects

SETA projects e An agreement has also been signed with LGSETA for R1.1 million
for training on the municipal minimum competency project

Skill centre Building plans have been approved and the tender process started

Table 18.: Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development Highlights

1.6.2 Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development Challenges

To attract the correct target groups to the municipality due to its rural
location

Continuous advertising and head hunting

Table 19.: Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development Challenges

1.7 AUDITOR GENERAL REPORT

The municipality has again maintained its record of unqualified audits, but still had other matters that were reported on. However,
good progress was made regarding the performance part of the municipality’s functions. We obtained a clean audit on performance.

This serves to emphasize the municipality’s commitment to excellent service delivery.

An action plan was drawn up based on the audit outcomes of the 2012/13 audit which is monitored and progress with the corrective
actions evaluated on a monthly basis by the Internal Auditor and the CFO. This plan is a standing item on the Municipal Manager’s

monthly Directors meeting and is also submitted to Council during their monthly meetings.

1.7.1 Audited Outcomes

Unqualified with Unqualified with Unqualified with Unqualified with Unqualified with no
other matters other matters other matters other matters other matters

Status

Table 20.: Audit Outcomes
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COMPONENT A: POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

Good governance has 8 major characteristics. It is participatory, consensus oriented, accountable, transparent, responsive, effective
and efficient, equitable and inclusive and follows the rule of law. It assures that corruption is minimized, the views of minorities are
taken into account and that the voices of the most vulnerable in society are heard in decision-making. It is also responsive to the

present and future needs of society.

2.1 NATIONAL KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS - GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

The following table indicates the municipality’s performance in terms of the National Key Performance Indicators required in terms of
the Local Government: Municipal Planning and the Performance Management Regulations 796 of 2001 and section 43 of the MSA.

This key performance indicator is linked to the National Key Performance Area - Good Governance and Public Participation.

The percentage of a municipality’s capital budget actually spent on
capital projects identified for a particular financial year in terms of 145.1 105.8
the municipality’s integrated development plan

Table 21.: National KPIs - Good Governance and Public Participation Performance

2.2 PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS - GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

F'o capture issues and comments from the public on the draft IDP and
Budget

IDP and budget Imbizo’s

e Handover of 168 houses in Bredasdorp, Zwelitsha 1st phase
Building of houses for the poor o 47 Serviced plots in Zwelitsha
e 111 houses in Struisbaai

Bursaries for further Education Handover of bursaries to 11 beneficiaries

Visits and the announcements by the Minister of Higher Education, Dr |84 beneficiaries for Services and Construction Seta Training Programs
Blade Nzimande and the building of the Anene Booysen Training Centre

Table 22.: Good Governance and Public Participation Performance Highlights

2.3 CHALLENGES - GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Will be addressed through training programs for all ward committee
members

Effectiveness of ward committees

Table 23.: Good Governance and Public Participation Challenges
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24 GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

24.1 Political Governance Structure

The Council performs both legislative and executive functions. They focus on legislative, oversight and participatory roles and have
delegated its executive function to the Executive Mayor and the Mayoral Committee. Their primary role is to debate issues publicly
and to facilitate political debate and discussion. Apart from their functions as decision makers, Councillors are also actively involved

in community work and the various social programmes in the municipal area.
a) Council

During the year a total of 22 council meetings were held including special council meetings.

Below is a table that categorise the councillors within their specific political parties and wards for the 2013/14 financial year:

R Mitchell Executive Mayor ANC Ward 3 100 n/a
D Jantjies Executive Deputy Independent Ward 2 100 n/a
Mayor

R Mokotwana Member of MAYCO ANC Proportional 100 n/a

E Marthinus Speaker ANC Proportional 100 n/a

P Atyhosi District ANC Proportional 91 9
representative

D Burger Ward Councillor DA Ward 5 77 23

W October Ward Councillor DA Ward 1 82 18

Ward Councillor/

J Nieuwoudt District DA Ward 4 91 9
representative

A Coetzee Councillor DA Proportional 86 14

Table 24.: Council Meetings
b) Executive Mayoral Committee

The Executive Mayor of the municipality, Councillor R. Mitchell, assisted by the Mayoral Committee, heads the executive arm of the
municipality. The Executive Mayor is at the centre of the system of governance, since executive powers are vested in him to manage
the day-to-day affairs. This means that he has an overarching strategic and political responsibility. The key element of the executive
model is that executive power is vested in the Executive Mayor, assigned by legislation and delegated by Council. Although
accountable for the strategic direction and performance of the municipality, the Executive Mayor operates in concert with the Mayoral

Committee.
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The name and portfolio of each Member of the Mayoral Committee is listed in the table below for the period 1 July 2013 to 30 June

2014:
Name of member Capacity
R Mitchell Executive Mayor
D Jantjies Executive Deputy Mayor
R Mokotwana Member
Table 25.: Executive Mayoral Committee
c) Portfolio Committees

Section 80 committees are permanent committees that specialise in a specific functional area of the municipality and may in some
instances make decisions on specific functional issues. They advise the Executive Mayor on policy matters and make recommendations
to the Executive Mayor. Section 79 committees are temporary and appointed by the council as needed. They are usually set up to
investigate a particular issue and do not have any decision making powers, except those delegated to them by Council. Once their ad
hoc task had been completed, Section 79 committees are usually disbanded. External experts, as well as Councillors can be included

on Section 79 committees.

The portfolio committees for the 2011/16 Mayoral term and their Chairpersons are as follow:

Committee Members Section 79 or 80 Committee Meeting Date

D Jantjies (Chairperson)
Ms. E Marthinus

Technical Services . 80
P Atyhosi 20 August 2013
Dr. A Coetzee 17 September 2013
R Mitchell (Chairperson) 22 October 2013
. . R Mokotwana 26 November 2013
Community Services 80
D Jantjies 21 January 2014
J Nieuwoudt 18 February 2014

Ms. E Marthinus (Chairperson) 19 March 2014

R Mitchell 20 May 2014
Finance and Corporate services D Jantjies 80 17 June 2014
D Burger
W October

Table 26.: Portfolio Committees

The Municipal Manager is the Accounting Officer of the municipality. He is the Head of the Administration and primarily has to serve
as custodian of service delivery and implementation of political priorities. He is assisted by his direct reports, which constitutes the

Management Team, whose structure is outlined in the table below:
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Dean O’Neill (from 1 September 2013) Municipal Manager Yes
Samuel Ngwevu Director: Corporate Services Yes
Hendrik Schlebusch (until 30 October 2013) Director: Financial Services Yes
Hannes van Biljon (from 1 February 2014) Director: Financial Services Yes
Khaya Mrali (from 1 August 2014) Director: Community Services Yes
Norwood Kotze Director: Technical Services Yes
Pieter Everson Assistant Director: Electro Mechanical Engineering Services n/a (not a Section 56 appointee)

Table 27.: Administrative Governance Structure

COMPONENT B: INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

2.5 INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

2.5.1 National Intergovernmental Structures

Intergovernmental relationships are guided by the Intergovernmental Framework Act, prescribing the principles of communications
between inter-governmental spheres. A national intergovernmental relation is mostly need-driven. Itis aimed at enabling the national
sphere to fulfill their duties of oversight and support. Improved intergovernmental relations with the national sphere enable a
municipality to procure access to national programmes and funding. It assists in ensuring that the municipality provides services

aligned to the national agenda and vision.

2.5.2 Provincial Intergovernmental Structures

Provincial intergovernmental relations is mostly aimed at oversight and monitoring as set out in various pieces of legislation pertaining
to local and provincial government. It does, however, take on a supporting role in the sharing of best-practices and knowledge sharing.
Provincial intergovernmental structures include MINMAY meetings, Provincial Task Groups and FORA such as the Provincial Public
Participation Forum and SALGA Work Groups. Various Provincial FORA exist in every field of Local Government. The benefit of such

FORA is a more integrated and coordinated planning process ensuring optimum use of available resources.
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2.5.3 District Intergovernmental Structures

District intergovernmental structure is aimed at best practice and knowledge sharing on a regional basis. It allows for the development
of solutions based on the specific realities faced by a specific region and provides a unified voice in soliciting support for a specific
need on provincial and national level. This structure support co-ordination and integrated planning and takes place via DCFTECHs,

DCF’s and various field specific FORA.

COMPONENT C: PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

Section 16 of the Municipal Systems Act (MSA) refers specifically to the development of a culture of community participation within
municipalities. It states that a municipality must develop a culture of municipal governance that complements formal representative
government with a system of participatory governance. For this purpose it must encourage and create conditions for the local

community to participate in the affairs of the community. Such participation is required in terms of:

e the preparation, implementation and review of the IDP;

o establishment, implementation and review of the performance management system;

e monitoring and review of the performance, including the outcomes and impact of such performance; and
e  preparation of the municipal budget.

2.6 PuBLIC MEETINGS

The table below details public communication and participatory initiatives held by the municipality during the financial year under

review:

16 July 2013
17 July 2013 To give quarterly
21 July 2013 feedback to residents of
Feedback meetings — the ward regarding the . Pamphlets , SMS,
Ward 1 29 October 2013 activities of the Ward Residents of the ward Facebook and loud hailing
20 December 2013 Councilor and
5 March 2014 municipality
31 May 2014
To give quarterly
11 July 2013 feedback to residents of
i - 12 Nov 2013 i
Feedback meetings the. \A.Ia.lrd regarding the Residents of the ward Pamphlets , SMS, N
Ward 2 27 Feb 2014 activities of the Ward Facebook and loud hailing
4 March 2014 Councilor and
Municipalities
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How was this

Activity Date Purpose Target Audience communicated to the
community?
To give quarterly
20 Aug 2013 feedback to residents of
Feedback meetings — the ward regarding the . Pampbhlets , SMS
1 201 R f th ! !
Ward 3 > OCt_ 013 activities of the Ward esidents of the ward Facebook and loud hailing
09 April 2014 Councilor and
Municipalities
8 Oct 2013
9 Oct 2013
51 Jan 2013 To give quarterly
an feedback to residents of
Feedback meetings — 27 Jan 2014 the ward regarding the

Ward 4

4 March 2014
5 March 2014
6 March 2014
12 June 2014

activities of the Ward
Councilor and
Municipalities

Residents of the ward

Pamphlets , SMS,
Facebook and loud hailing

To give quarterly

22 Oct 2013 feedback to residents of
ings — 24 Oct 2013 i
Feedback meetings the. vya?rd regarding the Residents of the ward Pamphlets , SMS, N
Ward 5 1July 2014 activities of the Ward Facebook and loud hailing
4 Dec 2014 Cou§C{|or.a|jnd
Municipalities
i Pamphlets, SMS,
Wonderbag Project 16 July 2013 Environmental .awarer'ness Households P .
and energy saving project Facebook and loud hailing
i Pamphlets, SMS,
Wonderbag Project 27 July 2013 Environmental .awarer?ess Households P
and energy saving project Facebook and loud hailing
o Pamphlets, SMS,
Women'’s Day 9 August 2013 Motivation for women Women from CAM area N
Facebook and loud hailing
i Pamphlets, SMS,
Wonderbag Project 23 August 2013 Environmental awareness Households P

and energy saving project

Facebook and loud hailing

50/50 Youth Leadership
Project

Bi-monthly meetings

To encourage leadership
skills in youth

Grade 9 Learners

Pamphlets, SMS,

Facebook and loud hailing

Cape Agulhas Stakeholder
Meeting

Bi-monthly meetings

Identification of
community challenges
and implementation of
solutions

Stakeholders from various
Sectors

Pamphlets, SMS,

Facebook and loud hailing

Event for disabled People

6 June 2014

Motivation of disabled
people

Disabled people within
CAM area

Pamphlets, SMS,

Facebook and loud hailing

World Environmental Day
Event

13 June 2014

Cleaning up campaign

Youth of Cape Agulhas

Pamphlets, SMS,

Facebook and loud hailing
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i Pamphlets, SMS,
Youth Day Event 14 June 2014 Addressed y'otfth leaders Youth Leaders in CAM p -
on leadership issues area Facebook and loud hailing
Table 28.: Public Meetings
2.7 WARD COMMITTEES

The ward committees support the Ward Councilor who receives reports on development, participate in development planning
processes, and facilitate wider community participation. To this end, the municipality constantly strives to ensure that all ward
committees function optimally with community information provision; convening of meetings; ward planning; service delivery; IDP

formulation and performance feedback to communities.

2.7.1 Ward 1: Napier, Elim, Spanjaardskloof and surrounding farms

Cllr. W October Chairperson
J Adams Napier Health — and Welfare Association
J Wessels House Klippedrift, Napier 30 July 2013
I 22 August 2013
E Harker Agulhas School of Skills
19 September 2013
J Stevens Protea Primary School 22 October 2013
E Arends (from March 2014) Elim E-Community forum 26 November 2013
C Viegeland (from January 2014) Elim Overseers Council 21 January 2014
18 February 2014
A Pick Individual
19 March 2014
D Xinela Individual 20 May 2014
| Pieterse Individual
M Cloete Individual

Table 29.: Ward 1 Committee Meetings
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Ald. D Jantjies

Chairperson

CM Kies Liefdesnessie

K Dunsdon AMSSS

J Adams De Heide Primary

E Green Bet-Ell Church

E Plaatjies Compassion in Action

C September (Klipdale) Young Peoples Rugby Club
M de Jager Individual

C Pedro Individual

F Hendricks Individual

L Marthinus Individual

22 August 2013
16 September 2013
28 October 2013
19 November 2013
27 January 2014
24 February 2014
24 March 2014
26 May 2014
23 June 2014

Table 30.: Ward 2 Committee Meetings

2.7.3 Ward 3: Part of Bredasdorp (Selfbou area, Kleinbegin, Zwelitsha, Kalkoonde, Volstruiskamp area)

Ald. R Mitchell Chairperson

R October Bredasdorp Taxi Association
L Manxeba Lesedi Educare

H Kock Verenigde Pinkster Church
H Nkosini Cape Agulhas Ratepayers Association
N Madubela Isolomzi Organization

K Zimy Isolomzi Organization

H Temmers Individual

D Hans Individual

R Baker Individual

M Asanda Individual

20 August 2013
24 October 2013
25 November 2013
23 January 2014
19 March 2014
21 May 2014
20 June 2014

Table 31.: Ward 3 Committee Meetings

2.7.4 Ward 4: Part of Bredasdorp (CBD), Protem, Van der Stelskraal and surrounding farms

Clir. J Nieuwoudt

Chairperson

D Gilliomee

Otto du Plessis Hospital

S van Dyk

ACVV Bredasdorp

21 August 2013
18 September 2013
22 October 2013
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R Strydom

Suideroord ACVV

R Visser

Bredasdorp Primary

L Groenewald

Bredasdorp Ratepayers Association

J Bester NG Church Bredasdorp
M Oosthuizen Individual
L Marais Individual
H Odendaal Individual
E Karelse Individual

26 November 2013
21 January 2014
17 March 2014
15 April 2014
20 May 2014
17 June 2014

Table 32.: Ward 4 Committee Meetings

2.7.5 Ward 5: Aniston, Struisbaai, L’Agulhas, Suiderstrand, Haasvlakte and surrounding farms

Clir. D Burger Chairperson
A Marthinus Waenhuiskrans Primary
S Lourens Struisbaai Community Policing Forum

R Theunissen

Compassion in action

R Fourie ( Dec 2013 — June 2014 )
L Nel ( From July 2014 )

Suidpunt Ratepayers Association

D de Jongh Struisbaai Sport club

AJ Viok Suidpunt Conservation Association

V de Villiers DR Congregation Suidpunt

J Keuler Suidpunt Angling and Marine Conservation

Association

J Enslin ( From April 2014 )

Onse Hoop Community Centre

R Marthinus

WARA

24 July 2013
18 September 2013
23 October 2013
27 November 2013
22 January 2014
18 February 2014
21 May 2014
19 June 2014

Table 33.: Ward 5 Committee Meetings

2.8 FUNCTIONALITY OF A WARD COMMITTEE

The purpose of a ward committee is:

° to get better participation from the community to inform council decisions;

e to make sure that there is more effective communication between the Council and the community; and

e toassist the ward councilor with consultation and report-backs to the community.

Ward committees should be elected by the community they serve. A ward committee may not have more than 10 members and

should be representative. The ward councilor serves on the ward committee and act as the chairperson. Although ward committees
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have no formal powers, they advise the ward councilor who makes specific submissions directly to the Council. These committees play

a very important role in the development and annual revision of the integrated development plan of the area.

The table below provides information on the establishment of ward committees and their functionality:

1 Yes 11 11 1 1
2 Yes 12 12 1 1
3 Yes 11 11 1 1
4 Yes 11 11 1 1
5 Yes 11 11 1 1

Table 34.: Functioning of Ward Committees

2.9 REPRESENTATIVE FORUMS

2.9.1 Labour Forum

S Ngwevu Director: Corporate Services
N Kotze Director: Technical services
P Everson Asst, Director: Electro-Mechanical Services
H Schlebusch (until October 2013) Director: Financial services 8 July 2013
H van Biljon (from February 2014) Director: Financial services 18 September 2013
K Mrali Director: Community Services 21 October 2013
- - 24 October 2014 (special meeting)
D Jantjies Councillor 12 November 2013
R Mokotwana Councillor 22 November 2013 (special meeting)
D Burger Councillor 6 February 2014
A Kloppers IMATU 2 April 2014
22 may 2014
¢ Arends IMATU 26 may 2014 (special meeting)
P Plaatjies SAMWU 6 June 2014
G Le Roux SAMWU 11 June 2014 (special meeting)
C Gabriels SAMWU
V Tabayi SAMWU
S Hendricks SAMWU

Table 35.: Labour Forum

2.9.2 IDP Forum (Cape Agulhas Municipal Advisory Forum)

D O’Neill Municipal Manager 20 February 2014
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Name of representative

Capacity

Meeting dates

Ald R Mitchell

Executive Mayor

Clir W October

Ward 1 Councillor

Ald D Jantjies

Ward 2 Councillor

Clir J Nieuwoudt

Ward 4 Councillor

Clir D Burger Ward 5 Councillor
Clir P Atyhosi PR Councillor
Cllr M R Mokotwana PR Councillor
Ald A Coetzee PR Councillor

S Ngwevu Director: Corporate Services

N Kotze Director: Technical Services

H van Biljon Director: Finance

P Everson Asst. Director: Electro Mechanical Services
K Mrali Director: Community Services

5 Representatives

Ward 1 Ward Committee

5 Representatives

Ward 2 Ward Committee

5 Representatives

Ward 3 Ward Committee

5 Representatives

Ward 4 Ward Committee

5 Representatives

Ward 5 Ward Committee

L Claassen

IDP Coordinator

11 Municipal Officials

Cape Agulhas Municipality

36 Role players

Suidernuus; CIA; Department of Health; Q
Wave; Community; Agridwala; Overberg
District Municipality; DAFF; Agrimega;
Department Social Development; Sport;
Napier; WIC; Overberg Gazette; Youth
Council; GPF; Hands On; Arniston Hotel;
Arniston; CAT; DOA WC; Department of
Agriculture; San Parks; SAPS; Fishers Union

Table 36.: IDP Forum

Name of representative Capacity Meeting dates
M Dennis Risk Officer and Chairperson
N Kotze Director: Technical Services
K Mrali Director: Community Services 18 July 2013
H van Biljon Chief Financial Officer 22 August 2013
S Ngvevwi Director: Corporate Services 1 November 2013
P Everson Assist. Director: Electro Mechanical Services
B Swart Internal Auditor
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Table 37.: Risk Committee

COMPONENT D: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate governance is the set of processes, practices, policies, laws and stakeholders affecting the way an institution is directed,
administered or controlled. Corporate governance also includes the relationships among the many stakeholders involved and the

goals for which the institution is governed.

Cape Agulhas Municipality is committed to the optimal management of risks in order to achieve our vision, deliver on our core business

and key objectives.

In the course of conducting our day-to-day business operations, we are exposed to a variety of risks. These risks include operational

and other risks that are material and require comprehensive controls and on-going oversight.

To ensure business success we have adopted an enterprise-wide integrated approach to the management of risks. By embedding the
risk management process into key business processes such as planning, operations and new projects, we will be better equipped to

identify events affecting our objectives and to manage risks in ways that are consistent with the approved risk appetite.
To further implement the enterprise-wide approach, we have taken a number of steps to reinforce a culture of disciplined risk-taking.

Council is responsible for oversight of the risk management processes and has delegated its day-to-day implementation to the
Accounting Officer. The Accounting Officer, who is accountable for the overall governance of the municipality’s risks, has delegated
this role to the Chief Risk Officer (CRO) and management. The CRO will ensure that the framework is implemented and that Council
and the Risk Management Committee (RMC) receive appropriate reporting on the municipality’s risk profile and risk management
process. Management will execute their responsibilities outlined in the Risk Management Strategy. All other officials are responsible

for incorporating risk management into their day-to-day activities.

For the 2013/14 financial year the top 5 strategic and operational risks identified are as follows:
Strategic Risks
e The risk of financial sustainability for now and in the future
e Reserve funds to apply for capital projects decreasing, leading to increase in external funding required
e Decisions taken at annual strategic workshop not implemented thereby not achieving the goals set at the workshop
e Implications of the changes proposed by the Bill on Basic Conditions of Employment and Labour Relations Bill

e  Erosion of coast line, camping sites and swimming areas
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Operational Risks

®  Housing waiting list not properly managed and/or maintained
® Incorrect or manipulated allocation of houses

®  Lack of recovery of traffic fines

®  Qutdated/inadequate technology and software

®  High water losses

2.11 ANTI-CORRUPTION AND ANTI-FRAUD

Section 83(c) of the Municipal Systems Act refers to the implementation of effective bidding structures to minimize the possibility of
fraud and corruption and the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA), section 112(1) (m)(i) identify supply chain measures to be
enforced to combat fraud and corruption, favoritism and unfair and irregular practices. Section 115(1) of the MFMA states that the
accounting officer must take steps to ensure mechanisms and separation of duties in a supply chain management system to minimize

the likelihood of corruption and fraud.

2.11.1 Developed Strategies

28 August 2012 (currently in the process of

Risk Management Policy Yes being reviewed)

Risk Management Strategy and 28 August 2012 (currently in the process of
Implementation Plan being reviewed)

1 December 2010 (currently in the process of

Fraud Prevention Policy Yes being reviewed)

Table 38.: Strategies

2.11.2 Implementation of Strategies

A fraud and corruption policy is a key defense mechanism because it highlights the fact that
the institution has a formal framework in place for dealing with fraud and corruption. It answer
key questions such as:

Policy ° What is fraud and corruption?
° How do we deal with it when arises?
° What are the roles and responsibilities?
° What are the sanctions?

The creation of specific structures (e.g. a fraud committee) and the definition of roles and
responsibilities enable coordination and management of programme implementation. At
municipal level these would include structures such as internal audit and the external audit
committees

Institutional arrangements

Having well-structured and documented systems and controls in place nullifies gaps and
loopholes that are often used to perpetrate fraud and corruption. These systems and controls
also enable monitoring and management mechanism that will facilitate detection where there
are attempts to override or circumvent such systems and controls. Importantly, systems and

Systems and control
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Key Risk Areas Key measures to curb corruption and fraud

controls will ensure compliance with policies and regulations. Supply chain management is a
good example of where systems and controls are crucial in preventing fraud and corruption

All organisations have systems and controls in place with varying levels of structure and detail.
Despite this, organisations are still vulnerable to fraud and corruption because systems and
controls are not properly implemented or their inherent gaps and weaknesses can be

Fraud and Corruption Risk Management exploited. Conducting fraud and corruption risk assessments enables organisations to test the
integrity and completeness of their systems and controls with a view to implementing
measures that strengthen areas of weakness and closing gaps. This approach proactively allows
the organisation to prevent fraud and corruption

Making managers, staff, suppliers and customers aware of the risks of fraud corruption, how to
deal with it, what the consequences are and why it is important to prevent and fight it are key
weapons in building up an organisational culture that opposes fraud and corruption. Through
Training, Awareness and Communication training managers and staff could be made aware what to watch out for so that they do not
willingly or unwillingly participate in acts of fraud and corruption. Communicating successes in
dealing with fraud and corruption serves as deterrent to others and builds the corporate image
of an institution

Table 39.: Implementation of the Strategies

Section 166(2) of the MFMA states that an audit committee is an independent advisory body which must -
(a) advise the municipal council, the political office-bearers, the accounting officer and the management staff of the municipality, on

matters relating to —
internal financial control;
risk management;
performance management; and
effective governance.

The Audit Committee have the following main functions as prescribed in section 166(2)(a-e) of the Municipal Finance Management

Act, 2003 and the Local Government Municipal and Performance Management Regulation:

To advise the Council on all matters related to compliance and effective governance.

To review the annual financial statements to provide Council with an authoritative and credible view of the financial position of
the municipality, its efficiency and its overall level of compliance with the MFMA, the annual Division of Revenue Act (Dora) and

other applicable legislation.
Respond to the council on any issues raised by the Auditor-General in the audit report.

To review the quarterly reports submitted to it by the internal audit.
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To evaluate audit reports pertaining to financial, administrative and technical systems.

The compilation of reports to Council, at least twice during a financial year.

To review the performance management system and make recommendations in this regard to Council.

To identify major risks to which Council is exposed and determine the extent to which risks have been minimised.
To review the annual report of the municipality.

Review the plans of the Internal Audit function and in so doing; ensure that the plan addresses the high-risk areas and ensure that

adequate resources are available.
Provide support to the Internal Audit function.
Ensure that no restrictions or limitations are placed on the Internal Audit section.

Evaluate the activities of the Internal Audit function in terms of their role as prescribed by legislation.

The Audit Committee of the Cape Agulhas Municipality comprises:

Name of representative Capacity Meeting dates
J Pieterse Chairperson
E Lakey Member 6 September 2013
- 15 November 2013
M Weitz (Mrs) Member
27 March 2014
A Kok Member 30 June 2014
Vacancy Vacant
Table 40.: Members of the Audit Committee

Committee recommendations during

2013/14 Actions taken on recommendations

Date of Committee meeting

That the Committee take note of the capacity
constraints within the internal audit function Intern advertisements placed and Intern
and requests that the appointment of interns | appointed form January 2014 - finalised
be done as quickly as possible

Plan was implemented and monthly reporting
done to the committee on progress made
with the execution of the plan - finalised

That the draft internal audit plan for 2013/14
be approved

6 September 2013
That the Committee is satisfied with the
independence of the Internal Audit function Item tabled in Council during the October
and that it be referred to Council for their meeting - finalised

confirmation

The matter is currently being dealt with
through the revision of the macro and micro
structure. Macro structure has been approved

That the Committee take note of the capacity
constraints within the SCM section and
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Date of Committee meeting

Committee recommendations during
2013/14

Actions taken on recommendations

requests that the expansion of the section
receive urgent attention

by Council and micro structure was finalised
by end May 2014 and approved by Council -
finalised

That the committee take note of the risk
analysis result and report and recommends
that the report be submitted to Council for
approval

Report was submitted to Council in August
2013 and adopted for implementation -
finalised

15 November 2013

In view of the unsuccessful attempts to fill the
vacancy on the Committee, the Committee
will make a suitable submission to the Council
for approval to carry on its functions with the
current members and to re-advertise at a
later stage

Council informed by way of the committees
quarterly report for March 2014 - finalised

Amendments to the internal audit plan to
accommodate new priorities and risks
identified through the AG audit

Plan amended and approved by the
committee during its meeting of 27 March
2014

That the amount spend on vandalism at the
Public Services section be determined to
make an informed decision on the way
forward

Amount was determined and taken into
account with the follow-up audit currently in
process

That the execution of the Section 32
investigation recommendations be expedited

Matter finalised and letters issued

27 March 2014

The responsibility for asset management
should be considered for inclusion in the
2014/15 SDBIP

In process

The committee finalised its annual self-
assessment

Results was tabled in Council and forwarded
to Provincial treasury

30 June 2014

That the committee take note of the work
load within the internal audit function and the
effect that it may have on the independency
of the Internal Auditor and the execution of
the annual audit plan

Matter will be tabled in the Council during
their meeting on 29 July 2014

The Regulations require that the performance audit committee is comprised of a minimum of three members, the majority of whom
are external (neither a councillor nor an employee) of the municipality. Section 14(2) (b) of the Regulations further stipulates that the
performance audit committee must include at least one person who has expertise in performance management. It is also a

requirement of the Regulations in Section 14(2)(d) that the Council of a municipality designate neither a member of the performance

Table 41.: Municipal Audit Committee Recommendations

audit committee who is neither a councillor nor an employee of the municipality as the chairperson of the committee.

In terms of Section 166(4) (a) of the MFMA, an audit committee must consist of at least three persons with appropriate experience,

of who the majority may not be in the employ of the municipality.
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Section 166(5) of the MFMA, requires that the members of an audit committee must be appointed by the council of the municipality.
One of the members, not in the employ of the municipality, must be appointed as the chairperson of the committee. No councillor

may be a member of an audit committee.

Both the Regulations and the MFMA, indicate that three is the minimum number of members needed to comprise a performance
audit committee. While the regulations preclude the appointment of a councillor as chairperson of the performance audit committee,

the MFMA excludes the involvement of a councillor in the composition of a performance audit committee entirely.

In accordance with the requirements of Section 14(2)(e) of the Regulations, if the chairperson is absent from a specific meeting of the

committee, the members present must elect a chairperson from those present to act as chairperson for that meeting.

Further, Section 14(2) (f) of the Regulations provides that, in the event of a vacancy occurring amongst the members of the
performance audit committee, the municipality concerned must fill that vacancy for the unexpired portion of the vacating member’s

term of appointment.

Section 14(3) (a) of the Regulations requires that the performance audit committee of a municipality must meet at least twice during
each financial year. However, additional special meetings of the performance audit committee may be called for by any member of

the committee, where sufficient justification exists in terms of Section 14(3) (b) of the Regulations.

In terms of Section 14(4) (a) of the Regulations the performance audit committee has the responsibility to -
(i) review the quarterly reports produced and submitted by the internal audit process;

(ii) review the municipality’s performance management system and make recommendations in this regard to the council of the

municipality; and

(iii) at least twice during each financial year submit a performance audit report to the council of the municipality.

The Performance Audit Committee of the Cape Agulhas Municipality comprises of:

Name of representative Capacity Meeting dates
J Pieterse Chairperson
E Lakey Member 6 September 2013
) 15 November 2013
M Weitz (Mrs) Member
27 March 2014
A Kok Member 30 June 2014
Vacancy Vacant

Table 42.: Members of the Performance Audit Committee
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Section 165 (2) (a), (b)(iv) of the MFMA requires that:
The internal audit unit of a municipality must —

(a) prepare arisk based audit plan and an internal audit program for each financial year; and

(b) advise the accounting officer and report to the audit committee on the implementation on the internal audit plan and matters

relating to:

(c) risk and risk management.
The municipality has an in-house Internal Audit function that consists of one internal auditor and one intern.

Below are the functions of the Internal Audit Unit that was performed during the financial year under review:

Function Date/Number
As§istance with the risk assessment ff)r 2013/1'4 as well as train'ing of the ris!< July and August 2013
officer and the development of the Risk Analysis Report for tabling to Council
Execution of the Risk Based Audit Plan for 2013/14 Throughout the 2013/14 financial year
Execution of ad-hoc request for audits Throughout the 2013/14 financial year

August 2013 to October 2013 and December 2013 to June 2014,
except for April 2014 when the Council was in recess for the 2014
national election

Attendance of management, Mayco, Council and Portfolio Committees
where required

Driving the Municipal Governance Review and Oversight process Throughout the 2013/14 financial year

Driving the Service Delivery Budget Implementation Plan Throughout the 2013/14 financial year

Table 43.: Table 36: Internal Audit Functions

Section 11 of the MSA gives a Council the executive and legislative authority to pass and implement by-laws and policies.

Below is a list of all the policies developed and reviewed during the financial year:

Policies developed/ revised Date adopted
Policy on the allocation of land for religious purposes 27 May 2014
House Shops Policy 27 May 2014
Asset Management Policy 26 June 2014
Budget Policy 28 May 2014
Unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure policy 26 June 2014
Credit Control Policy 28 May 2014
Cellular Phones 3 December 2013
Petty Cash Policy 26 June 2014
Housing Selection Policy 25 February 2014
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Table 44.: Policies

Below is a list of all the by-laws adopted during the financial year:

By-laws developed/ revised Date adopted by Council
Electricity Supply By-Law 24 July 2014
Animal Care and Control By-Law 27 May 2014
Air Quality By-Law 27 May 2014
Problem Building By-Law 27 May 2014

Table 45.: By-laws

Local government has a legal obligation and a political responsibility to ensure regular and effective communication with the
community. The Constitution of the Republic of South Africa Act 1996 and other statutory enactments all impose an obligation on
local government communicators and require high levels of transparency, accountability, openness, participatory democracy and

direct communication with the communities to improve the lives of all.

The communities, on the other hand, have a right and a responsibility to participate in local government affairs and decision-making
and ample provision is made in the above-mentioned legislation for them to exercise their right in this respect. Our democratic
government is committed to the principle of Batho Pele and this, in simple terms, means that those we elect to represent us
(Councillors at the municipal level) and those who are employed to serve us (the municipal officials at municipal level) must always

put people first in what they do.

South Africa has adopted a system of developmental local government, which addresses the inequalities and backlogs of the past

while ensuring that everyone has access to basic services, to opportunities and an improved quality of life.

To be successful, communications must focus on the issues that are shown to impact on the residents’ perceptions, quality of service,
value for money and efficiencies. They should ideally look to close the communication-consultation loop, i.e. tell people how they can

have a say and demonstrate how those who have given their views have had a real impact.

The table below provides details regarding the municipality’s use of various communication platforms:

Type of Utilisation of Purpose of Frequency of use Comments or
communication Platform P Target Audience q y Cost details about this
usage? or updates
platform Yes/No platform
Inform staff of
municipal Very effective,
programes, None —donein- | read by staff and
Internal e . . .
Yes opportunities, Staff, Councilors Monthly house in discussed; staff
newsletter . .
Code of conduct, electronic format | contribute to
performance content
excellence

58




CHAPTER 2: GOVERNANCE

Type of

Utilisation of

Comments or

communication Platform Purpose?of Target Audience TSI ETEE Cost details about this
usage? or updates
platform Yes/No platform
Informative to
public and has its
Info on service None —donein- | placein
External ) . . . L
newsletter Yes delivery, public Residents Quarterly house in communication. |
participation electronic format | tis more
informative than
proactive.
Information
dissemination;
mobilizing Residents, This is a very
community, business, NGO's, valuable tool in
Radio Yes program government Weekly R75 000 mobilizing and
enhancement, departments, role informing the
cultivate culture players community.
of lawfulness and
full citizenship
This is mostly a
. Residents, state legal compliance
Information .
dissemination departments, exercise although
Website Yes S prospective Continuous R6 268 it is inter active
legal compliance, . .
marketing V|5|t9rs, |nve§tors, and allgws for
service providers complaints to be
logged
This is a very
valuable
instrument to
Info disseminate
Bulk SMS Yes disssemina’lcion, Reside.nts, ward Continuous R98 040 informatio.n, alert
service delivery residents target audiences
issues on crucial
meetings or
service delivery
issues
This is a very
valuable
instrument to
Info Residents, None — share disseminate
LED Display/flash dissemination, business, visitors, . notice board with | information, alert
Yes . . N Continuous . .
screen service delivery NGO’s, affected the district target audiences
issues target audiences municipality on crucial
meetings or
service delivery
issues
The isiXhosa and
Reputation English speaking
management, Residents, ;ﬁtn;g:::zathe
Local newspaper Ves marketing, info business, visitors, Weekly R166 860 poorer

dissemination,
public awareness,
legal compliance

NGO'’s, affected
target audiences

communities do
not read the
newspapers and
therefore
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Type of Utilisation of Purpose of Frequency of use el JCL
communication Platform P Target Audience q y Cost details about this
usage? or updates
platform Yes/No platform
coverage via this
medium is
limited.
The isiXhosa and
English speaking
community, the
Reputation illiterate and
management, Residents, poorer
marketing, info business, visitors . communities do
Press release Yes ) Lo , ! Continuous R278 682
dissemination, NGO'’s, affected not read the
public awareness, | target audiences newspapers and
legal compliance therefore
coverage via this
medium is
limited.
. Not everyone
Info . Included in the L y
. - Residents, visiting shops and
dissemination, amount for local .
Posters Yes raising oublic targeted Ad hoc NeWSDaDers public areas takes
ep audiences Pap the time to read
awareness above
posters
Excellent with
. reminding people
. Information Targeted . .
Loud haling Yes . . l . g Ad hoc Overtime of meetings — not
dissemination audiences .
effective
otherwise
Information Excellent with
Pamphlets Yes dlssemlr.w?tlon Targeted Ad hoc None — done in- rem|nd|.ng people
and raising audiences house of meetings and
awareness raising awareness
Raising
awareness,
Special events / Information Targeted information
P s Yes dissemination, g Ad hoc R48 400 dissemination,
exhibitions . audiences .
raising awareness marketing,
building
relationships
Information
dissemination,
raising With sms’
awareness, Residents messaging the
Facebook Yes reputation ! Continuous None most effective
targeted groups L
management, communication
mobilizing, client tool
service, service
delivery issues
Information
dISSGrT?I!’IatIOI‘I, Residents Not everyone use
Twitter Yes raising tareeted rolj s Continuous None this tool at the
awarenéss, g group moment
reputation
management,
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mobilizing, client
service, service
delivery issues
Raising
awareness Residents . Not everyone
Blo, Yes o ! Continuous None I .
i reputation targeted groups utilize this tool
management,
Raisin
g Ward
awareness, .
mobilizin committees, Not everyone
Public meetings Yes communitg feedback Continuous Overtime attends, but still
. . v meetings, sector very effective
interactive A
meetings,
governance
. Effective, but
. Addressing . .
Complaints Yes service deliver Complaints Continuous Hosting fee of quality of
system issues y P R31 680 feedback needs
to improve.

Table 46.: Communication platforms

Below is a communication checklist of the compliance to the communication requirements:

Communication unit Yes
Communication strategy Yes
Communication Policy Yes
Customer satisfaction surveys Yes
Functional complaint management systems Yes
Newsletters distributed at least quarterly Yes

Table 47.: Communication Activities

2.18 WEBSITE

The municipal website forms an integral part of the municipality’s communication infrastructure and strategy. It serves as a tool for
community participation, improves stakeholder involvement and facilitates stakeholder monitoring and evaluation of municipal
performance. Section 75 of the MFMA requires that the municipalities place key documents and information on their website,

including the IDP, the annual budget, adjustments budgets and budget related documents and policies.

Below is a website checklist to indicate compliance to Section 75 of the MFMA:

Current annual and adjustments budgets and all budget-related documents, including SDBIP Yes

Tariff policy Yes
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Credit control policy Yes
Rates policy Yes
SCM policy Yes
Annual report for 2012/13 Yes
Annual Financial Statements for 2012/13 Yes
All service delivery agreements for 2013/14 Yes
All supply chain management contracts above the prescribed value for 2013/14 Yes
Performance agreements required in terms of section 57 (1) (b) of the Municipal Systems Act for 2013/14 Yes
All quarterly reports tabled in the council in terms of section 52 (d) of the MFMA during 2013/14 Yes

Table 48.: Website Checklist

2.19 SuPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

The municipality has adopted an SCM policy that governs the procurement processes in terms of the requirements set by National

Treasury. This policy has been revised to take into account recent developments in SCM and was adopted by Council in June 2014.

2.19.1 Competitive Bids in Excess of R200 000

a) Bid Committee Meetings

The following table details the number of bid committee meetings held for the 2013/14 financial year:

43 52 18

Table 49.: Bid Committee Meetings

The attendance figures of members of the bid specification committee are as follows:

There are no permanent members on the Bid Specification Committee.

0,
Members are allocated dependent on the type of bid 100%

Table 50.: Attendance of members of bid specification committee

The attendance figures of members of the bid evaluation committee are as follows:

There are no permanent members on the Bid Specification Committee.
Members are allocated dependent on the type of bid

100%

Table 51.: Attendance of members of bid evaluation committee

The attendance figures of members of the bid adjudication committee are as follows:

Director: Financial Services (on invitation) 61%
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Member Percentage attendance
N Kotze (Director: Technical Services) 83%
P Everson (Asst. Director: Electro-Mechanical Services) 83%
K Mrali (Director: Community Services) 44%
S Ngwevu (Director: Corporate Services) 72%

Table 52.: Attendance of members of bid adjudication committee

The percentages as indicated above include the attendance of those officials acting in the position of a bid committee member.

b) Awards Made by the Bid Adjudication Committee

The bid adjudication committee awarded 59 bids (34: 2012/13) with an estimated value of R22 079 809.65 (R41 004 210.35: 2012/13).

The ten highest bids awarded by the bid adjudication committee are as follows:

Value of bid awarded
Bid number Title of bid Directorate and section Successful Bidder .
Construction Of Various
SCM24/2013/14 Streets In Nuwerus, Technical Services Burmar Civils Pty Ltd 5725 382.67
Napier
SCM15/2013/14 Printing & distribution of Financial Services Cab Holdings 1734 109.22
municipal accounts
SCM16/2013/14 Transportation of cash Financial Services S?/lipslﬂ:;;?j:tggeellﬂﬁgit 1069 652.20
Building of ablution .
SCM5/2013/14 facilities at Community Services Actebis 172 CCT/AEls 1015 615.28
. Bouers
Waenhuiskrans Resort
Professional services:
SCM33/2013/14 design & contract Technical Services Delta Built Environment 1003 428.00
management of roads in Consultants Pty Ltd
Napier & Bredasdorp
SCM25/2013/14 Repair & upgrading of Community Services Lakey Bouers 867 469.55
Welverdiend Library ¥ ¥ '
SCM7/2013/14 Demolition  of ~ Nostra | o ity Services Actebis 172 CCT/AEls 605 128.72
Building, Struisbaai Bouers
Building of bathrooms in
Bredasdorp(4), Napier(3), . .
SCM9/2013/14 C ty S Al B 396 000.00
/ / Protem(2), Struisbaai(3) ommunity Services ouers
and Waenhuiskrans(2)
Upgrading of Napier,
SCM21/2013/14 Waenhuiskrans and Community Services Al Bouers 299 000.00
Protem Library
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Fencing of Thusong
Services Centre

SCM11/2013/14 Community Services Gateway Metalworks 270 683.88

The manufacture, testing,
supply, delivery,
installation and

commissioning of a 12m

SCM27/2013/14 working height scissor Electrical Services 600 CT Manufacturing 262 411.00

type aerial platform on

our existing Nissan UD 40

Registration number CS
18080

Table 53.: Ten highest bids awarded by bid adjudication committee

c) Awards Made by the Accounting Officer

A bid awarded by the Accounting Officer in terms of Section 144 MFMA 56 of 2003 is as follows:

None for the year

Table 54.: Awards made by Accounting Officer

2.19.2 Deviation from Normal Procurement Processes

The following table provides a summary of deviations approved for the financial year under review:

10 4322 660

Table 55.: Summary of deviations

2.19.3 Logistics Management

The system of logistics management must ensure the following:

» the monitoring of spending patterns on types or classes of goods and services incorporating, where practical, the coding of items

to ensure that each item has a unique number;
o the setting of inventory levels that includes minimum and maximum levels and lead times wherever goods are placed in stock;

o the placing of manual or electronic orders for all acquisitions other than those from petty cash;
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before payment is approved, certification by the responsible officer that the goods and services are received or rendered on time
and is in accordance with the order, the general conditions of contract and specifications where applicable and that the price

charged is as quoted in terms of a contract;

appropriate standards of internal control and warehouse management to ensure that goods placed in stores are secure and only

used for the purpose for which they were purchased;

regular checking to ensure that all assets including official vehicles are properly managed, appropriately maintained and only used

for official purposes; and

Monitoring and review of the supply vendor performance to ensure compliance with specifications and contract conditions for

particular goods or services.

Inventory levels are set at the start of each financial year. These levels are set for normal operations. In the event that special projects

are being launched by departments, such information is not communicated timely to the Stores section in order for them to gear them

to order stock in excess of the normal levels.

Internal controls are in place to ensure that goods and service that are received are certified by the responsible person which is in line

with the general conditions of contract.

Regular checking of the condition of stock is performed. Quarterly stock counts are performed at which surpluses, deficits, damaged

and redundant stock items are identified and reported to Council.

As at 30 June 2014, the value of stock at the municipal stores amounted to R667 532.30 (R878 649.89: 2012/13).

The system of disposal management must ensure the following:

immovable property is sold only at market related prices except when the public interest or the plight of the poor demands

otherwise;

movable assets are sold either by way of written price quotations, a competitive bidding process, auction or at market related

prices, whichever is the most advantageous;

Firearms are not sold or donated to any person or institution within or outside the Republic unless approved by the National

Conventional Arms Control Committee;

Immovable property is let at market related rates except when the plight of the poor demands otherwise;

All fees, charges, rates, tariffs, scales of fees or other charges relating to the letting of immovable property are annually reviewed;
Where assets are traded in for other assets, the highest possible trade-in price is negotiated; and

In the case of the free disposal of computer equipment, the provincial department of education is first approached to indicate

within 30 days whether any of the local schools are interested in the equipment.
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We are complying with section 14 of the MFMA which deals with the disposal of capital assets. The current policies in place aim to

provide the guidelines for the disposal of all obsolete and damaged assets.
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CHAPTER 3: SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE

3.1 INTRODUCTION

This chapter provides an overview of the key service achievements of the municipality that came to fruition during 2013/14 in terms
of the deliverables achieved compared to the key performance objectives and indicators in the IDP. It furthermore, includes an

overview on achievement in 2013/14 compared to actual performance in 2012/13.
3.2 OVERVIEW OF PERFORMANCE WITHIN THE ORGANISATION

Performance management is a process which measures the implementation of the organisation’s strategy. It is also a management
tool to plan, monitor, measure and review performance indicators to ensure efficiency, effectiveness and the impact of service

delivery by the municipality.

At local government level performance management is institutionalized through the legislative requirements on the performance
management process for Local Government. Performance management provides the mechanism to measure whether targets to meet

its strategic goals, set by the organisation and its employees, are met.

The constitution of S.A (1996), section 152, dealing with the objectives of local government paves the way for performance
management with the requirements for an “accountable government”. The democratic values and principles in terms of section 195

(1) are also linked with the concept of performance management, with reference to the principles of inter alia:

e the promotion of efficient, economic and effective use of resources,

accountable public administration

e to be transparent by providing information,

to be responsive to the needs of the community; and
e to facilitate a culture of public service and accountability amongst staff.

The Municipal Systems Act (MSA), 2000 requires municipalities to establish a performance management system. Further, the MSA
and the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA) requires the Integrated Development Plan (IDP) to be aligned to the municipal
budget and to be monitored for the performance of the budget against the IDP via the Service Delivery and the Budget Implementation

Plan (SDBIP).

In addition, Regulation 7 (1) of the Local Government: Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations, 2001 states
that “A Municipality’s Performance Management System entails a framework that describes and represents how the municipality’s
cycle and processes of performance planning, monitoring, measurement, review, reporting and improvement will be conducted,
organised and managed, including determining the roles of the different role players.” Performance management is not only relevant
to the organisation as a whole, but also to the individuals employed in the organization as well as the external service providers
and the Municipal Entities. This framework, inter alia, reflects the linkage between the IDP, Budget, SDBIP and individual and service

provider performance.
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In terms of section 46(1)(a) a municipality must prepare for each financial year a performance report reflecting the municipality’s and
any service provider’s performance during the financial year, including comparison with targets of and with performance in the
previous financial year. The report must, furthermore, indicate the development and service delivery priorities and the performance

targets set by the municipality for the following financial year and measures that were or are to be taken to improve performance.

Strategic performance indicates how well the municipality is meeting its objectives and which policies and processes are working. All
government institutions must report on strategic performance to ensure that service delivery is efficient, effective and economical.
Municipalities must develop strategic plans and allocate resources for the implementation. The implementation must be monitored
on an ongoing basis and the results must be reported on during the financial year to various role-players to enable them to timeously

implement corrective measures where required.

This report highlight the strategic performance in terms of the municipality’s Top Layer Service Delivery Budget Implementation Plan
(SDBIP), high level performance in terms of the National Key Performance Areas, performance on the National Key Performance
Indicators prescribed in terms of section 43 of the Municipal Systems Act, 2000 and an overall summary of performance on a

functional level.

3.3 THE PERFORMANCE SYSTEM FOLLOWED FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2012/13

The municipality adopted a performance management framework that was approved by Council on 29 May 2007 (Council Resolution

101/2007).

The IDP was reviewed for 2013/14 and both the IDP and the budget for 2013/14 were approved by Council on 30 May 2014. The IDP
process and the performance management process are integrated. The IDP fulfills the planning stage of performance management.

Performance management in turn, fulfills the implementation management, monitoring and evaluation of the IDP.

The organisational performance is evaluated by means of a municipal scorecard (Top Layer SDBIP) at organisational level and through

the service delivery budget implementation plan (SDBIP) at directorate and departmental levels.

The SDBIP is a plan that converts the IDP and budget into measurable criteria on how, where and when the strategies, objectives and
normal business process of the municipality is implemented. It also allocates responsibility to directorates to deliver the services in

terms of the IDP and budget.
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The MFMA Circular No.13 prescribes that:
The IDP and budget must be aligned
The budget must address the strategic priorities
The SDBIP should indicate what the municipality is going to do during next 12 months

The SDBIP should form the basis for measuring the performance against goals set during the budget /IDP processes.

The municipal scorecard (Top Layer SDBIP) consolidate service delivery targets set by Council / senior management and provide an
overall picture of performance for the municipality as a whole, reflecting performance on its strategic priorities. Components of the

Top Layer SDBIP include:
One-year detailed plan, but should include a three-year capital plan
The 5 necessary components includes:
Monthly projections of revenue to be collected for each source
o Expected revenue to be collected NOT billed
Monthly projections of expenditure (operating and capital) and revenue for each vote
o Section 71 format (Monthly budget statements)
Quarterly projections of service delivery targets and performance indicators for each vote
o Non-financial measurable performance objectives in the form of targets and indicators
o Output NOT input / internal management objectives
o Level and standard of service being provided to the community
Ward information for expenditure and service delivery

Detailed capital project plan broken down by ward over three years
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The following diagram illustrates the establishment, components and review of the municipal scorecard (Top Layer SDBIP):

INPUT OWNERSHIP
Top Laver | | iSRG
SDBIP
Budget

Submitted to
Council to Review OWNERSHIP

.

.

e—— i
n
)
"
e 7
.

Multi-Year Municipal Scorecard

MTAS

Actual Performance .Oya_r,q,,{)l

Submit to Mayor (14 days after budget
approval

Mayor review and approve (28 days
after budget approval X
y

Municipal Website

Figure 2.: Components of the Municipal Scorecard
Top Layer KPI's were prepared based on the following:

e Key performance indicators (KPI’s) for the programmes / activities identified to address the strategic objectives as

documented in the IDP.
o KPIl'sidentified during the IDP and KPI’s that need to be reported to key municipal stakeholders.
o  KPI's to address the required National Agenda Outcomes, priorities and minimum reporting requirements.
e The municipal turnaround strategy (MTAS)

It is important to note that the municipal manager needs to implement the necessary systems and processes to provide the POE’s for

reporting and auditing purposes.

b) Adjustment of the Top Layer SDBIP of 2013/14
The Top Layer SDBIP was revised with the Adjustments Budget in terms of section 26(2)(c) of the Municipal Budget and Reporting
Regulations and an amended Top Layer SDBIP was approved by the Council on the 24 June 2014. The following were considered in

the development of the amended Top Layer SDBIP:

o Areas to be addressed and root causes of the Auditor-General management letter, as well as the risks identified during the 2012/13 audit
o Alignment with the IDP, National KPA’s, Municipal KPA’s and IDP objectives
e Alignment with the Adjustments Budget

e Oversight Committee Report on the Annual Report of 2012/13
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The risks identified by the Internal Auditor during the municipal risk analysis

The municipality utilizes an electronic web based system on which KPI owners update actual performance on a monthly basis. KPI

owners report on the results of the KPI by documenting the following information on the performance system:
The actual result in terms of the target set.
The output/outcome of achieving the KPI.
The calculation of the actual performance reported. (If %)
A performance comment.
Actions to improve the performance against the target set, if the target was not achieved.

It is the responsibility of every KPl owner to maintain a portfolio of evidence to support actual performance results updated.
3.4 PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT

Performance management is prescribed by chapter of the Municipal Systems Act, Act 32 of 2000 and the Municipal Planning and
Performance Management Regulations, 796 of August 2001. Section 7 (1) of the aforementioned regulation states that “A
Municipality’s Performance Management System entails a framework that describes and represents how the municipality’s cycle and
processes of performance planning, monitoring, measurement, review, reporting and improvement will be conducted, organized and
managed, including determining the responsibilities of the different role players.” This framework, inter alia, reflects the linkage
between the IDP, Budget, SDBIP and individual and service provider performance. The municipality adopted a performance

management framework that was approved by Council on 29 May 2007 (Council Resolution 101/2007).

The organisational performance is monitored and evaluated via the SDBIP and the performance process can be summarised as follows:

The Top Layer SDBIP was approved by the Mayor on 12 June 2013 and the information was loaded on an electronic

web based system

The web based system sent automated e-mails to the users of the system as a reminder to all staff responsible
for updating their actual performance against key performance indicator targets by the 16th of every month for

the previous month’s performance.

Additionally, the performance system administrator reminded all departments on a monthly basis to update their

actual performance on the web based system.

Each director reports on his specific SDBIP performance in his Section 71 report which is discussed in the monthly

portfolio committee meetings to determine early warning indicators and discuss corrective measures if needed.
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The first quarterly report was submitted to Council on 29 October 2013 and the second quarterly report formed
part of the section 72 report in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act, which was submitted to the
Mayor on 24 January 2014. The third quarter report was submitted to Council on 27 May 2014. The 4% quarter

report will be submitted to Council on 26 August 2014.

The 1st and 2nd Quarterly SDBIP performance reports were also submitted to the Performance Audit Committee
on 15 November 2013 and 27 March 2014 respectively. The 3rd and 4" quarter reports were submitted to the

committee on 30 June 2014.

The Municipal Systems Act, 2000 (Act 32 of 2000) prescribes that the municipality must enter into performance based agreements
with the all s57-employees and that performance agreements must be reviewed annually. This process and the format are further
regulated by Regulation 805 (August 2006). All performance agreements for the 2013/14 financial year were only signed on 6
September 2014. This was due to the new Municipal Manager only being appointed from 1 September 2014. Where such employees

were appointed during the financial year, the applicable performance contracts was finalised within the prescribed period

The appraisal of the actual performance in terms of the singed agreements takes place twice per annum as regulated. The mid-year
performance evaluations (1 July to 31 December 2013) took place during July 2014 and the final evaluation of the 2013/14 financial

year (1 January 2014 to 30 June 2014) is scheduled for completion during July 2014.

The appraisals was done by an evaluation panel as indicated in the signed performance agreements and in terms of Regulation 805

and consisted of the following people:
Executive Mayor
Portfolio Chairperson
Municipal Manager (in case of review of a Director)
Chairperson of the Audit Committee

Independent representative by a person in the employ of the municipality

The municipality has implemented individual performance management to lower level staff in annual phases. All staff on post level 0
- 15 has performance agreements or performance development plans for the 2013/14 financial year. The mid-year performance of
2013/14 (1 July 2013 to 31 December 2013) took place during June 2014 and the final evaluation of the financial year (1 January 2014
to 30 June 2013) is still in process. The evaluation of performance is done between a manager and the employee in the presence of

the applicable supervisor after which senior management do a moderation of all the results to ensure reliable and realistic outcomes.
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Section 76(b) of the MSA states that KPIs should inform the indicators set for every municipal entity and service provider with whom

the municipality has entered into a service delivery agreement. A service provider:

means a person or institution or any combination of persons and institutions which provide to or for the benefit of the local
community

External service provider means an external mechanism referred to in section 76(b) which provides a municipal service for a
municipality

Service delivery agreement means an agreement between a municipality and an institution or person mentioned in section
76(b) in terms of which a municipal service is provided by that institution or person, either for its own account or on behalf of

the municipality

During the year under review the municipality did not appoint any service providers who provided municipal services to or for the
benefit of the local community on behalf of the municipality and therefore this report contains no such details. All other contract

appointments are regularly monitored and ensured, that the requirements of the contract is complied with.

3.5 STRATEGIC SERVICE DELIVERY BUDGET IMPLEMENTATION PLAN (TOP LAYER)

The purpose of strategic performance reporting is to report specifically on the implementation and achievement of IDP outcomes.
This section should provide an overview on the strategic achievement of a municipality in terms of the strategic intent and deliverables
achieved as stated in the IDP. The Top Layer (strategic) SDBIP is the municipality’s strategic plan and shows the strategic alignment

between the different documents. (IDP, Budget and Performance Agreements
In the paragraphs below the performance achieved is illustrated against the Top Layer SDBIP according to the IDP (strategic) objectives.

The following figure explains the method by which the overall assessment of actual performance against targets set for the key

performance indicators (kpi’s) of the SDBIP is measured.

Category Explanation

KPI's Mot Yet Measured KPI= with no targets or actualz in the =elected period.
KPI's Mot Met 0% == Actual/Target < 75%
KPI's Almost Met 75% == Actual/Target <« 100%
KPI's Met Actual/Target = 100%
KFI's Well Met 100% = Actual/Target <« 150%

KPI's Extremely Well Met Actual/Target == 150%

Figure 3.: SDBIP Measurement Categories

73



CHAPTER 3: SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE

The graph below displays the overall performance per strategic objective for 2013/14

Cape Agulhas Municipality

11.24%

19.1%

8.99%

28.2%

Cape Agulhas

Municipality
B KPI Mot Met 20 {22.5%)
H KPT Almost Mat 8 (9%
M KPI Met 34 {38.2%)
B kP1 Well Met 17 (19.1%)
B KPI Extremely Well Met 10 {11.2%)

Total: 80

Strategic Objective

77.78%
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Establishing =

Strategic Objective

To facilitare
econamic
development by
creating 2 conducive

environment for

funcrional business
Development and | municipality that can development and
regular maintenance | deliver on the IDFP unleck opportunities To facilitate the
of bulk infrastructure | priorities, implement to increase helistic development
such a5 roads, storm policies that will participation of people, expand | To implement sound
water networks, facilitate amongst all sectors the safety net for financial
potable water transformation, of society in the vulnerable groups management
networks, waste effective staff Provision of quality mainstream and implement systems and
water treatment structure, genera/ Promete service basic services such econemy to sustainable procedures that will
plants, land and management excellence and & a5 water, electricity, ultimately create programmes to ensure the financial
integrated human practices and carruption free refuse removal and decent job improve their viahility of Cape
settlements training enviranment sanitation opportunities livelihoods Aguilhas Municipality
4 (25%) 1{11.1%) 1 (20%) 2 (15.4%) 1 (20%) 7 (29.2%) 1{9.1%)
5 (31.3%) - - 1(7.7%) - - 2 {18.2%)
2 (12.5%) 7 (77.8%) 3 (60%) 7 (52.8%) 1 (20%) 5 (37.5%) 2 (1B.3%)
5(31.3%) 1{11.1%) 1 (20%) 1{7.7%) 1 (20%) 4 (16.7%) 4 [36.4%)
M KPI Extremely Well Met . - - 2 (15.4%) 2 (40%) 4 (16.7%) 2 {18.2%)
Total: 16 9 5 13 5 24 11
Strategic Objective
Strategic
Objective
To provide an
administration that
ensures public
participation in a2
transparent and
accountable way as
well 25 to promote
intergovernmental
relations
M KPT Not Met 3 [50%)
& KPT Almost Met -
Il KPT Met 3 (50%)
I KPT Well Met -
W KPI Extremely Well Met -
Total: 1]

75



e —
CHAPTER 3: SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE

Graph 5.: Overall performance per strategic objective
3.5.2 DETAIL ACTUAL PERFORMANCE FOR 2013/14 KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS PER STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE
a) Development and regular maintenance of bulk infrastructure such as roads, storm water networks,

potable water networks, waste water treatment plants, land and integrated human settlements

Complete the
. New
project for the
performance
upgrade of the indicator for
TL23 Struisbaai Waste Project completed 5 0 1 1
2013/14. No
Water treatment comparatives
Works by 31 p.
available
December
- New
Reseal municipal
performance
roads by end of Number of indicator for
TL24 June 2014 in terms . 2;3;4 6.5 6.5 6.69
kilometers resealed 2013/14. No
of the approved .
comparatives
budget .
available
Upgrade 1 500 New Pu? to the
limited
meters of performance
pavements by end Number of square indicator for budget only
TL25 All 1500 | 1500 1298
of June 2014 in meters upgraded 2013/14. No part of the
. expected
terms of the comparatives .
approved budget available paving could
be completed
Although 4
projects were
identified,
the limited
budget and
final
allocation
resulted in
Complete 4 New
. only one
projects for the performance roiect bein
upgrade of the Number of projects indicator for proj e
TL26 All 4 4 1 completed.
stormwater system completed 2013/14. No The other
according to the comparatives
. three
master plan available -
projects
could only be
partially
completed
and will be
finalised in
the 2014/15
financial year
The funds for
this project
Con?plf';e tI:: New were
projec 0_' e performance allocated to
construction of the - another
TL27 stormwater Project completed 5 indicator for 1 1 0 iect d
retention dam in 2013/14. No prOJe'Ct' "
. . comparatives to priority
Struisbaai by the . work. The
available .
end of June project will
be completed
in the next
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financial
years,
N
Construct traffic ew
. Number of performance
calming structures edestrian crossin indicator for
TL28 | byend of June 2014 | P & Al 7 7 8
. speed bumps 2013/14. No
in terms of the .
aporoved budget constructed comparatives
PP g available
The funds
available for
this project
were
inadequate
andasa
New
result only 53
performance
Upgrade Sealy Number of meters indicator for meters could
TL29 Street by the end of All 200 200 53 be upgraded.
. . upgraded 2013/14. No
the financial year . The
comparatives .
X remainder of
available
the upgrade
will be
budgeted for
in the coming
financial
years.
The target for
the project
New was over
Re-built Dirkie Uys Number of meters ?:dnit:;:)??gf 'T':l:mz::?:c.t
TL30 | Street by the end of All 175 | 175 169.3 proj
. . upgraded 2013/14. No has been
the financial year .
comparatives completed
available and a total of
169.3 meters
were paved.
New
Tar street in low performance
cost housing areain | Number of meters indicator for
32 Napier by the end tarred ! 2013/14. No 941 941 1057
of the financial year comparatives
available
The funds
available for
this project
were
inadequate
andasa
New result only
Upgrade Ou Meule Number of meters ?:gg;:?):?(c): iil?l?t?;ers
TL33 Street by the end of All 620 620 516
) } upgraded 2013/14. No upgraded.
the financial year .
comparatives The
available remainder of
the upgrade
will be
budgeted for
in the coming
financial
years.
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The project
will be
completed
New over two
Tar streets in performance financial
Nuwerus by the Number of meters indicator for years. The
TL34 ) . 1 0 0 0 405 405 0 .
end of the financial tarred 2013/14. No contractor is
year comparatives on site and
available project will
be completed
during
2014/15.
There was a
saving on the
maintenance
budget as it
was not
necessary do
90% of the maintenance
approved water on some
maintenance items e.g. not
New
budget spent necessary
performance
(Actual amount % of maintenance indicator for run
TL38 spent on § All 0% 0% 0% 90% 90% 88% groundwater
. budget spent 2013/14. No
maintenance of comparatives pumps as all
water assets/Total p. the dams
available
amount budgeted were full
for maintenance of most of the
water assets) year; less
maintenance
required on
the
waterworks
than
expected.
There was a
saving on the
90% of the malntenan.ce
budget as it
approved waste
. was not
water maintenance necessary do
budget spent New . Y
maintenance
(Actual amount performance
TL39 spent on % of maintenance Al indicator for 0% 0% 09 909 909 83% g:;zrze
maintenance of budget spent 2013/14. No i i i i ° ° less 8
waste water assets/ comparatives .
. maintenance
Total amount available on sewerage
b
ud.geted for works than
maintenance of
was expected
waste water assets)
as well as on
the buildings
and sites
90% of the
approved waste
management New
maintenance performance
TLa0 budget spent % of maintenance Al indicator for 0% 0% 0% 90% 90% 97%
(Actual amount budget spent 2013/14. No
spent on comparatives
maintenance of available
waste removal
assets/Total
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amount budgeted
for maintenance of
waste removal
assets)

Review the Human
Settlement Plan

Plan reviewed and

amount budgeted
for maintenance of
roads and
stormwater assets)

TL55 . submitted to All 1 0 0 0 1 1 1
and submit to .
Council by 30 May | Ul
90% of the
approved roads and
stormwater
management
maintenance
budget spent New
(Actual amount performance
spent on % of maintenance indicator for
TL86 maintenance of budget spent Al 2013/14. No 0% 0% 0% 90% 90% 93%
roads & comparatives
stormwater available
assets/Total

Table 56.: Development and regular maintenance of bulk infrastructure such as roads, storm water networks, potable water networks, waste water treatment

b)

plants, land and integrated human settlements

Establishing a functional municipality that can deliver on the IDP priorities, implement policies that will

facilitate transformation, effective staff structure, general management practices and training

TL7

Limit vacancy rate
to less than 10% of
budgeted post
(Number of funded
posts vacant / total
number of funded
posts)

% Vacancy rate

All

30.41

0%

0%

000

10%

10%

23.5%

Could not
achieve the
target as the
approval of
the micro
structure
occurred late
in the
financial year
and all
placements
could not be
done as
planned.
However,
there has
been a
measurable
improvement
for the
previous
financial year
and it is
expected to
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improve in
following
years as well

TL56

Processing of land
use applications
within 120 days
after receipt of all
relevant
information and
documents are
correctly submitted
from internal and
external sources
(No. of actual
applications
evaluated for the
period/ No. of
applications
received for the
period)

% Of applications
evaluated

All

95%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

TL57

Provide decision on
building plans
within 30 days for
buildings less than
500m2 and 60 days
for buildings larger
than 500m2 (No. of
actual plans
evaluated for the
period/ No. of plan
received for the
period)

% Evaluated

All

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

TL58

Finalisation of the
Zoning Schemes by
30 June and submit
to Provincial
Department

Zoning scheme
submitted to
Provincial
department

All

New
performance
indicator for
2013/14. No
comparatives

available

TL59

Submit reviewed
SDF to Council by
31 March

SDF submitted to
Council

All

New
performance
indicator for
2013/14. No
comparatives

available

TL60

Submit Workplace
Skills Plan by 30
April to the LGSETA

WPSP submitted to
the LGSETA by 30
April

All

100%

TL61

Submit the
reviewed
Employment Equity
Plan to Council by
30 September

Plan reviewed and
submitted to
council

All

100%

TL82

Spent 0.5% of
operational budget
on training (Actual
total training
expenditure divided
by total operational
budget)

% of total
operational budget
spent on training

All

New
performance
indicator for
2013/14. No
comparatives

available

0%

0%

0%

0.50%

0.50%

0.74%
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TL87

Number of people
from employment
equity target
groups employed in
the three highest
levels of
management in
compliance with a
municipality’s
approved
employment equity
plan

Number of people
employed in the
three highest levels
of management

All

Table 57.: Establishing a functional municipality that can deliver on the IDP priorities, implement policies that will facilitate transformation, effective staff

c)

Promote service excellence and a corruption free environment

structure, general management practices and training

Complete a risk Risk analysis
analysis and submit | completed and o
L8 to Council for submitted to Al 100% ! 0 0 0 ! !
approval by 31 July council by 31 July
Develop a Risk
g submitto e | ReAP completed
TL9 . . and submitted by All 100% 1 0 0 0 1 1
Audit Committee 15 September
for approval by 15 d
September
Due to the
allocation of
Implement the :ﬁel?r:fer:ntaol
RBAP for 2013/14 .
. audit
(Number of audits .
function
and tasks .
completed for the during the
TL10 P % Implemented All 90% 10% 30% 50% 80% 80% 91.20% year, more
period/ Number of )

) audits and
audits and tasks activities
identified in the could be
RBAP to complete

. executed
for the period)
than
originally
expected
Application
was made for
New prellmlnar.y
erformance status during
Number of beaches Number of beaches Fi)ndicator for the year and
TL11 receiving blue flag receiving blue flag All 0 0 0 1 1 0 the full
2013/14. No .
status status . process is
comparatives
available expected to
be finalised
during
2014/15

81




e
CHAPTER 3: SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE

Submit quarterly

Number of
reports on the erformance
TL12 actual performance P . All 3 1 1 1 1 4 4
. reports submitted
ito the Top Layer to coundil
SDBIP to council
Table 58.: Promote service excellence and a corruption free environment
d) Provision of quality basic services such as water, electricity, refuse removal and sanitation

Limit electrical
losses to less than
15% for the
financial year

TL1

Although
National
Treasury
norm is 15%,
maintenance
of electrical
infrastruc-
ture resulted
in the actual
loss being far
less than the
norm

% Of electricity

All 10% 0% 0% 0% 15% 15%
unaccounted for

8.94%

Upgrade
transformer with
TL2 mini subs in
Struisbaai by the
end of June

New
ramstorme rlator for
transformers 5 2013/14. No 0 0 0 1 1 a
upgraded )
comparatives

available

Provide electricity
to 15 informal
households in
Bredasdorp

TL3

Due to the
limited
budget
received it
was expected
that only 15
households
could be
connected.
However,
through
savings in the
2012/13
financial year
the necessary
infrastruc-
ture could
already  be
erected
during  that
year. As a
result more
houses could
be connected
with the
limited
budget

New
performance
indicator for
1;3 0 0 0 15 15 73
2013/14. No
comparatives

available

Number of
households
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Complete the New
project for the performance
replacement of X indicator for
L overhead electricity Project completed Al 2013/14. No 0 0 0 ! ! !
lines with cable by comparatives
the end of June available
Money was
saved for
replacement
of high up on
breakdown
basis. R230
000 that
should have
90% of the been shifted
approved electricity to pay for the
maintenance cherry picker
budget spent New was not done
(Actual amount performance therefore the
spent on % of maintenance indicator for low
TS maintenance of budget spent Al 2013/14. No 0% 0% 0% 90% =0 YA expenditure.
electricity assets/ comparatives Once the
Total amount available final
budgeted for statements
electricity asset are available
maintenance) the figures
will be
corrected
through the
special
adjustment
budget in
September
2014.
Con:\plete the New
project for the
! . performance
installation of o
TL6 electrical Project completed 5 indicator for 0 0 0 1 1 1
. . 2013/14. No
infrastructure in .
Bluebay by the end comp?ratlves
available
of June
Hold sessions at
schools to c.reate Number of schools
TL19 awareness ito the in which awareness All 4 1 2 2 1 6 6
Waste .
L sessions were held
Minimisation
Strategy
Submit the New
application for erformance
TL20 C?epanest & Ap;) "(,::ttiznb 31 Al r?ndicator for 0 0 1 0 1 1
Greenest Town ;Ja::;w €d by 2013/14. No
competition by 31 comparatives
March available
Develop a Water New Only the
Demand . performance draft has
122 Management Strategy .slubbrr;l(';ted Al indicator for o o o 1 1 o been
Strategy and ;cz::una 4 2013/14. No completed.
submit to council comparatives The strategy
by 30 June available will be
completed in
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the next
financial
year.
New
Fence the dumping ?erformance
TL31 site by the end of Project completed All indicator for 0 0 0 1 1 1
the financial year 2013/14',N°
comparatives
available
The target
for the
financial year
was over
projected
considering
that the loss
for the
previous
Limit unaccounted % of water financial year
TL35 water to less than All 21% 0% 0% 0% 15% 15% 22.5% was
unaccounted for
15% calculated at
21%. The
losses for the
various areas
will be
analysed in
an attempt
to decrease
the current
water losses.
Comply with water
Ti36 | QUANYAsPErSANS o o uality All 95% 95% 95% 95% 95% | 95% 99%
241 physical and
micro parameters
Quality of waste
water discharge % water quality of
TL37 measured by the % waste water All 89.25% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90%
waste water quality | discharge
level
Table 59.: Provision of quality basic services such as water, electricity, refuse removal and sanitation
e) To facilitate economic development by creating a conducive environment for business development and

unlock opportunities to increase participation amongst all sectors of society in the mainstream economy
to ultimately create decent job opportunities

TL21

Create FTE's
through
government
expenditure with
the EPWP (Person
days / FTE (230
days))

Number of FTE's
created

All

New
performance
indicator for
2013/14. No
comparatives

available

51

51

Although
funds were
only received
82 for a limited
number  of
FTE’s, the use
of own funds
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additional to
the allocation
resulted in
many more
jobs being
created
Many more
people
approached
the
Assist prospective municipality
businesses / Number of for assistance
TL46 persons with businesses / All 14 than
business plans and persons assisted expected.
financing advice However, the
municipality
was able to
assist all of
them
Support Number of
TL48 ::LT:!:ZENT:VIS go entrepreneurs All 8
development supported
The
municipality
requested a
revised
business plan
Annual review and from the
signing of MOU tourism
TL49 with the Local Signed MOU All 0 office which
Tourism agency by was still in
31 March progress at
year end.
This will be
finalised
during
2014/15
Implement rural Number of
TL50 development programmes All 5
programmes implemented

Table 60.: To facilitate economic development by creating a conducive environment for business development and unlock opportunities to increase participation

amongst all sectors of society in the mainstream economy to ultimately create decent job opportunities

f) To facilitate the holistic development of people, expand the safety net for vulnerable groups and
implement sustainable programmes to improve their livelihoods

. Due to an
E;:;:d;a?edrfr:re Number of HH unexpected

TL16 . a”p receiving free basic All 8125 7 800 7 800 7 800 7800 | 7800 8309 influx into the

households water area, more
households
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was serviced
than what
was originally
expected
Provide free basic
- Due to an
sanitation, refuse unexpected
and availability fee . p.
influx into the
for water to the
amount of R225 to Number of HH area, more
TL17 indigent receiving free basic All 2388 2300 2300 2300 2300 | 2300 3248 households
& . sanitation was serviced
households in
than  what
terms of the was originall
equitable share sinally
. expected
requirements
Due to an
Provide 50kwh free 'unexp'ected
. - influx into the
basic electricity per
L Number of HH area, more
month per indigent . .
TL18 . receiving free basic All 2388 2300 2300 2300 2300 | 2300 2672 households
household in terms L. .
X electricity was serviced
of the equitable
. than what
share requirements -
was originally
expected
The strategy
Review the have been
:Slteg:’ated H:man Strategy reviewed Eortnpl'ﬁtsd
TL41 evelopmen . and submitted to All 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 u W,I ©
Strategy and submit coundil submitted at
to Council by 31 the next
March Council
meeting held
Council
decided that
the Local
drug Action
team cannot
be
established
at this point.
The
New Department
Establish a local Action team Fij:dnicggi?(c)f (E))fe?/ZIC(I::)Iment
La2 drug action team by established Al 2013/14. No 0 0 ! 0 1 0 must first
28 February .
comparatives conduct a
available drug summit
with various
stakeholders.
See minutes
of Mayoral
Committee
meeting of
25 February
2014, item
5.2.
Establish of Drug New
TLa3 rehabilitation Drug rehablll'Fatlon Al performance 0 1 0 0 1 1
centre by 31 centre established indicator for
December 2013/14. No
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comparatives
available
New
performance
Hold workshop to Number of indicator for
TLaa train NPO's workshops Al 2013/14. No ! !
comparatives
available
Complete the New
construction of the performance
Thusong . indicator for
TLAS Community Centre Project completed All 2013/14. No 1 1
by the end of comparatives
October available
Hold sessions to
TL51 educate t'he Number of sessions Al 7 3 10
community on road held
safety
As a result of
the
nationwide
effort to
increase road
safety more
Hold roadblocks to Number of road roadblocks
TL52 increase road and All 41 14 128 and other
] blocks held -
traffic safety activities
were held in
conjunction
with the
provincial
traffic
division
The review of
the plan was
delayed as a
Review of the rfesu!t ofthe
Disaster finalisation of
Plan reviewed and the ODM
TL53 Managem.ent Plan submitted to All 0 1 0 plan. The
and submit to council plan has
Council by 31
March bee.n
reviewed but
not
submitted to
Council
All document
regarding
Disaster
Review the Disaster Management
preparedness, will be
TL54 response and Nurjnber of plans All 0 8 0 workshop
reviewed .
recovery plans and during
submit to Council July/August
2014 before
Council can
approve
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New
Implement youth ?:gg:gi?;f
TLI | N f proj All
65 devg opment umber of projects 2013/14. No
projects .
comparatives
available
New
Implement women performance
P Number of indicator for
TL66 empowerment All
programmes 2013/14. No
programmes .
comparatives
available
Shelter is not
established
yet due to
funding
Facilitate the New constrains.
process to establish performance The
TL67 a shelter for abused | Shelter established Al indicator for necessary
& battered women by 30 June 2013/14. No logistics were
and children by 30 comparatives implemented
June available . The project
will continue
in the new
financial
year.
New
Facilitate HIV/AIDS Number of {Jerformance
indicator for
TL68 awareness programmes All
L 2013/14. No
programme facilitated .
comparatives
available
:jgsll;arfeaabuse Number of
TL69 programmes All 1
awareness i
facilitated
programme
Facilitate New
awareness Number of ?erformance
70 programmes roRramMeS Al indicator for
regarding the rights prog 2013/14. No
facilitated .
of the older comparatives
persons available
New
Facilitate the performance
71 meeting of the Number of Al indicator for
structure for people | meetings held 2013/14. No
with disabilities comparatives
available
Complete the New
project for the performance
construction of a . indicator for
771 Memorial Wall at Project completed ! 2013/14. No
Napier cemetery by comparatives
the end of June available
Complete the New
TL78 project for the Project completed 5 performance
upgrade of the indicator for
Arniston Resort by 2013/14. No
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the end of comparatives
December available
Cor’pplete the New
project for the
) . performance
installation of new -
: . indicator for
TL79 power points at Project completed 5 0 1 0 0 1 1
. 2013/14. No
Arniston Resort by .
comparatives
the end of X
available
December
Funds were
Complete the New not available
project for the performance to complete
construction of the . indicator for the project.
TL8O Project completed 3 0 0 0 1 1 0
ablution facility at roject complete 2013/14. No The project
the Zwelitsha Sport comparatives will continue
field by 30 June available once funds
are available.
Tender were
advertised
but
Complete the New tenderers did
X performance not comply
project for the indicator for with
TL81 upgrade of the Project completed 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 P
X . 2013/14. No specifications
sport field at Napier . . .
by 30 June comparatives . Project will
available be resumed
in the new
financial
year.

Table 61.: To facilitate the holistic development of people, expand the safety net for vulnerable groups and implement sustainable programmes to improve their

livelihoods

g) To implement sound financial management systems & procedures that will ensure the financial viability
of Cape Agulhas Municipality

Compile and submit

) . Financial
the annual financial Statements
TL13 statements to the R All 100% 1 0 0 0 1 1
) submitted by 31
Auditor-General by August
31 August g

Achieve a debtors
payment
percentage of at
least 94% by 30
June {(Gross

TL14 Debtors Closing
Balance + Billed
Revenue-Gross
Debtors Opening
Balance - Bad Debts
Written Off) divided

Payment %

X All 98.70% 87% 93% 94% 94% 94% 97.35%
achieved
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Overall performance for

Snitor P Target 2013/14
nit o
Ref KPI Measurement Wards performance A Comments/
of2012/13 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 n:\u Actual R| Corrective
a actions
by Billed Revenue) x
100}
Complete a Supplementary
Supplementary Valuation Roll
L5 Valuation Roll by 31 | completed by 31 Al 100% 0 0 1 0 1 1
March March
Will
investigate
higher than
Financial viability expected
measured in terms New ratio as there
of the outstanding performance may be
TL83 ‘;‘f;‘t’:eoifsbt;';ng % achieved All 'Zr:)dl';jtlir f,\‘l’; 0% 0% 0% 13% | 13% 20.40% :}ICOOC';;Z;S
service debtors/ comparatives such as
revenue received available attorney fees
for services) on debtors
that is
included in
this balance
The
municipality
is in a
favorable
Financial viability position (e.g.
measured in terms no need to
of the available take up
cash to cover fixed New external
. performance .
operating - loans) in
TL84 expenditure Ratio achieved All indicator for 0 0 0 0.7 0.7 1.92 respect of the
. 2013/14. No X
((Available cash+ . ratios and
X comparatives
investments)/ available norms set by
Monthly fixed the National
operating Treasury. For
expenditure) this  reason
the ratio
results
exceeds
requirements
The
municipality
is in a
Financial viability favorable
measured in terms position (e.g.
of the no need to
mt.Jr.1icipaIity's ' New take up
ability to meet its external
. performance .
service debt indicator for loans) in
TL85 obligations ((Total Ratio achieved All 2013/14. No 0 0 0 70 70 384.9 respect of the
operating revenue- . ratios and
. comparatives
operating grants available norms set by
received)/debt the National
service payments Treasury. For
due within the this  reason
year) the ratio
results
exceeds
requirements
The percentage of % of the municipal
TL88 All 0% 0% 0% 95% 95% 106.64%

the municipal
capital budget

budget spent
(Actual amount
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actually spent on spent on projects
capital projects as identified for the
identified in terms year in the
of the IDP (Actual IDP/Total amount
amount spent on spent on capital
projects as projects) X 100
identified for the
year in the
IDP/Total amount
spent on capital
projects) X 100
Number of formal
residential Slightly less
properties that Number of formal households
receive piped water | residential than
TL89 (creditand [:)repald pro;{ertlte's that Al 8490 | 8490 8309 expected
water) that is receive piped water were
connected to the (credit and prepaid connected
municipal water water) during the
infrastructure year
network
Number of f | .
um er'o orma Slightly less
residential
. households
properties than
connected to the Number of credit expected
TL90 municipal electrical and prepaid All 8490 | 8490 8442 w:re
infrastructure electrical metering
. connected
network (credit and .
. . during the
prepaid electrical
. year
metering)
Number of
sanitation services
1 idential
o owe o
unexpected
(conru?cted to the Number of influx into the
municipal waste . .
water residential area, more
TL91 L properties which All 5582 | 5582 5634 households
sanitation/sewerag . .
. are billed for was serviced
e network) billed
sewerage than what
for sewerage .
L . was originally
service, irrespective expected
of the number of
water closets
(toilets)
Due to an
Number of formal .unexp.ected
. . influx into the
residential
roperties for Number of formal area, more
TL92 P .p . residential All 8490 | 8490 9259 households
which refuse is . )
properties was serviced
removed once per
than what
week .
was originally
expected

Table 62.: To implement sound financial management systems & procedures that will ensure the financial viability of Cape Agulhas Municipality
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h) To provide an administration that ensures public participation in a transparent and accountable way as
well as to promote intergovernmental relations

TL47

Hold public
participation
meetings for LED
processes by end of
December

Number of public
participation
meetings held

All

No Public
Participation
meetings
were held
because the
processes for
the reviewing
of the LED
Strategy did
not take
place. This
was due to
the lack of
appointment
of a LED/IDP
Manager.
Public
participation
meetings will
be held
during the
process of
reviewing the
LED strategy.
This process
will start in
August 2014.

TL62

Conduct an annual
customer survey
and submit report
with findings to
council by 31
March

Customer survey
completed and
report submitted to
council

All

TL63

Revisit the
Corporate Identity
and submit to
Council by 30 May

Corporate identity
revisited

All

90%

Not
budgeted for
and the
communicati
ons officer
working with
the policy has
since left the
employ of
the
municipality.
Will be
further
considered in
the 2014/15
financial
year.

TL64

Facilitate the
regular meeting of
the Youth Council

Number of Meeting

All

New
performance
indicator for
2013/14. No
comparatives

available

10

10
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New
Establish a forum performance
by the end of June . indicator for
TL75 to manage air Forum Established All 2013/14. No 0 0 0 1 1 1
pollution comparatives
available
The EBR was
Submit a plan to already
R New -
council by 31 finalized and
December on the . performance implemented
TL76 | implementation of | LoR Plan submitted Al indicator for 0 1 0 0 1 0 and for that
i to Council 2013/14. No
an Electronic . reason a plan
o comparatives
Building plan available was not
Register & GIS submitted to
Council

Table 63.: To provide an administration that ensures public participation in a transparent and accountable way as well as to promote intergovernmental relations

3.6 MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS

3.6.1 ANALYSIS OF FUNCTIONS

The municipal functional areas are as indicated below:

Yes (currently run in conjunction with the Overberg District
Air pollution Municipality (ODM) due to capacity constraints. The ODM is also
responsible for the licensing function)

Building regulations Yes
Child care facilities No
Electricity and gas reticulation Yes
Firefighting services No (run by the ODM)
Local tourism Yes
Municipal airports No
Municipal planning Yes
Municipal health services No
Municipal public transport No

Municipal public works only in respect of the needs of municipalities
in the discharge of their responsibilities to administer functions Yes
specifically assigned to them under this Constitution or any other law

Pontoons, ferries, jetties, piers and harbors, excluding the regulation
of international and national shipping and matters related thereto

Storm water management systems in built-up areas Yes
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Trading regulations Yes
Water and sanitation services limited to potable water supply systems Yes
and domestic waste-water and sewage disposal systems
L comttmonschedwleSpanBfucions |
Beaches and amusement facilities Yes
Billboards and the display of advertisements in public places Yes
Cemeteries, funeral parlors and crematoria Yes
Cleansing Yes
Control of public nuisances Yes
Control of undertakings that sell liquor to the public Yes
Facilities for the accommodation, care and burial of animals Yes (burials done by the veterinarian)
Fencing and fences Yes
Licensing of dogs No
Licensing and control of undertakings that sell food to the public No (managed by the District Municipality)
Local amenities Yes
Local sport facilities Yes
Markets No
Municipal abattoirs No
Municipal parks and recreation Yes
Municipal roads Yes
Noise pollution Yes
Pounds Yes
Public places Yes
Refuse removal, refuse dumps and solid waste disposal Yes
Street trading Yes
Street lighting Yes
Traffic and parking Yes

Table 64.: Functional Areas

3.7 OVERVIEW OF PERFORMANCE PER WARD

3.7.1 WARD 1: NAPIER, ELIM, HAASVLAKTE AND SURROUNDING FARMS

Tar Roads IDP Area, Napier 1 September 2013 30 June 2014 1970294
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Upgrading of Nuwerus Streets 1 April 2014 Ongoing 2080 480

Table 65.: Capital projects of Ward 1: Napier, Elim, Haasvlakte and surrounding farms

The municipality currently does not keep records of households receiving basic services per Ward. However, the table below gives an

indication of the detail of basic service delivery per town:

Bredasdorp 3597 3786 4435 4166
Napier 1112 1144 1296 1276
Struisbaai 2198 2223 1713 2391
Households with minimum service L'Agulhas 630 633 634 638
delivery Waenhuiskrans 603 608 258 602
Protem 19 19 0 36
Klipdale 20 22 0 32
Suiderstrand 130 117 106 118
Households without minimum service delivery 0 0 0 0

*Including informal settlements

Table 66.: Basic Service provision per area

1 Upgrading of ablution facilities in transit camp, Napier Finalised

2 Building of bathrooms for elderly in Napier and Elim Napier bathrooms completed as per the budget
3 Solar geysers for Napier and Elim Not yet started

4 Re-gravel and upgrading of roads and sidewalks in Napier and Elim | Finalised as per budget

Table 67.: Top four service delivery priorities for Ward 1: Napier, Elim, Haasvlakte and surrounding farms

3.7.2 WARD 2: PART OF BREDASDORP, KLIPDALE, PROTEM AND SURROUNDING FARMS

Ou Meule Street Upgrading,
Bredasdorp

1 September 2013 31 May 2014 2270573

Table 68.: Capital projects of Ward 2: Part of Bredasdorp, Klipdale, Protem and surrounding farms
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Building of a bridge from Fabrieks way to Long street in
Bredasdorp

Not budgeted for due to financial constraints

2 Shelter at Hop Inn café for ambulance patients in Bredasdorp

Not budgeted for due to financial constraints

3 Upgrading of the entrance road to Klipdale

Not budgeted for due to financial constraints

4 Upgrading of all sidewalks in Bredasdorp

Finalised as per budget

Table 69.: Top four service delivery priorities for Ward 2: Part of Bredasdorp, Klipdale, Protem and surrounding farms

w

.7.3  WARD 3: PART OF BREDASDORP (SELFBOU AREA, KLEINBEGIN, ZWELITSHA, KALKOONDE AREA, VOLSTRUISKAMP)

Re-Sealing of Streets, Bredasdorp 1 December 2013 28 February 2014 671328
Upgrading of Pavements, 1 September 2013 30 June 2014 207 050
Bredasdorp

Table 70.: Capital projects of Ward 3: Part of Bredasdorp (Selfbou area, Kleinbegin, Zwelitsha, Kalkoonde area, Volstruiskamp)

1 Building of low- and middle class houses in Bredasdorp Finalised
2 Upgrading of Old Meule street to Swellendam way, Bredasdorp Finalised
3 Upgrading of pavements in Bredasdorp Finalised
Installation of streetlights in the formal and new development -
4 Finalised
areas
Table 71.: Top four service delivery priorities for Ward 3: Part of Bredasdorp (Selfbou area, Kleinbegin, Zwelitsha, Kalkoonde area, Volstruiskamp)

3.7.4 WARD 4: PART OF BREDASDORP

Re-Sealing of Streets, Bredasdorp 1 December 2013 28 February 2014 671328
Storm Water Master Plan, 1 April 2014 30 June 2014 156 300
Bredasdorp

Table 72.: Capital projects of Ward 4: Part of Bredasdorp

1 Upgrading of the inside of the Protem Community Hall

Tiling done as per the budget and work will continue in 2014/15

facilities for the youth

Conversion of the old reservoirs into community recreational

Funds were not received form the mother department and the
project could, therefore, not be started

3 Paving of sidewalks in Fabrieks way and Patterson street

Finalised
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4 Upgrading of storm water network in Patterson- and Fabrieks way | Not budgeted for due to financial constraints

Table 73.: Top four service delivery priorities for Ward 4: Part of Bredasdorp

3.7.5 WARD 5: ANISTON, STRUISBAAI, L’AGULHAS, SUIDERSTRAND AND SURROUNDING FARMS

Upgrading of transformers in

Struisbaai 1July 2013 4 February 2014 14731
Installation of the electrical

infrastructure at Blue Bay 1July 2013 November 2014 847 964
Re-Sealing of Roads, Struisbaai 1 December 2013 28 February 2014 129 676

Storm Water according to Master
Plan, Struisbaai, L’Agulhas & 1 April 2014 30 June 2014 199 220
Waenhuiskrans

Started previous fin year (Oct

2012) 31 October 2013 4638 190

WWTW Struisbaai

Table 74.: Capital projects of Ward 5: Aniston, Struisbaai, L’Agulhas, Suiderstrand and surrounding farms

1 Beautifying of Arniston and Struisbaai entrances fl\i;v;sr started due prioritisation of projects based on available

) Developing of Struisbaai commonage Never started due prioritisation of projects based on available
funds

3 Paving and tarring of the Suiderstrand road Finalised as per the budget

4 Grade 1 water quality for L’Agulhas and Suiderstrand Finalised for Suiderstrand. L’Agulhas in progress

Table 75.: Top four service delivery priorities for Ward 5: Aniston, Struisbaai, L’Agulhas, Suiderstrand and surrounding farms

3.8 COMPONENT A: BASIC SERVICES

This component includes basic service delivery highlights and challenges, includes details of services provided for water, waste water

(sanitation), electricity, waste management, housing services and a summary of free basic services.

3.8.1 WATER PROVISION

Water sources are mainly ground water from various boreholes in the area. Bredasdorp has, in addition to boreholes, also the Uitvlucht
spring and the Sanddrift dam for water supply. Water sources are, however, limited and additional sources need to be investigated in

the near future. The peak water demand during summer season in coastal towns remains a challenge.
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2012/13 0 0 1 872 197 cubic meters 20.8%

2013/14 0 0 1798 871 cubic meters 22.5%

Table 76.: Total use of water by sector (cubic meters)

Piped water inside dwelling 8175 8309
Piped water inside yard (but not in dwelling) 340 0
Using public tap (within 200m from dwelling ) 582 635
Other water supply (within 200m) 0 0
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 9097 8944
Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage 100 100

Using public tap (more than 200m from dwelling) 0 0
Other water supply (more than 200m from dwelling 0 0
No water supply 0 0
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 0 0
Below Minimum Service Level Percentage 0 0
Total number of households* 9 097 8944

*Include informal settlements

Table 77.: Water service delivery levels: Households
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Graph 6.:

Water service delivery levels

2012/13

n/a

100%

100%

2013/14

n/a

100%

100%

#6,000 liters of potable water supplied per formal connection per month

* Means access to 25 liters of potable water per day supplied within 200m of a household and with a minimum flow of 10 liters per minute

Table 78.: Access to water

New
Provision of quality basic | Develop a Water performance
TL22 services such as water, Demand Management Strategy submitted to Al indicator for 1 0
electricity, refuse Strategy and submit to council by 30 June 2013/14. No
removal and sanitation council by 30 June comparatives
available
Provision of quality basic
services such as water, Limit unaccounted % of water unaccounted
TL35 ! All 219 159 22.59
electricity, refuse water to less than 15% for % % %
removal and sanitation
Provision of quality basic | Comply with water
TL3e | Servicessuchaswater, | quality asper SANS241 | o\ e quiality All 95% 95% 99%
electricity, refuse physical and micro
removal and sanitation parameters
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Development and
regular maintenance of

90% of the approved
water maintenance

that will ensure the
financial viability of Cape
Agulhas Municipality

prepaid water) that is
connected to the
municipal water
infrastructure network

(credit and prepaid
water)

bulk infrastructure such budget spent (Actual erleren:vance
as roads, storm water amount spent on % of maintenance Fi)ndicator for
TL38 | networks, potable water | maintenance of water ° All 90% 88%
budget spent 2013/14. No
networks, waste water assets/Total amount .
comparatives
treatment plants, land budgeted for .
. ) available
and integrated human maintenance of water
settlements assets)
Number of formal
To implement sound residential properties
. p . P .p Number of formal
financial management that receive piped . . .
systems & procedures water (credit and residential properties
TL89 that receive piped water All 8490 8309

Table 79.: Service delivery indicators: Water services

4-6 5 5 4 1 20
7-9 12 13 10 3 23
10-12 0 3 2 1 333
13-15 31 35 30 5 14.3
Total 49 57 47 10 17.5

Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June.

*These employees is also responsible for Waste Water (Sanitation)

3.8.2

Table 80.: Employees: Water Services

WASTE WATER (SANITATION) PROVISION

Bredasdorp has a fully waterborne sewerage system in place while Napier, Waenhuiskrans and Struisbaai have a partially waterborne

system to be extended in the coming years, however, limited funds are available.

A sewer tanker service is available for the rural areas and towns erven without a waterborne system.

Various Waste Water Treatment Plants are operational throughout the area. Purified sewer water is used for irrigation of the public

sports facilities in Bredasdorp.
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Flush toilet (connected to sewerage) 5710 5634
Flush toilet (with septic tank) 3012 2918
Chemical toilet 0 0
Pit toilet (ventilated) 0 0
Other toilet provisions (above min.service level) (Communal flush toilets) 582 635
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 9304 9187

Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage

Bucket toilet

Other toilet provisions (below min.service level)

No toilet provisions

Below Minimum Service Level sub-total

Below Minimum Service Level Percentage

o|lo|o|o| oo

oOo|lo|o|o| o

Total households

[(-)
w
(=]
D

©o
=
©
~N

Including informal settlements

Table 81.: Sanitation service delivery levels

Graph 7.:

Sanitation Service Delivery Levels
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Development and
regular maintenance of New
bulk infrastructure such Complete the project
performance
as roads, storm water for the upgrade of the indicator for
TL23 | networks, potable water | Struisbaai Waste Water | Project completed 5 1 1
2013/14. No
networks, waste water treatment Works by 31 .
comparatives
treatment plants, land December .
. available
and integrated human
settlements
Provision of quality basic | Quality of waste water
services such as water, discharge measured b 9 i
137 = & y | % water quality of waste |, 89.25% 90% 90%
electricity, refuse the % waste water water discharge
removal and sanitation quality level
Development and 90% of the approved
regular maintenance of waste water
. . New
bulk infrastructure such maintenance budget
performance
as roads, storm water spent (Actual amount % of maintenance indicator for
TL39 | networks, potable water | spent on maintenance y All 90% 83%
budget spent 2013/14. No
networks, waste water of waste water assets/ .
comparatives
treatment plants, land Total amount budgeted .
. . available
and integrated human for maintenance of
settlements waste water assets)
Number of sanitation
services to residential
. roperties (connected
To implement sound propert ( .
. . to the municipal waste
financial management . .
svstemns & procedures water Number of residential
TLo1 | SY*rem P sanitation/sewerage properties which are All 5582 5634
that will ensure the . .
. R network) billed for billed for sewerage
financial viability of Cape .
Agulhas Municipality SEWErage Service,
irrespective of the
number of water closets
(toilets)

Table 82.: Service delivery indicators: Waste water/Sanitation services

Total All

4 875 439.00

0 4638 190.12

237 248.88

4638 190

Works

Struisbaai Waste Water Treatment

4 875 439.00

0 4638 190.12

237 248.88

4638 190
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Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by Council (including past and future expenditure as appropriate). Only the priority
capital projects are detailed above

Table 83.: Capital Expenditure 2013/14: Sanitation Services

3.8.3 ELECTRICITY

The Council receives a subsidy of R11 500 per RDP house from the Department of Energy to provide electricity to all such houses.

Therefore, RDP houses get their connection for free.

Council budgeted R50 000 to provide a connection at no cost to informal households that are not connected. All formal households

have access to electricity. The only households without electricity are the RDP houses that were recently completed.

Electricity (< min.service level)

Electricity 4051 3993

Electricity - prepaid 4050 4449
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 8101 8442
Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage 100 100

Electricity - prepaid (< min. service level)

Other energy sources

Below Minimum Service Level sub-total

Below Minimum Service Level Percentage

o|lo|oOo|oO| O

Total number of households

00
[y
o
=y

gooooo

Table 84.: Electricity service delivery levels

103




CHAPTER 3: SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE

Electricity Service Delivery Levels

Graph 8.:

~ Other energy sources

ctricity - prepaid (< min. service

i

ricity - prepaid (min.service level)

icity (< min.service level)

Electricity service delivery levels

Provision of quality basic - .
services such as water, Limit electrical losses to % Of electricity
TL1 - ! less than 15% for the All 10% 15% 8.94%
electricity, refuse ) . unaccounted for
. financial year
removal and sanitation
New
Provision of quality basic | Upgrade transformer performance
T2 services such as water, with mini subs in Number of transformers 5 indicator for 1 1
electricity, refuse Struisbaai by the end of | upgraded 2013/14. No
removal and sanitation June comparatives
available
New
o A | i ety o e
TL3 .. ! informal households in Number of households 1;3 15 73
electricity, refuse 2013/14. No
o Bredasdorp .
removal and sanitation comparatives
available
New
.. . . C lete th ject
Provision of quality basic OMPpIEte the projec performance
. for the replacement of .
services such as water, . . indicator for
TL4 .. overhead electricity Project completed All 1 1
electricity, refuse . X 2013/14. No
- lines with cable by the .
removal and sanitation comparatives
end of June .
available
0,
90% qf .the ap.proved New
Provision of quality basic electricity maintenance performance
LS services such as water, budget spent (Actual % of maintenance Al indicator for 90% 76.27%
electricity, refuse amF)unt spent on budget spent 2013/14. No ? s
removal and sanitation malnt.ezr\ance of comparatives
electricity assets/ Total available
amount budgeted for
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electricity asset
maintenance)

that will ensure the
financial viability of Cape
Agulhas Municipality

infrastructure network
(credit and prepaid
electrical metering)

metering

Complete the project New
Provision of quality basic P . p' ) performance
services such as water, for the installation of indicator for
TL6 . ! electrical infrastructure | Project completed 5 1 1
electricity, refuse X 2013/14. No
s in Bluebay by the end .
removal and sanitation comparatives
of June .
available
. Number of formal
To implement sound . . .
financial management residential properties
svstems & rocgedures connected to the Number of credit and
TL90 | %Y P municipal electrical prepaid electrical All 8490 8442

Table 85.: Service delivery indicators: Electricity

0-3 2 2 2 0 0
4-6 4% 4 3 1 25
7-9 3* 3 3 0 0
10-12 5* 5 5 0 0
13-15 4 4 4 0 0
Total 18 18 17 1 5.6
e Correction of previous year figures
Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June.

Table 86.: Employees: Electricity services

Upgrade transformer at Struisbaai

350 315

315

10

315
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Renew overhead lines 400 709 645 161 643

Infrastructure at Blue bay 1290 850 848 66 848

Only the priority or high cost capital projects are detailed above.

Table 87.: Capital Expenditure 2013/14: Electricity Services

The upgrading of the transformer at Struisbaai and the replacement of overhead lines are part of the municipality’s ongoing process

of upgrading the electrical infrastructure within the municipal area.

The establishment of infrastructure at Blue Bay was paid for by the residents while the municipality supplied the capacity to install the

infrastructure.

3.8.4 WASTE MANAGEMENT (REFUSE COLLECTIONS, WASTE DISPOSAL, STREET CLEANING AND RECYCLING)

All households in the municipal area receive a refuse collection every week. In low costing areas the bags are carried out of the area

to the nearest piont of collection. Each household receive 60 black bags per annum.

Street cleaning takes place on a contious basis throughout the year and EPWP projects are also part of this. The municipality have a
two bag system for collecting waste. The seperation of waste takes place at the source and EPWP projects and Recycle projects are

used as job creation.

Cape Agulhas Municipality has one landfill (Bredasdorp) and three Drop-Off areas (Napier , Waenhuiskrans and Struisbaai). The waste
from the Drop-Off is collected and transported to Bredasdorp Landfil site. There is also a landfill site in Elim and is operated by the
Elim ”"Opsieners Raad”. Both landfills have the required permits. However, the municipality applied for closing permits for the

Struisbaai, Napier, L'Agulhas and Waenhuiskrans old landfill sites and are still in process.

Cape Agulhas Municipality also has a recycle program in place.

Removed at least once a week 10136 9958
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 10 136 9958
Minimum Service Level and Above percentage 100 100
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Removed less frequently than once a week

Using communal refuse dump

Using own refuse dump

Other rubbish disposal

No rubbish disposal

oOfjlo|o|]o|oO| O

Below Minimum Service Level sub-total

ojlo|o|o|o|o| oo

Below Minimum Service Level percentage 0

[(]
[V
00

Total number of households 10 136 9

Table 88.: Solid Waste Service Delivery Levels

Graph 9.: Refuse Removal Service Delivery Levels

Provision of quality basic | Hold sessions at schools
services such as water, to create awareness ito 6 6

Number of schools in
which awareness All 4
sessions were held

TL1 . L
° electricity, refuse the Waste Minimisation

removal and sanitation Strategy
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New
Provision of quality basic | Submit the application performance
TL20 services such as water, for Cleanest & Greenest | Application submitted by Al indicator for 1 1
electricity, refuse Town competition by 31 | 31 March 2013/14. No
removal and sanitation March comparatives
available
New
Provision of quality basic L erformance
services suchqas w:ter Fence the dumping site Fi)ndicator for
TL31 - ! by the end of the Project completed All 1 1
electricity, refuse 'y ) ) P 2013/14. No
. financial year .
removal and sanitation comparatives
available
0,
Development and 90% of the approved
. waste management
regular maintenance of .
. maintenance budget New
bulk infrastructure such
spent (Actual amount performance
as roads, storm water spent on maintenance % of maintenance indicator for
TL40 | networks, potable water P ° All 90% 97%
of waste removal budget spent 2013/14. No
networks, waste water .
assets/Total amount comparatives
treatment plants, land .
. budgeted for available
and integrated human .
maintenance of waste
settlements
removal assets)
To implement sound
financial management Number of formal
TL92 systerr!s & procedures re5|der.1t|al prope.rtles Nurnber'of formal . Al 3490 9259
that will ensure the for which refuse is residential properties
financial viability of Cape | removed once per week
Agulhas Municipality

Table 89.: Service delivery indicators: Solid waste management

1
4-6 1 4 3 1 25
7-9 1 15 9 6 40
10-12 4 0 0 0 0
13-15 22 30 22 8 26.7
Total 29 50 35 15 30
Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June

Table 90.: Employees: Solid Waste Services
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Total All 100 000 0 45 542 54 457 45 542

Fence at Landfill Site, Bredasdorp 100 000 0 45 542 54 457 45 542

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by Council. Only the prioritized capital projects is detailed above

Table 91.: Capital Expenditure 2013/14: Solid Waste Services

3.8.5 HOUSING

Access to affordable housing and basic services is identified as one of the key priorities in the IDP of the Cape Agulhas Municipality
(CAM). Shelter is a basic need. Housing must provide shelter, but this alone is not enough. Settlements should function as one whole
workable system of integrated networks and hierarchical systems of interconnecting nodes. It is a key element in structuring the
urban environment. The Council of Cape Agulhas focus on this sentiment, to ensure that livable habitats are created to contribute to

the improvement of the living conditions of the poor.

The CAM Integrated Human Settlement Plan (IHSP,) which was developed in the previous financial year, is in place and a review of the

pipeline, in conjunction with the Western Cape Provincial Administration, is planned for June 2015. The municipality’s IHSP is:

e needs orientated and respond to the specific housing development challenges of the Cape Agulhas Municipal Area;
o fully integrated and in compliance with the development framework of the IDP;

e compliant with the development of the SDF; and

e inline with the Western Cape Human Settlement Plan, policies as well as national legislation and policy frameworks

pertaining to housing in the RSA.

Chapter 3 of the five year IDP underlines Council’s strategy to ensure that human settlements are integrated and sustainable, that

housing backlogs are eliminated and that housing provision focuses on all income groups.

2012/13 8323 7483 89.9

2013/14* 10 162 8 658 85.2%

Source: Statistics SA — Census 2011

Table 92.: Percentage of households with access to basic housing

The following table shows an actual decrease in the number of people on the housing waiting list which is very encouraging and is a

clear indication of the municipality’s commitment to eradicating the housing backlog
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2012/13 3749 (2.7)

2013/14 3319 (11.5)

Table 93.: Housing waiting list

A total amount of R19 943 681 was allocated by the Western Cape Provincial Government for the building of houses during the
financial year under review. Although only 80.6% of the amount was spend at year-end, it must be noted that the housing project
was still in progress at that time and that the unspent funds were rolled-over to the 2014/15 financial year and will be spend in July

and August 2014 when the projects are finalised. A summary of houses built, includes:

2012/13 36 038 33568 93.2

2013/14 19944 16 083 80.6 279 47

Table 94.: Houses built in 2013/14

The houses build were in Bredasdorp and Struisbaai whilst the serviced sites are in Bredasdorp.

Development and regular
maintenance of bulk
infrastructure such as

Review the Human
roads, storm water

TL55 | networks, potable water Settle.ment Plan .and Plan r'eV|ewed and . All 1 1 1
submit to Council by 30 submitted to council
networks, waste water May

treatment plants, land
and integrated human
settlements

Table 95.: Service delivery indicators: Housing

0-3 1 1 1 0 0
4-6 0 0 0 0 0
7-9 1 2 2 0 0
10-12 0 0 0 0 0
13-15 0 0 0 0 0
16-18 0 0 0 0 0
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19-20 0 0 0 0 0

Total 2 3 3 0 0

Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June.

Table 96.: Employees: Housing services

The municipality is on track with its housing roll out programme and three projects have been completed as planned during the
financial year. There are also two projects that were started in 2013/14 and will be finalised in 2014/15. The municipality is also still
busy with a FLISP housing project in Bredasdorp to assist applicants who are earning more than the maximum income for the low cost

houses and the necessary services has been installed.

The municipality was also awarded the Govan Mbeki award for the best provincial Integrated RDP housing project for its Arniston

project.

3.8.6 FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT

The National Framework defines indigent as “lacking the necessities of life”. Cape Agulhas Municipality is responsible for indigents

with respect to the following services:

e Water supply

e  Sanitation

o Refuse

e  Basic energy

o  For each of these services there are a range of service levels which can be provided with the following categories typically
being applied:
o Basic service level which is required in order to maintain basic health and safety
o Intermediate service level

o  Full service, the highest level of service that is traditionally applied in South African municipalities

The table indicates the percentage of indigent households that have access to free basic municipal services. In accordance with the
approved indigent policy of the municipality, all households earning less than R2 500 per month will receive the free basic services as
prescribed by national policy. The table, furthermore, indicates the total number of indigent households and other households that

received free basic services in the past two financial years:
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2012/13

8175

2382

29.1

2382

29.1

3186

39.0

2383

29.1

2013/14

8552

2692

314

2692

314

3400

39.7

2692

31.4

Table 97.: Free basic services to low income households

Water 1212 1175 1175 1185 (10)
Waste Water (Sanitation) 2 089 2025 2025 2042 (17)
Electricity 955 926 926 933 (7)
Waste Management (Solid Waste) 2358 2289 2289 2 306 (17)

Table 98.: Financial Performance 2013/14: Cost to the municipality of Free Basic Services delivered

Cape Agulhas Municipality support the indigents with the following services:

o 6kl free water

o 50kWh free electricity

o Full subsidy for water basic fee
o Full subsidy for refuse removal

o Full subsidy for sanitation.

The building of low cost houses in the Bredasdorp area resulted in the increase of the indigents in the municipality thereby placing

increased pressure on the municipal budget to deliver free basic services to all its inhabitents.

Excluded in the table above are 152 indigents from Elim whose services were subsidised to the amount of R144 258 for the financial
year. Elim provides their own services but, since they resort in the Cape Agulhas Municipal Area the Council decided that all the

residents must be treated the same.

Also notincluded in the table above are inhabitants in the informal area which received free services for community sanitation, refuse

and water.
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3.9 COMPONENT B: ROAD TRANSPORT

This component includes: roads and waste water (stormwater drainage).

3.9.1 INTRODUCTION TO ROAD TRANSPORT

The Streets and Stormwater Department is tasked with the construction and maintenance of all roads and stormwater assets within
the Cape Agulhas Municipal Area. Master plans to this effect (for roads and stormwater for the whole area) were put in place to assist

in planning and budgeting. These master plans are upgraded every 4 years.

3.10.2 RoOADS

The strategy of the Streets and Stormwater Department is to build not less than 1.5 km new roads annually in the municipal area in

order to address the backlog and alleviate poverty through labour intensive construction methods.

This department rolled out all road and sidewalk construction projects on a labour intensive construction method to create sustainable

work opportunities for the unemployed and reduce indigenous in our area as per the report of McCutcheon and Parkins.

The department was able to reseal an area of 6.68 km (at 8mm thickness) of tar roads this year. This will result in a lessening of

maintenance to the roads as well as an expansion of the life cycle of these roads.

The Streets and Stormwater Department again established an outstanding EPWP record that complies with legislation which resulted

in the municipality winning the national KAMOSO award for the construction of Long Street.

The professional construction team established in 2011/12 again complimented the 2013/14 financial year by rolling out large
construction works in conjunction with Provincial Public Works which was a first for smaller municipalities, thereby creating work

opportunities. This in turn resulted in the municipality acquiring additional MIG funds for Ou Meule Street as a class 4 trunk road.

In Napier new engineering technology was used in upgrading gravel roads to labour based asphalt roads, thus alleviating poverty by

creating jobs. This technology was a pilot project for labour based asphalting. This resulted in the MIG funds being extended.

2012/13 29.13 1.8 0.973 29.13

2013/14 29.13 2.1 1.573 29.13

Table 99.: Gravel road infrastructure

2012/13 171.473 0.973 0.85 10.19 171.473
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2013/14 173.046 1.573 0.222 6.68 173.046

Table 100.: Tarred road infrastructure

2012/13 2980 1850 344 2980 1280 1050
2013/14 3100 1500 421 4.1 801 950
Table 101.: Cost of construction/Maintenance

Development and
regular maintenance of
R New
bulk infrastructure such L.
as roads. storm water Reseal municipal roads performance
TL24 | networks, potable water by end of June 2014 in Number of kilometres 2:3:4 indicator for 6.5 6.69
terms of the approved resealed 2013/14. No
networks, waste water .
budget comparatives
treatment plants, land available
and integrated human
settlements
Development and
regular maintenance of
bulk infrastructure such New
Upgrade 1 500 meters performance
as roads, storm water of pavements by end of | Number of square indicator for
TL25 | networks, potable water P nts by N All 1500 1298
June 2014 in terms of meters upgraded 2013/14. No
networks, waste water .
the approved budget comparatives
treatment plants, land available
and integrated human
settlements
Development and
regular maintenance of N
bulk infrastructure such Construct traffic ew
. . performance
as roads, storm water calming structures by Number of pedestrian indicator for
TL28 | networks, potable water | end of June 2014 in crossing speed bumps All 2013/14. No 7 8
networks, waste water terms of the approved constructed y
comparatives
treatment plants, land budget .
' available
and integrated human
settlements
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Actual Overall Performance
Ref Strategic Objective KPI Unit of Measurement Wards | performance
2012/13 Target Actual | R
Development and
regular maintenance of
. New
bulk infrastructure such erformance
as roads, storm water Upgrade Sealy Street by p .
. ) Number of meters indicator for
TL29 | networks, potable water | the end of the financial All 200 53
upgraded 2013/14. No
networks, waste water year .
comparatives
treatment plants, land available
and integrated human
settlements
Development and
regular maintenance of
. New
bulk infrastructure such erformance
as roads, storm water Re-built Dirkie Uys Number of meters Fi)ndicator for
TL30 | networks, potable water | Street by the end of the All 175 169.3
) . upgraded 2013/14. No
networks, waste water financial year .
comparatives
treatment plants, land available
and integrated human
settlements
Development and
regular maintenance of
. New
bulk infrastructure such .
Tar street in low cost performance
as roads, storm water housing area in Napier indicator for
TL32 | networks, potable water g P Number of meters tarred 1 941 1057
by the end of the 2013/14. No
networks, waste water . . .
financial year comparatives
treatment plants, land available
and integrated human
settlements
Development and
regular maintenance of
. New
bulk infrastructure such erformance
as roads, storm water Upgrade Ou Meule Number of meters Fi)ndicator for
TL33 | networks, potable water | Street by the end of the All 620 516
) . upgraded 2013/14. No
networks, waste water financial year .
comparatives
treatment plants, land .
. available
and integrated human
settlements
Development and
regular maintenance of
. New
bulk infrastructure such
. performance
as roads, storm water Tar streets in Nuwerus indicator for
TL34 | networks, potable water | by the end of the Number of meters tarred 1 2013/14. No 405 0
networks, waste water financial year .
comparatives
treatment plants, land .
available

and integrated human
settlements
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TL86

Development and
regular maintenance of
bulk infrastructure such
as roads, storm water
networks, potable water
networks, waste water
treatment plants, land
and integrated human
settlements

90% of the approved
roads and stormwater
management
maintenance budget
spent (Actual amount
spent on maintenance
of roads & stormwater
assets/Total amount
budgeted for
maintenance of roads
and stormwater assets)

% of maintenance

budget spent

All

New
performance
indicator for
2013/14. No
comparatives

available

90%

93%

Table 102.:

Service delivery indicators: Road transport

0-3 1 1 1 0 0
4-6 3 3 3 0 0
7-9 3 14 9 5 35.7
10-12 6 7 6 1 14.3
13-15 17 22 14 8 36.4
Total 30 47 33 14 29.8
Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June.

Table 103.:

Employees: Roads and Stormwater

Total All 4267 247 0 4240 867 26 378 4 240 867
Ou Meule Road, Bredasdorp 2271158 0 2270573 584 2270573
Smartie Town Roads, Napier 1996 089 0 1970294 25794 1970294

projects are detailed above and does not include details of all the capital projects

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past and future expenditure as appropriate. Only the priority

Table 104.:

Capital Expenditure 2013/14: Roads (includes stormwater)
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As poverty alleviation is a great challenge for rural municipalities and CAM’s unemployment rate is 16.8%, every possibility and
technique must be explored. Therefore we strive to roll out projects in-house and on the basis of labour intensive construction

methods.

3.9.3 WASTE WATER (STORMWATER DRAINAGE)

Stormwater drainage is still a major challenge due to the existing backlog and inadequate stormwater systems. A master plan was

drawn up to identify and prioritize the needs for capital budget purposes and focus areas.

All new roads are constructed with stormwater drainage and the municipality aims to construct more than 500m of stormwater pipes

annually to address the backlog. This is achievable with an adequate budget allowance and support from Council.

In the 2013/14 financial year further stormwater projects were undertaken to address backlogs, as well as alleviate poverty by job

creation.

After a flashflood in Napier during January 2014, the municipality lost two bridges connecting Napier with Tamatiekloof. The bridges
were repaired to such an extent that the municipality received various compliments form the community, including in the local

newspaper.

The table below shows the total kilometers of stormwater maintained and upgraded as well as the kilometers of new stormwater

pipes installed:

2012/13 73.9 0.9 0.45 73.9

2013/14 73.9 0.8 0.2 74.7

Table 105.: Storm water infrastructure

2012/13 1695 395 700
2013/14 950 300 650
Table 106.: Stormwater infrastructure cost
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Development and
regular maintenance of New
bulk infrastructure such Complete 4 projects for
performance
as roads, storm water the upgrade of the . L
Number of projects indicator for
TL26 | networks, potable water | stormwater system All 4 1
. completed 2013/14. No
networks, waste water according to the master .
comparatives
treatment plants, land plan .
. available
and integrated human
settlements
Development and
regular maintenance of .
. Complete the project New
bulk infrastructure such -
for the construction of performance
as roads, storm water the stormwater indicator for
TL27 | networks, potable water . . Project completed 5 1 0
retention damin 2013/14. No
networks, waste water . . .
Struisbaai by the end of comparatives
treatment plants, land .
. June available
and integrated human
settlements
90% of the approved
Development and roads and stormwater
regular maintenance of management
. . New
bulk infrastructure such maintenance budget
performance
as roads, storm water spent (Actual amount % of maintenance indicator for
TL86 | networks, potable water | spent on maintenance ? All 90% 93%
budget spent 2013/14. No
networks, waste water of roads & stormwater comparatives
treatment plants, land assets/Total amount p'
. available
and integrated human budgeted for
settlements maintenance of roads
and stormwater assets)

Table 107.:

Service delivery indicators: Storm water drainage

Stormwater upgrading and maintenance are essential for any municipality due to the fact that an “Act of God” (flashflood) can happen

at any given time, therefor municipalities have to ensure that the run off of stormwater is acceptable

3.10

3.10.1

COMPONENT C: PLANNING AND LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

INTRODUCTION TO PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

The Town Planning Department, which includes Building Control, fell under the Corporate Services Directorate for the financial year

2013/14.

a) Functions of the Town Planning Department

Effective service delivery and networking with the public

Receiving town planning applications

Issuing zoning certificates, info, business licences

Site inspections
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Dealing with complaints
Application considerations

Town planning and environmental workshops

Effective service delivery and networking with the public
Receiving building plans

Building inspections

Dealing with complaints

Providing info to the public

Issuing of occupancy certificates

Green buildings and initiatives

Training

Electronic plan system — filing of plans electronically
I-Pads/tablets to capture information in the field

New planning legislation converting the integrated zoning scheme into By-Laws

Back-yard dwellers Policy

Computers / Electronic plan system / building plan register
Available data / illegal building work

Not enough space in safe

Funding

CMA — coastal management plan not in place
Co-operation between departments

Knowledge and skills amongst new employees

New directorate — understanding of systems
Law-enforcement policies

LUPA (Land Use Planning Act)/SPLUMA (Spatial Land Use Management Planning Act)

The general objectives of strategic planning include clarifying which models, processes and policies are desired and working towards
that goal, coordinating public and private efforts, channeling energy, adapting to new circumstances and improving the living

conditions of the citizens affected.
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System works

Staff is knowledgeable

Tasks are completed within time framework

Good service delivery — complaints are dealt with immediately

Legal requirements and processes are adhered to

Municipality’s Integrated Zoning Scheme approved

Built Environment Support Programme (BESP) Spatial Development Plan approved

Service Delivery Priority

Impact During 2013/14

Measures To Improve Performance

Training of staff

Improved quality service delivery

Illegal activities require peace and law
enforcement offices to ensure quicker
response time

Amendment of the Spatial Development
Framework (SDF

Alignment with the Human Settlement Plan
must be done

Ensure alignment with the Human Settlement
plan

Integrated Zoning Scheme to be amended

New Legislation to be made into by-laws

Integrated Zoning Scheme published as a by-
law i.t.0o. LUPO and included as an Annexure
to the by-law

Monthly meetings with staff.

Table 108.:

Workshops and training of staff in terms of new legislation and policies.

Access to user-friendly data and equipment.

Consider building plans within three weeks of submission.

Involved with the Overberg Planning Forum.

Attending Regional Tourism Liaison Committee (RTLC) meetings.

Representation on new XA regulations working group.

Assisting public with building plans where they cannot afford architects.

Assisting with completion of town planning application forms.

Doing site visits and giving advice in terms of building work and land uses.

Yearly bathroom projects — provide bathrooms for very sick and old people.

Low cost housing projects.
Overberg Air Quality Forum
Park Forum with SANPARKS

Service delivery priorities: Planning
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Planning application received 1 3 4 17 498 397
Determination made in year of receipt 1 3 4 13 395 319
Determination made in following year 0 0 1* 4* 103* 79
Applications withdrawn 0 0 0 0 0 0
Applications outstanding at year end 0 0 0* 0* 0* 0
*Corrections of prior year statistics
Table 109.: Applications for Land Use Development

Processing of land use
applications within 120
Establishing a functional | days after receipt of all
municipality that can relevant information
deliver on the IDP and documents are
priorities, implement correctly submitted % of applications
TLS6 | policies that will from internal and o ot app All 95% 100% 100%
s . evaluated
facilitate transformation, | external sources (No. of
effective staff structure, actual applications
general management evaluated for the
practices and training period/ No. of
applications received
for the period)
Establishing a functional Prgw.cle decmon.or.\
L building plans within 30
municipality that can .
deliver on the IDP days for buildings less
L than 500m2 and 60
priorities, implement days for buildings larger
TL57 | policies that will v 85 1aT8ET | o Evaluated All 100% 100% 100%
- . than 500m2 (No. of
facilitate transformation,
. actual plans evaluated
effective staff structure, .
for the period/ No. of
general management .
. . plan received for the
practices and training .
period)
Establishing a functional
icipality that
mu.n|C|pa ity that can New
deliver on the IDP S
L Finalisation of the . performance
priorities, implement Zoning Schemes by 30 Zoning scheme indicator for
TL58 | policies that will g s oY submitted to Provincial All 1 1
" . June and submit to 2013/14. No
facilitate transformation, . department .
. Provincial Department comparatives
effective staff structure, .
available
general management
practices and training
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Establishing a functional
municipality that can
! pality New
deliver on the IDP
priorities, implement performance
TL59 | policies that will SmeIF reviewed SDF to SDF submitted to Council All indicator for
o . Council by 31 March 2013/14. No
facilitate transformation, comparatives
effective staff structure, p.
available
general management
practices and training
To provide an
administration that
. New
ensures public erformance
participation in a Establish a forum by the ri)ndicator for
TL75 | transparent and end of June to manage Forum Established All 2013/14. No
accountable way as well | air pollution .
comparatives
as to promote .
. available
intergovernmental
relations
To provide an
administration that
. . . New
ensures public Submit a plan to Council
L performance
participation in a by 31 December on the . -
. . EBR Plan submitted to indicator for
TL76 | transparent and implementation of an . All
. . Council 2013/14. No
accountable way as well | Electronic Building plan .
. comparatives
as to promote Register & GIS .
. available
intergovernmental
relations

Table 110.:

Service delivery indicators: Planning and development

0-3 1 2 2 0 0

4-6 1 8 6 2 25

7-9 0 0 0 0 0

10-12 0 0 0 0 0

13-15 0 0 0 0 0

Total 2 10 8 2 20
Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June

Table 111.: Employees: Planning
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i) Highlights: LED

The following performance highlights with regard to the implementation of the LED strategy are:

Highlights

Description

Tourism

The tourism industry has demonstrated that it is a potential growing
economic sector in the region. It can certainly be a catalyst to unlock
economic opportunities for local entrepreneurs and facilitate LED.

Agriculture

Primarily the main economic sector within the economy of Cape
Agulhas. Transformation of the agriculture industry was initiated by
supporting emerging farmers with commonage to enter commercial
farming, but a clear Land Reform Strategy for Cape Agulhas will have
to be developed to access land for agricultural purposes at an
affordable price.

Rural Development

This programme is aimed at being an effective response against
poverty and food insecurity by maximizing the use and management
of natural resources to create vibrant, equitable and sustainable rural
communities.

Infrastructure

Development and maintenance of a good infrastructure as well as
availability of bulk basic services.

Table 112.:

i) Challenges: LED

LED Highlights

The following challenges with regard to the implementation of the LED strategy are:

Description

Actions to address challenges

Unemployment

One of the biggest producers of agricultural products, but
commodities that are grown do not require labour intensiveness.
Agri processing needs to be done to facilitate more job creation
opportunities.

Largely dependent on agriculture

Diversify the economy and facilitate bigger investment in tourism and
manufacturing sector. Tourism needs more robust and dedicated
marketing campaigns to draw people to the area.

Limited available natural resources

Marketing and processing of fynbos and wildflower species that grows
in abundance in our area.

Not situated on the major national routes (N2)

Placement of sign boards on the N2 to direct people to the most
Southern Point of Africa. Marketing of the Overberg and developing a
Tip of Africa Route which will culminate in more vibrant tourism
experience and attract investors to the area.

Relatively high skills shortages

Utilise the Skills Development centre in Napier, the satellite campus of
Boland College and the Anene Booysen Skills Development Centre to
develop skills that are required in the critical economic sectors of the
area.

Limited access for marginalized communities to enter the main stream
economic opportunities

Facilitate BBBEE through the procurement processes of the
municipality. The capacity of emerging farmers can be improved by
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Description Actions to address challenges
provision of more available agricultural land, other than only
commonage.
Table 113.: Challenges LED

The Local Economic Development (LED) strategy along with the LED process plan is completed, reviewed yearly and being
implemented. The LED strategy is built around commitment to develop a climate in which economic development and economic

growth can prosper and growth is shared.

The LED strategy identifies various issues and strategic areas for intervention such as:

Strategic areas Description

Unemployment and job creation present key challenges to
Government and Cape Agulhas Municipality because it is only through
equitable job creation that the problems of poverty and inequality can
be addressed on a sustainable basis

Growing of the major economic sectors with comparative advantage

The biodiversity of especially the Agulhas plain is another unique
feature of this region, which can be utilised as a catalyst to stimulate
Natural resource economics the economic growth of the region. Properly managed eco-tourism
holds great potential as an economic incentive for conservation,
especially with regard to job creation

The construction sector performed quite well. The one factor that is
Construction going to be addressed in the next year through the SETA construction
Learnership is the skills shortages that exist in this sector

Although the Cape Agulhas manufacturing sector plays a relatively
large role on a district level, the sector is not really export focused.
Trade promotion The manufactured products that are exported include ceramics,
candles, cosmetics, wine and beer. The main export products are
plants, flowers, bulbs and fruit

Cape Agulhas already has a vibrant SMME sector, which is an
important component of any regional economy because it employs
local labour and increases the local buying power. Around the world,
small businesses are a big part of the global economy

Enterprise development

A major portion of entrepreneurs in Cape Agulhas still find it
extremely difficult to enter the mainstream economy and the issue of
Black Economic Empowerment is barely visible. The lack of business
knowledge related to product development, marketing and
management is still a huge limitation for communities and individuals
to participate in the local economies

Increased economic participation

Out of the 33 038 people residing in the Cape Agulhas municipal area
nearly 40% falls under the youth category between 16-35 years. This is
also the category that suffers the worst socio-economic challenges in
our communities such as the high rate of unemployment, abject
poverty, substance abuse and more importantly a lack of access to
business opportunities

Youth Economic Empowerment

When the second phase of the Expanded Public Works Program has
been rolled out by the Department of Transport and Public Works the
strategic objective was to create approximately two million fulltime
equivalent (FTE) job opportunities countrywide

EPWP job creation portal
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Strategic areas

Description

Safety and security

The lifeblood of a vibrant local economy is investment and if Cape
Agulhas endeavors to be a haven for potential investors a collective
effort needs to be exercised to ensure a safe and secure environment

Sustainable development

Cape Agulhas Municipality has already pledged its support to the
principles of sustainable development and illustrated its sensitivity
towards the conservation of the environment

Institutional Capacity

The Council and management of Cape Agulhas Municipality are fully
supportive of development and determined to increase capacity for
economic development and other developmental objectives. A Local
Economic Development (LED) unit was established , which provide
adequate capacity to implement this LED Strategy and give effect to
the strategic objectives of the municipality in terms of LED

Skills development programs

The increasing number of the unemployed people in the area is either
very low skilled or have been evicted. These individuals are now
forced to find alternative work but do not have the educational
background or skills to find permanent employment

Table 114.: LED Strategic areas

The process plan for reviewing of LED Strategy:

Timeframes

Phase Activities
Round table discussion with business to
Phase 1 . .
identify needs
e Identify whether economic drivers are
still relevant
e Identify the status of originally proposed
Phase 2 projects
e Integrate spatial proposals impacting
economic development plans from
revised SDF and IDP document
Establish clear role and mandate for the
Phase 3 S .
municipality with regards to LED
e Development of a strategic framework
document
Phase 4 e Undertake consultation with broader
audience of economic development
stakeholders
Target setting linked to monitoring and
Phase 5 .
evaluation system (PMS)
Phase 6 Revised CAM LED Strategy adopted by Council

Already completed in previous financial years

Table 115.: LED progress
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The LED strategy identifies various issues and strategic areas for intervention such as:

To ensure that positive growth takes place in the local economy and
create a conducive environment for businesses to sustain itself in a
competitive arena

Agriculture: Improve its comparative advantage by applying more
innovative farming methods and marketing strategies to improve its
competitive edge. Develop a strategic plan for CAM emerging farming

We want to grow our major economic sectors with comparative
advantage

Tourism: Drafting of a comprehensive Integrated Tourism Marketing
Strategy for CAM

Job creation & Skills development

Roll out of capital projects to confirm with EPWP principles.
Development and support of SMME’s

Create a conducive environment for business

Business Retention & Expansion Strategy. Red tape reduction

Table 116.:

LED Objectives and Strategies

The table below identifies the economic activity within the different sectors:

Agriculture, forestry and fishing 197 706 199 683
Mining and quarrying 52 56
Manufacturing 79 865 85376
Electricity 39214 40234
Construction 60 398 61376
Trade 169 315 170331
Transport 81478 81 885
Finance 322319 356 485
Community and social services 165 885 176 004
. 2013/14 projection based on growth statistics per the Municipal Economic Review and Outlook report for 2013

Table 117.: Economic Activity by Sector

The outlook for local job opportunities in the Cape Agulhas remains the same as in the past. This can be attributed to the fact that the
area is off the normal tourist routes e.g. the N2, as well as the limited opportunities for the establishment of industries. There is also

a limited inflow of people further limiting availability of skilled labour.

With a limited budget for LED projects the table below identifies the detail of the various LED initiatives in the municipal area:

Health Gro
emerging 720 0 0
farming project

Empowering of local women as emerging farmers to enter the
main stream Agricultural economy
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Sizabanthu
Vegetables

250

Food security provided to people residing in informal
settlements. Empowering the beneficiaries as agricultural
entrepreneurs

Umhlaba Wobiso 826

Empowering beneficiaries on commonage to become small
scale farmers and own their own farm through land reform

Agri Dwala

10585

Accelerate the transformation of the agriculture industry and
facilitate land reform. Started off as emerging farmers on
commonage and become owners of two farms through land
reform

Southern Whales 250

Provides alternative economic opportunities for women
entrepreneurs from fishing village of Kassiesbaai. Establish a
sustainable economic empowerment initiative in the Arniston
tourism industry

Table 118.:

Jobs Created during 2013/14 by LED Initiatives (Excluding EPWP projects)

2012/13 241 1451
2013/14 170 1028
Table 119.: Job creation through EPWP* projects
) Service delivery indicators: LED

TL21

To facilitate economic
development by creating
a conducive
environment for
business development
and unlock opportunities
to increase participation
amongst all sectors of
society in the
mainstream economy to
ultimately create decent
job opportunities

Create FTE's through
government
expenditure with the
EPWP (Person days /
FTE (230 days))

New
performance
indicator for

Number of FTE's created All 51 82

2013/14. No
comparatives
available
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Ref

Strategic Objective

KPI

Unit of Measurement

Wards

Actual
performance
2012/13

Overall Performance

Target Actual

TL46

To facilitate economic
development by creating
a conducive
environment for
business development
and unlock opportunities
to increase participation
amongst all sectors of
society in the
mainstream economy to
ultimately create decent
job opportunities

Assist prospective
businesses / persons
with business plans and
financing advice

Number of businesses /
persons assisted

All

TLA7

To provide an
administration that
ensures public
participationin a
transparent and
accountable way as well
as to promote
intergovernmental
relations

Hold public
participation meetings
for LED processes by
end of December

Number of public
participation meetings
held

All

TLA8

To facilitate economic
development by creating
a conducive
environment for
business development
and unlock opportunities
to increase participation
amongst all sectors of
society in the
mainstream economy to
ultimately create decent
job opportunities

Support entrepreneurs
to enhance SMME
development

Number of
entrepreneurs
supported

All

TLA9

To facilitate economic
development by creating
a conducive
environment for
business development
and unlock opportunities
to increase participation
amongst all sectors of
society in the
mainstream economy to
ultimately create decent
job opportunities

Annual review and
signing of MOU with
the Local Tourism
agency by 31 March

Signed MOU

All
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To facilitate economic
development by creating
a conducive
environment for
business development
and unlock opportunities

Implement rural
P Number of programmes

TL50 . . development . All 5 5 5
to increase participation implemented
programmes
amongst all sectors of
society in the
mainstream economy to
ultimately create decent
job opportunities
Table 120.: Service delivery indicators: Local Economic Development

0-3 0 1 - 1 100
4-6 1 2 2 0 0
7-9 0 0 0 0 0
10-12 0 0 0 0 0
13-15 0 0 0 0 0
Total 1 3 2 1 33.3
Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June.

Table 121.: Employees: Local Economic Development

3.11 COMPONENT D: COMMUNITY AND SOCIAL SERVICES

3.11.1 LIBRARIES

The municipal library services consist of 8 libraries with the main library situated in Bredasdorp. There’s an additional library in

Bredasdorp, namely Welverdiend with facilities at Struisbaai, Waenhuiskrans, Napier, as well as Klipdale and Protem in the rural areas.

We deliver a very important service to our community members, because in towns in the CAM region where people don’t always have
many recreational outlets, the library forms an essential part of people’s daily or weekly schedule. Mostly school learners use the

library.

There are also services to old age homes and service centres for the elderly, as well as assisting school libraries with their limited

collections. The internet that is now available in 3 of these libraries is a highly efficient tool especially to those people who do not have

129




CHAPTER 3: SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE

the ability to afford their own personal computers and internet service. The usage of such facilities is free and it gets paid by the

Provincial Library Services.

a) Highlights: Libraries

Building of a ramp at the Napier library to accommodate disabled
Improvement of library buildings community, upgrading the entrance to the Arniston building and
building a veranda at the Protem building

Table 122.: Libraries Highlights

b) Service statistics for Libraries

Service statistics for libraries are highlighted in the table below:

Library members 10 227 7 982
Books circulated 241 145 190 994
Exhibitions held 252 97

6 294 (The computer centre in Struisbaai is

managed by Cape Access and the data for

Internet users Struisbaai is no longer available. The figures for

the previous financial year was based on an
estimate in this case)

4712 (No internet access at Welverdiend
library due to renovations taking place)

Children programmes 18 98

Visits by school groups 31 18

Book group meetings for adults 0 10

:;L:';gxand Secondary Book Education 121 18
Table 123.: Service statistics for Libraries

0-3 1 1 1 0 0
4-6 0 2 2 0 0
7-9 10 9 8 1 111
10-12 0 0 0 0 0
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13-15 0 0 0 0 0

Total 11 12 11 1 8.3

Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June.

Table 124.: Employees: Libraries

3.11.2 CEMETERIES

The municipality currently have 7 cemeteries within its municipal area.

a) Highlights: Cemeteries

The expansion of the Napier and Bredasdorp cemetery have been
surveyed and is ready for construction

Expansion of Napier and Bredasdorp cemeteries

Table 125.: Cemeteries Highlights

b) Challenges: Cemeteries

Funding for the expansion of the Napier and Bredasdorp cemeteries Will be budgeted for in future financial years

Table 126.: Cemeteries Challenges

) Service statistics for Cemeteries

Pauper burials 10 15

Table 127.: Service stats for Cemeteries

There is one team that does various functions and this information is included under paragraph 3.15 — Sports and Recreation

Table 128.: Employees: Cemeteries
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3.11.3 HUMAN DEVELOPMENT

a) Highlights: Human Development

The Human Development Plan was approved by Council in June 2014

Approval of the Human Development Plan by Council and is currently available for public comment

Functional Cape Agulhas Youth Council The Cape Agulhas Youth Council was established in November 2013

This project aims to give academic and social support to 50 Grade 9
Implementation of the 50/50 Youth Leadership Project learners of one of the local schools to ensure that they complete
Grade 12 and leadership skills are instilled

The Human Development department assisted with the establishment
Establishment of the Bredasdorp Thusong Centre of the Thusong Centre. Government services are now easily accessible
to the community

Table 129.: Human Development Highlights

a) Challenges: Human Development

The appointment of two permanent youth workers to facilitate/co-

Appointment of permanent youth workers ; )
ordinate social- and sports development programmes

Transport Transport is needed for the youth workers to function efficiently

Table 130.: Human Development Challenges

b) Service Statistics for Human Development

Soup kitchens established or supported 4 4

» Functional Youth Council

o Leadership Workshop for Youth

o The 50/50 leadership project was
implemented to reduce the school dropout
rate at one of our local high schools.

* Functional Youth Council
o Leadership Workshop for Youth
o The 50/50 Youth Leadership Project

Youngsters educated and empowered

The sports forum was established and three of
our local soccer teams qualified to be part of
the forum

Functional Disability Forum

Initiatives to increase awareness on disability Functional Disability Forum .
Disabled awareness programme

My story telling session for abused women in

conjunction with Gender Links
L . Hosted Women'’s Day event )
Initiatives to increase awareness on women  activi Economic empowerment programme for
1 (16 days of activism) abused women

1 (16 days of activism)
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Women empowered

1 (16 days of activism)

1 (16 days of activism)

Initiatives to increase awareness on HIV/AIDS

1 World Aids Day event

1 World Aids Day event

Initiatives to increase awareness on Early
Childhood Development

Haasbekkie ECD Centre was launched.

Assisted Hand over of ECD equipment

Initiatives to increase awareness on substance
abuse and high drug and alcohol related
crimes

Drug awareness campaign with stakeholders

Drug awareness campaign with stakeholders

Special events hosted (World’s Aids Day, World
Arbor day, World Disability Day, Youth Day, 16
Days of activism against women abuse)

The following events were hosted:

National Day for the Aged °
Youth Day °
World AIDS DAY °

16 days of activism against women

The following events were hosted:

National Day for the Aged
Youth Day
World AIDS DAY

16 days of activism against women

Table 131.:

Service statistics for Human Development programmes

To facilitate the holistic
devel t of le, .
evelopment of people Review the Integrated
expand the safety net for )
Human Development Strategy reviewed and
TL41 | vulnerable groups and . . . All 1 1 0
. . Strategy and submit to submitted to council
implement sustainable -
. Council by 31 March
programmes to improve
their livelihoods
To facilitate the holistic
New
development of people, erformance
expand the safety net for Establish a local drug ?ndicator for
TLA2 | vulnerable groups and action team by 28 Action team established All 1 0
. . 2013/14. No
implement sustainable February .
. comparatives
programmes to improve available
their livelihoods
To facilitate the holistic
New
development of people, erformance
expand the safety net for Establish of Drug . p .
e e Drug rehabilitation centre indicator for
TL43 | vulnerable groups and rehabilitation centre by . All 1 1
. . established 2013/14. No
implement sustainable 31 December .
; comparatives
programmes to improve -
e available
their livelihoods
- - New
'clj'o falcllltate 'fchefhollstllc performance
evelopment of people, Hold workshop to train indicator for
TLAA expand the Safety net for NPO's P Number of Workshops All 2013/14 No 1 1
Yulnlerable group.s an;:l comparatives
implement sustainable available
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Actual Overall
Ref Strategic Objective KPI Unit of Measurement Wards | performance Performance
2012/13 Target | Actual | R
programmes to improve
their livelihoods
To facilitate the holistic
New
development of people, Complete the
; performance
expand the safety net for construction of the indicator for
TL45 | vulnerable groups and Thusong Community Project completed All 1 1
. . 2013/14. No
implement sustainable Centre by the end of .
R comparatives
programmes to improve October X
R available
their livelihoods
To provide an
administration that
. New
ensures public erformance
participationin a Facilitate the regular liondicatorfor
TL64 | transparent and meeting of the Youth Number of Meeting All 10 10
. 2013/14. No
accountable way as well Council .
comparatives
as to promote .
. available
intergovernmental
relations
To facilitate the holistic
New
development of people,
performance
expand the safety net for -
Implement youth . indicator for
TL65 | vulnerable groups and . Number of projects All 2 3
. . development projects 2013/14. No
implement sustainable .
. comparatives
programmes to improve available
their livelihoods
To facilitate the holistic
New
development of people,
performance
expand the safety net for Implement women -
indicator for
TL66 | vulnerable groups and empowerment Number of programmes All 2013/14. No 2 3
implement sustainable programmes .
. comparatives
programmes to improve available
their livelihoods
To facilitate the holistic New
development of people, Facilitate the process to
. performance
expand the safety net for establish a shelter for . s
Shelter established by 30 indicator for
TL67 | vulnerable groups and abused & battered All 1 0
. . . June 2013/14. No
implement sustainable women and children by .
. comparatives
programmes to improve 30 June .
D available
their livelihoods
To facilitate the holistic
New
development of people,
expand the safety net for performance
Facilitate HIV/AIDS Number of programmes indicator for
TL68 | vulnerable groups and . All 1 1
. . awareness programme facilitated 2013/14. No
implement sustainable .
. comparatives
programmes to improve .
D available
their livelihoods
To facilitate the holistic
6o | oo e | buse awarences | Number of programmes |, : |
expand the safety net for facilitated
vulnerable groups and programme
implement sustainable
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programmes to improve
their livelihoods
To facilitate the holistic New
development of people, .
Facilitate awareness performance

expand the safety net for . g

TL70 | vulnerable groups and programmes regarding Number of programmes All indicator for
X . the rights of the older facilitated 2013/14. No
implement sustainable .

; persons comparatives
programmes to improve available
their livelihoods
To facilitate the holistic New
development of people, erformance
expand the safety net for Facilitate the meeting of Iiondicator for

TL71 | vulnerable groups and the structure for people Number of meetings held All
. . . R 2013/14. No
implement sustainable with disabilities .

. comparatives

programmes to improve .
R available
their livelihoods

Table 132.:

Service delivery indicators: Human Development

1

1

Total 1

1

1

Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June.

Table 133.:

Employees: Human Development

3.12 COMPONENT E: ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

This component includes: air quality control; biodiversity and landscape; coastal protection.

Environmental protection and management entails, inter alia, environmental impact management, ecosystems, sustainable
development, environmental research, state of the environment, environmental education, environmental resource economics, and

coastal zone management.

There is a need for mainstreaming climate change, specifically green economy and low carbon transition. You may ask why the green

economy is so critical.

The green economy has potential benefits for job creation and reducing poverty through projects aimed at reducing carbon emissions,
such as energy efficiency and the Kyoto Protocol’s Clean Development Mechanism, while still fulfilling our responsibilities on

environmental stewardship and climate change.
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The process can be summarised as an attempt by the South African government, and specifically the Cape Agulhas Municipality, to
support and facilitate the establishment of a renewable-energy sector, resulting in an expected initial generation of some 3750 MW
from wind, solar and biomass fuel sources. Cape Agulhas Municipality’s own proposed waste-to-energy project will eventually also

feed energy into the electricity grid.

Never let it be said that anyone can tell the future, but this sector seems to be a possible rising star for the country, and is viewed by

many participants as vital to our attempts to employ people. It is also positive for economic development.

The high initial capital costs attract those companies that have well-established records in the renewable space, and the financial
institutions have developed innovative financing solutions to help with these costs. It can technically be argued that renewable energy
is often at an economic, regulatory or institutional disadvantage relative to other forms of energy supply. It is our vision to overcome
these barriers by the strength and alignment of the government, the financial institutions and the developers, who are showing

commitment to working together.

The argument can be made that this sector will potentially carry the growth aspirations of South Africa on its shoulders. The green

economy has real potential to bring a new growth impetus.

Developers are required to have established what the specific risks to their project are, and have a detailed mitigation plan in place.
They also need sufficient expertise for commercial operation and to sustain the plant for the given contract period. The high initial
capital costs require a well-established company and innovative financing solutions build on co-operation and a shared commitment

to reduce the carbon footprint and combat climate change.

In Cape Agulhas we believe that the proposed waste-to-energy project will do just that.

The National Environment Management: Air Quality Act, 2004 (Act no. 30 of 2004) was promulgated in 2004.Municipalities have a

number of duties in terms of this legislation. Local municipalities must:

Designate a municipal air quality officer;
Develop an Air Quality Management Plan (AQMP) for inclusion in the municipality’s Integrated Development Plan; and

Prepare an annual and progress report regarding the implementation of the AQMP and compliance with the plan.

The municipality has appointed an Air Quality Officer as well as an assistant. It is expected that training in this regard will take place
during the 2014/15 financial year. A draft Air Quality Management Plan and by-law has since been developed and advertised for

comment.

Due to capacity and financial constraints as well as a proposal made by the Overberg District Municipality (ODM), which is still under
discussion, this service is not yet fully operational, However, the municipality is working together with the District Municipality and

the Overberg Air Quality Officers Forum was formed.
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Biodiversity refers to genes, species (animals and plants), ecosystems, and landscape and the ecological and evolutionary processes

that allow these elements of biodiversity to exist.

The Department of Environmental Affairs and Tourism prepared the National Biodiversity Strategy and Action Plan (NBSAP) “...to
develop a plan of action for the conservation and sustainable use of the country biological diversity”. During the NBSAP preparation
the National Biodiversity Implementation Plan identified objectives, outcomes, and activities required for the NBSAP to achieve its

goals.

A major part of the municipality is covered by sensitive biodiversity and there is a need to have sensitive biodiversity areas mapped as

well as clear and appropriate guidelines to guide their conservation.

The Critical Biodiversity Areas (CBA) of the Overberg District Municipality report was prepared in April 2010, and indicates the CBA’s
for the district. These include protected areas, critical biodiversity areas and ecological support areas. The report indicated that the
southern part of the municipal area contains an important mosaic of CBA’s, and the northern part, the Runes agricultural area, contains

some Renosterveld remnants identified as CBA's.

Bioregional planning has gained increasing importance in recent years as a methodology for simply and effectively addressing the issue
of land use management in regional planning and the municipality has developed a full Spatial Development Framework (SDF) report
in this regard and which was amended and updated in June 2014. The purpose of this report is to describe the status quo analysis and
conclusions of the SDF for the Cape Agulhas and Overberg District Management Area and will guide the municipality in its future

development to ensure the conservation of biodiversity areas.

The Cape Agulhas coast has several large bays of which 43% are sandy beaches, 39% rocky and 18% wave cut rocky platform. A few of
these beaches have been identified as susceptible to sea level rise due to climate change. The De Hoop Nature Reserve has about 50

km of protected coastline.

The Integrated Coastal Management Programme (CMP) for the Western Cape in 2003 was prepared in terms of the Coastal Zone
Management Bill and the Coastal Zone Policy. The objectives of the CMP are to “...facilitate improved planning of coastal resources as
well as allow for better targeted investment from government and non-government oganisations to support sustainable coastal

development”.

Many parts of the Agulhas coastline are currently being eroded and poses a problem in already developed areas such as Struisbaai,
especially around the Nostra beach area, and Struisbaai North campsite (where storm action has already eroded the foundations of a
building which had to be demolished), and the Arniston swimming beaches. Substantial funds will have to be invested to stop or slow
down this erosion and the municipality is also currently in constant discussions with Cape Nature as many of the problems are below

the high water mark which falls outside the jurisdiction of the municipality.

Overberg Municipality is in a process of compiling a CMP for the Overberg area
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3.13 COMPONENT F: SECURITY AND SAFETY
This component includes: traffic and law enforcement; fire; and disaster management.

3.13.1 INTRODUCTION TO SECURITY & SAFETY

The Protection Sevices Division is committed to provide a high quality community-oriented service to meet the needs of a diverse

community. The Division strives to constantly improve its standing within both the communities we serve and the profession.
STRATEGIC FOCUS AREAS

The vision, mission, objectives and functions of the Protection Services Division embark on the following strategic focus areas for the

Cape Agulhas Municipality:

e Render a Traffic Administration service

e Maintaining public order

e Protect and securing the inhabitants of Cape Agulhas Municipality and their property

e  Combating specific crime generators

o Alleviation of traffic flow

o  Facilitate the provision of affortable, safe and sustainable transport system

o Take action to reduce the effects of a disaster

e  Take measures to reduce long-term risks associated with human activity or natural events
CORE FUNCTIONS
Traffic Management, By-Law Enforcement, Traffic Administration Function and Training
Traffic Control

e  Escorting of VIP’s, funerals and other dignitaries

e Visible traffic policing

e  Ensure road safety during events in area

e  Attending accidents and traffic complains

o Daily point duties at crossings and scholar patrols points

o  Traffic safety education to community
Revenue collection

o Render a service regarding drivers licensing, vehicle fitness, motor registration/licensing and fine processing
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Law Enforcement
e Attend to complaints regarding animals, hawkers, overgrown erven and general by-law offences
e Educate the community about safe keeping and caring for their animals
e  Protection of municipalities councilor’s, properties and its employees
e  Ensure crime prevention by detecting and combating crime generators
e Do announcements and promote law and order in municipal area
Road markings
e  Painting of road markings and erection of road signs

3.13.2 TRAFFIC SERVICES AND LAW ENFORCEMENT

a) Highlights: Traffic Services and Law Enforcement

Engagement around road safety and the practical tests on K53's for

Engagement with SAN parks which the municipality issues various certificates

The municipality received various compliments from the ministers on

Ministerial visits
the way the municipality conducted themselves during these visits

Various written and verbal compliments received from the community

Compliments from the public . ., . .
Pl publ regarding the section’s service delivery

The continuous expansion of the section to enhance and better

Expansion of the section . .
service delivery

Table 134.: Traffic Services and Law Enforcement Highlights

b) Challenges: Traffic Services and Law Enforcement

Budget constraints to purchase equipment to implement proper law

. Prioritisation of future budgets
enforcement e.g. breathelisers and speed cameras &

Insufficient funds to appoint the necessary staff Prioritisation of future budgets

Enhancing current signal strength or putting up additional radio

Poor radio signals in the area which hampers effective communication ¢
owers

Table 135.: Traffic Services and Law Enforcement Challenges

Service statistics for Traffic Services and Law Enforcement are highlighted in the tables below:

1 | Number of road traffic accidents during the year 293 368

2 | Number of by-law infringements attended 64 416
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3 Number of Traffic and Law Enforcement Officers in the field on 3 7
an average day

4 Number of Traffic and Law Enforcement Officers on duty on an 3 6
average day

Table 136.: Traffic Services and Law Enforcement Data

Animals impounded 61 181
Motor vehicle licenses processed 16 740 17 345
Learner driver licenses processed and issued 1997 1536
Driver licenses processed 4048 4746
Driver licenses issued 2638 2297
Fines issued for traffic offenses 7423 4236
R-value of fines collected 829 780 1139130
Roadblocks held 49 77
Special Functions — Escorts 55 56
Awareness initiatives on public safety 10 11

Table 137.: Additional performance information for Traffic Services and Law Enforcement

To facilitate the holistic
development of people,
expand the safety net for
TL51 | vulnerable groups and
implement sustainable
programmes to improve
their livelihoods

Hold sessions to
educate the community
on road safety

Number of sessions held All 7 8 10

To facilitate the holistic
development of people,

expand the safety net for

Hold roadblocks to

Number of road blocks

TL52 | vulnerable groups and increase road and All 41 14 128
. . . held
implement sustainable traffic safety
programmes to improve
their livelihoods
Table 138.: Service delivery indicators: Traffic and Law Enforcement
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0
4-6 6 18 10 8 44.4
7-9 12 13 9 4 30.8
10-12 0 0 0 0 0
13-15 2 3 2 1 333
Total 21 35 22 13 37.1
Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June.

Table 139.: Employees: Traffic Services and Law Enforcement

3.13.3 FIRE

Cape Agulhas Municipality renders a fire service by agreement with Overberg District Municipality and is employed for:
e  Preventing the outbreak or spread of a fire
o  Fighting or extinguishing a fire
e  The protection of life or property against a fire or other threatening danger

e  The rescue of life or property from a fire or other danger

3.13.4 DISASTER MANAGEMENT

The Cape Agulhas Municipal, Disaster Management Plan serves as a situational analysis of operating arrangements within the area,
which will provide officials and other role players in disaster management, as well as communities, to effectively prevent disasters
from occurring and to minimize the impact of hazards which cannot be avoided. The plan is currently still in draft form. Disaster
management is a continuous integrated and multi-sectored and disciplinary process of planning and implementation of measures
aimed at disaster prevention, mitigation, preparedness, response, recovery and rehabilitation. (Disaster Management Act. No. 57 of

2002)
When damage or losses occur during a disaster/incident the following social assistance packets are issued by the municipality:

e R1000 voucher to buy food and clothing per household

e Each victim is issued with a blanket

e Used clothing is also provided where sizes is in stock

e Short term accommodation is available when needed

e Food is provided for the victims during the emergency period and thereafter they are issued with the voucher

o Informal Settlement Material as a starting kit is provided to rebuild a structure
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o Black plastic sail available for hand-out to cover leaking structures

This assistance is available to anyone who needs to be assisted during an incident or damage.

To facilitate the holistic
development of people, . X
P peop Review of the Disaster
expand the safety net for .
Management Plan and Plan reviewed and
TL53 | vulnerable groups and A . . . All 0 1 0
. . submit to Council by 31 | submitted to council
implement sustainable March
programmes to improve
their livelihoods
To facilitate the holistic
development of people, . .
P peop Review the Disaster
expand the safety net for reparedness, response | Number of plans
TL54 | vulnerable groups and prep » resp . P All 0 8 0
. . and recovery plans and reviewed
implement sustainable . .
. submit to Council
programmes to improve
their livelihoods
Table 140.: Service delivery indicators: Disaster Management

0-15 Employees form part of the protection services department and is included in Traffic Services Employees statistics

Table 142.: Employees: Disaster Management

3.14 COMPONENT G: SPORT AND RECREATION

The municipal area currently has 16 parks with playground equipment, as well as a community park in every ward. There are also
sports fields and halls in every ward, as well as camp sites at Bredasdorp, Arniston, Struisbaai and L’Agulhas. Provision for maintenance,

upgrading and expansions are budgeted for annually in terms of maintenance plans, but is limited to available funds.

a) Highlights: Sport and Recreation

Five specie angling competition Angling competition presented by the Ashton Angling Club at

Struisbaai
Christian motor cycle rally Christian motor cycling rally held in Struisbaai at the campsite
Mighty Men rally Christian rally held in the Struisbaai campsite

Annual rubber-duck race between Plettenberg Bay and Strand where

Trans-Agulh
rans-Agulhas motor boat race they visited the Agulhas area on 30 and 31 December 2013
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Touch rugby tournament

Touch rugby tournament held on the Struisbaai main beach over the
December 2013 holiday season

Cape Agulhas Classic

Mountain bike race held during December 2013

Foot of Africa Marathon

Annual running of the well-known Foot of Africa Marathon

Table 143.:

Sport and Recreation Highlights

b) Challenges: Sport and Recreation

e Possible utilization of MIG funds to create additional sports

Shortage of soccer fields facilities
e  Budgeting for a new field at Bredasdorp in the 2014/15 financial
year
Table 144.: Sport and Recreation Challenges
c) Additional performance information for Sport and Recreation

Number of parks with play park equipment 19 19

Number of wards with community parks 5 5

Number of visitors per annum 86 525 87 245

R-value collected from visitation and/or accommodation fees 3931649 4191 070

Number of wards with sport fields 5 5

Number of sport associations utilizing sport fields 11 12

Number of wards with community halls 5 5

Number of sport associations utilizing community halls 11 123

R-value collected from rental of sport halls 92 081 78 342
Table 145.: Additional performance information for Sport and Recreation
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Service delivery indicators: Sport and Recreation

New
i f
Promote service Number of beaches ;.)er.ormance

TL11 excellence and a receiving blue fla Number of beaches All indicator for 0
corruption free status & & receiving blue flag status 2013/14. No
environment comparatives

available
To facilitate the holistic
development of people New
! Complete the project performance
expand the safety net for L

TL78 | vulnerable groups and for the upgrade of the Project completed 5 indicator for 1
. g p Arniston Resort by the ) P 2013/14. No
implement sustainable .

. end of December comparatives
programmes to improve available
their livelihoods
To facilitate the holistic

. New
development of people, Complete the project
. . performance
expand the safety net for | for the installation of .
. . indicator for

TL79 | vulnerable groups and new power points at Project completed 5 1
. . . 2013/14. No
implement sustainable Arniston Resort by the .

. comparatives
programmes to improve | end of December .

2 available
their livelihoods
To facilitate the holistic
. New
development of people, Complete the project
- performance
expand the safety net for | for the construction of indicator for

TL80 | vulnerable groups and the ablution facility at Project completed 3 0
. . . . 2013/14. No
implement sustainable the Zwelitsha Sport field .

. comparatives
programmes to improve by 30 June .

D available
their livelihoods
To facilitate the holistic
development of people New
! Complete the project performance
expand the safety net for -

TL81 | vulnerable groups and for the upgrade of the Project completed 1 indicator for 0
. group: sport field at Napier by ] P 2013/14. No
implement sustainable .

. 30 June comparatives
programmes to improve .

AT available
their livelihoods

Table 146.:

Service delivery indicators: Sport and Recreation

4-6 0 5 5 0 0
7-9 6 11 9 2 18.2
10-12 10 15 15 0 0
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17.4

Total

56

49

125

Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June.

Table 147.:

Employees: Sport and Recreation

Expan.5|.on of the resorts, including 1181 1181 1130 51 1130
electricity
Ablutlor.1 facilities at the Zwelitsha 550 550 0 550 550
soccer fields
Upg.radmg of the sport field at 320 320 0 320 320
Napier

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by Council

Table 148.: Capital Expenditure 2013/14: Sport and Recreation

Detail regarding the above projects are as follows:

1)

Expansion of resorts — The resort at Arniston was expanded with additional stands, including water and electricity to accommodate people

who usually made use of Camp B

Ablution facilities at the Zwelitsha soccer fields — Stand prepared in the retention dam area facilities has not been built as the funds were

reallocated to another project.
Upgrading of the sport field at Napier —tender was advertised but none of the potential service providers qualified in terms of legislation.

The funds were reallocated to another project.

145




e —
CHAPTER 3: SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE

3.15 COMPONENT H: CORPORATE POLICY OFFICES AND OTHER SERVICES

This component includes: executive and council, financial services, human resource services, ICT services, property services.

3.15.1 EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL

a) Highlights: Executive and Council

This program is aimed at the Grade 9-12 learners to give the necessary
50/50 leadership development program support to prevent early school dorp-out. This program has proven to
be very effective

Various neighbourhood watches have been established to address and

Neighbourhood watch .
reduce crime

Various youth development and learnership programmes through the

Youth development SETA’s

Table 149.: Executive and Council Highlights

) Challenges: Executive and Council

Governing bodies of the schools need to address the language issues

Language medium at schools of their schools

The municipality need the support from all relevant national

Land reform and economic development
departments

Table 150.: Executive and Council Challenges

Promote service

excellence and a Complete a risk analysis Risk analysis completed
TL8 corruption free and submit to Council for | and submitted to council All 100% 1 1
P approval by 31 July by 31 July

environment

Develop a Risk Based

Promote service Audit Plan and submit to RBAP completed and

excellence and a

TL9 . the Audit Committee for submitted by 15 All 100% 1 1
corruption free
. approval by 15 September
environment
September
Implement the RBAP for
2013/14 (Number of
Promote service audits and tasks
TLio | xcellence anda completed for the period/ | o/, 1 o nteq All 90% 80% | 91.20%
corruption free Number of audits and
environment tasks identified in the
RBAP to complete for the
period)
. . Number of performance
TL12 | Promote service Submit quarterly reports reports submitted to Al 3 4 4
excellence and a on the actual counil
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corruption free
environment

Layer SDBIP to council

performance ito the Top

To provide an
administration that
ensures public
participation in a

Conduct an annual
customer survey and

Customer survey

TL62 | transparent and submit report with completed and report All 0
accountable way as well findings to council by 31 submitted to council
as to promote March
intergovernmental
relations
To provide an
administration that
ensures public
participation in a Revisit the Corporate . .
. . Corporate identit
TL63 | transparent and Identity and submit to P ¥ All 90% 1 0

revisited
accountable way as well

as to promote
intergovernmental
relations

Council by 30 May

Table 151.: Service delivery indicators: Executive and Council

0-3 9 9 9 0 0

Total 9 9 9 0 0

Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June.

Table 152.: Employees: Executive and Council

3.15.2 FINANCIAL SERVICES

a) Highlights: Financial Services

Debt collection The municipality maintained a good debt collection rate of 95%

Although less than the previous financial year, the municipality’s

Liquidi .
iquidity ratio liquidity ration still reflects a sound financial

Creditor payments Creditors are being paid within the 30 day limit

Table 153.: Financial Services Highlights
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b) Challenges: Financial Services

Development of a long term financial sustainability strategy

Decline in revenue base

Increase in employee related cost

Filling of critical and legislative required posts only

Decline in reserves

Investigate other sources of capital funding e.g. borrowing

Low expenditure on maintenance of infrastructure

This will form part of the development of a long term financial
sustainability strategy mentioned above

Table 154.:

Financial Services Challenges

Property Rates 34763 98% 39 445 36 606 92.7%

Electricity 67 367 98% 69 406 63723 91.8%

Water 16 809 98% 17034 17 795 104.4%

Sanitation 6677 98% 6 685 7 649 114.4%

Refuse 10338 98% 10619 10201 96.0%
Table 155.: Debt recovery

To implement sound
financial management Compile and submit the
systems & procedures annual financial Financial Statements
TL13 | that will ensure the statements to the submitted by 31 August All 100% 1 1
financial viability of Auditor-General by 31 ¥ g
Cape Agulhas August
Municipality
Achieve a debtors
. payment percentage of
o | bt 30ty
systems & procgedures {(Gross Debtors Closing
TL14 | that will ensure the Ezl\?enncfet(?rl!segDebtors Payment % achieved All 98.70% 94% 97.35%
financial viability of Opening Balance - Bad
ﬁf:ifi‘g;:i:as Debts Written Off)
pality divided by Billed
Revenue) x 100}
‘fl'.o impITment sound . Complete a Supplementary
inancial managemen Supplementary
1 0,
TL15 systerr!s & procedures Valuation Roll by 31 Valuation Roll All 100% 1 1
that will ensure the March completed by 31 March
financial viability of
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Actual Overall Performance
Ref Strategic Objective KPI Unit of Measurement | Wards | performance
2012/13 Target Actual
Cape Agulhas
Municipality
To facilitate the holistic
development of people,
expand the safety net
fofvulnerable rzu s Provide 6kl free basic Number of HH receivin
TL16 \ group water per month to all _ I T 8125 7 800 8309
and implement free basic water
. households
sustainable programmes
to improve their
livelihoods
To facilitate the holistic Provide free basic
development of people, | sanitation, refuse and
expand the safety net availability fee for
TL17 for v'ulnerable groups waterto'thc'e amount of Number.of HH reFe|V|ng Al 2388 2300 3248
and implement R225 to indigent free basic sanitation
sustainable programmes | households in terms of
to improve their the equitable share
livelihoods requirements
To facilitate the holistic
development of people, | Provide 50kwh free
expand the safety net basic electricity per
TL18 for v.ulnerable groups month per.lndlgent Number.of HH rfec.e|V|ng Al 2388 2300 2672
and implement household in terms of free basic electricity
sustainable programmes | the equitable share
to improve their requirements
livelihoods
To implement sound Financial viability New
financial management measured in terms of
. . performance
systems & procedures the outstanding service indicator for
TL83 | that will ensure the debtors (Total % achieved All 2013/14. No 13% 20.40%
financial viability of outstanding service "
comparatives
Cape Agulhas debtors/ revenue .
Lo . . available
Municipality received for services)
To implement sound Financial V|.ab|I|ty
) . measured in terms of New
financial management .
the available cash to performance
systems & procedures cover fixed operatin indicator for
TL84 | that will ensure the . P ] g Ratio achieved All 0.7 1.92
) S expenditure ((Available 2013/14. No
financial viability of . .
cash+ investments)/ comparatives
Cape Agulhas . .
Municinalit Monthly fixed available
pality operating expenditure)
To implement sound Financial viability New
financial management measure.dlln t.errlns of erformance
systems & procedures thg.munlupalltyls ?ndicator for
TL85 | that will ensure the ab'l't[y to meet 'F s Ratio achieved All 70 384.9
financial viability of service debt obligations 2013/14. No
Cape Agulhas ((Total operating comp.:aratives
Municipality revenue-operating available
grants received)/debt
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service payments due
within the year)

TL88

To implement sound
financial management
systems & procedures
that will ensure the
financial viability of
Cape Agulhas
Municipality

The percentage of the
municipal capital
budget actually spent
on capital projects
identified in terms of
the IDP (Actual amount
spent on projects as
identified for the year
in the IDP/Total

% of the municipal
budget spent (Actual
amount spent on
projects as identified for
the year in the IDP/Total
amount spent on capital
projects) X 100

All

95%

106.64%

amount spent on
capital projects) X 100

Table 156.:

Service delivery indicators: Financial Services

0-3 2 3 2 1 333
4-6 13 17 14 3 17.6
7-9 3 20 13 7 35
10-12 6 0 0 0 0
13-15 2 2 2 0 0
Total 26 42 31 11 26.2
Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June.

Table 157.: Employees: Financial services

3.15.3 HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES

Human Resource Management Services were identified as one of the six critical services in any municipality. The functions within
Human Resource (HR) involves recruitment and selection, labour relations, training and development, performance management,
health and safety and all personnel administration with regard to all staff related matters. With limited staff capacity HR has provided
critical information on time every time in order for the correct salaries to be paid. The HR staff is a skilled team with all of them having

a post matric tertiary qualification.
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a) Highlights: Human Resources

The set transformation targets at top and senior management levels

Employment Equity targets
ploy quitytare has been met during the year

The municipality has embarked on a process of reviewing all HR

Review of policies .
policies

Table 158.: Human Resources Highlights

b) Challenges: Human Resources

The outstanding policies that could not be reviewed during the year
must be reviewed and updated where required during the 2014/15
financial year

All HR policies needs to be reviewed to ensure that there are no
outdated policies in place

Table 159.: Human Resources Challenges

Establishing a functional
mu.n|C|paI|ty that can Limit vacancy rate to
deliver on the IDP N
priorities, implement less than 10% of
TL7 | policies that will budgeted post (Number | o'\, rate All 30.41 10% 17%
. . of funded posts vacant
facilitate transformation,
. / total number of
effective staff structure,
funded posts)
general management
practices and training
Establishing a functional
municipality that can
deliver on the IDP
priorities, implement Submit Workplace Skills .

TL60 | policies that wil Plan by 30 April to the \L’L'ZSE';Z”bb";gid rtl‘l’ the All 100% 1 1
facilitate transformation, | LGSETA v P
effective staff structure,
general management
practices and training
Establishing a functional
municipality that can
de.llv?r on.the DP Submit the reviewed
priorities, implement Employment Equit Plan reviewed and

TL61 | policies that will ploy -auity . . All 100% 1 1

i . Plan to Council by 30 submitted to council
facilitate transformation,
. September
effective staff structure,
general management
practices and training
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Establishing a functional
municipality that can

facilitate transformation,
effective staff structure,
general management
practices and training

in compliance with a
municipality’s approved
employment equity
plan

highest levels of
management

0,
deliver on the IDP Spent (.)'SAOf New
priorities, implement operational budget on performance
§ . 0 . -
TL82 | policies that will tra!n!ng (Actual ~total % of total operatlon.all Al indicator for 0.50% 0.74%
o . training expenditure budget spent on training 2013/14. No
facilitate transformation, L .
. divided by total comparatives
effective staff structure, . .
operational budget) available
general management
practices and training
Establishing a functional Number of people from
municipality that can employment equity
i D
de.llvEer" on'the IDP Farget groups.employed Number of people
priorities, implement in the three highest emploved in the three
TL87 | policies that will levels of management ploy All 1 1

Table 160.:

Service delivery indicators: Human Resources

4-6 2 3 0 0
7-9 0 0 0 0 0
10-12 2 3 0 3 100
13-15 0 0 0 0 0
Total 7 10 7 3 43

Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June.

Table 161.: Employees: Human Resource services

3.15.4 INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) SERVICES

Cape Agulhas Municipality (CAM) yet again experienced a lot of challenges regarding lack of ICT systems at the beginning of the

financial year.

The key focus area for the past year has been ICT Governance within the municipality. With the lack of a governing structure for ICT
in CAM, a Terms of Reverence (TOR) for an ICT Steering Committee has been drafted and approved by Council in December 2013. The
appointment of committee members has been finalized in terms of the TOR in January 2014 and the first ever ICT Steering Committee

meeting was held on the 13 of February 2014.
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Governance relating to ICT has not only been promoted in terms of the above mentioned committee, but policies have also been
drafted to support ICT. This include policies such as the main IT Policy, Notebook/Laptop Policy, Computer Replacement Policy,

Disaster Recovery Policy and a Cellphone Policy.

In respect of operational procedures various standard operating procedures have been drafted and should be approved early in the

next financial year with a formal Risk Register also to be approved early in the next financial year.

The renewal of licensing relating to Municipal Information Systems (MIS) and operational software such as Microsoft Open Volume
Subscription (OVS) Licensing were also done this year. This OVS licensing structure means that we always stay up to date with the

latest Microsoft Software without the extreme capital IT growth.

In the previous book year the internal Local Area Network (LAN) of the main office at Bredasdorp had been upgraded in this year the
focus was on the other municipal buildings linked to this main office. This upgrade was completed in December 2013 and were the

final step in preparation for the roll-out of the new Voice Over IP (VOIP) system.

The convergence from the current phone system to the new VOIP system was completed in May 2014 and the cost benefits relating

to this system were already visible within the first month of implementation.

Most of the goals set out in the previous year has been met with the exception of mail archiving which are earmarked for attention in

the 2015/16 financial year due to financial constraints.

In conclusion we found that there are still and always will be a lot of challenges within the ICT arena of CAM especially relating to ICT
Governance, the ever changing ICT environment of the world and the needs of end users and the public and newly approved legislative

requirements., but with adequate planning and support the ICT team can pursue these challenges head on.

Highlights Description
VOIP implementation VOIP telephone system replacing existing land line system
ICT Steering Committee Establishment of the committee
Table 162.: ICT Service Highlights
Description Actions to address

Prepare relevant documentation as set out by the various national and

ICT Governance as a whole . )
international standards and framework

Table 163.: ICT Service Challenges
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c) Employees: ICT Services

4-6 1 1 1 0 0

Total 1 1 1 0 0

Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June.

Table 164.: Employees: ICT Services

d) Capital Expenditure 2013/14: ICT Services

Total All 450 430 413 17 413

Computer Equipment 450 430 413 17 413

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by Council

Table 165.: Capital Expenditure 2013/14: ICT Services

3.16 COMPONENT I: DEVELOPMENT AND SERVICE DELIVERY PRIORITIES FOR 2014/15

The main development and service delivery priorities for 2014/15 forms part of the municipality’s Top Layer SDBIP for 2014/15 and

are indicated in the tables below:

3.16.1 DEVELOPMENT AND REGULAR MAINTENANCE OF BULK INFRASTRUCTURE SUCH AS ROADS, STORM WATER NETWORKS,

POTABLE WATER NETWORKS, WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANTS, LAND AND INTEGRATED HUMAN SETTLEMENTS

TL3 Rewevy the Human Settlement Plan and submit to Plan reviewed and submitted to Council by 31 May All 1
Council by 31 May

Complete the construction of the stormwater
TL32 systems in Struisbaai-North by the end of June | Project completed 5 1
within the approved budget

Number of meters of streets tarred in Nuwerus
TL33 (Napier) by the end of June within the approved | Number of meters tarred 1 405
budget
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Ref KPI Unit of Measurement Wards | Annual Target

95% of the roads and stormwater maintenance

TL34 budget spent {(Actual expenditure divided by the | % of maintenance budget spent All 95%
total approved maintenance budget) x 100}
95% of the roads and stormwater capital budget

TL35 spent {(Actual expenditure divided by the total | % of capital budget spent All 95%
approved capital budget) x 100}
95% of the refuse removal maintenance budget

TL36 spent {(Actual expenditure divided by the total | % of maintenance budget spent All 95%
approved maintenance budget) x 100}
95% of the approved refuse removal capital budget

TL37 spent {(Actual amount spent /Total amount | % of capital budget spent All 95%
budgeted for waste removal assets)x100}
Complete the project for the upgrade of the

TL38 Struisbaai Waste Water Treatment Works by 31 | Project completed 5 1
December 2014
95% of the approved waste water maintenance

TL40 bquet spent {(Actual amount ~spent on % of maintenance budget spent All 95%
maintenance of water assets/Total amount
budgeted for maintenance of waste water)x100}
95% of the approved water maintenance budget

TL43 spent {(Actual amount spent on maintenance of % of maintenance budget spent All 95%
water assets/Total amount budgeted for
maintenance of water assets)x100}

TLA4 Complete the .up.grade of the WTW in Napier by the Project completed 1 1
end of June within the approved budget

Table 166.: Service delivery priorities for 2014/15: Development and regular maintenance of bulk infrastructure such as roads, storm water networks,

potable water networks, waste water treatment plants, land and integrated human settlements
Ref KPI Unit of Measurement Wards | Annual Target

0.5% of the municipality's operational budget

TL5 actually spent on implementing its WOI’kP|.aCe skills % of the operational budget spent on training All 0.50%
plan {(Actual amount spent on training/total
operational budget)x100}
Appoint people from the employment equity

L6 target groups in the three highest levels of | Number of people appointed in the three highest Al 1
management in compliance with a municipality’s | levels of management
approved employment equity plan
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Ref KPI Unit of Measurement Wards | Annual Target
i 1 0,
Limit vacancy rate to less than 10% of budgeted (Number of funded posts vacant / total number of o
TL7 post (Number of funded posts vacant / total funded posts)x100 All 10%
number of funded posts)x100 P
Develop a individual PMS policy that includes an | Individual PMS policy developed that includes an
TL8 incentive policy and submit to Council by end | incentive policy and submitted to Council by end All 1
September September
Table 167.: Service delivery priorities for 2014/15: Establishing a functional municipality that can deliver on the IDP priorities, implement policies that
will facilitate transformation, effective staff structure, general management practices and training
Ref KPI Unit of Measurement Wards | Annual Target
Implement the RBAP for 2014/15 (Number of | | . .
TL26 audits and tasks completed for the period/ Number QBZ]; audits and tasks completed in terms of the All 80%
of audits and tasks identified in the RBAP )x100
Develop a Communication Strategy with an | Communication Strategy with implementation
TL27 implementation plan and submit to Council by end | plan developed and submitted to Council by end All 1
March March
Table 168.: Service delivery priorities for 2014/15: Promote service excellence and a corruption free environment
Ref KPI Unit of Measurement Wards | Annual Target
Limit electricity losses to not more than 12%
{(Number of Electricity Units Purchased and/or
TL9 Generated - Number of Electricity Units Sold) / | % electricity losses All 12%
Number of Electricity Units Purchased and/or
Generated) x 100}
95% of the electricity maintenance budget spent
TL10 {(Actual expenditure divided by the total approved | % of maintenance budget spent All 95%
maintenance budget) x 100}
95% of the electricity capital budget spent {(Actual
TL11 expenditure divided by the total approved capital | % of capital budget spent All 95%
budget) x 100} as per individual project plans
Replace high and low tension cables in Arniston,
TL12 Struisbaai, Napier and L'Agulhas by end June within | Project completed All 1
the approved budget
90% waste water discharge quality obtained as per | . . o
TL39 SANS 242 parameters % water quality of waste water discharge All 90%
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Limit technical water losses to not more than 18%
{(Number of Kilolitres Water Purchased or Purified

TL41 i % water losses All 18%
- Number of Kilolitres Water Sold) / Number of ° ?
Kilolitres Water Purchased or Purified x 100}
95% water quality level obtained as per SANS 241 .

TL42 . 9 . v P % water quality level All 95%
physical and micro parameters

Table 169.: Service delivery priorities for 2014/15: Provision of quality basic services such as water, electricity, refuse removal and sanitation
3.16.5 TO FACILITATE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BY CREATING A CONDUCIVE ENVIRONMENT FOR BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT AND

UNLOCK OPPORTUNITIES TO INCREASE PARTICIPATION AMONGST ALL SECTORS OF SOCIETY IN THE MAINSTREAM ECONOMY

TO ULTIMATELY CREATE DECENT JOB OPPORTUNITIES

TL29 Obtain Blue Flags status for a portion of the | Blue flag status received for a portion of the All 1
Struisbaai beach by end November Struisbaai beach by end November

TL30 Create FTE's through government expenditure with Number of FTE's created by end June All 51
the EPWP

TL31 Review the LED strategy with an implementation | LED strategy reviewed with an implementation All 1
plan and submit to Council by end September plan and submitted to Council by end September

Table 170.: Service delivery priorities for 2014/15: To facilitate economic development by creating a conducive environment for business development

and unlock opportunities to increase participation amongst all sectors of society in the mainstream economy to ultimately create decent job

opportunities

3.16.6 TO FACILITATE THE HOLISTIC DEVELOPMENT OF PEOPLE, EXPAND THE SAFETY NET FOR VULNERABLE GROUPS AND IMPLEMENT

SUSTAINABLE PROGRAMMES TO IMPROVE THEIR LIVELIHOODS

Construct the ablution facility at the Zwelitsha . .

TL1 Ablution facilit tructed by end J 3 1
Sport field by end June within the approved budget ution Tacflity constructed by end June

TL2 U{:)gr.ade the sport field at Napier by end June Sport field upgraded by end 30 June 1 1
within the approved budget

TLa Completion of phase 2 of the Thusong Centre by Project completed 1 1
end of June within the approved budget

TL15 Provide 6kl free basic water per month to all Number of HH receiving free basic water All 8490
households
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Ref KPI Unit of Measurement Wards | Annual Target
Provide free basic sanitation, refuse and availability
TL16 fee for W?te_r to the amount of R245 (including Number of HH receiving free basic sanitation All 3180
VAT) to indigent households in terms of the
equitable share requirements
Provide 50kwh free basic electricity per month per
TL17 indigent household in terms of the equitable share | Number of HH receiving free basic electricity All 3180
requirements
Number of formal residential properties that
1 receive piped water (credit and prepaid water) that | Number of formal residential properties that Al 3490
is connected to the municipal water infrastructure | receive piped water (credit and prepaid water)
network
Number of formal residential properties connected . . .
. . ! . ! . propert! Number of formal residential properties connected
to the municipal electrical infrastructure network . S
TL22 . . . . . to the municipal electrical infrastructure network All 8030
(credit and prepaid electrical metering)(Excluding . . . -
(credit and prepaid electrical metering)
Eskom areas)
Number of formal residential properties connected . . . . .
. . ! arp p_ I Number of residential properties which are billed
to the municipal waste water sanitation/sewerage . . ) -
TL23 L . for sewerage in accordance with the financial All 5582
network for sewerage service, irrespective of the
. system
number of water closets (toilets)
Number of formal residential properties for which | Number of formal residential properties for which
TL24 i } All 8490
refuse is removed once per week refuse is removed
Table 171.: Service delivery priorities for 2014/15: To facilitate the holistic development of people, expand the safety net for vulnerable groups and
implement sustainable programmes to improve their livelihoods
Ref KPI Unit of Measurement Wards | Annual Target
TL13 Upgrade the server room by the end of April within Project completed Al 1
the approved budget
Achieve a debtors payment percentage of at least
0, i +
TL14 Q,SA by 30 June {(Gross Debtors CI05|.ng Balance % debtors payment ratio achieved All 98%
Billed Revenue — Gross Debtors Opening Balance +
Bad Debts Written Off)/Billed Revenue) x 100}
Financial viability measured in terms of the
tstandi i debt Total tstandi . .
TL18 outstanding service debtors {(Total outstanding % outstanding service debtors All 10%

service debtors/ received for

services)x100}

revenue
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Ref

KPI

Unit of Measurement

Wards

Annual Target

TL19

Financial viability measured in terms of the
available cash to cover fixed operating expenditure
((Cash and Cash Equivalents - Unspent Conditional
Grants - Overdraft) + Short Term Investment) /
Monthly Fixed Operational Expenditure excluding
(Depreciation, Amortisation, and Provision for Bad
Debts, Impairment and Loss on Disposal of Assets))

Cost coverage

All

0.7

TL20

Financial viability measured in terms of the
municipality's ability to meet its service debt
obligations {(Short Term Borrowing + Bank
Overdraft + Short Term Lease + Long Term
Borrowing + Long Term Lease) / Total Operating
Revenue - Operating Conditional Grant}

Ratio achieved

All

70

TL25

The percentage of the municipality's capital budget
actually spent on capital projects identified for a
particular financial year in terms of the IDP

% of the budget spent

All

95%

TL28

Complete a Long-term viability investigation and
submit the report with recommendations to
Council by end September

Long-term viability investigation completed and
report submitted to Council by end September

All

Table 172.:

viability of Cape Agulhas Municipality

Service delivery priorities for 2014/15: To implement sound financial management systems & procedures that will ensure the financial
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4.1 NATIONAL KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS — MUNICIPAL TRANSFORMATION AND ORGANISATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT

The following table indicates the municipality’s performance in terms of the National Key Performance Indicators required in terms of
the Local Government: Municipal Planning and the Performance Management Regulations of 2001 and section 43 of the MSA. These
key performance indicators are linked to the National Key Performance Area — Municipal Transformation and Organisational

Development.

The number of people from employment equity target groups employed in the
three highest levels of management in compliance with a municipality’s 1lof2 30f19
approved employment equity plan

The percentage of a municipality’s budget actually spent on implementing its

workplace skills plan 225.6 100

Table 173.: National KPIs— Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development

4.1.1 Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development Highlights

The set transformation targets at top and senior management levels

Employment Equity targets has been met during the year

Council’s commitment to transformation The Council is fully committed to transformation

e R8 million has been allocated for the Construction CETA projects

SETA projects e An agreement has also been signed with LGSETA for R1.1 million
for training on the municipal minimum competency project

Skill centre Building plans have been approved and the tender process started

Table 174.: Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development Highlights

4.1.2 Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development Challenges

To attract the correct target groups to the municipality due to its rural
location

Continuous advertising and head hunting

Table 175.: Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development Challenges
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4.2 INTRODUCTION TO THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

The Cape Agulhas Municipality currently employs 293 (excluding non-permanent positions) officials, who individually and collectively
contribute to the achievement of Municipality’s objectives. The primary objective of Human Resource Management is to render an

innovative HR service that addresses both human resource development and an administrative function.’

4.2.1 EMPLOYMENT EQUITY

The Employment Equity Act (1998) Chapter 3, Section 15 (1) states that affirmative action measures are measures designed to ensure
that suitable qualified people from designated groups have equal employment opportunities and are equitably represented in all
occupational categories and levels in the workforce of a designated employer. The national performance indicator also refers to:
“Number of people from employment equity target groups employed in the three highest levels of management in compliance with

a municipality’s approved employment equity plan”

a) Employment Equity Targets/Actual

16 3 18.7% 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 1 33%

Table 176.: 2013/14 EE targets/Actual by racial classification

7 2 28.6% 12 2 16.7% 1 0 0
Table 177.: 2012314 EE targets/actual by gender classification
b) Employment Equity vs. Population

The determination of employment equity targets and the appointment of staff in terms of those targets as set out in the table below,

is based on the population composition of the Western Cape Province and the local population used in the past is no longer used.

Population numbers 1912547 2840404 60 761 915 053 5728 765

% Population 32.80 48.80 1.00 15.70 98.3

Number for positions filled 30 217 0 39 286

% for Positions filled 10 76 0 14 100
Table 178.: EE population 2013/14
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) Occupational Levels - Race

The table below categories the number of employees by race within the occupational levels (including councilors):

Top Management 1 3 0 3 1 1 0 0 9

Senior management 2 5 0 10 2 2 0 1 22

Professionally qualified and experienced
specialists and mid- management

Skilled technical and academically qualified
workers, junior management, supervisors, 6 52 0 6 4 46 0 15 129
foremen and superintendents

Semi-skilled and discretionary decision making 3 24 0 0 0 0 0 0 27
Unskilled and defined decision making 12 66 0 0 3 27 0 0 108
Total permanent 24 153 0 23 10 76 0 16 302
Non- permanent employees 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Table 179.: Occupational Levels

d) Departments - Race

The following table categories the number of employees by race within the different departments (excluding Councilors):

Office of the Municipal Manager 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 1 3
Corporate Services 1 4 0 2 3 14 0 3 27
Financial Services 1 11 0 4 0 9 0 7 32
Community Services 5 40 0 6 5 38 0 4 98
Civil Engineering Services 14 83 0 3 1 14 0 1 116
Electro Mechanical Engineering Services 1 11 0 5 0 0 0 0 17
Total permanent 22 150 0 21 9 75 0 16 293
Non- permanent 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
[ 2 |
Table 180.: Department — Race

4.2.2 VACANCY RATE

The approved organogram for the municipality had 411 posts for the 2013/14 financial year. The actual positions filled are indicated
in the tables below by post level and by functional level. The total vacancy rate (including unfunded posts) at the end of 2013/14 was

28.7%, which is slightly less than the 29.7% for the previous financial year.
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Below is a table that indicates the vacancies within the municipality:

MM & MSA section 57 & 56 (Top Management) 5 0
Senior Management 15 2
Professionally qualified and experienced specialists 7 )
and middle management

Skilled technical and academically qualified workers,

junior management, supervisors, foremen and 130 52
superintendents

Semi-skilled and discretionary decision making 27 35
Unskilled and defined decision making 109 24

Functional area Filled Vacant
Office of the Municipal Manager 3 8
Corporate Services 27 22
Financial Services 32 11
Community Services 98 27
Civil Engineering Services 116 43
Electro Mechanical Engineering Services 17 4

*Excluding CDW posts

Table 181.:

The table below indicates the number of staff per level expressed as total positions and current vacancies express as full time staff

equivalents:

Vacancy rate per post and functional level

Municipal Manager 0 1 n/a 0%
Chief Financial Officer 0 1 n/a 0%
Other Section 57 Managers 0 4 n/a 0%
Manager Financial
i Support Services;
Senior management 1 22 4.5%
Manager: Local
Economic Development
Highly skilled supervision 0 0 n/a 0%
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Table 182.: Vacancy rate per salary level

4.2.3 STAFF TURNOVER RATE

A high staff turnover may be costly to a municipality and might negatively affect productivity, service delivery and institutional
memory/organisational knowledge. Below is a table that shows the staff turnover rate within the municipality. The staff turnover

rate shows a noticeable decrease from 3.1% in 2012/13 to 1.0% in 2013/14.

The table below indicates the staff turnover rate over the last two years:

2012/13 286 18 9 3.1%

2013/14 293 10 3 1.0%
Table 183.: Turnover Rate

4.3 MANAGING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

Managing the municipal workforce refers to analysing and coordinating employee behavior.

4.3.1 INJURIES

An occupational injury is a personal injury, disease or death resulting from an occupational accident. Compensation claims for such
occupational injuries are calculated according to the seriousness of the injury/disease and can be costly to a municipality. Occupational

injury will influence the loss of man hours and therefore financial and productivity performance.

The injury rate shows an increase of 25% in injuries for the 2013/14 financial year from employees injured when compared against
the 2012/13 financial year, which is concerning. The two departments, Community Services and Civil Engineering Services, with the

biggest number of injuries have workers in the field.

The table below indicates the total number of injuries within the different directorates:

Office of the Municipal Manager 2 0
Corporate Services 0 0
Financial Services 0 3
Community Services 16 22
Civil Engineering Services 29 38
Electro Mechanical Engineering Services 8 6
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Table 184.: Injuries

4.3.2 SICK LEAVE

The number of day’s sick leave taken by employees has service delivery and cost implications. The monitoring of sick leave identifies

certain patterns or trends. Once these patterns are identified, corrective action can be taken.

The total number of sick leave days taken during the 2013/14 financial year shows a slight increase when compared with the previous

financial year.

The table below indicates the total number of sick leave days taken within the different directorates:

Office of the Municipal Manager 48 43
Corporate Services 344 265
Financial Services 159 204
Community Services 558 830
Civil Engineering Services 914 792
Electro Mechanical Engineering Services 48 59

Table 185.: Sick Leave

4.3.3 HR POLICIES AND PLANS

Policies and plans provide guidance for fair and consistent staff treatment and a consistent approach to the managing of staff.

The table below shows the HR policies and plans that are approved and that still needs to be developed:

HIV/AIDS policy November 2006
Recruitment and selection procedure/policy October 2008
Performance Management Policy October 2012
Sexual harassment September 2006
Cell Phone 12 September 2005
External Bursary Policy September 2010
Wellness Policy June 2012
Health, Safety and Environmental Policy August 2012
Acting Allowance policy 24 July 2009 (reviewed)
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Scarce skills policy 29 September 2010

Employment equity policy and plan — 2012-2017 28 November 2012

Internal Bursary Policy Still to be determined

Table 186.: HR policies and plans

4.3.4 EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE REWARDS

In accordance with regulation 32, a performance bonus, based on affordability, may be paid to an employee, after -

(1) the annual report for the financial year under review has been tabled and adopted by the municipal council;
(2) an evaluation of performance in accordance with the provisions of regulation 23; and
(3) approval of such evaluation by the municipal council as a reward for outstanding performance.

The evaluation of the performance of Section 57 managers forms the basis for rewarding outstanding performance.

The table below shows the total number of S57 that received performance rewards during the financial year in respect of the previous

year performance after all performance evaluations were dealt with:

Female 0 0 0
African
Male 1 1 100
Female 0 0 0
Asian
Male 0 0 0
Female 0 0 0
Coloured
Male 2 2 100
Female 0 0 0
White
Male 1 1 100
Female 0 0 0
Disability
Male 0 0 0

Table 187.: Performance Rewards
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4.4 CAPACITATING THE MuNIciPAL WORKFORCE

Section 68(1) of the MSA states that municipality must develop its human resource capacity to a level that enables it to perform its
functions and exercise its powers in an economical, effective, efficient and accountable way. For this purpose the human resource
capacity of a municipality must comply with the Skills Development Act (SDA), 1998 (Act No. 81 of 1998), and the Skills Development
Levies Act, 20 1999 (Act No. 28 of 1999).

4.4.1 SKILLS MATRIX

The table below indicates the number of employees that received training in the year under review:

Female 0 0
MM and S57
Male 0 2
Female 6 5
Legislators, senior officials and managers
Male 8 4
Female 0 0
Associate professionals and Technicians
Male 7 6
Female 1 4
Professionals
Male 5 6
Female 11 9
Clerks
Male 1 3
Female 0 2
Service and sales workers
Male 0 0
Female 0 0
Craft and related trade workers
Male 0 0
Plant and machine operators and Female 0 0
assemblers Male 3 5
Female 18 5
Elementary occupations
Male 54 15
Female 36 25
Sub total
Male 78 41
Table 188.: Skills Matrix
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4.4.2 SKILLS DEVELOPMENT - TRAINING

The Skills Development Act (1998) and the Municipal Systems Act, (2000), require employers to supply employees with the necessary

training in order to develop its human resource capacity. Section 55(1)(f) states that, as Head of Administration, the Municipal

Manager is responsible for the management, utilization and training of staff.

Female 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MM and S57

Male 0 0 2 0 2 0 200
Legislators, senior officials and Female 0 0 5 8 5 6 83
managers Male 0 0 4 6 4 6 67

Female 0 0 4 1 4 1 400
Professionals

Male 0 0 6 5 6 5 120
Technicians and associate Female 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
professionals Male 0 0 6 7 6 7 86

Female 0 0 9 11 9 11 81
Clerks

Male 0 0 3 1 3 1 300

Female 0 0 2 0 2 0 100
Service and sales workers

Male 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Female 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Craft and related trade workers

Male 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Plant and machine operators and Female 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
assemblers Male 5 3 - - 5 3 167

Female 0 0 5 18 5 18 28
Elementary occupations

Male 0 0 15 54 15 54 28

Female 0 0 25 36 25 36 69
Sub total

Male 5 3 36 77 41 78 53

Table 189.: Skills Development

4.4.3 SKILLS DEVELOPMENT — BUDGET ALLOCATION

The table below indicates that a total amount of R716 000 was allocated to train the municipality’s staff in terms of its workplace skills
plan, as well as an amount of R774 423 to train unemployed members of the community in order to equip them with skills which could

help them in the future:
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R716 000.00 (employed) R716 000.00 ( employed) 100
R72 810 000
R774 423 ( unemployed) R774 004 (unemployed) 99
Table 190.: Budget allocated and spent for skills development

4.5 MANAGING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE

Section 66 of the MSA states that the Accounting Officer of a municipality must report to the Council on all expenditure incurred by
the municipality on staff salaries, wages, allowances and benefits. This is in line with the requirements of the Public Service

Regulations, (2002), as well as National Treasury Budget and Reporting Regulations SA22 and SA23.

4,5.1 PERSONNEL EXPENDITURE

The percentage personnel expenditure is essential in the budgeting process as it reflects on current and future efficiency. The table
below indicates the percentage of the municipal budget that was spent on salaries and allowance for the past two financial years and

that the municipality is well within the national norm of between 35 to 40%:

2012/13 69 692 214 286 325
2013/14 73 679 213 768 34.5
Table 191.: Total Personnel Expenditure

When reading the above table it must be kept in mind that the total operating expenditure has decreased by R3.5 million which has a

material impact on calculating the percentage salary expenditure.

Below is a summary of Councilor and staff benefits for the year under review. The increase in salary expenditure year-on-year is due

to the filling of the vacant director’s post, as well as the effort made during the year to reduce the vacancy rate from 29.7% to 23.5%.

Salary 1903 2061 2061 2000
Pension Contributions 299 320 320 314
Medical Aid Contributions 0 0 0 0
Motor vehicle allowance 733 803 803 765
Cell phone allowance 141 154 154 209
Sub Total 3076 3338 3338 3288
% increase/ (decrease) 5.4 0 0 6.6
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Basic Salaries and Wages 2597 3754 3754 3123
Pension and Medical Aid and UIF Contributions 589 675 675 728
Motor vehicle allowance 317 296 296 481
Cell phone allowance 0 0 0 0
Housing allowance 0 0 0 0
Performance Bonus 421 583 583 428
Other benefits or allowances 125 95 95 114
Sub Total 4049 5403 5403 4874
% increase/ (decrease) (11.2) 0 0 20.4

Basic Salaries and Wages 44 130 47 814 46 746 46 000
Pension and UIF Contributions 5858 7 347 6826 6 605
Medical Aid Contributions 2001 2498 2348 2278
Motor vehicle allowance 3544 3991 3984 3799
Cell phone allowance 0 0 0 0
Housing allowance 384 397 402 386
Overtime 2380 2335 2418 2978
Performance Bonus 0 0 0 0
Other benefits or allowances 7 345 7243 7372 6 760
Sub Total 65 643 71 626 70 132 68 807
% increase/ (decrease) 2.9 (1] 0 15.0%

*Excludes provisions

**Correction from previous report

4.6 MFMA COMPETENCIES

Detail of Personnel Expenditure

In terms of Section 83 (1) of the MFMA, the accounting officer, senior managers, the chief financial officer, non-financial managers

and other financial officials of a municipality must meet the prescribed financial management competency levels that are key to the

successful implementation of the Municipal Finance Management Act. National Treasury has prescribed such financial management

competencies in Government Notice 493 dated 15 June 2007.
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To assist the above-mentioned officials to acquire the prescribed financial competencies, National Treasury, with the collaboration of
various stakeholders and role players in the local government sphere, developed an outcome-based NQF Level 6 qualification in
municipal finance management. In terms of the Government Notice 493 of 15 June 2007, “(1) No municipality or municipal entity
may, with effect 1 January 2013 (exempted until 30 September 2015 in terms of Government Notice 179 of 14 March 2014), employ
a person as a financial official if that person does not meet the competency levels prescribed for the relevant position in terms of

these Regulations.”

The plan of action dated 29 August 2012 that was sent to Treasury- Special Merit Cases, has been achieved over and above the
requirement. Our first group of 26 completed their training in January 2013 and the second group of 21 completed their training in

July 2014. There is a third group of 13 that is scheduled to start in the 2014/15 financial year.

The table below provides details of the financial competency development progress as required by the notice:

Accounting officer 1 1 1 1
Chief financial officer 1 1 1 1
Senior managers 3 3 3 3
Any other financial officials 26 21 0 21

Supply Chain Management Officials

Heads of supply chain management

. 1 1 0 1
units
Supply chain management senior
managers
Table 193.: Financial Competency Development: Progress Report

171




CHAPTER 5:

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE




CHAPTER 5: FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

This chapter provides details regarding the financial performance of the municipality for the 2013/14 financial year.

COMPONENT A: STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The Statement of Financial Performance provides an overview of the financial performance of the municipality and focuses on the

financial health of the municipality.

5.1 FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The table below indicates the summary of the financial performance for the 2013/14 financial year:

Property rates 34763 39103 39103 39325 0.57 0.57
Service charges 91 847 103 281 100 057 98 826 -4.51 -1.25
Investment revenue 2 687 2387 2387 2 649 9.89 9.89
I;ae“rzft?;; ;ng”ised ; 62 888 62 543 61237 51549 -21.33 -18.79
Other own revenue 10286 13 584 13584 12873 -5.52 -5.52

Employee costs 69 692 77 029 76 210 73679 -4.55 3.44
Remuneration of 3077 3338 3338 3288 -1.53 -1.53
councillors

Depreciation & asset 7437 6775 7014 10729 36.86 34.63
|mpa|rment

Finance charges 665 277 1199 1142 75.74 -5.00
Materials and bulk 49 044 50 900 53325 54261 6.19 1.72

purchases

Transfers and grants 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Other expenditure 84371 85 181 78 460 70 669 20.54 11.02

Transfers recognised - 23712 13 417 13 622 15437 13.09 11.76
capital

Contributions recognised -

capital & contributed assets 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
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Surplus/(Deficit) after
capital transfers &
contributions

Transfers recognised - 23712 13417 13 622 15437 13.09 11.76
capital

Publlc.contrlbutlons & 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

donations

Borrowing 44 0 0 168 100.00 100.00
Internally generated funds 19 896 11 068 12718 17 570 37.01 27.62

Total current assets 44 484 31030 35167 40 253 22.91 12.63
Total non-current assets 315651 305955 319700 335851 8.90 4.81
Total current liabilities 23 398 16 962 16 980 26 351 35.63 35.56
Total non-current liabilities 52 267 41231 56 523 58 391 29.39 3.20
Community wealth/Equity 284 469 278 792 281 365 291 362 431 3.43

Net cash from (used)

; 31892 17 668 19976 27 606 36.00 27.64
operating
Net cash from (used) (33 818) (24 479) (26 333) (30 720) 2031 14.28
investing
Net cash from (used) (96) (199) (139) (42) -378.46 -233.44

financing

Cash and investments

. 24 981 9561 18 066 21 407 55.34 15.61
available

Application of cash and

24 454 21737 21037 2127 -2.1 1.14
investments (24 454) (21737) (21 037) ( 9) 5

Asset register summary
(WDV)

315165 305 585 319215 335488 8.91 4.85
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Cost of Free Basic Services
provided

6415

6415

6 467

0.80

. ) 7437 6775 7014 10729 36.86 34.63
impairment

Renewal of Existing Assets 23 495 15 642 13 448 17 313 9.65 22.32
Repairs and Maintenance 11 960 11537 10 447 10163 -13.52 -2.79

0.80

Revenue cost of free
services provided

6614

(6 415)

(6 415)

(6 467)

0.80

0.80

Water: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sanitation/sewerage: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Energy: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Refuse: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual.

Table 194.:

Financial Performance 2013/14

The table below shows a summary of performance against budgets

2012/13 228 431 226 183 (2 247) -1 217 332 214 286 3046 1
2013/14 229 990 220 660 (9 330) -4 219 545 213768 5778 3
Table 195.: Performance against budgets
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The following graph indicates the various types of revenue items in the municipal budget for 2013/14

Graph 10.: Revenue

The following graph indicates the various types of expenditure items in the municipal budget for 2013/14

Graph 11.: Operating expenditure
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5.1.1 Revenue collection by Vote

The table below indicates the Revenue collection performance by Vote

CHAPTER 5: FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Executive and Council 73 985 64 308 63 340 55907 -15.03 -13.29
Budget and Treasury Office 37 889 41943 41943 42 714 1.81 1.81
Corporate Services 896 535 535 618 13.40 13.40
g:r’ci':e‘;”ity and Social 4975 5990 7192 6295 4.84 -14.24
Sport and Recreation 3992 5083 5083 4254 -19.47 -19.47
Public Safety 2 868 3513 3513 3455 -1.68 -1.68
Road Transport 3261 193 193 212 9.14 9.14
Electricity 65 680 74 846 72 026 71612 -4.52 -0.58
Water 16 392 19 007 18 102 17 163 -10.74 -5.47
Waste Water Management 6435 7 462 7 462 7 656 2.53 2.53
Waste Management 9 806 11434 10 601 10773 -6.14 1.60
Environmental Protection 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Other 5 1 1 0 0.00 0.00

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual.

Table 196.: Revenue by Vote

5.1.2 Revenue collection by Source

The table below indicates the revenue collection performance by source for the 2013/14 financial year:

Property rates 34763 39103 39325 39325 0.57 0.00
Proper.ty rates - penalties & 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
collection charges
service Charges - electricity 61547 68 375 66 429 65 775 3.95 -0.99
revenue
Service Charges - water

15294 17 552 16 881 16 016 -9.59 -5.40
revenue
service Charges - sanitation 5991 6886 6959 7119 3.27 2.25
revenue
Service Charges - refuse 9015 10 468 9789 9917 -5.56 1.29
revenue
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Service Charges - other

Rentals of facilities and 5014 5898 5898 5177 -13.93 -13.93
equipment

Interest earned - external 2050 1650 1650 1889 12.67 12.67
investments

Interest earned -

outstanding debtors 637 737 737 760 2.97 2.97
Dividends received 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Fines 861 1186 1186 1400 15.24 15.24
Licences and permits 1036 1244 1244 963 -29.22 -29.22
Agency services 1095 1230 1230 1255 1.94 1.94
Transfers recognised - 62 888 62 543 61237 51549 21.33 -18.79
operational

Other revenue 2279 4025 4025 4079 1.32 1.32
Gains on disposal of PPE 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual

5.1.3 Operational Services Performance

Table 197.:

Revenue by Source

The table below indicates the Operational services performance for the 2013/14 financial year:

Water 10 813 12 599 11744 12 182 -3.43 3.59
Waste Water (Sanitation) 6101 7 048 6633 6911 -1.98 4.02
Electricity 57 034 60 091 61 246 61943 2.99 1.12
Waste Management 8420 9908 10 153 11952 17.10 15.06
Housing 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Roads and Stormwater

13374

10 166

9943

9 896

-2.73

-0.48
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Tonspo o] o] o] o 0w | 0w |

Planning

0.00

0.00

Local Economic
Development

Libraries

3070

3677

3508

3470

0.00

-5.98

0.00

-1.10

Social services & community
development

Environmental Protection
(Pollution Control, Bio-
Diversity, Landscape, Open
Spaces, Parks, And Coastal
Protection)

Traffic & licensing

7085

383

5449

13169

512

6491

8 887

512

6236

9104

393

6 601

-44.65

-30.33

1.67

2.39

-30.33

5.54

Fire Services and Disaster
Management

Holiday Resorts and

0.00

0.00

Thusong centres

. 6 709 8511 8090 6979 -21.95 -15.92
Campsites
Swimming Pools, Stadiums
and Sport Ground 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Community halls, facilities, 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Financial Services 24 862 24 595 24 854 27 512 10.60 9.66
Office of the MM 48 476 50877 50587 37323 -36.32 -35.54
Administration 17 092 9626 10 696 11739 18.00 8.88
HR 3301 3799 4137 5456 30.36 24.18

In this table operational income is offset against operational expenditure leaving a net operational expenditure total for each service. Variances
are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual.

Table 198.: Operational Services Performance
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5.2.1 Water Services

Expenditure:
Employees 6149 6296 6296 6280 -0.24
Repairs and Maintenance 1100 1585 1551 1442 -9.95
Other 3564 4718 3897 4460 -5.80

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual.

5.2.2 Waste Water (Sanitation)

Table 199.:

Financial Performance: Water services

Expenditure:
Employees 3280 3223 3441 3672 12.23
Repairs and Maintenance 631 1227 1091 897 -36.70
Other 2190 2599 2101 2342 -10.95

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual.

Table 200.: Financial Performance: Waste Water (Sanitation) services
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Expenditure

Employees 4640 5174 5132 4900 -5.58
Repairs and Maintenance 1303 1159 1159 775 -49.64
Other 51091 53758 54 955 56 268 4.46

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual.

5.2.4 Waste Management

Table 201.:

Financial Performance: Electricity

Expenditure:

Employees 4341 4803 4803 4334 -10.82
Repairs and Maintenance 1606 2 146 1734 1823 -17.74
Other 2474 2959 3616 5796 48.94

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual.

Table 202.:

Financial Performance: Waste Management
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Expenditure:

Employees 4991 5158 5302 5172 0.27
Repairs and Maintenance 5392 2240 2 094 1861 -20.36
Other 2990 2768 2 547 2 863 3.32

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual.

5.2.6 Libraries

Table 203.:

Financial Performance: Roads

Expenditure:

Employees 2736 3096 3096 3068 -0.94
Repairs and Maintenance 61 170 55 45 -274.14
Other 273 411 357 357 -15.29

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual.

Table 204.:

Financial Performance: Libraries
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Expenditure:

Employees 310 422 422 306 -38.05
Repairs and Maintenance 4 8 8 8 -3.82
Other 69 82 82 79 -3.20

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual.

5.2.8 Social Services and Community Development

Financial Performance: Environmental Protection

Expenditure:

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual.

Employees 4794 9385 5891 6 206 -51.22
Repairs and Maintenance 708 1627 1579 1308 -24.38
Other 1583 2157 1417 1590 -35.66

Financial Performance: Social Services and Community Development
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Traffic and Law Enforcement

Expenditure:

Employees 4616 5276 5130 4980 -5.96
Repairs and Maintenance 127 329 305 230 -42.97
Other 705 886 801 1391 36.32

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual.

5.2.10 Holiday Resorts and Campsites

Financial Performance: Traffic and Law Enforcement

Expenditure:

Employees 4648 5824 5824 4905 -18.74
Repairs and Maintenance 934 956 905 845 -13.12
Other 1128 1730 1360 1228 -40.87

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual.

5.2.11 Office of the Municipal Manager

Financial Performance: Holiday Resorts and Campsites

Expenditure:

Employees 3099 3375 3365 3267 -3.31
Repairs and Maintenance 2 1767 2811 801 -120.64
Other 45 375 45735 44 411 33255 -37.53
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Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual.

Table 209.: Financial Performance: Office of the Municipal Manager

5.2.12 Administration

Expenditure:
Employees 7 359 6159 7752 7581 18.75
Repairs and Maintenance 7 7 7 6 -16.52
Other 9726 3460 2937 4152 16.67

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual.

Table 210.: Financial Performance: Administration

5.2.13 Human Resources

Expenditure:
Employees 2012 2354 2359 2216 -6.21
Repairs and Maintenance 2 1 1 0 -1900.00
Other 1287 1444 1777 3239 55.42

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual.

Table 211.: Financial Performance: Human Resources
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5.2.14 Financial Services

Expenditure:

Employees 13581 14 398 14 632 13787 -4.43
Repairs and Maintenance 74 185 83 96 -92.72
Other 11207 10012 10139 13629 26.54

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual.

Table 212.: Financial Performance: Financial Services

53 GRANTS

5.3.1 Grant Performance
The municipality had a total amount of R75 313 milion for infrastructure and other projects available that was received in the form of

grants from the National and Provincial Governments during the 2013/14 financial year.

Equitable share 16 877 18 057 18 057 18 057 0.00 0.00
Municipal Systems Improvement 133 890 890 318 | -179.90 -179.90
Skills Development Fund 321 454 454 774 41.39 41.39
Expanded Public Works Programme 294 1000 1000 1000 0.00 0.00
INEP- National Electrification Programme - 5354 3200 2910 -84.00 -9.98
MIG - Project Management Unit 1705 1868 1868 1449 -28.90 -28.90
RBIG- Regional Bulk Infrastructure Grant 1082 683 270 270 | -153.15 0.00
Finance Management Grant 1249 1300 1300 1300 0.00 0.00
e R = =
Housing 34208 28924 29 785 16 110 | -79.54 -84.88
Proclaimed roads 3245 159 159 159 0.00 0.00

185




—— I —
CHAPTER 5: FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Mandela Memorial Contribution 100.00 100.00
Community Development Workers Operating Grant 76 0 144 59 100.00 -144.21
Library Grant 3242 4309 4194 3696 -16.58 -13.47
Masibambane Programme 0 0 68 68 | 100.00 0.00
GAP - Housing 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Housing Basic Services 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries 0 0 0 2928 | 100.00 100.00
Financial Management Support Grant 81 0 200 200 100.00 0.00
Thusong Services Centre Grant 265 0 103 103 100.00 0.00
Housing Acceleration 0 1941 100.00 100.00
_
Mandela Memorial Contribution 100.00 100.00
IDC - Southernmost Development Agency 110 0 0 1| 100.00 100.00
Working for Water - DWAF 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual.

Table 213.: Grant Performance for 2013/14

5.3.2 Conditional Grants: Excluding MIG

The performance in the spending of conditional grants is summarised as follows:

Financial Management Grant (FMG) 1249 1300 1300 1300 0.00
Municipal Systems Improvement Grant 804 890 890 890 0.00
Regional Bulk Infrastructure Grant (RBIG) 8917 5558 2195 2195 -153.15
Integrated National Electrification Programme 816 5354 3200 2959 -80.93
Skills Development Fund 321 454 454 774 41.39
Expanded Public Works Program(EPWP) 1000 1000 1000 1000 0.00
Community Development Workers Operating Grant 77 0 144 74 100.00
Financial Management Support Grant 81 0 200 200 100.00
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Masibambane Programme 0 0 68 68 100.00
Library Grant 3342 4509 5710 4611 2.22
Proclaimed Roads 3245 159 159 159 0.00
Thusong Service Centre 2161 - 839 839 100.00
Housing Grant 36 988 28924 30 888 20495 -41.13
Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries 0 0 0 2928 100.00
IDC - southernmost Development Agency 438 0 0 22 100.00
Mandela Memorial 0 0 0 206 100.00
Equitable share 16 877 18 057 18 057 18 057 0.00
| vw [ [ esas[ eas[ sweom[ e |
* This includes Neighbourhood Development Partnership Grant, Public Transport Infrastructure and Systems Grant and any other grant excluding
Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) which is dealt with in the main report.
Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual.

Table 214.:

Conditional grant (excl. MIG)

National grants have been spent in full and no grants were rolled over in respect of the financial year under review. Only a portion of

the Provincial Housing and the Library grants reflected unspent at financial year end and an application for roll-over have been

submitted to Provincial Treasury for approval and inclusion as part of the 2014/15 financial year.

5.3.3 Level of Reliance on Grants & Subsidies

2012/13 62 888 202 471 31.06
2013/14 51549 205 223 25.12
Table 215.: Reliance on grants
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The following graph indicates the municipality’s grants and subsidies received compared to operating revenue for the last two

financial years

Reliance on grants
e ——

250 000

150000

100 000

Total grants and subsidies Operating Revenue

®2011/12 m2012/13

Graph 12.: Reliance on grants as %

5.4 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

Repairs and Maintenance Expenditure 11 960 11537 10 447 10 163 -2.72

Table 216.: Repairs and Maintenance Expenditure

The following graph indicates repairs & maintenance in relation to the total operating expenditure

Repairs and Maintenance
R ——

250 000

150 000

2012/13 2013/14

™ Total Operating Expenditure ™ Repairs and Maintenance

Graph 13.: Repairs and Maintenance
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Repair and maintenance expenditure is used for the repair and maintenance of the municipality’s infrastructure, buildings and

vehicles.

5.5 FINANCIAL RATIOS BASED ON KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

5.5.1 Liquidity Ratio

Current Ratio Current assets/current liabilities 1.90 1.53

Current Ratio adjusted for aged Current assets less debtors > 90

debtors days/current liabilities 1.56 115

Liquidity Ratio Monetary Assets/Current Liabilities 1.05 0.81

Table 217.: Liquidity Financial Ratio

Liquidity Ratio

Ly 1.05
1.00 —

\o.fl
0.80

v

0.60

0.40

0.20

0.00
2012/13 2013/14

Liquidity Ratio — Measures the municipality’s ability to pay its bills and is calculated by dividing the monetary assets
(due within one year ) by the municipality’s current liabilities. A higher ratio is better.

Graph 14.: Liquidity Ratio

5.5.2 IDP Regulation Financial Viability Indicators

(Available cash +
Cost Coverage Investments)/monthly fixed 1.5 1.31
operational expenditure

Total outstanding service
debtors/annual revenue received 0.17 0.18
for services

Total Outstanding Service
Debtors to Revenue

(Total Operating Revenue - 255.53 384.52

Debt coverage X .
Operating Grants)/Debt service
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payments due within financial
year)

Table 218.: Financial Viability National KPAs

Graph 15.: Cost coverage

Graph 16.: Outstanding service debtors
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Graph 17.: Debt coverage

5.5.3 Borrowing Management

Capital Fharges to Operating Interest & Pr|nC|paI'Pa|d/ 0.27% 0.26%
Expenditure Operating Expenditure
Table 219.: Borrowing Management

Graph 18.: Borrowing management
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5.5.4 Employee costs

Employee costs/(Total Revenue

Employee costs . 34.42% 35.90%
capital revenue)
Table 220.: Employee Costs
Employee Costs
36.50%
35.90%
36.00% /
35.50% /
35.00%
34.429/
34.50% -
34.00%
33.50%
2012/13 2013/14
Employee cost — Measures what portion of the revenue was spent on paying employee costs. It is
calculated by dividing the total employee cost by the difference between total revenue and capital
revenue.

Graph 19.: Employee costs

COMPONENT B: SPENDING AGAINST CAPITAL BUDGET

5.6 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE BY NEW ASSET PROGRAM

Infrastructure - Total 36 927 20 007 18810 25734 9078 mm

Roads, Pavements & Bridges 7973 8892 10770 11212 7 408 12 960 16 325
Storm water 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Generation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transmission & Reticulation 1901 2 090 1965 4208 800 1880 1180
Street Lighting 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Reticulation

9068

8925

5976

7670

Dams & Reservoirs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Water purification 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Reticulation 7 986 100 100 176 850 5970 2 000

1000

2500

Sewerage purification

Waste Management 0 0 0 46 20 1840 1000
Transportation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Gas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other 9999 0 0 2423 0 0 0

Parks & gardens 59 15 15 0 55 0 0
Sports fields& stadia 870 870 0 1699 1100 0
Swimming pools 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Community halls 1896 1304 3040 4124 1321 500 0
Libraries 0 0 0 493 0 0 0
Recreational facilities 389 1200 1181 0 100 5050 4350
Fire, safety & emergency 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Security and policing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Buses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Clinics 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Museums & Art Galleries 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cemeteries 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Social rental housing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Buildings

Other

Housing development
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General vehicles 1845 0 0 0 160 2030 1230
Specialised vehicles 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Plant & equipment 316 149 149 476 430 1456 5985
Computers - hardware/equipment 613 450 430 250 739 1564 728
Furniture and other office equipment 520 224 1561 677 235 427 45
Abattoirs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Markets 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Civic Land and Buildings 632 100 119 1107 0 0 0
Other Buildings 0 0 0 0 330 2240 250
Other Land 183 0 0 0 0 0 0
Is:vrgrllt:cs)gjsets - (Investment or 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other 8 70 70 78 30 30 30

Computers - software &
programming

452 0 0 166 523 0 0

Other (list sub-class) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Refuse 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Conservancy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ambulances 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Table 221.: Capital Expenditure by New Asset Program
5.7 SOURCES OF FINANCE

The table below indicates the capital expenditure by funding source for the 2013/14 financial year:
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External loans 44 0 0 168 0.00 0.00
Public contcrlbutlons 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
and donations

Grants and subsidies 23712 13417 13 622 15416 1.53 13.38
Other 19 896 11 068 12718 17 570 14.91 43.85

External loans 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Public contributions

and donations 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Grants and subsidies 54 31 31 35 1.53 13.38
Other 46 45 48 53 6.82 10.42

Water and sanitation 17 465 9025 6076 8196 -32.68 23.49
Electricity 1927 2160 2035 4165 -5.79 98.60
Housing 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Roads and storm water 8 358 8917 10795 9459 21.06 -14.97
Other 15902 4382 7434 11335 69.65 89.01
Water and sanitation 40 37 23 25 -37.42 4.48
Electricity 4 9 8 13 -12.42 54.82
Housing 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Roads and storm water 19 36 41 29 12.53 -34.19
Other 36 18 28 34 57.70 33.32
Table 222.: Capital Expenditure by funding source
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5.8 BASIC SERVICE AND INFRASTRUCTURE BACKLOGS — OVERVIEW

Although there are currently no serious backlogs in the municipal area, the continuous influx of people in our area to the informal
settlements are putting a burden on the service delivery of the municipality which might be regarded as a risk due a possible increase

in future backlogs.

5.8.1 Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)

Infrastructure - Road transport 6167 6 257 6 257 0 920
- Roads, Pavements & 6167 6257 6257 0 90 Capital only
Bridges
Storm water 0 0 0 0 0
Infrastructure - Water 0 0 0 0 0
Dams & Reservoirs 0 0 0 0 0
Reticulation 0 0 0 0 0
Other Infrastructure 2174 2503 2503 0 329 | Copital °22;‘::‘eThus°"g

* MIG is a government grant program designed to fund a reduction in service backlogs, mainly: Water; Sanitation; Roads; Electricity. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual.

Table 223.: Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)

COMPONENT C: CASH FLOW MANAGEMENT AND INVESTMENTS

5.9 CASH FLow

Ratepayers and other 140 641 160 313 157 158 146 824
Government 87 409 75960 72435 70562
Interest 2712 2068 2068 2660
Dividends 0 0 0 0
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Suppliers and employees (198 206) (220 396) (210 486) (191 298)
Finance charges (665) (277) (1199) (1142)
Transfers and Grants 0 0 0 0

Proceeds on disposal of PPE 230 0 0 0
Decrease (Increase) in non-current debtors 0 0 0 0
Decrease (increase) other non-current receivables 29 5 6 33
Decrease (increase) in non-current investments (377) 0 0 (21)

Borrowing long term/refinancing

44

168

Increase (decrease) in consumer deposits

260

201

130

231

5.10 GROSS OUTSTANDING DEBTORS PER SERVICE

Cash flow

2012/13 3 805

12 343

2 406

3899

22453

2013/14 5020

13793

2 855

4746

26 413
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Table 225.:

5.11 TOTAL DEBTORS AGE ANALYSIS

Gross outstanding debtors per service

2012/13 12177 1663 544 8 069 22453

2013/14 13679 2154 665 9915 26 413

Difference 1502 491 121 1846 3960
Table 226.: Service debtor age analysis

Service debtc ind 2013/14

Graph 20.: Service debtors age analysis for the 2012/13 and 2013/14 financial years
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5.12 BORROWING AND INVESTMENTS

Infrastructure needs to be replaced and therefore borrowings for periods of 15 years are taken up to lessen the impact on consumers.

5.12.1 Actual Borrowings

Long-Term Loans (annuity/reducing balance) 699 560

Financial Leases 381 247

Table 227.: Actual Borrowings

Graph 21.: Actual borrowings

5.12.2 Investments

Deposits - Bank 10 000 0
Other 11 407 24 562

Table 228.: Investments
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Investments
25000
24500 A
24000 /_
23500
23000 /
22500
22000 /
21500 /

Y ¢

21000

20500

20000

19500 7

2012/13 2013/14
Graph 22.: Investments

COMPONENT D: OTHER FINANCIAL MATTERS
5.13 SuPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

Management has developed a new SCM policy which includes the SCM system and processes to be used by the municipality. Standard
operating procedures for SCM were developed during the year which includes the bid committee, complaints and abuse of supply

chain. The New PPPFA policy was developed and approved by Council.
No Councilors are members of any committee handling the supply chain processes.

The supply chain officials received ongoing training and attend Provincial Treasury quarterly working forum meetings in order to reach
and maintain the prescribed level required for their positions prescribed by National Treasury in terms of the MFMA Competency
Regulations. There are only four officials in the supply chain section of which two are financial interns. An amended organogram will

be submitted for council’s approval in respect of the 2014/15 financial to strengthen the capacity within the unit.

5.14 GRAP COMPLIANCE

GRAP is the acronym for Generally Recognized Accounting Practice and it provides the rules by which municipalities are required to
maintain their financial accounts. Successful GRAP compliance ensures that municipal accounts are comparable and more informative

for the municipality. It also ensure that the municipality is more accountable to its citizens and other stakeholders

GRAP was fully implemented in the municipality in the 2010/11 financial year and the financial statements of 2013/14 are fully GRAP

compliant.
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It must be noted that, during 2012, the Council took a decision to establish a Local Development Agency (Southernmost Development
Agency (Pty) Ltd) to assist the municipality in the establishment and implementation of local economic development projects. This
entity was duly established and the Board of Directors appointed from October 2012. However, during the process of establishment
and the development phase, it was found that the establishment and running of the entity will create additional expenses for the
municipality which cannot be afforded due to its very strict budget. After various meetings with all role-players and considering all
possible options, the Council resolved on 28 May 2013 to liquidate and disestablish the agency. We are in process with the

disestablishment of the agency which will be finalized during the 2014/15 financial year.
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COMPONENT A: AUDITOR-GENERAL OPINION 2012/13

6.1 AUDITOR GENERAL REPORT 2012/13

Unqualified with other matters

The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in
all material respects in accordance with the requirements of the
Municipal Finance Management Act. Material misstatements of
property, plant and equipment, accumulated surplus, valuation roll
reserve, revenue and general expenditure (internal charges) and
commitments were identified by the auditors in the submitted
financial statements were subsequently corrected and/or the
supporting records were provided subsequently, resulting in the
financial statements receiving an unqualified audit opinion

Additional control measures were put in place to rectify the matters
highlighted and to improve the quality of the financial statements. The
effectiveness of these measures is reflected in the audit report for
2013/14 where no material changes were highlighted

An adequate management, accounting and information system which
accounts for assets was not in place

Consideration is currently under way to purchase the improved
SAMRAS Plus System which will accommodate an electronic asset
management system. However, this is a very costly exercise and will
have to be budgeted for in future years

An effective system of internal control for assets (including an asset
register) was not in place

This finding runs hand in hand with the finding indicated above. The
improved SAMRAS Plus System on which asset management will be
managed electronically, will also implement proper control over
assets, including more regular assets counts. In the meantime the
asset register was enhanced with additional information and no
material findings were highlighted by the auditors during the 2013/14
audit

Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent unauthorised
expenditure

Various control measures were put in place and policies developed or
enhanced to curb unauthorised expenditure. Although there were still
unauthorised expenditure in the 2013/14 financial year it was reduced
by 40%

Table 229.:

AG Report on Financial Performance 2012/13

COMPONENT B: AUDITOR-GENERAL OPINION 2013/14

6.2 AUDITOR GENERAL REPORT 2013/14

6.2.1 Financial Performance 2013/14

The audit opinion expressed by the Auditor-General of the financial statements of Cape Agulhas Municipality as at 30 June 2014, is

unqualified with no other findings modifying the audit opinion expressed.

6.2.2 Service Delivery Performance 2013/14

The Auditor-General in its audit report as at 30 June 2013 and 30 June 2014 respectively, did not find any material findings on the

annual performance report concerning the usefulness and reliability of the information. The Auditor-General, furthermore, did not

include any matters that have an impact on the audit findings on predetermined objectives reported.
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ABBREVIATIONS
AG Auditor-General
CAPEX Capital Expenditure
CBP Community Based Planning
CFO Chief Financial Officer
DPLG Department of Provincial and Local Government
DWAF Department of Water Affairs and Forestry
EE Employment Equity
GAMAP Generally Accepted Municipal Accounting Practice
GRAP Generally Recognised Accounting Practice
HR Human Resources
IDP Integrated Development Plan
IFRS International Financial Reporting Standards
IMFO Institute for Municipal finance officers
KPA Key Performance Area
KPI Key Performance Indicator
LED Local Economic Development
MAYCOM Executive Mayoral Committee
MFMA Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003)
MIG Municipal Infrastructure Grant
MM Municipal Manager
MMC Member of Mayoral Committee
MSA Municipal Systems Act No. 32 of 2000
MTECH Medium Term Expenditure Committee
NGO Non governmental organisation
NT National Treasury
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OPEX

PMS

PT

SALGA

SAMDI

SCM

SDBIP

SDF

ABBREVIATIONS

Operating expenditure

Performance Management System

Provincial Treasury

South African Local Government Organisation
South African Management Development Institute
Supply Chain Management

Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan

Spatial Development Framework
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CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

GENERAL INFORMATION

NATURE OF BUSINESS

Cape Aguthas Municipality is a local municipality performing the functions as set out in the Constitution. {Act no 105 of

1996)

COUNTRY OF ORIGIN AND LEGAL FORM

South African Category B Municipality (Local Municipality) as defined by the Municipal Structures Act. {Actno 117 of

1998)

JURISDICTION
The Cape Aguthas Municipality includes the foliowing areas:

Bredasdorp L 'Aguthas Protem
Napier Amiston Klipdaile
Struisbaai Suiderstrand

MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

Executive Mayor RG Mitchell
Executive Deputy Mayor D Jantjies

Speaker E C Marthinus (Ms)
Councillor - Full time M R Mokotwana
Councillor - Part time P N Atyhosi (Miss)
Councillor - Part time J G A Niewoudt
Councillor - Part time G D Burger
Councillor - Part time JA Costzes
Councillor - Part time W J October
MUNICIPAL MANAGER

Mr D O'Neill

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Mr H Van Bifjon

REGISTERED OFFICE
PO Box 51, Bredasdarp, 7280

AUDITORS
Office of the Auditor General (WC)

PRINCIPLE BANKERS
ABSA, Bredasdomp

RELEVANT LEGISLATION

Municipal Finance Management Act {Act no 56 of 2003}
Division of Revenue Act

The Income Tax Act

Value Added Tax Act

Municipal Structures Act {Act no 117 of 1888

Municipal Systems Act {(Act no 32 of 2000)

Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations
Water Services Act (Act no 108 of 1887}

Housing Act (Act no 107 of 1997}

Municipal Property Rates Act (Act no 6 of 2004)
Electricity Act (Act no 41 of 1987)

Skilis Development Levies Act (Act no 8 of 1999
Employment Equity Act (Act no 55 of 1888)
Unemployment Insurance Act {Act no 30 of 1966)

Basic Conditions of Ermployment Act (Act no 75 of 1997)
Supply Chain Management Regulations, 2005
Colisctive Agreementis

Infrastructure Grants

SALBC Leave Regulations
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CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

MEMBERS OF THE CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

WARD COUNCILLOR
1 WMr W J Ociober
2 Mr D Jantjies (Executive Daputy Mavor)
3 Mr RG Mitchell (Exscutive Mayor)
4 Mr JGA Niewoudt
5 Mr GD Burger
Proportional Mr MR Mokotwana (Member of Executive Mayor Committes)
Proportional Mrs EC Marthinus (Speaker)
Proportional Mr JA Coetzee
Proportional Miss PN Atvhosi

APPROVAL OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I am responsible for the preparation of these annual consolidated financial statements year
snded 30 June 2014, which are set out on pages 1 to 85 in terms of Section 126 (1) of the
Municipal Finance Management Act and which | have signed on behalf of the Economic
Entity. The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with GRAP.

l acknowledge that | am ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial control and
that the system of internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records
can be relied on.

| have reviewed the Economic Entity’s cash flow forecast for the vear to 30 June 2015 and is
satisfied that the Economic Entity can continue in operational existence for the foreseeable
future.

The external auditors are responsible for independently reviewing and reporting on the
Economic Entity’s financial statements.

I certify that the remuneration of Counciliors and in-kind benefits are within the upper limils
of the framework envisaged in Section 218 of the Constitution, read with the Remuneration
of Public Officer Bearers Act and the Minister of Provincial and Local Government's
determination in accordance with this Act.

%@;’@z% zg\n iy
Mr D O'Nelfli Date
Municipal Mandger







CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2014

NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

ket Assets

Capital Replacement Reserve
Valuation Roll Reserve
Accurnulated Surplus

Mon-Current Liabilities

Long term Liabilities
Employee benefits
Non-Current Provisions

Current Liabilities

Consumer Deposits

Current Employee benefits

Provisions

Payables from exchange transactions

Unspent Conditional Government Grants and Receipts
Current Portion of Long-term Liabilities

Total Net Assets and Liabilities
ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
investment Property

Intangible Assets

Capitalised Restoration cost
Non-Current Investments
Long-Term Receivables

Current Assets

Inventory

Receivables from exchange transactions
Receivables from non-exchange transactions

Assets held for sale

Unpaid Conditional Government Grants and Receipts
Operating Lease Assst

Taxes

Current Portion of Long-term Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assels

ECONOMIC ENTITY MUNICIPALITY
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Notes  {Actual} {Restated) {Actual} {Restated)

291 361 747 284 469 197 291 381 847 284 489 297

2 15 750 000 16 500 000 15 750 000 16 500 000
2 - 2 000 000 - 2 000 000
2 275611 747 285 969 197 275611 847 265 969 297
58 391 463 52 267 071 58 391 463 52 267 071

3 503 546 656 142 503 546 656 142
4 36 562 461 30 373648 36 562 481 30 373 846
5 21325455 21237 284 21325455 21237 284
26 350 886 23 397 857 26 350 886 23 397 857

6 3643008 3412296 3643008 3412296
7 6 947 380 7 127 600 6 947 380 7127 800
8 2713221 310 511 2713224 310511
] 7214 093 6 169 758 7214 093 6169758
10 5529 399 5954 146 5529 398 5954 146
3 303785 423 546 303785 423 546
376 104 096 360 134 125 376 104 196 360 134 225

335 806 364 315 515 362 335 851 4786 315650 622

12 276 472 683 254 846 101 276 472 683 254 846 101
13 40 694 288 40732 816 40 694 286 40732 816
14 564 809 520 431 564 809 520 431
15 17 756 682 18 065 201 17 756 682 19 065 201
16 - - 45 113 135 260
17 317 903 350 813 317 903 350 813
40297 732 44 618 763 40 252 719 44 483 603

18 692 167 908 880 892 167 908 680
19 15 042 831 12761 827 15 042 831 12761 827
20 2958 302 2 380 888 2958 302 2390888
21 45013 135 1860 - -
10 - 3603367 - 3603 367
22 B9 452 84 545 69 452 64 545
" 76212 185 857 76212 185 657
17 6554 5239 6 554 8239
23 21 407 201 24 562 400 21 407 201 24 562 400
376 104 036 360 134 125 376 104 198 360 134 2258
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CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

REVENUE

Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions

Taxation Revenue
Property taxes
Transfer Revenue

Government Grants and Subsidies - Capital

Government Granis and Subsidies - Operating 25

Public Contributions and Donations
Other Revenue

Fines
Third Party Payments

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Service Charges

Rental of Faciliies and Equipment
Interest Earned - external investmenis
interest Eamed - outstanding debtors
Licences and Permits

Agency Services

Other Income

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Employee related cosis
Remuneration of Councillors
Debt Impairment
Depreciation and Amortisation
Impairments

Repairs and Maintenance
Actuarial losses

Finance Charges

Bulk Purchases

Contracted services

General Expenses

Loss on disposal of PPE

Total Expenditure

NET SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR BEFORE
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
Discontinued Operations

NET SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

ECONOMIC ENTITY MUNICIPALITY
2014 2013 2014 2013
{Actual) {Restated) {Actual) {Restated)
Hotes R R R R

109 026 572 122 201 522 109 026 572 122 291 522
39325113 34763 132 39325113 34763132
24 39325 113 [ 34763 132 } 39325 113 34763 132
68 276 273 86 667 001 68 276 273 86 667 001
25 15 437 376 23712 195 15 437 376 23712 195
51 548 897 62 888 244 51 548 897 62 888 244
26 1290 000 66 562 1290 000 66 562
1425187 861 390 1425187 861 390
1399 702 861 390 1399702 861 390
25 484 - 25 484 -
111 633 486 103 891 718 111 633 486 103 891 718
27 98 826 253 91847 022 98 826 253 91 847 022
5177 452 5013 761 5177 452 5013 761
1889 339 2049 891 1889339 2 049 891
28 759 766 636 871 759 766 636 871
962 721 1036 463 962 721 1036 463
1254725 1095 153 1254 725 1095 153
29 2763 231 2212 557 2763 231 2212557
220 660 058 226 183 240 220 660 058 226 183 240
30 73679 158 69 692 024 73 679 158 69 692 024
31 3287 800 3076 960 3287 800 3076 960
33 2 968 851 2179 110 2 968 851 2179 110
34 8 244 648 7174 942 8 244 648 7174 942
35 2373 040 20 157 2484 188 262 194
36 10 163 161 11 960 114 10 163 161 11 960 114
4 2773662 2022024 2773662 2022024
37 1141 867 664 736 1141 867 864 736
38 54 260 605 49044 131 54 260 605 49 044 131
1335045 1126 992 1335 945 1126 992
39 52 161 423 60 308 014 52 161 423 60 308 014
1266 201 6774 616 1266 201 6774616
213 656 360 214 043 821 213 767 508 214 285 858
7 003 699 12139 420 6 892 550 11 897 382
40 (111 148) (242 137) - -
& 892 550 11 897 282 6 892 550 11 897 382
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CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

ECONOMIC ENTITY

Balance at 1 JULY 2012
Correction of error - Refer to note 41.13

Restated Balance at 1 JULY 2012

Net Surplus for the year

Transfer to/from CRR

Property, Plant and Equipment purchased
Transfer to Valuation Roll Reserve

Restated Balance at 1 JULY 2013

Net Surplus for the year

Transfer toffrom CRR

Property, Plant and Equipment purchased
Transfer from Valuation Roll Reserve

Balance at 30 JUNE 2014

MUNICIPALITY

Balance at 1 JULY 2012
Correction of error - Refer to note 41.13

Restated Balance at 1 JULY 2012

Net Surplus for the year

Transfer to/from CRR

Property, Plant and Equipment purchased
Transfer to Valuation Roll Reserve

Restated Balance at 1 JULY 2013

Net Surplus for the year
Transfer to/from CRR

Property, Plant and Equipment purchased
Transfer from Valuation Roll Reserve

Balance at 30 JUNE 2014

Valuation Housing Capital Accumulated Total
Roll Development  Replacement Surplus
Reserve Fund Reserve
R R R R R

1 500 000 1337 286 20 500 000 235142 882 258 480 187

- (1337 286) - 15 428 033 14 091 747

1 500 000 - 20 500 000 250 571 915 272571915

- - - 11 897 282 11 897 282

- - 5 941 551 {5941 551) -

- - {9 941 551} 9941 551 -

500 000 - - (500 000) -

2 000 000 - 16 500 000 265 969 197 284 488 197

- - - 6 892 550 6 892 550

- - 14 565 083 (14 555 083) -

- - (15 315 083 15 315 083 -

{2 000 000) - - 2 000 000 -

- - 15 750 000 275 611 747 281 361 747

1 500 000 1337 286 20 500 000 235142 882 258 480 187

- {1337 286) - 15428 033 14 091747

1 500 000 - 20 500 000 250 571 915 272571 915

- - - 11897 382 11897 382

- - 5941 551 {5941 551) -

- - {9 941 551) 9941 551 -

500 000 - - {500 000) -

2060 0600 - 16 500 000 265 969 297 284 469 297

- - - 6 892 550 6892 550

- - 14 565 063 {14 565 063) -

- - (15 315 083) 15 315 063 -

{2 000 000) - - 2000000 -

“ - 15 750 000 275 611 847 291 3681 847
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CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

ECONOMIC ENTITY MUNICIPALITY
2014 2013 2014 2013
Notes R R R R

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts

Ratepayers and other 146 175 045 140 352 732 146 823 7869 140 641 398

Government 70561 513 87 409 293 70 561 513 87 408 293

Interest 2 660 457 2711981 2660 457 2711961
Payments

Suppliers and employees (190 669 880) (198188469} (191207 583) (198 206 235)

Finance charges 37 {1141 867) (664 736) (1 141 867) (664 736)
Cash generated by operations 43 27 585 288 31620781 27 606 2898 31891 681
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment 12 {30 585 147) (33 280 108) (30 565 147} {33 248 808)
Proceeds on Disposal of Fixed Assets - 164 858 - 226 958
Decrease in Long-term Receivables 32585 28183 32595 29193
Purchase of Intangible Assels {166 290 {451 500) (1686 290) {451 500)
increagse in Non-Current Investments - - {21001 (377 297)
Net Cash from Investing Activities {30 698 843) {33 547 554) {30 719 844} {33 818 454)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
New loans raised 187 611 43 969 167 611 43 969
Loans repaid (439 968) (388 151) (439 068) (399 151)
Increase in Consumer Deposits 230712 258 594 230712 258 584
Net Cash absorbed from Financing Activities (41 844) {95 588) {41 844) {95 588)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS {3 155 199) {2 622 381) {3 155 199) {2 022 381)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 24 562 400 26 584 781 24 562 400 26 584 781
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 44 21407 201 24 582 400 21407 201 24 562 400
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS {3 155 199} {2022 381) {3 155 199 {2 022 361}
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CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

1.1,

1.2.

30 JUNE 2014

ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES APPLIED IN THE ANNUAL
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The annual consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the accrual
basis of accounting and are in accordance with historical cost convention unless
specified otherwise.

The annual consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA) and effective standards of
Generally Recognised Accounting Practices (GRAP), including any interpretations
and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) in accordance with
Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance Management Act, (Act No 56 of 2003).

Accounting policies for material transactions, events or conditions not covered by
the GRAP reporting framework , have been developed in accordance with
paragraphs 8,10 and 11 of GRAP 3 (Revised — March 2012) and the hierarchy
approved in Directive 5 issued by the Accounting Standards Board

The Economic Entity resolved to early adopt the following GRAP standards which
have been issued but are not yet effective.

Standard Description Effective Date

GRAP 5 (Revised Feb 2013) Borrowing Costs 1 April 2014

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently
applied except where an exemption or transitional provision has been granted, are
disclosed below.

Assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses have not been offset except when
offsetting is permitted or required by a Standard of GRAP.

The accounting policies applied are consistent with those used to present the
previous vear's consolidated financial statements, uniess explicitly stated. The
details of any changes in accounting policies are explained in the relevant notes 1o
the Consclidated financial statements.

in terms of Directive 7. “The Application of Deemed Cost on the Adoption of
Standards of GRAP” issued by the Accounting Standards Board, the Economic
Entity applied deemed cost to Investment Properly, Property, Plant and Equipment
and intangible where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be determined.

PRESENTATION CURRENCY
Amounits reflected in the consolidated financial statements are in South African

Rand and at actual vaiues. Financial values are rounded to the nearest cne Rand,
Mo forelgn exchange transactions are included in the statements.
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1.3

1.4.

1.5.

1.6.

GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

These annual consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going
concern basis.

COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

When the presentation or classification of items in the annual consolidated financial
statements is amended, prior period comparative amounts are restated, unless a
standard of GRAP does not require the restatements of comparative information.
The nature and reason for the reclassification is disclosed. Where material
accounting errors have been identified in the current year, the correction is made
retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year comparatives are restated
accordingly. Where there has been a change in accounting policy in the current
year, the adjustment is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior
year comparatives are restated accordingly.

PRESENTATION OF BUDGET INFORMATION

The presentation of budget information is prepared in accordance with GRAP 24
and guidelines issued by National Treasury. The comparison of budget and actual
amounts are disclosed as a separate additional financial statement, namely
Statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts.

Budget information is presented on the accrual basis and is based on the same
period as the actual amounts, i.e. 1 July 2013 to 30 June 2014. The budget
information is therefore on a comparable basis to the actual amounts.

The comparable information includes the following:

s the approved and final budget amounts;
» actual amounts and final budget amounts;

Explanations for material differences between the approved and final budget are
included in the Notes to the Consolidated financial statements.

Explanations for material differences between the final budget amounts and actual
amounts are included the Notes to the Consolidated financial statements.

The disclosure of comparative information in respect of the previous period is not
required in terms of GRAP 24,

MATERIALITY

Material omissions or misstatements of items are material if they could, individually
or collectively, influence the decision or assessments of users made on the basis of
the consolidated financial statements, Materiality depends on the nature or size of
the omission or misstatements judged in the surrounding circumstances.  The
nature or size of the information item, or a combination of both, could be the
determining factor. In general, materiality is determined as 1% of total operating
expenditure. This materiality figure is from management's perspective and does not
correlate with the auditor's materiality.
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1.7. STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

INTERPRETATIONS

The following GRAP standards have been issued but are not yet effective and have
not been early adopted by the Economic Entity:

Standard

Description

Effective Date

GRAP 6
{Revised — Nov 2010

Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the
circumstances in which consolidated and separate
financial statements are o be prepared and the
information to be included in those financial
statements so that the consolidated financial
statements reflect the financial performance, financial
position and cash flows of an economic entity as a
single entity.

The Municipality acquired a 100% stake in an entity
in the prior year. However, due to the immaterial
nature of the entity’s operations and the fact that the
Municipality resolved to de-register the entity on 28
May 2013, no significant impact is expected when
the Standard eventually becomes effective.

Unknown
{Original

GRAP is
Effective)

GRAP 8
{Revised — Nov 2010)

interest in Joint Ventures

The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the
accounting treatment of jointly controlled operations,
jointly controlled assets and jointly controlled entities
and to provide alternatives for the recognition of
interests in jointly controlled entities.

No significant impact is expected as the Economic
Entity is not involved in any joint ventures.

Unknown
{Original

GRAP is
Effective)

GRAP 18
{Original - Feb 2011)

Segment Reporting

The objective of this Standard is fo establish
principles for reporting financial information by
segments.

No significant impact is expected as information fo a
large extent is already included in the appendices to
the consolidated financial statements which do not
form part of the audited consolidated financial
statements.

1 April 2015
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GRAP 20
{Original — June 2011)

Related Party Disclosure

The objective of this Standard is to ensure that a
Economic Entity's consolidated financial statements
contains the disclosures necessary to draw attention
to the possibility that its financial position and surplus
or deficit may have been affected by the existence of
related parties and by transactions and ouistanding
balances with such parties.

The Economic Entity resolved to adopt the disclosure
requirements as per GRAP 20. The information is
therefore included in the consolidated financial
statements.

Unknown

GRAP 32
{Original — Aug 2013)

Service Concession Arrangements: Grantor

The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the
accounting for service concession arrangements by
the grantor and a public sector entity.

No such transactions or events are expected in the
foreseeable future.

Unknown

GRAP 100
{Revised ~Feb 2013)

Discontinued Operations
{formerly known as Non-current assets held for
Sale and Discontinued Operations)

The objective of the standard is to prescribe the
treatment of discontinued operations.

No significant impact expected as the Economic
Entity does not expect to have any discontinued
operations in the foreseeable future.

1 April 2014

GRAP 105
{Original — Nov 2010)

Transfer of Functions Between Entities Under
Common Control

The objective of this Standard is to establish
accounting principles for the acquirer and transferor
in a transfer of functions betwsen entities under
commuon control.

No significant impact expected as no such
transactions or evenis are expected in the
foreseeable future.

1 April 2015

GRAP 108
{Original — Nov 2010

Transfer of Functions Between Entities Not
Under Common Confrol

The objective of this Standard is to establish
accounting principles for the acquirer in a transfer of
functions between entittes not under common
conirol.

No significant impact expected as no such
transactions or evenis are expected in the
foreseeable future.

1 April 2015
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GRAP 107 Mergers 1 April 2015
{Original — Nov 2010} The objective of this Standard is fo establish

accounting principles for the combined entity and
combining entities in a merger.

No significant impact expected as no such
transactions or events are expected in the
foreseeable future.

GRAP 108 Statutory Recelvables Unknown
(Original —~ Sept 2013) | The objective of this Standard is to prescribe

accounting requirements for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of
statutory receivables.

No significant impact is expected as the Economic
Entity’s current treatment is already in line with the
Standards treatment.

IGRAP 11 Consolidation - Special Purpose Entities (SPE) Unknown

The objective of this interpretation of the Standard is
to prescribe under what circumstances an entity
should consolidate a SPE.

No significant impact is expected as the Economic
Entity does not have any SPE’s at this stage.

IGRAP 12 Jointly  Controlled  Entities non-monetary Unknown

contributions

The objective of this Interpretation of the Standard is
to prescribe the treatment of profitfloss when an
asset is sold or contributed by the venture to a Jointly
Controlied Entity (JCE).

No significant impact is expected as the Economic
Entity does not have any JCE’s at this stage.

These standards, amendments and interpretations will not have a significant impact on
the Economic Entity once implemented.

1.8.

1.8.1

RESERVES
Capital Replacement Reserve (CRR)

In order to finance the provision of infrastructure and other items of property, plant
and equipment from internal sources, amounts are transferred from the
accumulated surplus / (deficit) to the CRR. The cash in the CRR can only be utilized
to finance items of property, plant and equipment. The CRR is reduced and the
accumulated surplus / (deficit) are credited by a corresponding amount when the
amounts in the CRR are ufilised.

The CRR must be cash backed and the Director Financial Services is delegated to

determine the contribution to/from the CRR during the compilation of the annual
consolidated financial statements.
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1.8.2

1.8.3

1.9

1.9.1

Housing Development Fund

The Housing Development Fund was established in terms of the Housing Act, (Act
No. 107 of 1997). Loans from National and Provincial Government, used to finance
housing selling schemes undertaken by the Economic Entity, were extinguished on
1 April 1998 and transferred to the Housing Development Fund. Housing selling
schemes, both completed and in progress as at 1 April 1998, were also transferred
to the Housing Development Fund. In terms of the Housing Act, all proceeds from
housing developments, which include rental income and sale of houses, must be
paid into the Housing Development Fund.  Monies standing to the credit of the
Housing Development Fund can be used only to finance housing developments
within the municipal area subject to the approval of the Provincial MEC responsible
for housing. This reserve was fully utilised in prior years.

Valuation Roll Reserve

The aim of this reserve is to ensure sufficient cash resources are available to
undertake a General Valuation as per the Municipal Property Rates Act. This
reserve was released to accumulated surplus in the current year.

LEASES
Economic Entity as Lessee

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards
associated with ownership of an asset are transferred fo the Economic Entity.
Property, plant and equipment or intangible assets subject to finance lease
agreemenis are initially recognised at the lower of the assel's fair value and the
present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liabilities are
initially recognised at the inception of the lease and are measured as the sum of the
minimum lease payments due in terms of the lease agreement, discounted for the
effect of interest. In discounting the lease payments, the Economic Entity uses the
interest rate that exactly discounts the lease payments and unguaranteed residual
value to the fair value of the asset plus any direct costs incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in accordance
with the stated accounting policies applicable to property, plant and equipment or
intangibles. The lease liability is reduced by the lease payments, which are
allocated between the lease finance cost and the capifal repayment using the
effective interest rate method. Lease finance costs are expensed when incurred.
The accounting policies relating to de-recognition of financial instruments are
applied fo lease payables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above
definition. Operating lease rentals are recognised on a straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease. The difference between the straight-lined expenses and
actual paymenis made will give rise fo a liability. The Economic Entity shall
recognise the aggregate benefit of incentives as a reduction of rental expense over
the lease term, on a siraighi-line basis unless another systematic basis is
representative of the time pattern of the lessee’s banefit from the use of the leased
asset.

Page - 18 -



1.9.2

1.10.1

1.10.2

Economic Entity as Lessor

Under a finance lease, the Economic Entity recognises the lease payments to be
received in terms of a lease agreement as an asset (receivable). The receivable is
calculated as the sum of all the minimum lease payments o be received, plus any
unguaranteed residual accruing to the Economic Entity, discounted at the interest
rate implicit in the lease. The receivable is reduced by the capital portion of the
lease instalments received, with the interest portion being recognised as interest
revenus on a time proportionate basis. The accounting policles relating fo de-
recognition and impairment of financial instrumenis are applied to lease receivables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above
definition. Operating lease rentals is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease. The difference between the straight-lined revenue and
actual payments received will give rise to an asset. The Economic Entity shall
recognise the aggregate cost of incentives as a reduction of rental revenue over the
lease term, on a straightline basis unless another systematic basis is
representative of the ime paltern over which the benefit of the leased asset is
diminished.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS
Unspent Conditional Government Grants and Receipts

Conditional government grants are subject o specific conditions. If these specific
conditions are not met, the monies received are repayable.

Unspent conditional grants are financial liabilities that are separately reflected on
the Statement of Financial Position. They represent unspent government grants and
subsidies.

This liability always has to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the
creation and utilisation of this creditor:

= Unspent conditional granis are recognised as a liability when the grant is
received.

» When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are
transferred to revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

s The cash which backs up the creditor is invested as individual investment or
part of the general investments of the Economic Entity until it is utilised.

¢ nterest earned on the investment is freated in accordance with grant
conditions. If it is payable fo the funder it is recorded as part of the creditor. If it
is the Economic Enfity's interest it is recognised as interest eamed in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

Unpaid Conditional Government Grants and Receipts

Unpaid conditional grants are assets in terms of the Framework that are separately
reflected on the Statement of Financial Position. The asset is recognised when the
Economic Entity has an enforceable right to receive the grant or if it is virtually
certain that it will be received based on that grant conditions have been met,

The following provisions are set for the creation and utilisation of the grants as
receivables:

¢ Unpaid conditional grants are recognised as an asset when the grant is
receivable.
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(a)

UNSPENT PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS

Public contributions are subject to specific conditions. If these specific conditions
are not met, the monies received are repayable.

Unspent public contributions are financial liabilities that are separately reflected on
the Statement of Financial Position. They represent unspent contributions from the
public.

This liability always has to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the
creation and utilisation of this creditor;

¢ Unspent public contributions are recognised as a liability when the grant is
received.

¢« When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are
transferred to revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

* The cash which backs up the creditor is invested as individual investment or
part of the general investments of the Economic Entity until it is utilised.

¢ Interest earned on the investment is treated in accordance with the public
contribution conditions. If it is payable to the funder it is recorded as part of the
creditor. If it is the Economic Entity’s interest it is recognised as interest earned
in the Statement of Financial Performance.

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Economic Entity has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is possible that an outflow of
resource embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate of the provision can be made. Provisions are
reviewed at reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate of future
outflows of resources. Where the effect is material, non-current provisions are
discounted to their present value using a discount rate that reflects the market's
current assessment of the time value of money, adjusted for risks specific to the
liability (for example in the case of obligations for the rehabilitation of land).

The Economic Entity does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A
contingent liability is disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits is remote. A contingent asset is disclosed where an
inflow of economic benefits is possible.

Future events that may affect the amount required to settle an obligation are
reflected in the amount of a provision where there is sufficient objective evidence
that they will occur. Gains from the expected disposal of assets are not taken into
account in measuring a provision. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses. The present obligation under an onerous contract is recognised
and measured as a provision,

A provision for restructuring costs is recognised only when the following criteria over
and above the recognition criteria of a provision have been met:

The Economic Entity has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring identifying at
least:

e the business or part of a business concerned:

¢ ihe principal locations affected;

¢ the location, function and approximate number of employees who will be
compensated for terminating their services;

¢ the expenditures that will be undertaken; and

+  when the plan will be implemented,
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(b)

1.13.

(a

(b)

The Economic Entity has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will
carry out the restructuring by starting to implement that plan or announcing its
main features to those affected by it.

The amount recognised as a provision shall be the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date.

If it is no longer probable that an outflow of rescurces embodying economic benefits
or service potential will be required to settle the obligation, the provision shall be de-
recognised..

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Post-Retirement Medical Obligations

The Economic Entity provides post-retirement medical benefits by subsidizing the
medical aid contributions of certain retired staff according to the rules of the
medical aid funds. Council pays 70% as contribution and the remaining 30% is
paid by the members. The entitlement to these benefits is usually conditional on
the employee remaining in service up to retirement age and the completion of a
minimum service period. The present value of the defined benefit liability is
actuarially determined in accordance with GRAP 25 — Employee benefits (using a
discount rate applicable to high quality government bonds). The plan is unfunded.

These contributions are charged to the Statement of Financial Performance when
employees have rendered the service entitling them to the contribution. The
liabllity was calculated by means of the projected unit credit actuarial valuation
method. The liability in respect of current pensioners is regarded as fully accrued,
and is therefore not split between a past (or accrued) and future in-service
element. The liability is recognised at the fair value of the obligation. Payments
made by the Economic Entity are set-off against the liability, including notional
interest, resulting from the valuation by the actuaries and are charged against the
Statement of Financial Performance as employee benefits upon valuation.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes
in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to the Statement of Financial
Performance in the period that it occurs. These obligations are valued pericdically,
uniess circumstances change significantly in which case it is done annually, by
independent qualified actuaries.

Long Service Awards

Long service awards are provided to employees who achieve certain pre-
determined milestones of service within the Economic Entity. The Economic
Entity’s obligation under these plans is valued by independent qualified actuaries
periodically and the corresponding liability is raised. Payments are set-off against
the liability, including notional interest, resulting from the valuation by the
actuaries and are charged against the Statement of Financial Performance as
employee benefits upon valuation. Defined benefit plans are post-employment
plans other than defined contribution plans.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes
in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to the Statement of Financial
Performance in the period that it occurs. These obligations are valued pericdically,
unless circumstances change significantly in which case it is done annually, by
independent qualified actuaries.
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(c)

(d)

(e

Accrued Leave Pay

Liabilities for annual leave are recognised as they accrue to employees. The
liability is based on the total amount of leave days due to employees at year end
and also on the total remuneration package of the employee.

Accumulating leave is carried forward and can be used in future periods if the
current period’s entitlement is not used in full. All unused leave will be paid out fo
the specific employee at the end of that employee’s employment term.

Accumulated leave is vesting.
Performance Bonuses

A provision, in respect of the lability relating to the anticipated costs of
performance bonuses payable to Section 57 employees, is maintained. Municipal
entities’ performance bonus provisions are based on the employment confract
stipulations as well as previous performance bonus payment trends.

Pension and Retirement Fund Obligations

The Economic Entity provides retirement benefits for its employees and
councillors. Defined contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under
which an entity pays fixed contributions into a separate entity (a fund) and will
have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does
not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee service
in the current and prior periods. The contributions to fund obligations for the
payment of retirement benefits are charged against income in the year they
become payabie. Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other
than defined confribution plans. The defined benefit funds, which are administered
on a provincial basis, are actuarially valued tri-annually on the projected unit credit
method basis. Deficits identified are recovered through lump sum payments or
increased future contributions on a proportional basis to all participating
municipalities. The contributions and lump sum payments are charged against
income in the year they become payable. Sufficient information is not available to
use defined benefit accounting for a multi-employer plan. As a result, defined
benefit plans have been accounted for as if they were defined contribution plans.

(f) Staff Bonuses

Liabilities for staff bonuses are recognised as they accrue to employees. The
liability at year end is based on bonus accrued at year-end for each employee.

{g} Other Short-term Employee Benefits

When an employee has rendered service to the entity during a reporting period,
the entity recognises the undiscounted amount of short-term employes bensfits
expected to be paid in exchange for that service:

as g liability (accrued expense), afier deducting any amount already paid. If the
amount already paid excesds the undiscounted amount of the benefits, the
entity recognises that excess as an asset (prepaid expense) to the extent that
the prepayment will lead o, for example, a reduction in fulure paymenis or &
cash refund; and

as an expense, unless another Standard requires or permils the inclusion of the
benefits in the cost of an asset.

Page - 22 -



1.14.

1.15.

1.15.1

1.15.2

BORROWING COSTS

The Economic Entity recognises all borrowing costs as an expense in the period in
which they are incurred.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Initial Recognition

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including
infrastructure assets) that are held for use in the production or supply of goods or
services, rental to others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be
used during more than one year. The cost of an item of property, plant and
equipment shall be recognised as an asset if, and only if it is probable that future
economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will flow to the entity,
and the cost or fair value of the item can be measured reliably. ltems of property,
plant and equipment are initially recognised as assets on acquisition date and are
initially recorded at cost. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is the
purchase price and other costs aftributable to bring the asset to the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the
Economic Entity. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost.
The cost also includes the necessary costs of dismantling and removing the asset
and restoring the site on which it is located.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items {major components)
of property, plant and equipment.

Where an asset is acquired by the Economic Entity for no or nominal consideration
(i.e. a non-exchange transaction}, the cost is deemed to be squal to the fair value of
that asset on the date acquired.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acguired in exchange for a non-
monetary asset or monetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-
monetary assets, the assets acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). It
the acquired item’s fair value was not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying
amount of the asset(s) given up.

Major spare parts and servicing eguipment qualify as property, plant and equipment
when the Economic Entity expects to use them during more than one period.
Simitarly, if the major spare parts and servicing equipment can be used only in
connection with an item of property, plant and equipment, they are accounted for as
property, piant and equipment,

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model/

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of property, plant and eguipment are
measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment
losses. Land is not depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life,

Where the Economic Entity replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of
the asset being replaced and capitalises the new component.  Subseguent
expenditure incurred on an asset is capitalised when #t increases the capacity or
future economic bensfils associated with the asset.
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1.15.3

1.15.5

Depreciation and Impairment

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins when
it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to
be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of
assets that are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different
useful lives are depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values
and depreciation method are reviewed at each vear end, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis. The annual depreciation
rates are based on the following estimated useful lives:

Years Years
infrastructure Other
Streets and Stormwater 8- 100 Buildings 100
Solid Waste 10-64 Specialist vehicles 12 - 30
Electricity 10-64 Other vehicles 10-15
Water 12 - 102 Office equipment 2-30
Sewerage and sanitation 13 -89 Furniture and fittings 10- 30
Tools and squipment 5-30
Equipment 5-50
Community Tables 10 - 30
Recreational Facilities 5-50 Chairs 10-30
Clinics 100 Computer equipment 3-10
Halls 10 - 100 Landfill Sites 9-68
Libraries 10 - 100
Parks and gardens 30
Sport Facilities 10 - 100
Finance lease assets
Office equipment 3-5
Vehicles 5

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication
of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is
estimated. The impairment charged to the Statement of Financial Performance is
the excess of the carrying value over the recoverable amount.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment been recognised. A reversal of impairment is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

De-recognition

ftems of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is
disposed or when there are no further economic benefits or service potential
expected from the use of the asset. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance.
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1.16.1

1.16.2

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
initial Recognition

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical
substance.

An asset meets the identifiability criterion in the definition of an intangible asset
when it

s is separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from the entity and
sold, transferred, licensed, rented or exchanged, either individually or together
with a related contract, asset or liability; or

« arises from contractual rights (including rights arising from binding
arrangements) or other legal rights (excluding rights granted by statute),
regardiess of whether those rights are transferable or separable from the antity
or from other rights and obligations.

The Economic Entity recognises an intangible asset in its Statement of Financial
Position only when it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or
service potential that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Economic Entity
and the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

Internally generated intangible assets are subject to strict recognition criteria before
they are capitalised. Research expenditure is never capitalised, while development
expenditure is only capitalised to the extent that:

* the Economic Entity intends to complete the intangible asset for use or sale;

» itis technically feasible to complete the intangible asset;
the Economic Entity has the resources to complete the project; and

* itis probable that the Economic Entity will receive future economic benefits or
service potential.

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost.

Where an intangible asset is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or
monetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset
acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). If the acquired item’s fair value
was not determinable, the deemed cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given
up.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model
Intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortisation
and any accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an intangible asset is

amortised over the useful life where that useful life is finite. Where the useful iife is
indefinite, the asset is not amortised but is subject to an annual impairment test.
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1.16.3

1.16.4

1.17.

1.17.1

Amortisation and Impairment

Amortisation is charged so as to write off the cost or valuation of intangible assets
over their estimated useful lives using the straight line method. Amortisation of an
asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the condition necessary for
it to be capable of operating in the manner infended by management. Components
of assets that are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different
useful lives are amortised separately. The estimated usefu! lives, residual values
and amortisation method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any
changes in eslimale accounted for on a prospective basis. The annual
amortisation rates are based on the following estimated useful lives:

Intangible Assets Years
Computer Software 5
Computer Software Licenses 5
De-recognition

Intangible assets are derecognised when the asset is disposed or when there are
no further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset.
The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an intangible asset is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying vaiue
and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Initial Recognition
Investment property shall be recognised as an asset when, and only when:

* it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential that are
associated with the investment property will flow to the entity, and
» the cost or fair value of the investment property can be measured reliably.

Investment property includes property (land or a building, or part of a building, or
both land and buildings held under a finance lease) held to earn rentals and/or for
capital appreciation, rather than held to meet service delivery objectives, the
production or supply of goods or services, or the sale of an asset in the ordinary
course of operations. Property with a currently undetermined use, is also classified
as investment property.

At initial recognition, the Economic Entity measures investment property at cost
including transaction costs once it meets the definition of investment property.
However, where an investment property was acquired through a non-exchange
transaction (i.e. where it acquired the investment property for no or & nominal
value), ifs cost is its fair value as at the date of acquisition. The cost of self-
constructed investment property is measured at cost.

Transfers are made fo or from investment property only when there is a change in
use. For a transfer from investment property to owner ocoupied property, the
deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change in
use. If owner occupied property becomes an investment property, the Economic
Entity accounts for such property in accordance with the policy stated under
property, plant and equipment up fo the date of change in use.
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1.17.2

1.17.3

1.17.4

1.18.1

1.18.2

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of investment property are measured at cost
less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Land is
not depreciated as it is deemed fo have an indefinite useful life.

Depreciation and Impairment — Cost Model

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins when
it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to
be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Componeants of
assets that are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different
useful lives are depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values
and depreciation method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

investment Property Years
Buildings 100
Land Indefinite

De-recognition

investment property is derecognised when it is disposed of or when there are no
further economic benefits expected from the use of the investment property. The
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of investment property is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying value
and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE
initial Recognition

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their
carrying amount will be recovered through a sale transaction rather than through
continuing use. This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is highly
probable and the asset (or disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its
present condition. Management must be committed to the sale, which should be
expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the
date of classification.

Subsequent Measurement

Non-current assets held for sale (or disposal group) are measured at the lower of
carrying amount and fair value iess costs to sell.

A non-current asset is not depreciated (or amortised) while it is classified as held for
sale, or while it is part of a disposal group classified as held for sale.

Interest and other expenses attributable to the liabilities of a disposal group
classified as held for sale are recognised in surplus or deficit,
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1.19.

1.19.1

1.19.2

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assels are asseis held with the primary objective of generating a
commercial return.

The Economic Entity assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication
that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment
testing for an asset is required, the Economic Entity estimates the assef's
recoverable amount.

An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit's
(CGU} fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying
amount of an asset or CGU exceeds ifs recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In asséssing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less
costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used. Impairment losses are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in those expense categories
consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication
that previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If such indication exists, the Economic Entity estimates the asset’s or
cash-generating unit’s recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment
loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to
determine the assef's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was
recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not
exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

Non-cash-generating assets
Non-cash-generating assets are assets other than cash-generating assets.

The Economic Entity assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication
that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment
testing for an asset is required, the Economic Entity estimates the asset's
recoverable service amount.

An asset's recoverable service amount is the higher of a non-cash-generating
assel’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. If the recoverable service
amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset is reduced to its recoverable service amount. That reduction is an impairment
loss recorded in the Statement of Financial Performance.
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The value in use of a non-cash-generating asset is the present value of the asset's
remaining service potential. The present value of the remaining service potential of
the asset is determined using any one of the following approaches:

s depreciated replacement cost approach - the present value of the remaining
service potential of an asset is determined as the depreciated replacement cost
of the asset. The replacement cost of an asset is the cost 1o replace the asset's
gross service potential. This cost is depreciated to reflect the asset in its used
condition. An asset may be replaced either through reproduction (replication) of
the existing asset or through replacement of its gross service potential. The
depreciated replacement cost is measured as the reproduction or replacement
cost of the asset, whichever is lower, less accumulated depreciation calculated
on the basis of such cost, to reflect the already consumed or expired service
potential of the asset.

# restoration cost approach - the cost of restoring the service potential of an asset
to its pre-impaired level. Under this approach, the present value of the
remaining service potential of the asset is determined by subtracting the
estimated restoration cost of the asset from the current cost of replacing the
remaining service potential of the asset before impairment. The latter cost is
usually determined as the depreciated reproduction or replacement cost of the
asset, whichever is lower.

»  service unit approach - the present value of the remaining service potential of
the asset is determined by reducing the current cost of the remaining service
potential of the asset before impairment, to conform fo the reduced number of
service units expected from the asset in its impaired state. As in the restoration
cost approach, the current cost of replacing the remaining service potential of
the asset before impairment is usually determined as the depreciated
reproduction or replacement cost of the asset before impairment, whichever is
lower.

Fair value less costs io sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an
arm’s length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of
disposal.

The Economic Entity assesses at each reporting date whether there is any
indication that an impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset may no
longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the Economic
Entity estimates the recoverable service amount of that asset,

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset is reversed if there has
been a change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable service
amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. If this is the case, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased {0 its recoverable service amount. The
increased carrying amount of an asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment
loss does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of
depreciation or amortisation} had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior periods. Such a reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.
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1.20.

1.21.

1.21.1

1.21.2

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Financial instruments, which inciude, investments in municipal entities and fixed
deposits invested in registered commercial banks, are stated at amortised cost.

Where investments have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the
impairment loss, which is recognised as an expense in the period that the
impairment is identified.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount is charged or credited to the Statement of Financial
Performance.

The carrying amounts of such investments are reduced fo recognise any decline,
other than a temporary decling, in the value of individual investments.

INVENTORIES
Initial Recognition

Inventories comprise current assets held for sale, consumption or distribution during
the ordinary course of business. Inventories shall be recognised as an asset if, and
only if, it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated
with the item will flow to the entity, and the cost of the inventories can be measured
reliably. Inventories are initially recognised at cost. Cost generally refers to the
purchase price, plus non-recoverable taxes, transport cosis and any other costs in
bringing the inventories fo their current location and condition. Where inventory is
manufactured, constructed or produced, the cost includes the cost of labour,
materials and overheads used during the manufacturing process.

Where inventory is acquired by the Economic Entity for no or nominal consideration
{i.e. a non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of
the item on the date acquired.

Subsequent Measurement

Inventories, consisting of consumable stores, raw materials, work-in-progress and
finished goods, are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value unless they
are to be distributed at no or nominal charge, in which case they are measured at
the lower of cost and current replacement cost. Redundant and slow-moving
inventories are identified and written down. Differences arising on the valuation of
inventory are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year in
which they arose. The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories
arising from an increase in net realisable value or current replacement cost is
recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an expense in
the period in which the reversal occurs.

The carrying amount of inventories is recognised as an expense in the period that
the inventory was sold, distributed, written off or consumed, unless that cost
quatifies for capitalisation to the cost of another asset.

In general, the basis of allocating cost to inventory items is the weighted average
method.

Water inventory is measured annually at the reporting date by way of dip readings
and the calculated volume in the distribution network. Water inventory is recognised
at cost.

Cost of land held for sale is assigned by using specific identification of their
individual costs
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1.22. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial instruments recognised on the Statement of Financial Position include
receivables (both from exchange transactions and non-exchange transactions),
cash and cash equivalents, annuity loans and payables (both from exchange
transactions and non-exchange transactions).

1.22.1 Initial Recognition
Financial instruments are initially recognised when the Economic Entity becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument at fair value plus, in the case of
a financial asset or financial liability not at fair value, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acqguisition or issue of the financial asset or financial
liability

1.22.2 Subseqguent Measurement
Financial Assets are categorised according to their nature as either financial assets
at fair value, financial assets at amortised cost or financial assets at cost. , Financial
Liabilities are categorised as either at fair value, financial liabilities at cost or
financial liabilities carried at amortised cost ("other”). The subsequent measurement
of financial assets and liabilities depends on this categorisation.

1.22.2.1 Receivables

Receivables are classified as loans and receivables, and are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

For amounts due from debtors carried at amortised cost, the Economic Entity first
assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial
assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. Objective evidence of impairment includes significant
financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation and default or delinquency in payments. If the Economic
Entity determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group
of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses
them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for
which an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised are not included in a
collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows {excluding future expected credit
fosses that have not yet been incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance. Interest income continues to
be accrued on the reduced carrying amount based on the original effective inferest
rate of the asset. Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when
there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all coliateral has been realised
or has been transferred to the Economic Entity. If, in a subseguent vear, the amount
of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. if a
future write-off is later recovered, the recovery is recognised in the Statement of
Financial Performance.
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The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate, if material. If a loan has a variable interest
rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective
interest rate.

1.22.2.2 Payables and Annuity Loans

Financial liabilities consist of payables and annuity loans. They are categorised as
financial liabilittes held at amortised cost, are initially recognised at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using an effective interest rate, which is
the initial carrying amount, less repayments, plus interest.

1.22.2.3 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand (including petty cash) and cash with banks. Cash
equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments, readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are held with registered banking institutions with maturities of
three months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. For
the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand, highly liquid deposits and net of bank overdrafts. The Economic Entity
categorises cash and cash equivalents as financial assets carried at amortised cost.

Bank overdrafts are recorded based on the facility utilised. Finance charges on
bank overdraft are expensed as incurred. Amounts owing in respect of bank
overdrafts are categorised as financial liabilities: other financial liabilities carried at
amortised cost.

1.22.2.4 Neon-Current Investments

Investments which include investments in municipal entities and fixed deposits
invested in registered commercial banks, are stated at amortised cost.

Where investments have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the
impairment loss, which is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial
Performance in the period that the impairment is identified.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The carrying amounts of such investments are reduced to recognise any decline,
other than a temporary decline, in the value of individual investments

1.22.3 De-recognition of Financial Instruments
1.22.3.1 Financial Assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of & group
of similar financial assets) is derecognised when:

e the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired: or

¢ the Economic Entity has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the
asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full
without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and
either (a) the Economic Entity has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Economic Entity has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has fransferred
control of the asset.
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When the Economic Entity has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an
asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred
control of the asset, the old asset is derecognised and a new asset Is recognised to
the extent of the Economic Entity’s continuing involvement in the asset.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred
asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Economic Entity could be required fo
repay.

When continuing involvement takes the form of a written andfor purchased option
{including a cash setfled option or similar provision) on the transferred asset, the
extent of the Economic Entity's continuing involvement is the amount of the
transferred asset that the Economic Entity may repurchase, except that in the case
of a written put option (including a cash settled option or similar provision) on an
asset measured at fair value, the extent of the Economic Entity's continuing
involvement is limited fo the lower of the fair value of the transferred asset and the
option exercise price.

1.22.3.2 Financial Liabilities

1.22.4

1.23.

1.23.1

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelied or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the
respective carrying amounts s recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

Offsetting of Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the
Statement of Financial Position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal
right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, or to realise the assets and settie the liabilities simultaneously.

REVENUE
Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue from non-exchange transactions refers to transactions where the
Economic Entity received revenue without directly giving approximately equal value
in exchange. Revenue from non-exchange transactions is generally recognised to
the extent that the related receipt or receivable qualifies for recognition as an asset
and there is no liability fo repay the amount.

Grants, transfers and donations received or receivable are recognised when the
resources that have been transferred meet the criteria for recognition as an asset.
A corresponding liability is raised to the extent that the grant, transfer or donation is
conditional. The liability is transferred to revenue as and when the conditions
attached to the grant are met. Grants without any conditions attached are
recognised as revenue when the asset is recognised.
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Revenue from property rates is recognised when the legal entitlement to this
revenue arises. At the time of initial recognition the full amount of revenue is
recognised. If the Economic Entity does not enforce its obligation to collect the
revenue, is a subsequent event. Collection charges are recognised when such
amounts are legally enforceable. Penalty interest on unpaid rates is recognised on
a time proportionate basis as an exchange transaction.

Fine revenue constitutes both spot fines and summonses. Fine revenue is
recognised when the spot fine or summons are issued. In cases where fines and
summonses are issued by another government institute, revenue will only be
recognised when monies are received, as the Economic Entity does not have any
control over fines issued by other government institutes. The policy relating to fines
were adjusted in the current year to be in line with the prospective application of the
revised IGRAP 1.

Revenue from public contributions and donations is recognised when all conditions
associated with the contribution have been met or where the contribution is to
finance property, plant and equipment, when such items of property, plant and
equipment qualifies for recognition and first becomes available for use by the
Economic Entity. Where public contributions have been received but the Economic
Entity has not met the related conditions, it is recognised as an unspent public
contribution (liability).

Revenue from third parties ie. insurance payments for assets impaired, are
recognised when it can be measured refiably and is not being offset against the
related expenses of repairs or renewals of the impaired assets.

Contributed property, plant and equipment is recognised when such items of
property, plant and equipment qualifies for recognition and become available for use
by the Economic Entity.

After a period of twelve months all unclaimed deposits into the Economic Entity's
bank account will be treated as revenue as historical patterns have indicated that
minimal unidentified deposits are reclaimed after a period of twelve months. This
assessment is performed annually at 30 June. Therefore the substance of these
transactions indicate that even though the prescription period for unclaimed monies
is legally three years, it is reasonable to recognised all unclaimed monies older than
twelve months as revenue.

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful
expenditure is based on legislated procedures, including those set out in the
Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003) and is recognised when
the recovery thereof is virtually certain.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, a Economic Entity recognises an
assel, it alsc recognises revenue equivalent to the amount of the asset measured st
its fair value as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required fo recognise a
liability. Where a liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the best
estimate of the amount required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date,
and the amount of the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When
a liability is subsequently reduced, because the taxable event oocurs or a condition
is satisfied, the amount of the reduction in the liability will be recognised as revenue.
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1.23.2 Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Revenue from exchange fransactions refers to revenue that accrued to the
Economic Entity directly in return for services rendered/ goods sold, the value of
which approximates the consideration received or receivable. At the time of initial
recognition the full amount of revenue is recognised. If the Economic Entity does not
enforce its obligation to collect the revenue, is a subseguent event.

Service charges relating to electricity and water are based on consumption and a
basic charge as per Council resolution. Meters are read on a monthly basis and are
recognised as revenue when invoiced. Where the Economic Entity was unable to
take the actual month's reading of certain consumers, a provisional estimate of
consumption for that month will be created. . The provisional estimates of
consumption are recognised as revenue when invoiced. Adjustments to provisional
estimates of consumption are made in the invoicing period in which meters have
been read. These adjustments are recognised as revenue in the invoicing period.

Revenue from the sale of electricity prepaid meter cards is recognised at the point
of sale. An adjustment is made at year-end for unused units.

Service charges relating to refuse removal are recognised on an annual basis in
advance by applying the approved tariff to each property that has improvements.
Tariffs are determined per category of property usage.

Service charges from sanitation (sewerage) are recognised on an annual basis in
advance by applying the approved tariff to each property that has improvements.

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-line
basis over the term of the lease agreement.

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is recognised
when the relevant service is rendered by applying the relevant tariff. This includes
the issuing of licences and permits.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when substantially all the risks and
rewards in those goods are passed to the consumer.

Revenue arising out of situations where the Economic Entity acts as an agent on
behalf of another entity (the principal) is limited to the amount of any fee or
commission payable to the Economic Entity as compensation for executing the
agreed services,

The amount of revenue arising on a transaction is usually determined by agreement
between the entity and the purchaser or user of the asset or service. It is measured
at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking into account the
amount of any trade discounts and volume rebates aliowed by the entity.
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1.24,

In most cases, the consideration is in the form of cash or cash eguivalents and the
amount of revenue is the amount of cash or cash eguivalents received or
receivable. However, when the inflow of cash or cash equivalents is deferred, the
fair value of the consideration may be less than the nominal amount of cash
received or recelvable. When the arrangement effectively constitutes a financing
fransaction, the fair value of the consideration is determined by discounting all future
receipts using an imputed rate of interest. The imputed rate of interest is the more
clearly determinable of sither:

s The prevailing rate for a similar instrument of an issuer with a similar credit
rating; or

¢+ A rate of interest that discounts the nominal amount of the instrument to the
current cash sales price of the goods or services.

The difference between the fair value and the nominal amount of the consideration
is recognised as interest revenue.

When goods or services are exchanged or swapped for goods or services which are
of a similar nature and value, the exchange is not regarded as a transaction that
generates revenue. When goods are sold or services are rendered in exchange for
dissimilar goods or services, the exchange is regarded as a transaction that
generates revenue. The revenue is measured at the fair value of the goods or
services received, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash equivalents
transferred. When the fair value of the goods or services received cannot be
measured reliably, the revenue is measured at the fair value of the goods or
services given up, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash equivalents
fransferred.

RELATED PARTIES

The Economic Entity resolved to adopt the disclosure requirements as per GRAP 20
— “Related Party Disclosures”.

A related party is a person or an entity:

e with the ability to control or jointly control the other party,
#  or exercise significant influence over the other party, or vice versa,
e or an entity that is subject to common control, or joint control.

The following are regarded as related parties of the Economic Entity:

(a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to the Economic
Entity if that person:

¢ has control or joint control over the Economic Entity.

e has significant influence over the Municipalities. Significant influence is
the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of
the Economic Entity.

e is a member of the management of the Economic Entity or its
controlling entity.
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(b)

An entity is related to the Economic Entity if any of the following conditions
apply:

iif»} ythe entity is a member of the same economic entity (which means that
each confroliing entity, controlled entity and feliow controlied entity is
related to the others).

+ one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an
associate or joint venture of a member of an economic entity of which
the other entity is a member).

+  both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

s one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity.

s the entity is a postemployment benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the Economic Entity or an entity related to the
Economic Entity. If the reporting entity is itself such a plan, the
sponsoring employers are related to the entity.

« the entity is controlied or jointly controlied by a person identified in (a).

» a person identified in (a) has significant influence over that entity or is a
member of the management of that entity (or its controlling entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be influenced by that person in their dealings with the
Economic Entity. A person is considered to be a close member of the family of
ancther person if they:

(a) are married or live together in a relationship similar to a marriage: or
(b) are separated by no more than two degrees of natural or legal consanguinity

or affinity.

Management (formerly known as “Key Management’) includes all persons having
the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of
the Economic Entity, including:

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)

all members of the governing body of the Economic Entity;

a member of the governing body of an economic entity who has the authority
and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the
Economic Enfity;

any key advisors of a member, or sub-commitiees, of the governing body who
has the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the
activities of the Economic Entity; and

the senior management team of the Economic Entity, including the chief
executive officer or permanent head of the Economic Entity, unless already
included in (a).

Management personnel include:

(a)

(b)

All directors or members of the governing body of the Economic Entity, being
the Executive Mayor, Deputy Mayor, Speaker and members of the Mayoral
Commiltee.

Other persons having the authority and responsibility for planning, directing
and controlling the activities of the reporting Economic Entity being the
Municipal Manager, Chief Financial Officer an all other managers reporting
directly to the Municipal Manager or as designated by the Municipa! Manager.
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1.25.

1.25.

1.23.

1.27.

Remuneration of management includes remuneration derived for services provided
to the Economic Entity in their capacity as members of the management team or
employees. Benefits derived directly or indirectly from the Economic Entity for
services in any capacity other than as an employee or a member of management do
not meet the definition of remuneration. Remuneration of management excludes
any consideration provided solely as a reimbursement for expenditure incurred by
those persons for the benefit of the Economic Entity.

The Economic Entity operates in an economic environment currently dominated by
entities directly or indirectly owned by the South African government. As a result of
the Constitutional independence of all three spheres of government in South Africa,
only parties within the same sphere of government will be considered to be related
parties. Only transactions with such parties which are not at arm’s length and not
on normal commercial terms are disclosed.

UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expenditure is expenditure that has not been budgeted or is
expenditure that is not in terms of the conditions of an allocation received from
another sphere of government, municipality or organ of state, or is expenditure in
the form of a grant that is not permitted in terms of the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003). Unauthorised expenditure is accounted for
as an expense (measured at actual cost incurred) in the Statement of Financial
Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in
the Statement of Financial Performance.

IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

Irregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003), the Municipal Systems Act (Act No. 32 of
200), the Public Office Bearers Act, and (Act. No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention
of the Economic Entity's Supply Chain Management Policy. Irregular expenditure
excludes unauthorised expenditure. lrregular expenditure is accounted for as
expenditure (measured at actual cost incurred) in the Statement of Financial
Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in
the Statement of Financial Performance.

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and could
have been avoided had reasonable care been exercised. Fruitless and wasteful
expenditure is accounted for as expenditure (measured at actual cost incurred} in
the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently
accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A contingent liabllity is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. A contingent
liability could also be a present obligation that arises from past events, but is not
recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to the obligation or the amount of the obligation
cannot be measures with sufficient reliability.

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring contingent
liabilities,
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1.28.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

In the process of applying the Economic Entity’'s accounting policy, management
has made the following significant accounting judgements, estimates and
assumptions, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in
the consolidated financial statements:

Post-Retirement Medical Obligations and Long Service Awards

The cost of post-retirernent medical obligations, long service awards and ex-gratia
gratuities are determined using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves
making assumptions about discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future
salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases. Due o the long-term
nature of these plans, such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty.

Impairment of Receivables

The calculation in respect of the impairment of debtors is based on an assessment
of the extent to which debtors have defaulted on payments already due, and an
assessment of their ability to make payments based on their creditworthiness. This
was performed per service-identifiable categories across all classes of debtors.

Property, Plant and Equipment

The useful lives of property, plant and equipment are based on management's
estimation. Infrastructure’s useful lives are based on technical estimates of the
practical useful lives for the different infrastructure types, given engineering
technical knowledge of the infrastructure types and service requirements. For other
assets and buildings management considers the impact of technology, availability of
capital funding, service requirements and required return on assets to determine the
optimum useful life expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual
values of assets is also based on management's judgement whether the assets will
be sold or used to the end of their useful lives, and in what condition they will be at
that time.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful
lives and residual values of Property, Plant and Equipment,

*= The useful life of movable assets was determined using the age of similar
assets available for sale in the active market. Discussions with people within the
specific industry were also held to determine useful lives.

e Local Government Industry Guides was used to assist with the deemed cost
and useful life of infrastructure assets,

»  The Economic Entity referred fo buildings in other municipal areas to determine
the useful life of bulldings. The Economic Entity also consulted with engineers to
support the useful life of buildings, with specific reference o the structural
design of buildings.

For deemed cost applied fo other assels as per adoplion of Directive 7,

management used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions
about the remaining duration of the assets.
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The cost for depreciated replacement cost was determined by using either one of
the following:

e cost of items with a similar nature currently in the Economic Entity's asset
register;

+ cost of items with a similar nature in other municipalities’ asset registers,
given that the other municipality has the same geographical seiting as the
Economic Entity and that the other municipality's asset register is considered
to be accuraie;

¢ cost as supplied by suppliers,

intangible Assets

The useful lives of intangible assets are based on management's estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding,
service requirements and required return on assets fo determine the optimum useful
life expectation, where appropriate.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful
lives of intangible assets:

s Reference was made fo intangibles used within the Economic Entity and other
municipalifies to determine the useful life of the assets.

investment Property

The useful lives of investment property are based on management's estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding,
service requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful
life expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is
also based on management’s judgement whether the assets will be scld or used o
the end of their economic lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful
lives and valuation of investment property:

= The Economic Entity referred to buildings in other municipal areas to determine
the useful life of buildings.

» The Economic Entity also consulted with professional engineers and qualified
valuators to support the useful life of buildings.

Provisions and Contingent liabilities
Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring provisions

and when measuring contingent liabllities. Provisions are discounted where the
effect of discounting is material using actuarial valuations.
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Revenue Recognition

Accounting Policy 1.23.1 on Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions and
Accounting Policy 1.23.2 on Revenue from Exchange Transactions describes the
conditions under which revenue will be recognised by management of the Economic
Entity.

in making their judgement, management considered the detailed criteria for the
recognition of revenue as set out in GRAP 9: Revenue from Exchange Transactions
and GRAP 23: Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions.). Specifically, whether
the Economic Entity, when goods are sold, had transferred to the buver the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods and when services are
rendered, whether the service has been performed. Revenue from the issuing of
spot fines and summonses has been recognised on the accrual basis using
estimates of future collections based on the actual results of prior periods. The
management of the Economic Entity is satisfied that recognition of the revenue in
the current year is appropriate.

Provision for Landfili Sites

The provision for rehabilitation of the landfill site is recognised as and when the
environmental liability arises. The provision is calculated by a qualified
environmental engineer. The provision represents the net present value of the
expected future cash flows 1o rehabilitate the landfill site at year end. To the extent
that the obligations relate to an asset, it is capitalised as part of the cost of those
assets. Any subsequent changes to an obligation that did not relate to the initial
related asset are charged to the Statement of Financial Performance.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding
provisions:

¢ Professional engineers were utilised o determine the cost of rehabilitation of
tandfill sites as well as the remaining useful life of each specific landfill site.

s Interest rates (investment rate) linked to prime was used to calculate the effect
of time value of money.

Provision for Performance bonuses

The provision for performance bonuses represents the best estimate of the
obligation at year end and is based on historic patterns of payment of performance
bonuses. Performance bonuses are subject to an evaluation by council.

Provision for Staff feave

Staff leave is accrued to employees according to collective agreements. Provision is
made for the full cost of accrued leave at reporting date. This provision will be
realised as employees take leave. There is no possibility of reimbursement.

Pre-paid electricity estimation

Pre-paid electricity is only recognised as income once the electricity is consumed.
The pre-paid electricity balance (included under payables) represents the best
estimate of electricity sold at year end that is still unused. The average pre-paid
slectricity sold per day during the year under review is used and the estimate is
calculated using between 5 and 10 days’ worth of unused electricity.
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1.29.

1.30.

1.31.

1.32.

Componentisation of infrastructure assets

All infrastructure assets are unbundled into their significant components in order to
depreciate all major components over the expected useful lives. The cost of each
component is estimated based on the current market price of each component,
depreciated for age and condition and recalculated to cost at the acquisition date if
known or to the date of initially adopting the standards of GRAP.

TAXES ~ VALUE ADDED TAX

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amounts of value added
tax. The net amount of Value added tax recoverable from, or payable to, the
taxation authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the Statement of
Financial Position.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital commitments disclosed in the consolidated financial statements represents
the balance committed to capital projects on reporting date that will be incurred in
the period subsequent to the specific reporting date.

AMENDED DISCLOSURE POLICY

Amendments to accounting policies are reported as and when deemed necessary
based on the relevance of any such amendment to the format and presentation of
the consolidated financial statements. The principal amendments to matters
disclosed in the current consolidated financial statements include fundamental
errors, and the treaiment of assels financed by external grants.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Economic Entity’s annual financial statements incorporate the annual financial
statements of the parent entity, Cape Agulhas Local Municipality, and all its
municipal entities, presented as a single entity and consolidated at the same
reporting date as the parent entity.

Municipal entities are all controlled entities over which the Municipality has
ownership control or effective control to govern the financial and operating policies
of such conirclled entities so as to benefit from its activities.

All inter-entity transactions and balances, unrealized gains and losses within the
Economic Enfity are eliminated upon consolidation. Where appropriate the
accounting policies of controlled entities conform fo the policies adopted by the
Municipality.
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1.33.

1.33.1

1.33.2

1.33.3

TAXATION
Current tax assets and liabilities

Current tax for current and prior periods is, fo the extent unpaid, recognised as a
liability. If the amount already paid in respect of current and prior periods exceeds
the amount due for those periods, the excess is recognised as an asset.

Current tax liabilities/(assets) for the current and prior periods are measured at the
amount expected to be paid to/{recovered from} the tax authorities, using the tax
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting
date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities

Deferred tax liability is recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except to
the extent that the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction which at the time of the transaction, affects neither
accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss).

A deferred tax asset is recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary difference can be utilised. A deferred tax asset is not
recognised when it arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction at the time of the transaction, affects neither accounting profit nor
taxable profit {tax loss).

A deferred tax asset is recognised for the carry forward of unused tax losses and
unused STC credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the unused fax losses and unused STC credits can be
utilised.

Deferred tax assets and fiabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply to the period when the asset is realised or the liability is seftled, based on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
reporting date.

Tax expenses

Current and deferred taxes are recognised as income or an expense and included in
surplus/deficit for the period.

Current tax and deferred taxes are charged or credited directly to equity if the tax
relates to items that are credited or charged, in the same or a different period,
directly to equity.
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CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES 7O THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

ECONCRMIC ENTITY BUNICIPALITY
2014 2613 2014 2613
R’ ® 24 R
MET ABSEY RESERVES
RESERVES 291 381 847 784 489 297 291361 847 284 465 287
Capital Replacement Reserve 15 750 000 16 500 000 15 754 000 18 500 000
Valuation Roll Reserve - 2000000 - 2000000
Accurnulated Surplus 75811 847 286 969 297 275811 847 2685 988 2097
Total Net Asset Reserve and Lisbilities 291 361 847 284 458 287 251 3871 847 284 468 297
LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Annuity Loans - At amodised cost 554 810 898 721 538810 898 721
Capitalised Lease Lisbillty - A amoriised cost 247 421 385987 247 421 380967
Batancs previcusly reported 387 130 g 387130
Correction of error - Refer to note 41.01 13837 | 13837
807 331 10768687 807 331 10798687
Less:  Current Portion transferred to Current Liabifities 303785 423548 303785 423 548
Annudty Loans - Al amortised cost 180G 487 138 884 180 467 138 884
Capitalised Lease Liability - A amortised cost 143 318 284 682 143318 284 882
Batance previously reported 275098 275088 |
Correction of error - Refer to note 41.01 9584 9584
Total Long-term Liabilities - Af amortised cost using the effective interest rate method 503 546 656 142 503 548 558 142
Annuity loane at amortised cost s caloulated 8t 15.00% interest rate a maturity date of 30 June
2047,
The obligations under annuity loans are scheduled below Minimun Minimuam
annuity payments annuity payments
Amounis payable under annuity bang:
Payable within one year 238724 238724 238724 238724
Payable within two o five years 477 180 715842 477 180 715842
715904 954 666 715504 954 666
Less: Fuire finance obligations {155 994 {255 848} {155 954} {255 948}
Present value of annuity obligations 555 910 698 721 55% 910 898 721
The obligations under finance leases are schaduled beiow: Binimum Minimam
tease payments ieass payments
Amounts payable under finance lsases:
Payable within one year 157 571 307 272 157 574 07 27
Payable ins twos {0 five years 121582 95 183 112182 92 163
284723 408 434 268723 406 434
tess:  Future finance obligations {22 302y {25 487} {22 302} {25487}
Present value of lease obligations 24T 47 380 957 247 424 380 987
Leases are secured by property, plant and equipment - Note 12
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Post Retiremant Benefits - Refer to Note 4.2 31880012 28574 560 31880012 26 574 560
Long Service Awards - Refer fo Noe 4.3 4687 448 3789088 4 887 449 3799088
Total Hon-current Employes Benefit Liabilitiss 36 587 481 30 373 848 36 582 461 30373 648
Post Retirement Bonefits
Balance 1 July 27 284 704 23046 325 27 284704 23 048 325
Contribulion for the year 3817731 3204815 3204815
Expenditure for the year {718 854} {646 958} {B46 958)
Actuarial Loss 2273387 1880522 1860 522
Total post retirement henefits 30 Juns 32 636 948 2F 254 704 32 836 948 7 254 704
Less: Transier of Current Dortion - Nole 7 (756 83863 {890 144 {758 938} 696 144)
Batance 30 Junie 31880912 26 574 580 31880012 28 574 560




CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

ECONOBIC ENTITY HUNICIPALITY
2014 213 Zn4 2012
B £ R ®
Lony Service Awards
Salance 1 July 4074 805 3324884 4074905 3324 884
Contribution for the year BEG 006 658 881 889008 858 81
Expenditurs for the yewr {230 628} (2703223 {230 828) {270 322
Achuarial Loss/{Gain} 500285 381 502 500 295 361 502
Total long service 30 Juoe 5013580 4074505 5613580 4874 905
isss:  Transfer of Curvent Portion - Note 7 {331 1313 (275818 (331131 {275 818}
Balance 30 June 4882442 3799088 4882 443 3799088
TOTAL NON-CURRENT EMPUL YEE BENEFITS
Balance 1 July 31339808 25371188 31335608 26371 189
Contribution for the year 4 486 737 3863878 4 486 737 3883878
Expenditure for the year (940 480} (917 280) (949 480) (@17 280}
Actarisl Lossl{Gairy 2773882 222024 2773882 Zozz 024
Total employves berefits 30 June 37 850 528 31339808 37 850528 31330808
Less:  Transter of Curent Portion - Nole 7 {1088 087} 1465 983; {1088 067 (965 983)
Balance 36 June 36 562 461 36373848 36 562 461 30373648
Retirement funds
The i Entity detaifed and i i fon as well as
information on the Economic Enm"fs share of the Pansion and Retirement Funde’ assets from the
fund & The fund i that assets of the Penslon and Retirement
Furdds are not sps:t per participath 2 H . the ic Entity is unable ©
determine the value of the plan assats as deimed in GRAP 25
As part of the Economic Entity’s process to value the definad benefit isabiimes e Econoric Entity
requested pensioner data from the fund ink . The fund i claim that the
data to be ial and were not willing o share the information with the Economic
Enfity. Without defailed pensioner data the Economic Entity was unable o calculste a refishle
sstimate of the scorved kability in respect of pensioners who qualify for s defined bensfit pension.
Thaerefore, although the Cape Joint Retirement Fund fs a Multl Employer fund defined as defined
benefit plan, it will be accounted for us defined contribution plan. All the requirsd disciosure has
been made as defined In GRAP 2531,
LAPE JOINT PENSION FURD
The confribution rate pavable is 9% by members and 18% by Council. The last acluarial valuation
performed for the vear ended 30 June 2013 revesled that the fund is In an sound financial position
with & furiding level of 98.70% (30 June 2012 - 88.40%).
Contributions paid : inthe of Fi ial 1 > 116 187 56 128 116 197 55 128
CAPE RETIREMENT FUND
The contribution rate payable is 5% by members and 18% by Councll. The last sctuarial valuation
performed for the year ended 30 June 2013 revesled that the fund is In 2 sound Brancial position
with @ funding level of 105.1% (30 June 2012 - 108.0%).
paid re i in the S of Financial Pe 5915234 5208 302 5915224 § 208 602
DEFINED CONTRIBUTION FUNDS
Councit contribute to the Municipal Councll Pension Fund and SAMWU Nations! Provident Fund
which are defined ibution funds. The ref beabf»t fund is subjedt to the Pension Fund
Act, 1958, with pension being caloy on the fon paid, Current
contributions by Coundll are charged against expendifure on the basis of current service cosia,
jons paid : inthe of Fi
Municipsi Counciliors Pension Fund 256 397 247 853 256 3457
SAMWY National Provident Fung 833419 807 876 833418
088818 1050428 1088818 1050428
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CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

ECONOMIC ENTITY

2014
24
Post Retirement Benefits

The Post Retirement Benefit Plan is 2 defined banefit plan, of which the members are misde up as
foliows:

In-service {employee) members 94
in-garvice (emploves) non-members 108
Continustion members {e.g. Rath | weidows, 23

2013
R

92
194
23

HURICIPALITY

2014

nhe

2013

92
194
23

Totsl Members 313

The fability In respect of past service has been estimated o be as follows:

in-service members 20284 418
Continuation members 12 342 532

180687 224
11 187 480

23384438
123423532

18 097 224
11 167 480

Total Liability 32636948

27284704

32536 848

27 264 704

“The tisbility in respect of periods ing prios to the year has been estimated as
foliows for both the Municipality and Economic Entity,

Total Liability

Experience adiusiments were caloulated as follows for both the Municipality and Economic Entity

Ligbitities: {Gain) / foss
Assets: Gain/ (loss}

The Economic Entity makes monthly contributions for health cars arrangements 1o the following
madical aid schemes:

Bonitas

LA Health
Hosmed
Semwumad; and
Keyhaalih,

The Future-service Cost for the ensuing vear is eslimated o be R 1 881 638, wheress the Interest-
Costfor the next yesr is estimated to be R2 970 825
24

Key actuarial assumptions used: %

i Rate of interest
Discount rate 8.21%
Health Care Cost inflation Rate 8.34%
Nat Effective Discount Rats 0.80%

The discount rate used is 2 composite of aff governiment bonds and s calculated using a
technique is known as "hootstrapping”

#) Mortality rates
The PA 90 uitimate tabile, rated down by 1 year of age was used by the actuaries,
i} Mormal retivement age

it has been assumad that in-servics members will refire at age B5, which then implicitly allows
for expected rates of sardy and iik-health retirement.

vy Valuation reporis

The fast valuation was performed on 22 July 2014,

2014
The i inthe § of F i ition are as 3 R’

Present value of fund obligations 32836848

w12
R’

23046 325

2011
]

20 733688

2010
R

16704 531

214
Rm

(0.085)

2013

B99%
7%
1.18%

2813

27264704

2813
Bm

2014

821%
8.34%

0.80%

aiald
B8

32838048

2014
Rm

0.544

2613

-
PR
e

R

Gy 6

Mt Hability 32636948

27 384704

32638348

The kability is unfundsd,



4.3

Raconciliation of present value of fund obligation:

Present valus of furd obfigation at the beginning of the vear

Total expenses
Currant seyvice cost
interest Cost
Bensfits Pald

Achusrial losses

Present value of furdd obligation at the end of the year

Less:  Transter of Current Portion - Nole 7

Batance 25 June

iz on the

Assumption
Central Assumptions

The effect of movements In the assumptions are as ollows:

Assumption Change
el dare Wilgtion %
Health cars infiation -1%
Discount rate 1%
Discourt rate 1%
Postrgtirernent mortality -1 year
Averags retirement age -1 yaar
Continuation of ip at retirem -10%
Assumption Thange

Central Assumplion

The effect of moverments in the assumptions are as follows:

Health cars inflation
Health care inflation
Postratirement moriality
Average retirement age
Withdrawal Rate

Long Bervice Bonuses

1%
-1%
-1 year
-1 year
-50%

CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Liability for both Municipality and Economic Entity:

The Long Service Bonus plars are defined benefit plans. As st year end, 280 (2013 - 2B1)
smpioyses wers eligible for Long Service Bonuses,

The Future-service Cost for the ensuing year is estimated to be R 376 150, wheraas the Inforest
cost for the next vear is estimated t© be R 401 580,

Key actuarial assumptions used:

¥ Rate of interest

Discount rate

General Salary nfiation {long-term)
et Effective Discount Rate applisd to selary-related Long Service Bonusas

Tre discount rate used is & composite of all goverrment bonds and s calculated using a
technique Is known as “bootstrapping”™

L

Walustion reports

The last valuation was preformed on 22 July 2014

The

fin the of

Presant value of fund shligations

et Hability

The Habliity & unfunded

ECONOMIC ENTITY MUNICIPALITY
2014 2013 24 2613
24 ® 34 ®
27284704 23 046 325 27 BATOL 23048 328
3088877 2587 857 3088877 2557 857
1386352 1220 237 1386382 12228
2421379 1884 578 2421378 1984 578
{715 884) {848 558} {718 854) (846 958}
2273387 1880 522 2273387 1880 522
32838948 27 284 704 32638848 27 284 704
(756 9355 (690 144) (756 938) (590 144}
3t g8agiz 25 574 580 1880012 28 574 S0
In-gervice Continuation
members Hability  members Hability Total Hability
{Rm} {Rm) {Rm} % change
20,284 12.343 32637
fgervice Continuation
members Habllity  members liability Total fiability
(R} {Rmj {Rm) % change
5818 13.818 38435 21%
16.200 11.084 27285 ~16%
182680 11103 27.363 -16%
25828 13819 39448 -21%
21.0712 12808 33.880 4%
22257 12.343 34550 &%
17978 12.343 30.218 “T%
Current-servics
Cost Intersst Cost Totai
(R} {Rm} R} % change
1.398 2421 3818
1783 2.902 4668 2%
1118 2.040 31588 ~17%
1447 2510 3957 4%
1448 2580 4008 5%
1811 2584 4205 0%
2514 20513 214 2013
% Y k] %
8.28% 7E9% B28% 7.68%
7% 5B7% 7.30% 887%
081% 6.78% 081% 0.78%
2644 el 2614 2313
24 -4 2 ®
5013580 4074905 5013580 4074805
5012 588 4074 905 5613580 4 G74 805




The liability in respect of periods ing pricr to the
follows for both the Municipality and Economic Endity:

CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNMICIPALITY
MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINARCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

year has been estimated as

iz 2011 2010
24 14 R’
Total Lishility 3324864 2983848 2288188
Exparisncs adiustmants were caloulated as Tolfows:
2014 2813 201¢
R’ ® &
{Gain / 824 817 118 178 128754
Azsets: Gain / (loas) . . .
ECONOMIC ENTITY BLICIPALITY
2514 2013 214 213
B B ® 1
Reconcilistion of present valus of fund obligation:
Present value of furd obiligation at the beginning of the vear 4074 805 3324 884 40674808 3324 864
Total sxpenses 438 380 388539 438 380 388 638
Current servics oost 386 131 406 541 365131 406 531
inferest Cost 302875 252 320 302875 252 320
Bensfiis Paid {230 628} {270 322} {230 828} 270322y
Agtusrial losses 500 295 381502 00 285 381502
Present value of fund obligation af the end of the year 5013580 4074 505 5013580 4074905
Less: Transfer of Current Portion - Nots 7 {331 13%; {275 819} {331 13%) (275819}
Batunce 30 Juns 4 632 448 3795088 4 682 448 3752088
is on the o fabif ity and
Entity
Liabifity
Assumption Change {Ras} % change
Central assumptions 5014
The sffect of movements in the assumptions ars s follows:
General salery inflation % 5450 %
Generst salary inflation -1% 4626 8%
Uiscourt Rate 1% 4811 %
Dissourstt Rate -1% 4478 &%
Average retirement age -2yrs 4402 -12%
Average retirement age Zys 5548 11%
Withdrawal rates -50% 53983 9%
Current-service
Cost Interest Cost Total
Assumption Change {Rm} (R} {Fm) % change
Ceniral Assumplion ¢.388 $5.303 G.668
The sffect of movements In the assumptions sre a8 follows:
BGeneral salary inflation 1% 2405 0.33% 0738 0%
General salary infiation -1% 5333 0278 0.811 5%
Average rstirement age -4 yaar 0,329 0,268 0588 -11%
Averags retiremeant age -1 yoar 0.400 0338 0738 10%
Withdrawal rates -50% 0478 0.388 5844 5%
26044 2013 4 2013
24 24 R &
HON-CURRENT PROVISIONS
Provision for Rehabilitation of Landfill-sites 21 325 455 2% 237 284 21325455 2% 237 284
Landiill Sies
Batancs ﬁ Suly 21547 765 11048938 21847 795 11048 938
iﬁc{ga@fs in Essimate 1476 384 $988 781 1476 364 9998 781
Urwirdding of discourded interest 1014 817 506 078 10145817 500 078
Total provision 30 June 24938678 21547 785 24038676 21547 788
kess:  Transfer of Current Portion 1o Current Provisions - Notg 8 2713224y {310 511} 2713220 3135113
Balance 36 Juns 2% 325 458 2% 257 284 21325455 21237 284
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CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

HOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUKE 2014

ECONOMIC ENTITY BUNICIPALITY
2014 2013 14 23
24 24 ® 24
The Economic Entity has an obligation © H the foll fandfill sites at the end of the
sxpected useful life of the asset. Detalls of the sltes are as follows:
Logation Estimated decommission date
Bredasdorp 2088 10 350 881 G 851875 10 350 681 9851875
Napler 2055 3028578 3200388 3028578 3200 386
Waenhuiskrans 2055 2324118 2516583 2324 116 Z 518 583
Struisbaal 2055 5821080 5668478 5821 080 5868478
LUhgulhas 2008 (Over dus) 27izaa 310 511 2713221 310511
24 (038 876 2% 547 798 24 038678 218647 795
CONBUMER DEPOBITS
Elactricity 2304 588 2181057 2304 568 2181 057
Water 1338441 12581239 1338441 1251238
Total Consumer Deposits 3643008 3412298 3643008 3412 298
Guarantess held in Heu of Electricity and Water Deposits - - - -
The fale value of consumear deposits approximate thelr carving valus, Intersst is nol paid on thess
amounts
CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Current Portion of Post Retirement Benefiis - Note 4 756 936 550 144 756936 840 144
Currant Portion of Long-Service Provisions - Note 4 331131 275819 331431 275 819
Performance Bonuses 835748 583088 535748 583 089
Staff Leave 3518532 3953031 3518532 3853031
Bonuses 1817775 1441738 1817775 1441738
Balance praviously reported i - i - 5
Correction of error - Refer to note 41.08 1441738 { 1441738 i
Pangion 187 261 183778 187 281 183778
Balance previously reported - I -
Corraction of error - Refer ionote 41.08 83779 g 183778 |
Total Current Employes Bonefits £ 947 380 7127 800 6847 380 7127 600
The movement in current benefits are soifed as follows:
Performance Bonuses
SBalance at beginning of vear 583089 544 751 583083 544 751
Contribution to current portion 380281 581 299 380 261 561 290
Esxpenditure inourrad {427 8043 {522 961 {427 6043 {522 9813
Balance at end of year 535 748 583 482 535 748 583 088
Performance bonuses are being paid o M al Manager and Divectors afler an evsluation of
performance by the council. There is no possibility of reimbursement.
Staff Lyave
Batance at beginning of year 3853031 2960084 385303 2960064
Contribution fo currert portion 73052 1381434 Tao52 1391434
Expenditure incurred {513 851) {388 487} {513 581} {398 497}
Balance ot end of year 3518 532 3953031 3518532 3853631
Siadf lsave sccrued o employess el e . Provision is made for the fuli
oot of acorued leave at reporting date, This provision will be roslised as emplovess take leave.
Thete is no possibility of reimbursement.
Bonuses
1441738 1282 317 144 1282317
2757 (05 2825 254 2757008 29257254
(2 580 968) (2 765 833) (2 580 968) (2 765 833}
Balance &t end of year 1617778 1441738 1817778 1441738

permanend municipsl stal, excluding seclion 57 Managers. Tha
¢ have alrsady vesied for the current

Bonuses are being paid o aff
balance
satary
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CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

HOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FIRANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Pension

Balancs st baginning of yesr
Contribution to current portion
Expenditure incurrad

Balance at end of year

The Economic Entity resclved i line with the bargaining councl agresment o provide hump sum
pension fund pavments fo all municipsl staff that were not afforded the opportunity (befre 1
January 1995} o contribule fo & pension fund. The balance alsc includes a portion where the
EZconomic Entity did not provide for increases in pension fund payments.

PROVISIONS

Current Portion of Rehabiiitation of Landfiibeites - Nole 5

Total Provisions

PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Trade Payablas

Pre-Paid Elechicity

Debtors with oredit balances
Bundyry Creditors

Balance previously reported
Correction of error - refer (o note 41.07

Payments received in advance
Retentions

Balance previously reported
Correction of error - refer to note 41.07

Sundry Deposits

Total Trade Payables

Payables are being recognised net of any distounts,

Payables are being paid within 30 days as prescribad by the MFMA. This credit perod granted is
congidared to be congistent with the terms used In the public sedior, Hrough established praciices
and legislation. Discounting of trade and other payables on initial recognition & not deamed
necessary.

The camrying vaiue of trade and other payables spproximates is falr valus

All paysbles are unsecured.

Surwdry deposits inciude Hall, Bullders and Housing Deposits.

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEPTS

Unapent Grants

Provincial Governmertt Granis |
Other Grant Providers %

Less: Unpald Granis

National Government Grants é

Total Conditional Grants and Receipts

Balance Praviously Reported
Correction of error - Refer fo nole 41.08

See appendix "F" for reconciliation of grants from other spheres of govemment, The Unspent
Grants are castrbacked by term its. The io Entity ¢ with the it
attached to &l grants received 1o the extent of revenus recogrised. No granis wers withheld

spent grants can mainly be atirbuted to projects that are work in progress on the relevant
financial year-ends.
TAXES

2T Payable
VAT Reseivabla

Balance praviously reported
Corraction of srror - Refer tonote 41.08

is payablefreceivable on the cash basis

ECONOMIC ENTITY MUNICIPALITY
2014 2013 2014 2012
4 3 R R
183779 118 803 183779 118803
85590 84675 65590 84575
(62 108 - (652 108) -
187 261 183778 187 261 183779
2713221 310511 2713221 340 514
2713221 316 514 2713224 310 511
3882913 1861038 3682913 1861038
166 851 145 383 188 851 145 383
887 332 1148223 867 332 1148 223
501774 862 674 562 674
426545 429545 |
81238 | 81239
215438 - 215 433
1487 085 1763 438 + 487 689 1763438
| 598972
i 184 465
388 064 360 567 388 094 369 563
7214 033 6165 758 7214083 6165 758
5526 392 5954 148 5525 599 5954 145
5528 398 5535 380 5528399 || 5535 360
- 418 786 - 418 788
- 3603 387 - 3503367
- 3603 387 - 3603367
5529 398 2350 778 5529 399 2350 779
2601 790 2601 790
(251 011 (2510611
2350773 2350 778
1367 830 3 347 845 4 387 839
(1464 05%) (1533301} 11484 051
(76 212} (185 657 78212} 185 657)
(181857 (181857}
(4000 (4 000}
{185 857) 573
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CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

ECONCORIC ENTITY MUNICIPALITY
2014 2013 24 2013
INVESTMENT PROPERTY 14 ® R 134
Net Carrying amount at 1 July 4D 732818 41 626 348 48 732 818 41626 346
Balance previously reported 38 597 378 i
Correction of srror - Refer o note 4103 5028 988 i
Depreciation for the year {8530} 18 530} {8 530) (8 530)
Balance previously reportsd | (2730} | 2730} |
Correction of error - Refer to nole 41.03 {5800} | {5800} E
Disposals (30 000} (385 000} (30 000) (885 000)
Net Carrying amount gt 30 June 40 694 286 46732818 40 694 288 46732 816
Cost 39881800 | 39911 800 40 766 800 gg 40 826 800
Acsumulaied Deprecistion (118 574) | 111 0443 (102 5143 | (93 484)
There are no fctons on the of Property or the remilfance of revenue
and procesds of disposal.
Thers are no contractual obligations to purchase, consiruct or develop nvestmant property of for
repains, maintenance of enhancements.
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Computer Softwars
Het Carrying amount at 1 July 520 431 113808 520 431 113 808
Acnuisitions 166 260 451 500 166 290 451 500
Transfer to Scuthernmost Development Agency (Soc) Lid - - - (5282
Transfer o Assets Held For Sale - {4 558} - -
Amortisation (121 912) (40 316) (121 912) (39 563}
Net Carrying amount at 30 June 564 808 520 431 564 808 520 431
Cost 774025 807735 | 774025 E‘ 807 735
Accumulated Amortisation (200 2185 (87 3053 208 218} | (87 305}
Mok ibie asset ware having an i inite useful fifs
Thare are no i assels at ting date.
Thare are no intangible assets whose title Is rastrictad.
There sre no intangible assels pladged as sacurlty for liabifities
There are no ractusl o for the acquisition of ible assets.
CAPITALISED RESTORATION COST
Net Carrying amount at 1 July 18 665 201 9262274 19 085 201 $ 282 274
Additions 2423048 94998781 2423048 9998 781
Disposals {946 884} - {546 684 -
Depreciation (411 543 {175 8873 {411 8433 {175 697
impairmants {2373 0403 (20157} {2373 040y (20157}
Net Carrying amount 5t 30 June 17 756 682 4% 085 201 17 756 682 19 065 201
Cost 21010136 16533772 21010138 16333772
Accurmulsted Depreciation (824 810) (412 967) (824 810} (412 967)
Accurmsated impairments {2428 644 {53 804) {2 428 844} {55 604}
NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Undisted
Muricipal Entity - Southarnmon? nent Agency (Soc Lid - - 45413 135 280
Cost‘ - - 388208 377 287
Provision for impairment - ~ {353 186} | (242 037y
Balance previcusly raported 140 459
Corraction of error - Refer tonote 41.08 {5198}
135 280

oMot 3 dewvelss tin the
May 2013 not to further s ohjective of

¢ Counclt io dissolve the entity, the administrative procadires

and steps to de-register the legal structure was not complated on 30 June 2014

salrment was raites

aid by the entity on 30 Jun

o raduse e carrying value of the investment in line with

2044,

Fage 55
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CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

ECONOMIC ENTITY BUNICIPALITY
2014 2513 %14 2013
24 ® ® 3
LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES
Loans o organisations - at amortised cost 10994 17 232 103984 17 232
Irdividual housing loans 313483 332819 313463 33818
324 357 357 082 324 457 357 052
Less:  Current portion o current {68 554) {8 239) {8 554y {€ 238}
Loans o organisations - at amortised cost {8554) {6 238} {6 554} § 2o |
Total Long Term Receivables 317 903 350 813 317803 356 813
INVENTORY
< Storss - 2 ardd inls - AL cont BB7 532 878 850 567 532 878850
Water — A cost 24 835 30030 24838 30036
Totat inventory 892 167 908 580 892 167 908 680
No inventory assets were pladged a8 ssourity Tor isbilities.
RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Service Receivables 21 393 541 18 647 806 21383 541 18 647 808
Electicity G712 443 8880408 §712443 5880408
Water 4080238 3462471 4080236 3462 471
Refuse 1885 317 1456 326 16865317 1456 328
Sewerage 1182853 948 302 1189953 949 392
Other Services 4745 582 3888212 4745582 3859212
Other Receoivabiles 1441005 505 382 1441 605 505 392
Asset Sales 484 853 484 853 484 853 484 853
Payments in Advance 7683383 - 763383 -
Other Arrears 192790 20 538 G278 20 538
Batanos praviously reported {40 700y {40 7003
Correction of arvor - Refar fo note 41,1 81238 81238
Totat Service Receivables 22 834 547 15153 198 22 834 547 18 153 198
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Debts (7781718} (B381 371 {7791 718} {8381 371}
Het Bervice Receivablas 45 642831 12 761 827 15 042 831 12 781827
included in the i are 1 deblors to the value of R 580 714 (2013 -
R405 258), who have made arangements to repay their outstending debt over a re-negotisted
period
Consurner debtors ars payable within 30 days. This redit pericd granted is considered to he
consistent with the terms used in the public secior, through i i angd ¢
Biscounting of trade and other recelvables on initigd r tion is not
Ageing of § from T
{Electricity): Ageing
Current {0 - 30 days) EEi A val 7007 588 7708121 7 007 898
3180 Days 686 046 640 564 688 048 B40 584
8190 Days 98 144 107 879 98 144 107 878
+ 80 Days 1218131 1124235 1218131 1124235
Tetal 8712443 8 380 4% $T12443 2880 408
(Water): Ageing
Current (- 30 days) 1 589 888 1511418 1588889 1811 418
31- 80 Days 350453 283 848 358 458 283 846
81-80Days 143841 148 248 143 844 148 248
+ 80 Days 18987 048 1518880 1887 048 1518 980
Total 4080236 3462 471 4080 236 3482471
{Refussh: Agsing
Current (0 - 30 days} B37 833 586031 637833 588 831
31 -85 Days 141382 126 841 141392 128 841
§1- 90 Days 53712 5183 53712 51938
+ 96 Days B32578 888 718 832579 6585718
Total 1885 317 1455 328 1865317 1458 228
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CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

ECONOMIC ENTITY MUNICIPALITY
2014 2013 2014 2613
4 R 24 4
{Seweragel: Ageing
Current (T - 30 days) 383948 345 802 393948 345 602
31-80Days 107 168 86 984 107 160 85 uB4
81 - 80 Days 45030 38405 48 030 38 405
+ 90 Days 842 805 478 421 842 805 478421
Totat 4189 953 248 392 4189953 949 392
{Other): Agelng
Current (0 - 30 days} 1566704 1317 458 1886704 1317 458
31 - 80 Days 403382 301 242 403392 301 242
&1 - 80 Days 215838 08618 215839 108 818
+ 80 Days 2555858 2171883 2550858 2171883
Totat 4745 552 s iz 4745532 3838212
{Totall; Aueing
Currert (0 - 30 days) 11897 285 10768 205 11897 295 10788 205
31-800ays 1897 453 1442 250 1697 456 1442 290
1 - 80 Days 557 386 455 (184 557 368 455084
+ 90 Days 7241422 5982227 7 241422 5982 227
Total 21393 341 18 647 808 21 393 544 18 847 806
Reconcifiation of the doubtful debt provision
Balanca ot beginning of the year & 361 371 081 200 838137 5081 200
Cantributions to provision 2028438 1824572 2028433 1824572
Doubtiul debts written off against provision {828 005} {284 401} {828 095} {204 4013
Balance at end of year TIH 76 €391 371 7Ie 7 & 381 371
The Provision for mpeirment could be alfocated between the different classes of receivables as
follows:
tectricity 1424 833 1258 101 1424 833 1289 101
Water 17348655 1286322 1734655 1296322
Rafuse 795824 838 678 796 624 B39 878
Sewsrage 593604 438 870 593654 438 670
Cther Services 2757 (58 2272548 2757 058 2272548
Other Recelvables 484 853 464 853 484 853 484 853
FTTEITIS 6 391 371 191718 § 391 371
in infng the ity of a ivable, the £ ic Entity considers any change in the
credit quality of the trade receivable from the defe the credit was initially granisd, up o the
reporting date. The ration of credit risk s limited due to the customer base being large and
£ . By g s : o further credit provisions are required in excess of
hs present alfowance for doubtful debts
RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Service Receivables 5018758 3805488 5018758 3 805 488
Rates i 5019758 3805 488 5416758 3805 488 i
Other Recelvables 848818 424 974 845 818 424574
Unpaid Fines B41 780 - 841780 -
SBtaff 5438 5288 5038 5288
Trust Acocourd - 106 Grant - 418 785 - 418 788
5 888 575 4228562 5886 575 4229562
Less: Alicwance for Doubtiul Debis {2908 2733 {1 838874) 2808273 {1838 674)
2858302 2330 888 2358302 23390 888
Agelng of i from T £
{Ratest: Ageing
Current (0 - 30 days) 1781473 1408 365 1781423 1408 389
31-80Days 458 885 220 898 456 888 220 888
8180 Days 108 128 89383 108 126 85383
+ 90 Days 2673323 2088 838 2873323 2088838
Totat 5019 758 3805488 5019788 3808 488

Diabts are required 1o be setfled sfier 30 days, inferest is charged after this date at prime +

The fair value of receivables approximates their canying amounts.

Dus s the prospactive application of the revised IGRAP 1, the Economic
as well 35 an mmpairment charge o0 unpaid

frwroass In Bnes rovenus o =
o comparative year

ralged & recaly
His also resulted In oz
sal perk whary

fe

Bage
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CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

ECONOMIC ENTITY MUNICIPALITY
2014 2013 2014 2013
4 R R’ 14
Recongifiation of the doubtiul debt provision
Balance at beginning of the vear 1 838674 1138845 1838874 1136 845
Contributions fo provision 1080 188 702 706 1080188 702708
Doubtiul debts written off against provision {20 588) {978} {20 588) 1978}
Balance at end of year 2908273 1838674 2908273 1838674
The Provision for Impairment could be allocated between the difforent classes of receivables as
foliows:
Rates 2418775 1838674 2418775 1838674
Fines 488 488 - 488 488 -
2808 273 1838874 2908273 1838674
in determining the recoverability of a recelvabls, the Economic Entity considers any changs in the
credit quality of the tade recsivable from the date the cradit was initially granted, up o the
reporting date. The tion of cradit disk is imited due to the customer base being large and
ed, A ingly, ! balleves no further credit provisions are required in excsss of
the present allowance for doubiful debis
ASSETS HELD FOR SALE
Oipaning balance 135 180 - - -
Assels recognised as held for sale during the year 4z 135 180 - -
Transfer from Property, Plant and Equipment - 96 014 - -
Balance Previously Reported 101213
Cuorraction of ervor - Refer o note 41 .11 {5 198}y
Transfer from Intangible Assels - 4 558 - -
Transfer from Taxes 42 34 587 - -
Disposals {80 188 - - -
Closing balance 45 013 135 180 - =
All assets heid for sals relates to the Southemmost Development Agency (80C) Lid, which is in
process of baing deregistered.
OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
The Economic Entity as Lessor
Balance on 1 July 84 545 48 588 64 545 48 588
Movement in iease asset for the year 4807 15458 4907 15 958
Batance on 30 June 82 452 B4 545 63452 64 545
At the Statement of Financial Position date, where the Economic Entity acts as 2 lessor under
operating leases, It will recelve operating lease income as foliows:
Upto1 Year 460777 344 676 480777 344 676
105 Years 581691 873473 581891 87347,
More than 5§ Years 89 585 120 969 69 565 120 868
Total ing Lease 1412034 1138119 1112034 1138118
This fesse income was delermined from contracts that have & specific condiional income and
does not include lease income which has a undstermined conditional incoma
The leases are in respect of land and bulidings being leased out for perinds ranging unti 2024
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Asgets
Primary Bank Account 11383 101 24 548 700 101 24 548 700
Call and Notice Daposits 10 000 000 - 10 G060 000 -
Cash Floats 14 100 12700 14100 127060
Total Cash and Cash Equivalenis - Assats 21 467 201 24 562 400 21 407 201 24 567 400
Cash ard cash equivalents comprise cash held and short term deposis. The camying amount of
these sssels approximates thelr fair valus
Cash and cash squivalens are held 1o fund e following comm
Unspant Conditions! Grants 5528 368 5954 148
Capital Replacement Reserve 15750 000 18 BOG 000
Valuation Roll Reserve - - 2006 000
21 278 359 2% 279 358 24 454 148
A bank overdraft facility of RZ 000 000 exists at ABSA
Guarantess are held al ABSA and Nedbank in the name of the foffowing entities
B 3 of dam {Nedbank} - ey E 7600
The Post Office 50 000 50660 50000 5G 600
56 500 57 oo 50 006 57 406
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CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 38 JUNE 2014

ECONOMIC ERTITY MURICIPALITY
2014 2013 2014 3
8] L4 24 R
The Economic Entity has the following bank accounts:
Current Accounts
Bredasdorp ABSA - Account numiber 40 5883 25868 {Primary Bank Accourd} 11383 101 24 548 700 11383101 24 548 7060
11 393 101 24 549 700 1139319 24 548 700
Bredasdorp ABSA - Account number 40 5883 2586 (Primary Bank Account)
Cash book batancs at beginning of vear 24 548 700 28572061 24 548700
Cash book balance at end of year 11303 104 24 548 700 1383 101
Bank statement balance at beginning of year 21931381 24 827 308 21931381 24 827 306
Bank staterment balance at end of year 11 158 873 21631381 11158873 21831 381
Call gnd Notice Deposits
Cail and Notice deposiis congist out of the Tollowing acoouris
Investec - Acc.no. 1100 458527 451 (32 Day Notice) 10000000 - 19 000 000 -
PROPERTY RATES
Actusl
Rateable Land and Bulldings AG 475 12 34 888 980 35475102 34 888 980
Residential, Commercial Proparty, State 38475102 34 888 980 38475102 34 888 5680
Loss: Rebates {145 989 {125 848) {143 988} {125 848}
Total Assessment Rates 36 325 413 34763 132 38325143 34783152
Yaluations
Rateable Land and Bulldings
Residentisl & 685 236 700 5316 469 100 € 885 238 700 & 316 489 100
Business & Commercial 553 822 000 532 867 400 553 822 000 532 B67 400
Public banefit Organizations 88 341 000 B0 837 000 88 341000 60 837 000
State-owned 267 886 000 177 251 000 287 886 000 177 251 800
Agriculturat 2430074 006 1283 773600 2430 074 000 1283773600
Other 482 806 200 436 889 150 482 9086 200 438 868 1850
Total Assessment Rates 10 518 265 900 B 788 087 250 10 518 285 500 B 788 067 250
Valuations on land and bulldings are performed every four years. The last valuation came nio
effect on 1 July 2013. Rebates were granted on land with buiidings used solely for dweliings
purposes as follows: Residential - The first R15 000 on the valuation is exempled.
Rebates on Income - Basic Rate:
Single Tariff (Excluding Agricultural) GOS8 /R SO04715c/R DO04808 ¢/ R 0004715¢/ R
Agricuftural Land GO01202 /R Q001179 /R GOM202 e/ R COD1179 /R
Rates are levied annually and monthly. Monthly rates are payable by the 25t of the foliowing
onth and annual rates are payable before 30 September. Interest is levied at the prime rate plus
1% on outstanding monthiy rates
Rebates can be defined as any income that the Economic Entity is entitled by law ® lavy, but
which has
GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIHES
Unconditional Grants 18 057 008 18 877 000 18 087 000 16 877 008
Equitable Share 18 057 000 16 877 0 18057000 | 16 877 000
Conditional Grants AB 923 273 69 723 438 48928273 89723 43¢
Grants and donations 48770273 86478 118 48776273 1 86 478 118
Subsidies 158 000 3245321 | 158000 3245321
Total Governmaent Grants and Subsidies 86 986 273 86 600 433 66986 273 86 600 438
Govemment Grants and Subsidies - Capital 15437 378 23712185 15 487 37 23712145
Grants andd Subsidies - ting 51548887 62 888 244 51 548 897 62 838 244
66 988 273 86 600 439 66 986 273 86 500 439
Revenue recogrised per vote as required by Section 123 () of the MFMA
Equitable share 18087 000 16 877 00 18 057 000 16 877 000
43 567 985 82 377 408 43 587 985 82 377 408
538838 321 381 538 838 21 361
Community end 4833389 3778351 3779 351
Road Transport 155 640 324530 3245 321
5 988 273 46 800 439 56 986 273 &8 600 438
The Economic Erfity does not expect any significant changes o the lavel of grar
Equitable share
Opening balance - - - -
Grants recaived 18 057 000 18877 000 18 877 000
Conditions met - Operating 18 057 000y (16 877 0003 (18 877 000}

Conditions shif to be met

The Equitable Share is
allosated in terms of Sect
the National Treasury
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CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

ECOROMIC ENTITY MUNICIPALITY
2014 2073 014 2013
® 34 :4 R
Local i ial W Grant (FMG)
Opening balance - {1212y - {1212y
Grants received 1300 000 1250 000 1300 000 1250000
Conditions met - Operating 4 300 000} (1248 788} {1 300 200} (1248 788}

Conditions st o be meviGrant expenditune o be recovered) - . - N

The Financial Mansgement Grant is paid by National Treasury to icipalities to help |
the fing reforms & by the icinat Finance Act [MFRIAYL 2003 The
FMG Grant also pays for the cost of the Financial it i me {e.g. salary

costs of the Financial Managament Interms).

Grant (BSIG)
Cpening balancs - - 3710
Grants recaived 880000 830 GO0 800 600
Condiions met - Operating {317 974} {132 7043 {317 9743 {132 704}
Conditions mef - Capitat {572 D28} (6710606} {572 028 (671008}
Conditions stilt to be met - . - .
The MBIG was used for bullding in-houss ity to perform municipal functk and sltabil
insty and govemnans
Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)
Opening balancs - - - N
Grants received 10208 000 10284 000 10 208 000 10 284 000
Conditions met - Operating (1449 081 {1705 12 {1448 041} {1 705 1213
Conditions met - Capital (8755 958} {8578 879} {8 755 859} (8578 879)
Conditions stifl to be met - - - -
The grant was usad io upgrade infrastructure in previously disadvantaged oreas.
Regional Bulk lnfrastructure Grant {RBIG)
Opening balance {3382 802} {3807 {3 382 502 {3801}
Grants receivad 5 558 000 5557 471 5558 000 5557 671
Conditions met - Operating (268 623} (1081 840) (260 623) 4 081 240}
Conditions met - Capital {1925875; {7834 832) {1 925 875} {7 834 832}
Grant expendire o he recovered - {3382 5023 - {3382 503
The grant was used to upgrads infrastructure in the municips! arsa,
Skills Development Fund
Opening batance - - . .
Granis received 774005 321381 774605 321 381
Conditions met - Operating (7740083 {321 3613 {774 005} {321 381}
Conditions still to be mat - - - -
The Skills Development fund is uilised to provide training
Hational Electrification Programme {(INEF)
Opening balance {240 868} - {240 8683 -
Grants received 3200000 1000 000 3200000 1600 000
Transfers - {425 1583 - {425 1583
Conditions met - Operating {2908 732) - (2908732} -
Conditions met - Capital (49 4033 (815 707} (49 403; (85 707)
Conditions still 1o bs mat - {240 8883 - {240 868}
The National Electrification Grant was usad to upgrade the sub-station and slectrification network,
Expanded Public Works Program (EPWP)
Opeaning balance - - . .
Grants recs 1000000 1000000 1006000 1600008
Conditions mat - { aling {1000 000 {293 894} {1 000 000) (253 65843
Condiions met - Capital - {708 308) - {708 3083
Conditions still to be mat - - . .
This progrem le aimad al providing povady en income relief Swough the creation of femporary
work opporiunt
Eibrary Grant
Cpaning balance 821358 - -
Grants recalved 4511330 4183000 4163000
Cor 15 et - Operating {3608 214} {3241 018} { & {3241 518}
Conditions met - Capital {515 (08 {88723 {916 008} {98 723}
Conditions 721468 821 358 721488 821358

The library grants is ullised to fund the cost of providing Tibrary services within the mini
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Proctaimed road subsidy

Opening batance
Grants received
Conditions met - Operating

Conditions 58l io be met

The subsidy is utiised to upgrade the provincial road network in thas municipal area.
Housing Grants

Opening balance

Grants recaived

Transfers

Conditions met - Oparating
Conditions met - Capital

Conditions stilf to ba met

Housing grants was utilisad for the development of erven and the erection of fop structures.

of i ard

Opening halance
Grants recaived
Cenditions met - Operating

Conditions siill to be met

The Economic Entity recaived funds from the Department of Agricutture, Forestry and Fisheriss io
perfom initial igations into the : of an Abslone farm in the municipsl areg.

BC - Pre Establishment Grant

Opening balance

Interest Received

Conditions met - Operating
Conditions met - Capital

Funds returnsd to grant provider

Conditions still to be mat
This grant is uilised to fund the pre-sstablishment and stwtup phase of the municipal
development agency, e £ Agency {Socy Lid. The municipality resolved on

28 May 2013 to not further economic development through the agency. Subssquerntly, the
remainder of the funds recelved from the 1DC were paid back on 28 February 2014

Other Grants

Opening balance

Grants received
Conditions met - Operating
Conditions mat - Capital

Conditions st to be met

Varlous grants were recelved from other spheres of government (ag. Library fund and Sidlis
Development).

Total Grants

Opening balance

Grants received

irterest Received

Conditions met - Operating
Conditions met - Cagital

Funds retumed to grant provider

Condltions still fo be met

Disciosed as folfows:

Unspent Conditional Soverment Grants and Receipts
Unpaid Conditional Government Grants and Receipis

PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS

Blue Bay infrastvucture - Refer to note 54
Depariment of Cultural Afaies and Sport
Mubesko Afriea OO

Knyena Economic Development Agency

Attributable to:

Continued Cperations
Discontinued Operations - Refer ' note 40

BERVICE CHARGES

Elsciricity

Water

Refuse removal

Sewerage and Saritation Charges

Less: Hebates

Total Service Charges

ECONOMIC ENTITY MUNICIPALITY
2014 2013 2014 2013
r R R R
- (1330079 - (1330079
159 000 4575 400 158 000 4575 400
(158 000} (3245 321} {158 000) (3245 321)
3712523 (696 843) 3712523 (696 843)
21442 614 40972 562 2% 442814 40972 562
- 225 158 - 425 158
(18 051 567} (34 207 782) {18051 567 {34 207 782)
(2 443 394) (2780 572) (2443384 (2780 572)
4560 176 3712523 4860178 3712623
3000 000 - 3000 000 -
(2927 981) - (2927 961) -
72038 - 72038 -
418786 831 207 418786 831 297
11353 25199 11353 25199
(1185 {109 302 (1 165) (109 902)
(21 001) {327 807) (21001 (327 807)
(407 973) - (407 973} -
- 418 786 - 418 786
1001477 2713652 1001477 2713652
460 564 608 000 480 564 08 000
(635 616) (422 813) (835 615} (422 813)
(750 709) (1897 362) (750 708} (1897 362)
75717 1001477 75717 1001 477
2350 779 1516725 2350779 1516725
70 581 513 87 405 293 70561513 87 409 293
1353 25 199 11383 25 196
(51 548 897) (62 888 244) (51 548 897) (62 888 244)
115 437 376} (23712 195) (15 437 576) (23 712 195)
(407 973) - (407 973) -
5529 399 2350778 5 525 399 2356779
5 528 359 5954 146 5579 39
- (3603 367) .
5529398 2350 778 5 525 398
1296 500 - 1 250 606
- 46 562 .
- 26006 -
- 41297 - -
1295 006 107 859 1290 000 66 562
1290 000 66 562 1 280 000 66 562
1290 000 107 659 260 600 66 562
69613 564 66091 523 69 613 564 65091 523
16 950 471 16 175 128 16 950 471 16 175 128
10 495 455 9534 228 10 495 9534 228
7534 105 6335 557 7532 5 335 557

104 583 585
{5767 343}

104 583 835
(5767 343

97 136 437
(5 289 415}

98 826 253

98 826 253

1 847 022
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INTEREST EARNED - OUTSTANDING DEBTORS

interest sarned on service accounis
Penalty intsrast imposed on Property Rates

Total Interest Earned

OTHER INCOME

Connections - Elsciricity
Connections - Water
Buiiding Plan Fees
Garden Refuse Removal
Sundry Income

Total Other Incoms

Cther income represents sundry income such as adminisiration Income, building plans and legat
income.

EMPLOYEE RELAYTED COSTS

Long Service Awards

Post Retirement Medical

Empioyee related costs - Salaries and Wages

Group Life Insurance

Housing Subsidy

Leave Reserve Fund

Overtime

Employes related costs - Contributions for UIF, pensions and medical aids
Standby Allowanoes

Travel, motor car, telephons, assistance and other aliowances

Total Employes Related Costs

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Al Managers are appointed on a 5-year convact, except for the current Chisf Financial Officer (Mr
H van Bijjon} who is appointed on 2 3 and 2 half year contract. There are no post-employment of
termination benefits payabls to them st the end of the contract period.

REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

of the i - & ONeili {Sep 2013 - Jun 2014)
Annual Remuneration
Car Allowance
SBubsistence and Travel
SALGA contribution
Contribution to Group In
Contributions to UIF, Medi

ance
and Pension Funds

Total

of the fely R
Arnual Remuneration
Performance Bonuses
Car Allowance
Subsistence and Trave!
SALGA contiibution
Contribution to Group Insurance
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

Total

of the : i icas - KM Mrali (Aug 2013 - Jun 2014)
Apnual Remuneration
g Allowance
Subsistence and Travel
SALGA contribution
Contribution to Group Insurance
Contributions to UIF, Madicat and Pension Funds

Total

Pags £2

ECONOGHIC ENTITY MUNICIPALITY
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
622553 536 942 622553 535 942
137213 99929 137 213 99929
759 766 635 871 758 766 636 871
668 923 538 553 668923 538 553
208313 199 385 209313 199 398
428 049 429 064 428049 429 084
277 421 243 707 277 421 243 707
1178525 80 846 1179525 801 848
2763 231 2 242 557 2763231 2212 557
869 006 658 861 665 005 658 861
3817731 3204815 3817731 3204815
49550 278 47 148 337 49550 278 47 148 337
809 640 821471 809 640 821471
385776 384 259 385776 384 259
79052 1391432 79052 1391434
2577 963 2379686 2977963 2379685
9611 798 8447 975 9611798 8447 929
1498 125 1393 947 1498 125 1393947
4279788 3861 285 4279788 3861285
73679 158 69 692 024 73679158 69 692 024
729512 - 729512 -
90570 - 90570 -
3729 - 3729 .
84 - 64 -
15626 - 15626 -
168 185 - 185 185 -
1007 685 - 1007 685 -
74635 829113 74635 829 113
147732 137 998 147732 137 998
7199 77 984 7199 77 984
- 1491 - 1491
& 71 5 71
1881 20 894 1881 26604
16426 186 947 16428 186 947
247 881 1254 498 247 381 1254 498
540 480 - 540 480 -
18727 - 18727 -
6954 - 954 -
70 - 70 B
11763 - 11783 -
130585 - 130582 -
508 581 - 508 581 -
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of the 2 jces - 8
Annual Remuneration
Performance Bonuses
Traveling Allowance
Subsistencs and Travel
SALGA contribution
Contribution to Group surance
Contributions fo UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

Total

of the T Civil Z ives - N Kotze

Annual Remuneration

Subsistenos and Travel

SALGA contribution

Contribution o Group Insurance

Contributions to UIF, Medical and Penslon Funds

Total

Remuneration of the Chief Financial Officer - PJ Van Bifjon (Feb 3014 - Jun 2074}

Arnuat Remuneration

Car Allowance

Subsistence and Travel

SALGA contribution

Coniribulions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

Total

Remunsration of the Chisf Financial Officer - H Schiebusch (Jul 2013 - Oct 2013

Arnuat Remuneration

Performance Bonuses

Car Alowance

Subsistence and Travel

SALGA contribution

Contribution to Group Insurance

Contribufions to UIF, Medical and Pengion Funds

Total

REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS

Executive Mayor R G Mitchell
Executive Deputy Mayor £ Jantjies
Speaker £ C Marthinus
Counciior - Full ime 8 R Mokotwanag
Councifior « Part me PN Atyhosi
Councilior - Part fime J G A Niewoudt
Councifior - Part ime 5 U Burger
Coungllior - Part time J A Costzes

Councilior - Part time W J October
Total Councillors’ Remuneration

Iiived Benefits

The Executive Mayor, Deputy Executive Mayor, Speaker and one mayoral commiltes member are
fullktime. They are provided with secretarial support and an office each at the cost of the Councl,

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS
Sitting Allowances
Attributable to:

Continusd Operations
Discontinusd Operations - Refer to nots 40

DEBY BAPAIRMENT

from e bans G note 19
from non E - Refer o note 20
Total C ution 1o b = il of

Lass VAT included i contribution for the year

Debt impal § i of

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

y Plant & Equipment
Shes

satment Property
intangibie Assate

Total Depreciation

Altributabls to:

Continued Operations
Discontinued Operations - Refer to note

ECONCMIC ENTITY MUNICIPALITY
2814 2013 2014 20613
R &’ R &
629018 580 026 828019 580026
85517 79 888 86517 79 598
59 241 85080 99241 29090
27 821 37383 Fig: 7l 37 383
78 71 78 71
13 874 14817 13870 14817
135583 124 523 139 563 124 523
995 208 925618 935 208 925618
636 200 587 208 836 200 587 208
108 838 101 688 108838 101 888
83837 95308 B3 637 G5 308
4803 5612 45833 5812
78 7t 76 71
14 028 4 798 14028 14 788
158 882 148 174 158802 148 174
1006 57¢ 953 858 1006 576 953 858
e 374 - 286 374 -
85 144 - 65 144 -
7 841 - 784t -
3z - -
88817 - -
437 807 - .
216452 800 362 216452 800 362
85517 101 688 85517 101688
8000 54 547 16 060 54 847
- 15017 - 15017
25 71 z5 7t
5227 15128 5227 15128
45878 127 953 45876 127 853
365 897 #15 168 388 897 915 168
876 680 524 472 875 680 824 472
528738 503 652 528738 503 552
528735 503 852 528738 503 562
ag7 027 476 503 457 027 476 503
211327 183776 211 183776
211327 193 776 211327 183 77
211327 93778 2113527 193776
211327 193778 211327 193778
211327 193778 219327 193778
3 287 800 3676 960 3287 800 3076 980
- 20873 - -
- 26873 - -
- 20 873 - .
2028438 1624572 2028435 1624 572
1080 188 2R 10890 186 02 708
3112628 2327 z78 3118828 2327278
{148 778} {148 1883 {148 775} {148 188}
Z988 851 2178115 2 985 851 2179 110
7762384 & 558 223 702384
411843 175697 411843
£530 8530 8530
2igiz 40318 121812
5244 548 7180 768 B 244 848 7 174 842
8244 848 7174842 2244848 7174842
- 5824 - -
B 244 648 7180768 8244848 7ira g4z
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£
1
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

MPAIRMENTS

b in icipal Entity - ¢ 1 nt Agency {Soc) Lid
Landfi Sites
Total impairments

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
Repairs and Maintenaros

Total Repairs and Mainienance

Attributable to:

Continued Operations
Dicontinuad Operations - Refer fo note 40

FINANCE CHARGES

Long-term Lisbifities
Finance leases
Landfil Sites

Total finance charges

BULK PURCHASES

Electricity
Water

Total Bulk Purchases

GENERAL EXPENSES

Advertising

Advestising & Touriem

Audit Committes Allowances

Audit fees

Bank Charges

Chemicals

Cleaning material

Cleaning projects

Cleaning services & washing

Computer Services & License fess

Contributions - Pensioners

Donations

Entertainment costs

Free Basic Electridity ard indigent Subsidy

Fuel Cost

Holiday Programmes & Entertainment

Housing Developmeant Fund

Housing Subsidy

Human Davelopment

insurance

Legal fess

License fees - Radios

License fess - Vehicles

Locat Economic Development

Ol & Lubricants

Postage

Printing & Stationery

Professional & Consultancy fees

Protective Clothing

Public Communication

Recrulting Costs

Refuse Bags

Rental Paid

Security Services

Service Chargss

Sarvice commections - new

Social sssistanos

o-Economic Development

Structure - & Zoning planning

Subsoriptions - Organizations
& Travel Al

Telephone costs

aining & Developmant - Staff

iitees
Compensation Contributions

Totat General Expenses

ECONOMIC ENTITY BUNICIPALITY
2014 2013 w14 2013
R R R %
- - 111148 242 037
2373 040 20 157 2373 040 20 157
2373 040 20 157 2484188 262 194
10 163 161 11861 347 10183 161 11960 114
10 163 161 11 961 347 10 163 161 41960 114
10 163 161 11960 114 10 163 161 41980 114
- 1233 - .
40 163 151 11 961 347 18 163 161 11960 114
99915 118851 99915 118 651
27 434 48 007 27 434 46 007
1014517 500 078 1 014517 500 078
1141 867 684736 1141867 664 736
53 634 995 48 523 300 53 634 995 48 523 300
625 609 520 831 625609 520 831
54 260 605 49 044 131 54 260 605 49044 134
175643 280 569 175643 290 569
706 200 708 200 706 200 706 200
80 781 68726 80 781 68726
2597 240 1 680 494 2597 240 1 680 494
561 378 636 706 561378 636 706
1123 947 1060 602 1123947 1060 602
165917 229 906 165 917 229 906
110 707 52274 110707 52974
64 629 50 428 64629 58 428
4642 348 1255 782 1642 346 1255732
164 657 235 370 164 657 235370
99 600 104 960 95 000 104 960
154 083 172 898 154 083 172 898
527 521 508 722 527 521 506 722
3128962 2595 046 3128962 2 595 048
375919 320 397 375919 320 397
400 000 597 000 400 000 597 000
16 584 655 34207 782 16 584 655 34207 782
301 150 217 883 301 150 217 883
371764 419 679 371 764 419679
1768 104 1350 808 1768 104 1 350 806
10 200 28 640 10200 28 649
115055 100 503 115 055 100 503
49615 118 211 43615 118 211
40564 52977 40 564 52977
521 593 488472 521 593 468 472
919 764 849 465 919764 849 485
4844 965 2062632 4844 965 2002 632
314277 203 009 514 777 203 009
278 683 444 144 278 683 444 144
227 582 148 207 227 582 146 207
375015 395 507 375 045 395 507
4 703 205 624 255 1703 205 624 255
678 350 520 360 676 350 520 360
539736 597 495 539 736 597 435
192 343 275017 192 343 279 017
28 000 26 045 28000 26 045
159 856 204 363 159 856 204 363
W7 407 B 107 407 -
675 701 573264 675 701 573284
555 040 442797 555 040 442 797
1403 985 1349 209 1403 985 1349 209
2168718 354 786 2EE718 354 786
808 588 547 874 606 588 547 874
19 241 16 289 19241 16 289
525 233 439 855 525 233 439 855
553 756 507 694 553 756 507 634
421466 337 170 421 466 337 170
3083 840 2074093 3042 881 1848 568
52 182 382 60 563 58 57161423 60 308 014
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NOTES TO THE CONSOUIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

ECONDOMIC ENTITY MUNICIPALITY
74 23 aial 2013
53 34 124 24
Attribndable to;
Continued Operations 52 181423 50308014 57 181423 50308 014
Discontinued Operations - Refer to note 40 20659 255 505 - -
57182 382 60 583 518 52 161423 60 308 014
General contzins adming e and 1 ine not provided for in the
fne-terms of the Satement of Finenchlal performance. This includs Hems such as
telecommunications, travelling, legal fees, auditing fees and consulfting fees
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
Putiic Contributions and Donations - 41297
Remuneration of Direclors - {20873} - -
Depracistion - (5824} - -
Repsirs and Maintenancs - {12333 - -
Genaral expenses {20 959} {255 505} - -
Loss on disposal of Assets held for Sale - Refer o note 21 {50 185} -
Total Discontinued Qperations {111 148} {242 137 - -
Al income and expenditure relates fo the Southemmost Development Agency {Soc) Lid The
Economic Entity resolved on 28 May 2013 not o further is objective of sconomic development
through this legal struchrre,
TAXATION
HNormal tazation - - - -
No taxation 5 payebls since the Agency has an incurred 3 loss in the curent year. No deferred tax
asset was created for the fax loss, since It is st unclear whether there will be taxable Income in
the futurs.
ECONOMIC ENTITY HMUNICIPALITY
2013 2013
4 B’
CORRECTION OF ERROR IN TERMS OF GRAP 3
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Batance previously reporfed 678 582 678 582
Recognise finance lease previously not recognised daring 201172012 - Refer o nole 41.04 27 358 27358
Recognise capital redemption on finance leases up 1o 30 June 2012 previcusly not recognised - Refer 1o note 41,13 {4 780) {4 760}
Hecogrise capital redemption on finance leases during 2012/2013 previously not recognised - Bafer to note 42 {8762} 8762}
Correction of current portion of finance leases on 30 June 2013 - Refer o nole 4102 {9584 {3584}
82 836 682 838
CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM-UABILITIES
Halance praviously reported 413962 413362
Corraction of current portion of finance leases on 30 June 2013 - Refer to note 41.01 4584 G584
423 548 423 848
INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Balance previously reporied 35 709 548 35709 548
i vest # ¢ not ¢ d up o 30 June 2012 5023168 5023 188
Effect on Cost - Refer o note 41.13 5058 00C 5 058 006
Effect on Accumulated Depreciation up fo 30 June 2012 - Refer io note 41.13 {23032 {28032y
Effect on Accumulated Depreciation up to 30 June 2013 - Refer 1o note 42 {5800} 15 8003
40 732 818 43732 816
PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPHMENT
Balance previdusly reported 244 584 114 244 534 114
Recognise finance lease previously not recognised during 2011/2012 - Refer to note 41.01 27 3588 27 35%
nise assats trangh f from = of Cultural Affairs and Sport praviously not recognised during 2042/2013 - Refer o nole 42
46 552 48 562
Effect o Fumiture 934 934
Etfect on Office Eguipmest 13761 13761
Effect on Computer Hardware 31888 31888
Recogrise Cther Assets previousty not recognised - Refer to note 41,13 4 188 871
Effact on Yehicles 26 865

Effact on Tools & Equipment
Effact o Frdture

on Special Vehicles
Chalrs

Effsct on Office Equipment
Effact on Computer Hardwars
Effect on Other

Effect on Land

Effect on Buildings

truciure Elestricity Nabwor

2823600
968 000
135958
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ion o assets previously ot recognised up fo 30 June 2012 - Refer fonote 41,13

Effect on Vehicles

Effect on Tooks & Equipment

Effect on Furnifure

Effsct on Spacial Vehicles

Effact on Chairs

Effect on Office Equipment

Effact on Compuler Hardwars

Effect on Other

Effect on Leased Assels - Uffice Machines
Effect on Bulldings

Effart on b

of asasls not 1

Effect on Vehicles

Effact on Tools & Equipment

Effect on Fumiture

Effact on Specisl Vehicles

Effent on Chairs

Eftect on Office Equipment

Effact on Computer Hardware

Effact on Other

Effect on Leased Assets - Office Machines
Effect on Bulldings

Effect on Infr £ chrict
Remove dupll assets i v b
Effect on Lend

Effect on Bulidings
Effect on Office Equipment

i msset register - Refer tonote 41.13

during 20122013 - Refer to note 42

depraciation up fo 30 June 2012 on assets b in aaset register - Refer to note 41,13
Effect on Bulldings
Effect on Office Equipment
Remove deprecistion up to 30 June 2013 on aasels i i asset ragister - Hefer to note 42

Effect on Bulldings
Efsct on Office Equipment

of assets in

Effsct on Tools & Equipment {Cost}
Effect on Fumniture (Costy

Eftect on Chalrs {Costy

Effect on Office Equipment (Cost)
Eftact an Other {Cost)

Effact on Tools &

of on 30 June 2013 - Refer fo note 42

{
Effect on Fumniture (Accuraulated Depreciation’
Effoct on Chairs {Accurmulated Depreciation)

Effect on Office Equd i
Effect on Gther (Accumulated Depreciation}

Correction of depreciation up to 30 June 2012 (incorrect usafull Hes allboated 1o assels) - Refer to note 41.13

Effact on Buildings

Eftect on Computer Hardwars

Effect on Leased Assets - Office Machines
Effsct on Office Equipment

Effect on Othar

Effect on Tools & Equipment

Effact on Recreation Grounds

Effoct on Parks & Gardens

Effact on Infresiruciure Roads and Storm water

Effact on Iy cture Bl y

Effact on Infrastruciure Sewerage Network
Effect on Infrastrusture Water Network
Effect on Infrastructure Refuse Removal

Correction of depreciation during 20122013 (incorrect usefull ffes allocatad to sssals) - Refer o note 42

)

Effact on Bulldings

Effect on Computer Mardwars

Effest on Loased Assets - Office Machines
Effect on Office Equipmant

Effect on Other

Effect on Tools & Equipment

Effpot on Recreation Grounds

Effect on Parks & Gardans

Effect on Infrastructurs Roads and Storm water
Effact on Infrastructure Elecricily #

Effect on nfrastructure

Effact on Infras re Water Mebwork
Effact on Infrastruniure Refuse Removal

ion of low voltage nefwork | ey unbur

Effecton i

| i provious years

struchirs Blectricity Network (Cost) - Refor fonote 41 13

astruciure Elechicity Network (

ciation up o 30 Juns 2012} - Refer lo note 41,13

clure Ei ty Network (A

up to 30 June 2013} - Refer o note 42

of depreciation charges on i

fy where spletion dates of assels were incorrectly excluded

Effect on depre
Effect on deprecial

for up 5 30 June 2012 - Refer o note 41.13
1 up to 36 June 2013 - Refer to nots 42

ECONGMIC ENTITY HUNICIPALITY
2013 2013
® ®

(185 758) (165 758)
(5893 (8 893)
(8050 (& 050
@23 (823)
38804 {38 804)
(5783 (578)
(8018) (8018}
(4985} 4 985)
@21 @24
{4588} (1 589)
(48 453; (48 453)
45 384) (45 344}
(38 204} {38 204}
1 776 4778
{1 589} % 580}
78 79
B275 275
(118) (1185
zeot (2 801)
(2481 (2481}
73 {73}
2738 27363
(9680) (9 680}
£5 084} (90845
(197 596; (157 598)
(31000} (31 000}
(163 0003 (183 000}
3588} (3595
41718 41718
38417 38447
5208 3200
1670 1876
1630 830
248 245
27738 27 730
49908 48 905
1278 11278
8938 8938
313 343
4586 1585
(38 768} (38 766}
(1880) (48803
(3308) (33083
{73) (73}
(285) (285}
984 415 984 415
301248 391 246
74593 74563
1256 1256
14685 14686
80118 50118
38 2885 38 266
5537 5337
284 1284
192136 162 135
5056 5050

14 141 14 141
145 657 145 957
40 346 4 845
4858 4558
(31975 (31 675)
7 411 7411
(538) (538)
1385 365

+ 723 1723
1253 1953
578 578
(258} (258)
543 21 543

23 33

1005 008
(1029) o2
3748 3748
4751 588 4751 588
4 141 701 41431 701
526238 526 2356
{316 354 (316 3543
596 577 596 577
812718 §12 710
(16 134}
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CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Correction of incorrect al ion batween di classes of assels
Effect on Builldings (Cost)
Effact on Land {Cosl}
Effect on Other Assets - Other {Cost)
Effact on Communily Assets {Librardes) {Cost)
Effact on infrastructure Roads and Storm water (Cost)
Effact on Infrastructure Waler Network {Cost)
Effect on Buildings (Accumulated Depreciation up to 30 June 2012
Effect on Other Assets - Gther (Accumulated Depreciation up to 30 June 2012}
Effsct on Communily Assets {Libraries) {Accumulated Depreciation up to 30 June 2012}
Etfsct on Infrastruchure Rosds and Storm water {Accumulated Depreciation up to 30 June 2012}
Effect on i Water { ¥ ion up io 30 June 2012}
Effact on Bulldings (Depraciation 2012/2013)
Effact on Other Assets - Other (Depreciation 20122013}
Effect on Communily Asses {Libraries) (Daprecistion 2012720133
Effact on Infrastructure Roads end Storm waler {Depreciaion 201272013}
Etfect on Infrastructure Water Network (Depreciation 2012/2013)

Corrsction of Computer iprment i aclly ir: Asset Register
Efect on Transfer from Economic Development Agency (KEDA) - Refer to note 42
Effect on Depreciation for 201212013 - Refer to note 42
Effact on transfer to Assats held for sale - Refer to note 41.11

NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Balance previously reported
Caorrection of impairment recognised on invesiment due to asset incorrectly recorded in the records of the municipal entity - Refer to note 42

CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Balance pravicusly reported
Recognise staff bonuses previousty not recoghised

Effect up fo 30 June 2012 - Refer to note 41.13
Effact during 2012/2013 - Refer o note 42

Corraction of lump sum pension fund payments previously not recognisad

Effect up to 30 June 2012 - Refer to note 41.13
Effact during 201272013 - Refer o nots 42

¢ ise pension fund in i y not granted to GF Muller

Effect up io 30 June 2012 - Refer o nole 41,13
Effect during 2012/20113 - Refer o nole 42

PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Balance previcusly reported

tion of rectly removed from retention iisting on 30 Juns 2012 - Refer o note 41,13
Payable ing o the of Trar t and Public Works incorrectly Included under receivables - Rafer to note 41,10
Corraction of § of T t and Public Works aceount

Effect on Taxes - Refer o note 4108
Effect on income and expenditure during 2012/2013 - Refer to note 42
Effect on income and expanditure up fo 30 June 2012 - Refer o note 41,13

TAXES

Balance previously reported
Coraction of of T and Public Works account - Refer fo note 41.07

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Batance previously reporied
Housing expenditure prior fo 30 June 2012 incorrectly not recoversd from grant fusding - Refer o nofe 41,13

RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Balance pravicusly reported
Payable cudstandin he Department of Trangport and Public Works insorractly included under

sivabies - Refer o role 41.07

ASSETS MELD FOR SALE

Balance previously reported
Correction of Computer Equipment incorrsctly included In Asset Register - Refer o note 41.04

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FURD

Balance previously reported
Housing furd previously not utilised for housing development expenditure (2007 - 2009} - Refer to note 41.13

ECONOMIC ENTITY  MUNICIPALITY
2613 2013
R R

(1528 000) {1 529 000}
(352 000) (362 0003
(118075) {118 0753
1881 000 1881000
22218 2218

95 856 95 856
1211802 1211 802
10974 10971
(1211 802y (1211 6023
(7 134} {7 134}
(3837 {3837)
13478 13478
3180 3180
(13478; (13478}
(z222) 2223
(959} 1959)
15325) -

128 .

5199 .

254 845 101 254 846 101
. 140 459
- 5 199)

- 135 260

5502 083 5502 083
1441738 1441738

f 1282317 1282 317
| 159 421 158 421
129 858 129 858
74922 74922
54935 | 54 936
53921 53921
43881 || 43881
10039 || 10098
7127 800 7 127 606
5772184 5772164
164 465 184 465
81239 81236

171 890 171 890
4000 4000
28183 28 183

139 707 139707
6169 758 8165 758
(181 657) (181 857}
(4000 (4 000
1185 657 (185 657)
6205 157 6 205 157
(251 011) (251 011
5954 146 5954 146
12554163 12554 163
5123 81239

12 615 402 12515 462
140 459 .
{51955 .

135 280 -
1337 286 4337 285
{1337 286} (1 337 288)




CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

4113 ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

i%scogn;se capital :eéempfxon on finance leases up to 30 June 2012 previously nol recognised - Refer to note 41.01 4 760 4780
Other Agsets previsusly not fsed - Refer to note 41.04 4188 871 4 188 871
i preciation on assets § ot ised up to 30 June 2012 - Refer to note 41.04 {185 758} {165 755}
Correction of depreciation up 1o 30 ste 2012 {incorrect usefull fes alicoated o assets) - Refer o note 41.04 984 415 984 415
agsals if el in asset register - Refer fo note 41.04 {187 588} {197 596}
3 up to 30 June 2012 on dupli asssts ncorrectly ins asset ragister - Refor lonote 41.04 41718 41718
Corraction of tons ¥ oved from hsimgm&ﬂJmeZﬁ?Q Refer o note 41.07 {164 485} {164 485)
Housing fund pmﬂcsusiy st utiised for housing development expenditure (2007 - 2008) - Refer o noie 4142 1337 288 1337 288
Housing sxpenditure prior to 30 June 2012 incorrectly not recovered from grant funding - Refer to note 41.08 2581 011 251 o1
Correction of lump sum pension furdd pay iougly r re isad - Refer to note 41.08 {74922} {74922}
isa staff ¢k not - Refer tonote 41.08 {1282 317) {1282 317}
pension fund in pravi ; ot granted {o GF Muller - Refer © note 41,08 {43 881 {43 881}
Currection of Depariment of Transport and Public Waorks account - Refer to note 41.07 {138 707 {138 7073
Correction of depraciation charges on b wherg dates of assets were incorrectly exchuded - Reler o nots
4104 812740 812710
Correction of ow vollage nefwork b in yaars 5087 84 5087 340
Effecion Elsctrinity {Cost} - Refer to note 41.04 41417061 i 4141 701
Edecion i tricity { tation up W 30 June 2012} - flefer o note 41.04 926239 |} §26 235
22 ise § i L not up B 30 Jure 2012 5028 988 5028968
Effgct on Cost - Refer o note 4102 5058 000 5058 000
Effuot on Accurmulated Depreciation up 1o 30 June 2012 - Refer to note 4103 {28932 (20032
15 429 033 15 428 033
ECONOMIC ENTITY BUNICIPALITY
013 2013
R 24
CHANGES N STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE IN TERMS OF GRAP 2
Balance praviously reported 12438771 12 4383871
Recognise capital redemption on finance lesses during 201 Jpr iy not - Refor to note 41.01 8782 8782
Effoct on general expenses 140440 10 440 f
Effect on finance charges (1678 1 {1678} |
Correction of § o T on i rit due fo asset incorrectly recorded in the records of the municipal entity - Refer fo note 41.058
. (5 189)
assals i from # of Cultural Affairs and Sport iy ot ised during 3- Refer wnote 41.04
48 582 46 562
fon on assets ot 1 during - Refer to note 41.04 {36 204} {36 204}
Remove depraciation up 1o 30 June 2013 on aszets | in asset register - Refer o note 41.04 1870 1870
of assets ir i of on 30 June 2013 - Refer to note 41.04 27 730 27730
O jor of during 3(H usefull ifes & o assets) - Refer to note 41.04 4858 4 858
Correctzcr} of lump sum penssm fund it 13 - Refer to note 41.08 {54 938 {54 938}
staft 1ot 7 - Refer prole 41.08 {158 421 {158 421}
Recognise pension fund incresses prevsous!y niot grated m GF Bludler - Refer o note 4108 {10038 {10 035}
Correction of depreciation charges on whers dates of assels were Incomactly excluded - Refer 1 note
41.04 (16 1343 (18 134}
Raco, y not up o 30 June 2013 (Depreciation) - Refer to note 41.03 {5 8003 {5 800}
Correction of low voltage ﬁetwork uribundied in L yRErS {318 354} {318 354y
Effecton re B i & {2 up o 30 June 2013} - Refer to note 41.04 (316 354} ! {318 354}
Correction of Dap: of T t and Public Works account - Refer to note 41.07 {28183 {28 183}
EHect on Agency Fees {7 587} {7 5873
Effact on Other Revenue {20 566} {20 598}
grant i oorr no disclosd in fine with the nature of the flem - -
Effect o Othier Operating Grant Expenditne 38958 012 38988 012
Effect on Repairs and Maintenance {3283 561 {3283 581}
Effect on Employes Related Costs {1 154 881 {1154 881
Effact on Genoral Expenses {35 579 79 {35 576 790)
Corraction of morrecty & in Agset or - Rafer note 41.04 {51859} -
Effect on Public Contributions and Donations {53283 -
Effect on Depreciation for 201272043 128 .
Total 11 867 282 11897 382
ECONORIC ENTITY MUNICIPALITY
Fig s 2013 014 2813
R ® 3 B
RECONCILIATION BETWEEN NEY SURPLUSHDEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR AND CASH
GENERATED/{ABSORBED! BY OPERATIONS
Surplusf{Defict) for the vear & 892 550 11 8497 282 & BY9Z 550 11867 382
Adiustments for:
Depreciation snd amortisation 4244 848 7 180 788 & 244 648 7174 842
rpainments 2373640 26157 2484188 262 194
(Gainyloss on di d of y, plard and 128821 8774818 18 §774818
sposal of Assers Held for Sale 40 188 - - -
ution fromfto ensployas banefits - non-Surent 4488737 3883878 4486737 3883878
fromfte employes banefils - norecurrent - sxpendiure inowrred {945 4807 {817 2803 1945 4807 917 2803
Contribution o emploves benefils - non-currant - actuarial losses 2773882 Zozzoa 2773862 2022024
Contrbution to yes benefits ~ current 3281908 4942 082 321908 4847 BEZ
f‘@r;r;mi@fa o employes banefils — current - expanditure inourred {2584 232y (3887 281 {2584 230 (3887 28%)
08 — nofeourrent 1014 817 500078 1014517 560078
provisions — bad debt 2988 851 2178 110 2968851 2978 110
Bad debis writtens off (848 882 285377} (848 882y {295 377}
Operating lease ncome scorued (5807 15 458y (48073 (15 958}
Grants Received 70581 7 408 283 FE81513 87 408 253
Grant Expandiurs {87 384 245} {85 800 438} {87 384 248} {88 800 438)
interest Recsived {Directly attributable to grants} 113583 251498 11383 25188
(};}&sqslag Surplus before changes i working capiisl 383623 35288820 31404583 35535133
Changes in working capital {3798 335) (3878 039) (3798 293) (3 643 452)
crease in rom g2 transactios 1044335 78 940) 1044335 (678 940}
increasedDecreass) in 105 405 (518849} 100245 1584 087}
216513 B4 7 218513 84 748
from nge argd noneexchangs i sotions {5 158 588} {2445 ?%s 5 168 568) {2 445 185}
Cash generated by operstions 27 585 288 31826 78 27 608 288 31881 a8
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CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MURICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash squivalents included in the cash flow comprise the #
Cash Floats - Refer o note 28

Bank - Refer fo note 28

Call nvestmant and Other Deposits - Raefer to note 23

Total cash and cash equivalents

RECONCILIATION OF AVAILABLE CASH AND INVESTMENT RESOURCES

Cash snd Cash Bquivalents - Refer o nofe 44
Cash Aoraeys' Trust Aceo: Refer to note 20

Less:

Unspent Committed Conditional Grants - Refer to note 10
VAT - Refer w note 11

Met cash i for internas!
Allocated to:

Capita! Replacement Reseve
Valuation Roll Reserve

for ing capital

UTILISATION OF LONG-TERS LIABILITIES RECONCILIATION

Long-term Liabifities - Refer o note 3
Usad to finance property, plant and equipment - al cost

Cash set aside for the repayment of long-term Habilities

Cash i for of 4

BUDGET COMPARISONS

{n order to comply with the requirements of GRAP 24.12 and GRAP 24 27, gl required disclosures
are included in pages 7 1o 12

Differss were dentifl o the di C

£ i terms of GRAP and the
seporting irements in terms of Nationad Treasury budget formats

The foliowing ftems are affected by these classification differences:

of #

Consumer deblors In budget statements consisl out of Recelvables from Exchange and
Recelvables from Non-exchange.

The budget formats does not aliow for various sundry deblor balances 1o be disciosed seperataly.
For this reason, Unpaid Condit Grants and ints, Opersting Lease Assets and Taxes ars
alt incorporated under other receivables

included in Trade and other payables per budgst t are P les from Exchan:

Transactions as well as Unsgpent Condiional Government Grants and Receipis

Employes bensfits and Provisions {current and non-current) sre disciosed seperately in the
financial statemants while these figures are sggregated in the budget statements

of

The aof # ial perk is comparable on z line by Ene basis except for the
foflowing tems!

The budget sistements does nat provide for all the di revenus classificath par 4
of financial performance. For this reason, alt line tems not specifically catered for s incorporated
under the fine item Other Revenue in the budget . Giher per budget

consist out of the following ins iems - Public Contributions and donations, Gther income and Third
Party Payments

Depreciation/Amortisation and impairments are disclossd £ i the 1

while these fgures are o sted in the budgst

The budget statements does not provide for aff the tions per
of & il catered for is

incorporated under the & budget stetement, Other Expenditure per
budget statemant consist out of the following lne ffems - General Exponses, Repairs and
Malmanance and Actuarial Losses.

Cash Flow Statoment

The Cash Flow 3 By of B OO i basis,
UNAUTHORIBED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFU EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED

Unauthorsed expenditure

pital
war - opersting

rised expendire curre
Approved by Councll or condonad

sthorised axpend

g ahorisation

ECONOMIC ENTITY HURICIPALITY
2014 213 2014 2043
R 3 [ R
100 12 700 14100 12700
4 303 10 24 549 700 11 383 101 24 543 700
10 000 000 - 10 000 060 .
21 407 201 24 562 400 21 457 201 24 562 400
1 407 201 24 562 400 21407 261 24 562 400
- 418 786 - 418788
2% 407 201 24 081 187 21407 201 24 981 187
5 529 399 5954 146 5529 399 5954 146
5 529 399 5954 146 5 525 359 5954 146
15877 802 15 027 544 15 577 B0 19 027 041
15 750 000 16 500 000 15 750 000 16 500 000
- 2 000 600 - 2000 000
127 802 527 041 127 802 527 041
807 331 1079 687 1079 687
(807 331) {1079 687) (807 331) (157 ERT)
25 552 730
7178389

8778388

e

‘/‘«()D[X)-bi
(55

&

41 507 477

5552730

41 507 477

B
o
o
an
B
g
I
bt

Discinlinary

sodfiture Of spp faat on voiss

Mone
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48.3

CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

2014 2014 20614 2014
R R 8 R
{Actual} {Budgst} i Hori
Unauthorised expenditure current year - operaling
Executive and Counsll 37323112 50587 150 {13 264 038} -
Burdget and Treasury Office 27 511 812 24854044 2 B57 788 2857 788
Corporate Services 17 184 824 14 833 058 2381768 2361768
Comsmunity and Social Services 12573825 12364 482 793683 179363
Sport and Recreation BU78 450 808G 754 1110 8043 -
Public Safety & 801 439 6235852 385 587 3685 587
Road Transport D B8E 024 G642 158 {47 138) B
Eleciricity 61843022 &1 245 351 98 871 898 671
Water 281965 11744 468 437 498 437 498
Waste Water Management 6911457 8833271 278 188 278 188
Waste Managament 11952 348 10152 811 1786537 1798537
Ervironments! Profection 82 651 512123 1181723 -
Other } 305 800 2318928 {13128} -
213 767 508 219548 427 {5777 819 B776 358
Expenditure par approved budgst 225198 427
indigent Subsidb ised as {5850 000)
218 545 427
Unauthorised expendilure current year - capital 2014 2014 2014 2014
R R R 23
{Actual) {Budgst} i i
Executive and Council 167 611 - 87811 167 811
Budget and Treasury Office 832858 450 000 382858 382 B9
Corporate Services 2553 7 {4447} -
Community snd Social Services &850 981 5815583 834 983 834 968
Sport and Hecreation 1178433 1251000 {71867} -
Road Transport 9 459 395 9681975 {232 580 -
Electricity 4184 812 2035000 2128812 2128812
Water 45088 100000 {54 802} -
Wasts Water Management 8150410 8775125 1375285 1375285
Waste Management 2501 355 213500 2287 855 2287 855
33454 485 26 339 593 6814892 7178 388
Fruitiess and wasteTul expenditure
HNone
ECONOMIC ENTITY MUNICIPALITY
W14 2013 2014 2013
® "] 24 24
rregular sxpenditure
fHation of irregular ure:
Opening balance - 2037 228 - 2037 228
irreguiar expenditure current year 1707 045 - 1707 045 -
Condoned or written off by Council 714 931} (2 037 225} (714 931) (2 037 225
frragu perd ne 992 113 - 982 113 -
Oisciplinary steps/oriminal
incident i
Pramium G - Non i with
MEMA section 44, Hone 247 084 - 247 084 -
Nashua Mobile (Ply} Lid - Non-compliance with
MEMA section 44, Nong 218575 - 218875 -
Brasika - Services Renderad sffer coniract have
lapsed Norne 714931 - 714 931 -
Thusong Centre - Confract extended with more
than 20% of fender sward, None 525475 - 535475 -
1707 045 - 1 767 045 -
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CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
HOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 36 JUNE 2014

Material Losses

Electricity distribution fosses

- Units purchased (Kwh)

- Units lost during distribution (Kwh)
- Percentage fost during distribution
- Rand Value of Loss

Water distribution losses
- Kito Btres purifisd
- Ko fitres lost during distribubion

- iost during di
-~ Rend Value of Loss

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES N TERMS OF BUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACY

Contributions to organised tocal government - IMFMA 125 (13bi] - SALGA CONTRIBUTIONS

Councl subscriptions
Arnount paid - curent year

i { in note 19}

Audit feas - [MEMA 125 (1)

Opening balance
Current year audit fee

Extemal Autlit - Auditor-Ganeral
Audit Commities

Amount pald - current year

Balance unpaid

VAT - [MEMA 125 (1)

Opening balance

Amounts recelved during the year
Amounts paid during the year
Amounts claimed - current year
Amounts payable - current vear

Closing balance
Vat in suspense due to cash basis of accounting

VAT is payable on the receipt basis. Only once payment is received from the deblors is VAT paid
aver i SARS. All VAT retums have been submitted by the due date tuoughout the year

PAYE, SDL and UIF - TMEMA 125 (1))

Current year payroll deductions and Councll Contributions
Arount pald - current year

Balance unpaid
Pengion and Medical Ald Deductions - [MFMA 125 (1){c}

Current year payroll deductions and Councl! Contributions
Agnount paid - current year

Balance unpaid

Councillors arrear consumer scoounts - IMPMA 124 (i

The following Counciliors had arrear accounts for more than 20 days as at 30 JUNE 2014

None

Quotstions swarded - Supply Chaln Management

Approved devistions from Supply

Other non-complisnce IAFMA 12500 s1

Section 32 {4} (g} of the MFMA sintes that the accounting officer mu
it government In the province and the Audiior General in s
har of fruitiess and wasteful sxpendifure & ed by the municinslity. The
e relevant parties as required by the section.

=t promptly inform the my;

muricipaiity did not

Trading with emupiovess n service of the state (SCM 44 gnd 45)

During the year under re
the state (SO 443

few. the municipalty with the followd ioyees in service of

ECONOMIC ENTITY MUNICIPALITY
2014 2013 2014 2013
71731 702 76477 557 71 731 702 70 477 557
8203 948 8999 175 5203948 5999 175
865% 993% 855% 9.93%
3346 003 3163 464 3346 003 3 183 484
2322 057 2383 816 2322057 2363816
523 186 451 819 523 186 451818
22 53% 20.80% 22 53% 20.80%
568 895 804 891 868 895 804 831
ECONOMIC ENTITY MUNICIPALITY
2014 2613 2014 2413
R’ [ 5 B
6673 453 545 406 863453 545 408
(1426 818) (545 408} 1426 818) (545 408;
(763 363 - (763 363 -
3021634 1 984 488 3021634 1 984 489
2 960 854 1915783 2980854 || 1915 763
80781 6726 80781 || 68728
(3021 834) (1984 489) (3021634 (1 984 489
563 528 - 563 528 -
(2510 500} (1555 238) (2510 500) (1566 238
4832 528 1371915 1632528 1371915
2383 317 2144 434 2383317 2 144 434
(1632 528) (1307 582} (1632 528) (1397 582)
436 345 563 528 436 346 563 528
(360 134) 377 8743 (380 1343 (377 879}
9518 056 8621 751 5518056 8621 751
(9518 056) (8621 751 (9518 056) 8821751
16001 738 14 200 324 18001736 14200 324
(16 601 736} (44 200 324) (18 601 736) (14 200 3245

more than 90

more than 80

days days more than 90 days more than 30 days
ity categories:
1281135
1432 o84
1613636
6572 308 4306 835

5
175484

730 3%0

735 350 & 448 574

Page 71



51

CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

ECONOMIC ENTITY WUNICIPALITY
2014 2013 2014 2813
24 24 R "

Druring the year under reviaw, the municipal with the entities where spouses of

suppliers are in service of the state (SCM 48)

Name (Stale nstitufion! Supgplier nama

Ti Bu Tok (Depardment of Health} Cape Agudhas Civis 7207228 - 7207228 -

< Rhods (City of Cape Town) RO Envicorenental Servicss CO 17 868 - 17898 -

7 224 927 “ ¥ 224927 -

CAPITAL COMMITBIENTS

Commitments in respect of capitsl expenditure:

Agpproved and contractsd fon 5 457 845 10042 575 5457 845 10042 575
GAP Housing 558684 - 558684 -
Streets and Stormwatsr 4402 341 - 4402 341 -
Upgrading of Weiverdiend Library 486 820 - 458 820 -
Thussong Centre - Z0iB 888 - 2018850
Upgrading of Droe Rivier - 180512 - 160 512
WWTW Struishaal & Sewerage Scheme - 7 883 364 - 7883384

Total 5 457 845 ¢ 042 575 5457 845 106 042 575

This expenditure will be financed from;

Governmant Granis 5457 845 10 042 575 5457 845 10042 578
5 457 845 16 042 575 5 457 845 10042 575

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The activities of the municipality expose R o a variely of financial fsks, including market risk

{comprising falr valus interest rate risk, cash flow interest rate risk and price risk}, credit dsk and

figuidity risk. The municipality's overall risk mansgement programme focuses on the

unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potentisl adverse sffects on the

ricipality's i form

{a} Forsign Exchange Currancy Risk
The Economic Entity doss not angage in Torelgn currency ransactions,

{b} Price risk
The Ecoromic Entity is not exposed 1o price risk

(¢} interest Rate Risk
As the wimic Enfily has significant interest-bearing liabifities, the entity's income and
aperating cash flows are i ey ent on ohy in market inferest rates.

The Economic Entlly analyses its potential exposure to inferest rale changss on a continuous
basis. Different scenarios are si which include refinancing, renewal of current positions,
altemative financing and hedging. Based on these scenarios, the entity calcuiates the impact
that a change in inferest rates will have on the surplus/defict for the vear. These scenarios are
only sk for Habiliies which const the majorily of interest bearing liabilities.
The Economic Entity did riot hedge against any interest rate risks during the current vear,
The potential impact on the entity's surplus/deficht for the year dus to changes in interest rates
were as follow:

2014 2013 24 2013

4 4 14 124

1% (2013 - 0.5%) Incroase in interest rates {134 5283 a811 {134 529 g8t
0% (2013 - 0.5%) Decreass in interest rates - 9811 - @8t

)

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk thet a counter party to 3 fnancial or non-financial ssset will fall to
discharge an obligation and cause the Econemic Entity o Incur 3 francial loss.

Credit risk consist mainly of cash d s, cash egul 3 ‘ and unpaid
conditional grants and subsidies

Recelvables are disclossd net sfier provisions are made for impsirment and bad debis,
Receivables comprise of 2 farge number of users, dispersed soross differsnt seciors and

geographical areas. Ornegoing cradit fuations ere frmad on the B ¢ corfition of
thege reoeh . Credit risk pertaining o ivabies we : o be mc
f 1o and & tedal nature of iduat

tors the Eoonomic y has the right to terr
omers but in praciics this is the case of dei whose accounis
become in arrears, Councll endeavowrs 1o ooffedt ® by Mevving of penalty
charges”, “demand for payment”, “rastriction of fces” and, as 2 last resor, “handed ov

" is appli in torms of Cowrcifs Credit Control and Debt

ces are payable within 30 days from inveice dats. Refer o note 18 and 20 for
% outstanding longer than 30 days. These balances represent alf &
et on the erms, Also refer to rte included in recet
that wars re-nagotiated for the period under review,

are pledged as security for fnanch

t nature of
il B oan g

included af prims e rate o

caivablas the o




CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

The provision for bad dabits could be aliocated between the different classes of deblors as folfows (Municipaiity and Economic Enfity)

2014 2514 2613 2613
% R e 124
Rates 27 18% 2808273 2234% 18388674
Cther F282% Fiet7i8 77 56% 8 381 371
100.00% 10695 988 100.00% 8230048
The entity only deposits cash with misjor banks with high quality oredit standing. These banks
are aif listed on the JSE. The cradit quality of these institutions are evaluated based on their
required SENS releases as well as other media reports. Based on all public communications,
the ial ity i § o be of high quality and the cradit sk pertaining o
hess institulions are congidersd to ba low
Mo cash and cash equivalenis were pledged as security for financial liabiiities and no
rastrictions were placed on the use of any cash and cash squivalents for the period under
reviaw. Although the credit risk pertaining to cash and cash squivalents ars considerad o be
fow, the i exposure ans di balow.
The risk ining fo unpaid 1t grants and sidies are i o be very low
Amounts are receivable from national and provincial government and there are no expeciation
of counter party default,
Long-term Receivablas and Other Deblors sre individually evaluated snnually at Balance Shaest
date for impairment
ECONOMIC ENTITY MUNICIPALITY
2014 2013 2614 2613
4 34 114 R
Financial assets exposed to cradit dsk at vear end are a3 follows:
Long term receivables 324 457 357 052 324 457 357 052
Recsivables from exchange ransactions 15 042 831 12761 827 15 042 831 12761827
Recsivables from non-exch £ ion: 846818 424 G74 846 815 424074
Cash and Cash Equivalents 21 407 201 24 582 400 21407 201 24 562 400
Unpaid conditional grants and subsidies - 3603367 - 3803 367
37 621305 41708721 37 621305 a1 70872
Liguidity Risk
Prudent liguidity risk mplies maintain icient cash, the avallability of funding
through an adequate amount of i credit faciiities. Due to the dynamic nature of the
underlying business, the treasury maintains fexibility In funding by maintaining availabllity
under cradit lines,
The entity's risk to liquidity is a result of the funds available o cover fulure commitments. The
entity manages lquidity risk through an on-going review of fulwre commitments and credit
facilies.
The table below Y the sntity's fi iat Rabilites info relevant matunly groupings based
on the remalning period at the financial year end to the contractual meturity date. The smounts
disclosed In the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12
months squal thelr carying balances as the Impact of discounting is not significant
{Municipally and Economic Entity),
Betweon Tand 5 Between 5 and 10
Lass than 1 year yBErS years Cver 18 Years
2014
Long Term # ies - Annuity Loans 238724 477 180 - -
Cagital repayments 160 487 388 444 - -
Intarest 78257 TR - -
Long Term habilifies - Finance Leases 157 571 112152 - -
Capital repayments 143318 104 103 - -
interest 14253 8048 - -
Provisions - Landfill Sies 2713220 - = 211887073
Capital repayments 2713221 - - 21 325 455 g
intarest ¢ - - - 180861 820 ¢
Payables from sxchange transactions & 156 870 - - N
Unspent conditional govemment grants and receipis 5 523 399 - B
14 798 783 58% 337 - 211987 475
013
238724 75842 - -
¢ ey i 138 864 559 856 - -
interast 99 850 156 088 - -
Long Term liabilities - Finance Leases 307272 95183 - -
Capitsl repaymants 284682 96 285 - -
i i 22 590 2878 - -
Provisions - Landii Sites 31081 - - 219 151 883
Capital repaymonts 310511 - - 21237 284 |
N - § - - - 187 814 700 ;!
Payabl xcharge frarsactions 4888743 - - -
Unsperd conditional government grants and recsipis 5554 148 - - .
11 487 385 815108 . 219 151 983
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CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

in accordance with GRAP 104 the i
Financisl Assets

Long-term Receivables

Loans to organisations - at amortised cost

irdividual housing loans

Hon-Current Investmaents
Investment in Municipal Erdity

Consumer and other Debtors

tes from tr tior
Fece from non = §
Cther Debtors

Unpaid government grants

Current Portion of Long-term Recelvables

Loans to organisations - 5t amortised cost

Sport Club Loans
Bank Balances and Cash

Bank Balances
Cash Floats and Advances

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

At amortised cost

Einancial Liability

Non-Current Liabilities

Annuity Loans

Capitalised Lease Liability
MNon-Current Provisions - Landfill Sites

Current Provisions
Current Provisions - Landfil] Sites

#; from

Trade creditors

of the Eco ic Entity ars

Classification

At amortised cost
At amortised cost

At smorised cost

At amortised cost
At amortised cost

Al amortised cost
Ad smortised cost
At amortised cost

At armortised cost
Af amortised cost

Classification

At arnortised cost
At amortised cost
Ar amoriised cost

At amortised cost

At arnortised cost

Retentions At amortised cost

Other Creditors At amortised cost

Beposits At amortised cost
1 it Grants, and othey

Other Spheres of Government

Current Portion of Long-term Liabilities

Capitatised Leass Lig

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL LIABILITY

Af amortised cost

EVENTE AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

H-RIND DONATIONS AND ASSISTARNCE

The Economic Entity received a

280 (00, The cordribution was fully otilised in the

Bay ares (S rand)

PRIVATE PUBLIC PARTHNERSHIPE

Councit has not entersd into any private public parinerg!

CONTINGENT LIABILITY

Councll do have the following contingent lig!

Tre Councit and DA G

s cufrently party t a court cas
. Council fied a ples fo the ork

ic cordribution during the year un
g ¥

At amortised cost

At amorlised cost
Ad amortised cost

es at the erdd

ing of sleciic

hips during the financial year,

e financial year 20

ECOROMIC ENTITY MUNICIPALITY
2014 2013 2014 20813
24 R’ 3 R
as follows:
4438 10984 4438 10994
313463 338818 313463 iR ]
. - 45 113 135 260
15042 831 12781827 15042 8% 12 781 827
346816 424 074 846 818 424 074
- 3603367 - 3803 367
6554 6238 €554 823
21 393 101 24 548 700 21393 101 24 549 700
14100 12700 14100 12700
37 621 305 41708724 37 886 418 41843 980
37 621 305 41708724 37 666 418 41 843 980
385 444 555 856 399 444 559 858
104103 96 285 104 103 96 285
21325485 21237 284 21 3254585 21237 284
27132 31051 271322 310811
3882913 1861038 3682913 1861038
1487 089 1763438 1487 088 1783 438
801774 682 674 801774 £862 674
388094 368 583 388 084 380 583
528 3989 5954 145 5520398 5954 148
160467 138 864 160 457 135 884
143318 284682 143318 284 882
36535 276 33238 341 36 535276 33238 341
36535278 33 238 341 38535278 33 238 344

¢ raview o the value of R §
ure i the Blue
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CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

A ciagm was ledged ageinst the council by ngnk and i tedd for town i on behalf of the Economic Entity. The councll opposes the
imant of the duetol during the prooess, The amount of the claim s R 1 081 08829

Labour case is pending the former i argithe ic Entity of Cape Apulhas. The jutdgement was given by the COMA and the case has been

refferrad to the High Court for isation. The il i it implication and / or isbilily fo councll is estimated at R1 400 000

The Economic Entity does nof have & permilt or lcense for alf of the landBl sites curmently in use and could be fiabie for & penally In wrms of section 246 of the
Environmental Conservation Ad,

The icipatities of ard Cape iras have lodged & section 44 dispute regarding the Overberg Water Board Bulk Water
Tarifs iy respect of the 2014015 %mﬁma- yesr aﬁeﬂmg Kiipdale and Protem in the manicipsl ares.  Provincial Treasury and SALGA is involved to facilitate the process
betwaen the four affected ich for ion o Nationat Treasury to mediate the procass In terms of circular 21

Guaraniess in favour of the following third parties
- The Post Office - 50 000

RELATED PARTIES

Key Management and Councitions receive and pay for services on the same ferms and condiions as oiher rabopayers / residents.

Related Party Transactions
The rates, service charges and ofther charges are in accordance with approved tariffs Bt ware advertised ts the pulsfic. Mo bad debt
have besn i i rsspect of oweed by relsted parties.
Related Party Loans
Since 1 July 2004 oans 1o il and senior mansg £ are ot
of key
The fon of key is set out in note 30 to the Annual Financis! Stetements.

tvestment in Municipal Entity

The Municipality has 5 100% sharn g in the S Do Agency {Soc) Lid - Refer to note 18

ECONOMIC ENTITY MUNICIPALITY

2014 s 2044 013
R’ 1 B "

(ther related party transactions
The following purchasss were made during the year whare itors, or £ have an interesh
CoungilorEmploves Enti
A Rudolph AC Rudoiph {(Parent of A Rudsigh)} 7ot - 7800 -
G Leonard and U Hopley K Hopley (Parent of C Lecﬁard an U Hopley} 1000 - 1000 -
C Marthinus T inus T/A Tkhuls of O inus} - 1800 - 1800
D Fredericks Adonal Fus 7 of icks 22 500 5800 22500 5800
0 Oncke I dansen {Parent of 8 Ok} 1200 24 504 1200 24504
£ Pletarse F Pletarse (Spouse of F Platorse) 7 800 - 7800 -
3 Le Roux PF Hammer (Parert cf G Le Roux} 35800 - 35800 -
H Damons iz Civil ther of L Jacobs) - 414 988 - 414 986
H de Jager EE De Jager (Brother af HDe Jager: 28 401 115798 25401 115798
H Spandis! Cape Agvlhas F i ’Pafeﬂt of H i 5728 1800 5726 1800
J Dledericks AD D i i £ of J Db icks} 50448 93527 50448 893 827
J Teixgirs & L Teixaira MAT Overbarg Retailers {Spous@ of J Teixeira & L Texsia} 760 177 780G 177
W Van 2yl J Van Zyt {Parent of W van 2yl 68 448 - 62449 -
R Marthinus F Marthinus T/A Hassles Kove Restawant (Former official} - 4425 - 4425
R Tammers LT { SR T - 235 - 2360

230784 684 918 230784 864 918

W
o
4
&
i
O






APPENDIX A - Unaudited
CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
SCHEDULE OF EXTERNAL LOANS AS AT 30 JUNE 2014

[EXTERNAL LOANS Rate Loan Redeemnable Balance at i at R d at
Number 30 JUNE 20131 Correction | 30 JUNE 2013 during the written off 30 JUNE 2014
Restated period during the
period
ANNUITY LOANS
DBSA 15.00% [B48 304082037 688 721 - 698 721 - 138 810 558 910
Total Annuity Loans £38 721 - 698 721 - 138818 589 910
LEASE LIABILITY
Office Equipment 387 130 13837 380 987 167 811 301 158 247 421
Total Lease Liabilities 387130 13837 380 987 167 811 301 158 247 423
TOTAL EXTERNAL LOANS 1 085 850 13 837 1073687 167 611 439 988 807 331




APPENDIX B - Unaudited
CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

GENERAL FINANCE STATISTIC CLASSIFICATIONS

2013 2013 2013 2014 2014 2014
Actual Actual Surplus/ Actual Actual Surplus/
income Expenditure {Deficit) income Expenditure {Deficit)

R R R R R R
73984992 (48478 118) 25 508 875 |Executive and Councll 559073041 (37323112) 18 584 192
37 888 651 (24 862 208) 13 026 443 |Budget and Treasury Office 42714380 0 (27 511 812) 15202 577

896 354 {20353 024 (18 496 670){Corporate Services 618 204 {17 184 824)1 (16576 530)

49746081 (10154 768) {5 180 159)|Community and Social Services 6294 971 {12 573 825) {6 278 854)

3992 164 (6 709 336) (2 717 172){Sport and Recreation 4254 403 (6 978 950) {2 724 547)

2 867 641 (5 448 914} (2 581 273)|Public Safety 3454737 (6 601 439) {3 146 703)

32613491 (13374021) (10112 872)|Road Transport 212 441 (9 896 024) {9 683 583)
65679676 (57 034 448) 8 645 230 [Electricity 71611 969 {61943 022) 9 668 948
16392 1431 (10 812 588) 5579 556 |Water 17 183 068 {12 181 985} 4981104

6434 871 {6 101 183) 333 689 |Waste Water Management 7 655 607 (6 911 437} 744 170

9806 279 (8 420 299) 1385 980 |Waste Management 10772875 (11952348)] (1 179472)

“ (383 053) (383 053} Environmental Protection - (392951 (392 951}
4 511 (2 115 901) (2 111 390} Other - {2 305 800) (2 305 800)
226 183 240 | (214 285 858) 11 897 382 | Total 220660 058 | (213787 508) 6 892 550
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APPENDIX C (1) - Unaudited
CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
OPERATING EXPENDITURE
ACTUAL VERSUS BUDGET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014
GENERAL FINANCE STATISTIC CLASSIFICATIONS

2014 2014 2014 2014 Explanation of Significant Variances
Actual (R Budgst (R Variance (R} Variance (% greater than 10% versus Budget

EXPENDITURE
Exocutive and Councl 37 323 112 50 587 150 {13264 038} {26%) Underspending of proposed housing budget.
Budget and Treasury Office 27 511812 24 854 044 2857788 11% Actuarial losses not budgsted for.
Corporate Services 17 194 824 14 833 056 2361768 16% Loss on disposal of assets not budgsted for
Communily and Soclal Services 12573825 12 384 462 175 383 1%
Sport and Recreation & 978 950 3083754 {1 116 804) {14%) Saving on salaries and wagses
Public Safety & 601438 6 235 852 3685 587 8%
Road Transport 9896 024 9943 158 {47 135} (0%}
Electricity 81943022 61 246 351 596 671 1%
Water 12 181 865 11744 466 437 498 4%
Wasle Watler Management 6911437 6833271 278 166 4%
Waste Management 11 952 348 10152 811 1799 537 18% lmpairment of landfill sites not budgsted for.
Environmental Protection 382 851 812 123 {118 172} (23%}
Other 2 305800 2318928 (13 128) (1%}
Total Expenditure 213 767 508 219 545 427 {5777 919}




APPENDIX C (2} - Unaudited

CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
ACTUAL VERSUS BUDGET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014
ACGUISITION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, INVESTMENT PROPERTY & INTANGABLE ASSETS
GENERAL FINANCE STATISTIC CLASSIFICATIONS

2014 2014 2014 2014 Explanation of Significant Variances
Actual (R) Budget (R}  Variance (R} Variance (%) greater than 10% versus Budget
Executive and Council 167 611 - 187 811 0%
Budget and Treasury Office 832 859 450 000 382 859 85% Intangible Assels not budgsted for
Corporate Services 2553 7000 {4 447) (64%)
Community and Social Services & 650 961 5815993 834 968 14% Over Expenditure on Thusong Centre
Sport and Recreation 1179433 1251 000 (71 567) (8%}
Road Transport 9459 395 9691975 {232 580) (2%}
Electricity 4164 812 2 035000 2129812 105% INEP incorrectly budgeted under operating
Water 45098 100 000 (54 902) (55%;}
‘Waste Water Management 8150410 5775125 1375285 20% RBIG over expenditure
aste Management 2 501 355 213500 2 287 855 1072% Increase in cost of rehabilitation
Total 33154 485 26 339 593 6814 892 26%




APPENDIX - Unaudited
CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
DISCLOSURES OF GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES IN TERMS OF SECTION 123 OF MIFMA, 56 OF 2003

Grant Description [ 5 Granis Inferest Paid back Operating Capital Balance |
1 JULY 2813 of error 1LY 2043 Received Recelved fo grant Expenditure Expenditure 30 JUNE 2014
provider during the year dwing the year
Transferred Transferred
to Revenus to Revenue
UNSPENT AND UNPAID GOVERNBENT GRANTS AND RECEWPTS
® 24 [ 54 ® R 34 R R
INational Government Grants
Ecusitable Share - - ~1 18057 000 - - 18057 400 - -
Looal Fi i Grant - - - 1360000 - - 1300 000 - -
sigipal rent Grant - - - a9 ohg - - 37974 EYZ 028 -
Sunioipal infrastuchre Grant - - ~1 18208000 - - 1445041 8750958 o
Fegionst BuliC drastruciure Grant (RBIG} {3 382 502y - £5 382 5623 & 558000 - - 286628 1825875 -
Shilis Development Fursd B - - TIE008 - - TTAO0S - -
INgtional Electrification Programme (INEP) {240 868} {240 888} 3 206 000 - - 2908732 45 403 -
IExpandad Public Waorks Program B - - 1000 000 B B 1600 000 - -
Total National Government Grants 3 803 387 - 3603387 40 9ga 008 - - 28077 374 11307 283 -
Provincial Government Grants
Library Services 821 359 - 821358 4511330 - - 3886214 915008 72% 486
Prociaimed Road Subsidy - - - 159 000 - - 158 000 - -
=i 94 993 - 94 993 45 200 - - 58683 18 G0 TG 230
Provinsial Financial Grant - - - 200 000 2000600 - -
Masibambane Programime 87 777 - 87777 - - - a7 777 - -
RDP Mousing Zweliisha 87 758 - 57758 - - - - - §7.758
ROP Houslng Phase 4 251 011 {251 011} - - - B - - -
Thusong Centre 838 708 - 838708 - - - 102 588 735709 -
Department of Housing 42 148 - 42 148 14 943 681 - - 18 110 281 - 3875578
Department of Housing (BAP Housing) 303372 - 303372 1488933 - - - 1794 362 7943
5 & of ing (Basic d 748 249 - 785 249 - - - - 848 032 180 218
Department of Agritt . sstry and Fi - - - 3000 000 - - 2927 981 - 72035
Mandsla Memorial Contribution - - - 100 000 - - 94 513 - 5487
Provinoial hution fo the of = 2500 000 - 2500 000 - - - 1841318 “ 558 684
Total Provincial Governmand Grants 5788371 2581 011 5835380 20482144 - - 25358594 4 198 111 55202380
District Municioality
fMandela Memorial Contribution - - - 111384 - - 111 364 - -
Total Other Grants - - - 111384 - - 111384 - -
\Gther Grant Providers
00 (Pre- Costs Dy
Agency (Soo) L) 418788 - 418 788 - 11383 {407 673} 1185 21001 -
Total Other Grants 418 788 - 418788 - 11353 {407 973}, 1185 21001 -
Total 2 801 730 {251 011} 2350779 TO 561513 11353 {407 973) 51 548 887 15 437 378 § 528 309
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CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

APPENDIX E (1) - Unaudited

NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE (STANDARD CLASSIFICATION)

Description 20132014 2012/2013
Original Budge! udget Ad) Final adj Actual Variance of Actual Actual Restated Audited
(i.to. MFMA 528) budgst Outcome Actual tcome as % | O as% O
Cutcome | of Final Budget,  of Original
R thousand against Budget
Adjustments
Budget
Revenue - Btandard
0 & and administration 106 787 {988} 105 818 95240 578 93.8% 92.9% HzTn
Executive and councll 64 308 ] 63 340 55 807 (7432 B88.3% 86.5% 734985
Butlget and treasury office 415943 - 41943 42714 77 101.8% 101.8% 37 888
Corporate services 535 - 535 818 a2 115.8% 115.5% BOE
Community and public safety 14 586 1201 15787 14 004 1783 88.7% 36.0% 11834
Community and social services 5950 1201 7182 6285 887 87.5% 105.1% 4875
Sport and recreation 5083 - 5088 4254 (828} 83.7% 83.7% 3982
Public safety 3513 - 3513 3455 (58) 98.3% 98.3% 2868
Housing - - - - - - - -
Haalth - - - - E - E -
ic and 183 - 193 12 18 118.1% 10.1% 3281
Planning and development - - - - ~ - E -
Road transport 193 - 193 212 18 110.1% 110.1% 3261
Environmental profection - - - - - - - -
Trading services 112749 {4 558 198192 107 204 {988} 99.4% 95.4% 98 317
Electricity 74 845 28 72625 71612 (414) 99.4% 95.7% 85680
Water 1967 (805) 180z 17183 (339) 94.8% 90.3% 16382
Waste waler management 7482 - 7482 7688 194 102.6% 102.6% 8435
Waste management 11434 B34} 10601 16773 172 101.5% 54.2% G808
Other i - 1 - n - E g
Total Revenue - Standard 234315 {4 325 229 999 220 660 {9 330} 95.9% 94.2% 226 183
Expenditure - Standard
Gy and admini 88 837 1377 90274 8203 {8 245 90.9% 92.3% 9373
Executive and councit G877 (230 50 587 37323 (13264 738% 734% 48 476
Budget and Yeasury office 24 588 258 24 B54 51z 2858 110.7% 111.9% 24857
Corporate services 13425 1408 14833 17188 2362 115.9% 128.1% 20383
Community and public safety 31848 {5128} WTH 5154 (568} 97.5% B2.4% 22313
Community and social services 16848 (44573 12384 12574 175 101.4% 74.6% 10185
Sport and recreation 8511 4243 8080 6973 (111} 46.3% 82.0% 6709
Public safety g491 (255} 6236 8601 385 105.9% 101.7% 5445
Housing - - - - - . . -
Heaith - - - - - B . -
i and 10678 223 10455 10 289 {186} 98.4% 96.4% 13757
Planning and development - - - - - - i -
Road fransport 10 166 {223) 5943 5888 (A7 99.5% 97.5% 13374
Envirenmental protection 12 - 512 33 {119 78.7% 78.7% 3
Trading services 92678 ol 42088 95285 3198 103.5% 103.5% 84 484
Electricity 66 081 1156 61246 61843 687 101.1% 03.1% 57 434
Water 12539 (865} 11744 12182 437 103.7% 96.7% 10813
Waste water management 7048 (415 6633 6311 278 104.2% 98.1%, 5101
Waste management S48 245 105153 11882 1808 17 7% 1208% 2425
Otier 7478 iy 2318 2306 (13) 99.4% 54.9% 2118
Tota Expenditurs - Standard 223 500 13954 219 545 213768 (57783 §7.4% 95.6% 214 286
SurplusfDeficit! for the year 10815 {371 10444 6893 (3552) 66.6% §3.7% 11897
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CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

APPENDIX E (2} - Unaudited

NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE (MUNICIPAL VOTE CLASSIFICATION}

Dascription 2013/2014 201212013
Origingl Budget | Budget Ad} Finat Actual Variance of Actual Actual Restated Audited
(i.to. MFMA 528} budget Outcome Actual Outcome as % as%
Outcome | of Final Budget,  of Original
R thousand against Budget
Adlustments
Budgat
Revenug by Vote
Executive and Council 64 308 (968; 53340 55 507 {7 4323 88.3% 86.9% 73985
Budgst and Treasury Office 41943 -~ 41843 42714 771 101.8% 101.8% 3ress
Corporate Serviges 535 - 535 518 83 115.5% 115.5% 836
Community and Social Services 5960 1 7192 §2%5 897 87.5% 105.1% 4478
Sport and Recreation 5083 - 5083 4254 (828} 83.7% 83.7% 3982
Public Safety 3513 - 3513 3455 {58) 98.3% 98.3% 2868
Regd Transport 183 - 193 212 15 110.1% 110.1% 328t
Electricity 74848 (2819) 72026 718t 414 99.4% 95.7% 65 680
Waler 19007 (908} 18102 17 183 (339 94.8% 90.3% 18532
Waste Water Management 7462 - 7482 7858 194 102.6% 102.6% 5438
Waste Management 11434 B34 10601 10773 172 101.6% 44.2% G806
Cther i - 1 - (13 - 5
Total Revenue by Vote 234 315 {4 325} 229 930 220 650 {8330} 95.9% 94.2% 726 183
Expenditure by Vote to be appropriated
Executive and Counicil 5877 250 50 587 37323 (13 264) 73.8% 73.4% 48476
Budget and Tressury Office 24585 59 24 8§54 27512 2658 110.7% 111.9% 24852
Corporate Sevices 13425 1408 14833 17188 2362 115.5% 128.1% 20333
Communtty and Social Services 16846 #4857 12384 12574 179 101.4% TAE% 10155
Sport and Hecrastion 851 (421} 8080 6978 KRNI 86.3% 82.0% 6709
Putdic Safety £ 401 {288} 6236 &80t 366 105.9% 101.7% 5449
Road Transport 10 166 (223) 9943 9828 7y 99.5% 97.5% 13374
Electricity 60 081 1156 61246 81943 697 101.1% 153.1% 57034
Water 12588 (855} 11744 12182 437 103.7% 9.7% e
Waste Water Management 7048 {415) 5633 5911 278 1042% 98.1% 5101
Waste Management G508 748 10153 11852 1800 117.7% 120.6% 8420
Environmental Protection 812 - 512 383 (119) 76.7% 76.7% 383
Other 2478 1 238 238 (13) 98.4% 94.9% 2118
Total Expenditure by Vote 223 500 (3954) 219 545 213 768 (5778} 87.4% 85.6% 214 788
Surplus/{Deficht) for the vear 10 815 371} 10444 6893 (3 552) 66.0% 83.7% 11897

Page 82




CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

APPENDIX E (3} - Unaudited

NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE
Description 2013/2014 2012/2013
Original Budget | Budget Adjustments | Final adjustments Actual Variance of Actual Actual Restated Audited
iio MFRIA 528) budgst Cutcome Actual as% Outcomeas % Outcom
Outcome | of Final Budget|  of Original
R thousand against Budget
Adjustments
Budget
Revenue By Source
Property rates 383103 - 39103 7 723 100.6% 100.6% 34 783
Service charges 103 281 (3224 100 057 98828 {1234 98.8% 95.7% 91847
Rental of faclites and squipment 5898 - 5898 5177 eyal] 87.8% 87.6% 5014
Interest eamed - external investments 1850 - 1650 1888 239 1145% 114.5% 2080
Interest earned - outstanding debtors 73 - 737 760 3 10%.1% 103.1% 87
Fines 1188 - 1166 1400 213 H8.0% 118.0% 881
Ligences and permils 1244 - 1244 963 284 774% 774% 1038
Agency services 128 - 1230 1255 24 H02.0% 102.0% 1095
Transfers recognised - onal 82543 1306 61237 51549 {9688 84.2% 824% 62 888
Other revenue 4025 - 4025 4079 &4 101.3% 101.3% 2278
Total ding capital tran and 270 898 (4 530 215 358 205223 {11 145) 4776.5% 92.9% 202 474
contributions)
Expendifure By Type
Employee related costs 77028 B 76210 73673 (2531) 9B.7% 95.7% 89682
Remuneration of councillors 3338 - 33 3288 50y 98.5% 98.5% 3077
Debt impairment 1110 - 1110 7985 1859 267.5% 267.5% Z173
ciation & asset im 6778 238 7044 10729 3715 183.0% 158.4% 7437
Finance charges bigs 927 1198 1142 57) 457% 412.2% 685
Bulk purchases 56 900 2475 53325 54 261 936 1018% 106.6% 43044
Contracted sepvices 1161 213) 978 133 358 136.5% 12.2% iz
Other sxpenditure §2 881 & 508 76372 5098 (11 274) 85.2% 785% 7428
Loss on disposal of PPE - - - 1266 1266 HOIVIO! #DIVIO! 6775
Total Expenditure 223 500 (3954) 218545 213 768 (5778) -5582.3% 95.6% 214 286
Surplusi{Deficit) {2 802} {5786} (31771} {8 545} (5 368) 258.9% 328.4% {11 815)
 Transfers recognised - capital 13417 5 13822 15437 {818 13.3% 115.1% 2
Surplusi{Deficit) for the year 10815 (371} 10444 6893 {3 552) 66.0% 83.7% 11897
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APPENDIX E (4) - Unaudited
CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE BY VOTE, STANDARD CLASSIFICATION AND FUNDING

Description 201312014 201212013
Original Budget Budget Final adjustments Actual Variance of Actual Actual Actual Restated Audited
Adjustments [ito. hudget against | O s % as % CGutcome
R thousand MFRA 528 Adjustments of Final Budget,  of Origingl
Hudget Budget
Capital expenditure - Vote
Bultl-vesr expenditure
Sport and Rewrsstion %6 51 961 932 (28 97.1% 03.7% 70
Publie Safety - - - - - . p 103
Road Transport 7887 650 8517 7885 (832 9%6.2% 97.7% 5982
Elogtricity 780 - 780 1028 248 131.8% 131.8% 1476
Water - - - - - - E B85
Waste Water Management 8875 {29503 5926 7434 1568 126.5% 844% 3088
Waste Managament - - - - - - - 80
Capital multi-year expenditure 18422 {2235 16184 17 140 957 105.9% 82.0% 16 861
Single-year expenditure
Executive and Councll - - - 168 168 #DIVI #DIVIO 14
Burdget and Treasury Office 458 - 450 480 544 2220% 2226% 828
Corporgte Services 7 - 7 3 4} 36.5% 365% 256
Community and Social Services 1572 3074 4643 5485 1842 139.7% 412.6% 2589
Sport and Retrsation 1240 (80} 1150 245 (914 21.7% 18.9% 1018
Public Safety - - - - - - 410
Road Transport 1050 1228 2278 1774 (503) 77.5% 169.0% 2358
Electricity 138 {125} 1255 3136 1881 249.9% 227.3% 452
Water 168 - 100 45 {55} 45.1% 451% 8267
Waste Water Management 50 - 50 555 606 1312.3% 1312.3% 45
Waste Management 214 - 214 251 2288 1716% 1171.6% W74
Capital single-year expenditure § 082 4054 16 156 16014 5858 158% 264% 26792
Total Capital Expenditure - Vote 24 484 1855 26 340 33154 §815 126% 135% 43653
Capital Expenditure - Standard
and administrath 457 - 457 11868 712 255.9% 255.9% 938
Executive and councll - - - 168 168 #pu! HOIVIG 4
Budgst and reasury office 450 - 454 9458 548 222.0% 272.0% 528
Corporate services 7 - 7 3 {4 36.5% 3#8.5% pa
Community and public safety 372 3052 8754 7564 960 113.3% 206.5% 4191
Community and sotial services 1572 307t 4543 £485 1842 1387% 4126% 2588
Sport and recreation 2140 {15} 2121 1178 {842 55.5% 55.1% 1088
Public safety - - - - - - E 513
i and 8417 1878 10795 5458 {13385 47.8% 106.1% 8358
Road rangport 8817 1878 15785 G458 {1335 87.6% 106.1% B358
Trading services 11389 {3075) 8324 14 862 6537 1785% 130.4% 30 168
Elsetricity 2180 {425 2035 4188 213 204.7% 182.8% 1837
Water 106 - 100 45 {55) 45.1% 45.1% 8352
Waste water mansgement 8925 {2 958} 5576 2150 21475 136.4% §1.3% ERRE
Waste management 214 - 214 2501 2788 1171.6% 1171.6% Wz
Total Capital Expenditure - Standard 24 484 1855 26 340 33454 £815 126% 135% 43853
! Covernment 13247 {2 450} 10 267 137 1040 110.1% 85.6% Be7
Provincial Government 00 3155 3358 4108 754 122.5% 20548% 4778
Other fransfers and grants - - - - - - - 328
Transfers recognised - capital 13417 265 13622 15418 4788 113% 198% 23742
Public contributions & donstions - - - - - . R -
Borrowing - - - 158 168 HDVI “
internally generated funds 1488 § 858 12718 17578 4853 138.7% 158.8% 14536
Totat Capital Funding 24 484 1835 26 340 33154 6815 126% 135% 43852
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APPENDIX E (5) - Unaudited
CAPE AGULHAS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

CASH FLOWS
Description 2013/2014 e 201212013
| Original Budget | Budget Adjustments | Final adjustment Actua Variance of Actual Actua | Restated Audited
(i.to MFMAs28) budget Cutcome Actual Cutcome as % | O as % o
: Outcome | of Final Budget|  of Original
R thousand against Budget
: Adjustments
@ Budget
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTMTIES
Receipts
Ratepayers and other 160 313 {3 155) 157 158 146 175 (10 983) 93.0% 91.2% 140 762
Government - operating 62 543 (4 0203 58523 55124 (3399) 94.2% 88.1% 63697
Govemnment - capitaf 13417 495 13912 15 437 1526 111.0% 115.1% 2312
Interest 2088 = 2068 2680 593 128.7% 128.7% 2712
Payments i
Suppliers and employees (220 396) §910 (210 486) (190 670} 19816 90.6% 86.5% {198 384)
Finance charges o 277 (922) ) (1 199) {1 142) 57_ o 952% 412.2% (663)
NET CASH FROMI{USED) OPERATING
ACTIVITIES 17 668 B o 3}08 o 19 976 27 585 _7609 | 138.1% 156.1% 31836
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Receipts ; [
Procseds on disposal of PPE = S = - = - . 230
Decrease {increase) other non-current
receivables 5 1 6 33 26 522.5% 651.9% 23
Decrease {increase) in non-current investments - = - 5 - 5 o (377)
Payments
Capalassels Lo assy] 0888 @0y Qo7 @) 1eT%|  1255% (33 854)
NET CASH FROMNUSED) INVESTING
ACTIMITIES zr] @Sy, ... US4 (@633 @Ossy @Iy 1eeN| 1] (8772)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES t
Receipts ;
Borrowing long termirefinancing - - - 168 168 #IV/O! #DWVIO! 44
Increase {decrease) in consumer deposits 20 {703 130 231 101 177.4% 115.1% 260
Payments !
oo WOy S ey ey Ty 1636 10 (390)
ACTVITES o L O @ o, ek el (®7),
NET INCREASE! (DECREASE) IN CASH HELD 7011 515 (64961 (3 155) 3 341 48 5% (2022)
Cashicash equivalents at the year begin: 16572 7990 l 24 562 24 562 ) 100.0% 26 585
Cashicash equivalents at the year end: 9561 | 8595 | 18.066 | 21407 3438 118.5%| 223.9%) 24 562
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ANNEXURE B: REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL



REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO THE WESTERN CAPE PROVINCIAL
PARLIAMENT AND THE COUNCIL ON THE CAPE AGULHAS MUNICIPALITY

REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Introduction

1.

I have audited the consolidated and separate financial statements of the Cape Agulhas
Municipality set out on pages 3 to 75, which comprise the consolidated and separate
statement of financial position as at 30 June 2014, the consolidated and separate
statement of financial performance, consolidated and separate statement of changes in
net assets, consolidated and separate cash flow statement and the consolidated and
separate statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year then
ended, as well as the notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Accounting officer’s responsibility for the financial statements

2.

The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with South African Standards of Generally
Recognised Accounting Practice (SA Standards of GRAP) and the requirements of the
Municipal Finance Management Act of South Africa, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA)
and the Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2013 (Act No. 2 of 2013) (DoRA), and
for such internal control as the accounting officer determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor-general’s responsibility

3.

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated and separate financial
statements based on my audit. | conducted my audit in accordance with the Public Audit
Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA), the general notice issued in terms
thereof and International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that | comply
with ethical requirements, and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated and
separate financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated and
separate financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for my audit opinion.

Opinion

6.

In my opinion, the consolidated and separate financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Cape Agulhas Municipality as at

30 June 2014 and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended, in
accordance with SA Standards of GRAP and the requirements of the MFMA and DoRA.



Emphasis of matters

7. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these
matters.

Significant uncertainties

8. With reference to note 56 to the consolidated and separate financial statements, the
municipality is at risk for the payment of claims relating to contractual disputes from third
parties. The amounts in this regard were uncertain at year-end and no provision for any
liability that may result has been made in the financial statements.

Restatement of corresponding figures

9. Asdisclosed in note 41 to the consolidated and separate financial statements, the
corresponding figures for 30 June 2013 have been restated as a result of errors
discovered during the 2013-14 financial year in the financial statements of the
municipality at, and for the year ended, 30 June 2013.

Going concern

10. As disclosed in note 1.3 and note 16 to the consolidated and separate financial
statements, the Southernmost Development Agency (SOC) Limited entity is no longer a
going concern as the council of the Cape Agulhas Municipality took a decision on
28 May 2013 to wind up the entity.

Additional matters

11. I draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these
matters.

Unaudited supplementary schedules

12. The supplementary information set out on pages 76 to 85 does not form part of the
financial statements and is presented as additional information. | have not audited these
schedules and, accordingly, | do not express an opinion thereon.

Unaudited disclosure notes

13. Interms of section 125(2)(e) of the MFMA the municipality is required to disclose
particulars of non-compliance with the MFMA. This disclosure requirement did not form
part of the audit of the financial statements and accordingly | do not express an opinion
thereon.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

14. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | report the
following findings on the reported performance information against predetermined
objectives for selected objectives presented in the annual performance report, non-
compliance with legislation as well as internal control. The objective of my tests was to
identify reportable findings as described under each subheading but not to gather
evidence to express assurance on these matters. Accordingly, | do not express an
opinion or conclusion on these matters.



Predetermined objectives

Cape Agulhas Municipality

15. | performed procedures to obtain evidence about the usefulness and reliability of the
reported performance information for the following selected objectives presented in the
annual performance report of the Cape Agulhas municipality for the year ended
30 June 2014:

e Strategic Objective 3.5.2 (a): development and regular maintenance of bulk
infrastructure such as roads, storm water networks, potable water networks, waste
water treatment plants, land and integrated human settlements (pages 77 to 80)

e Strategic Objective 3.5.2 (d): provision of quality basic services such as water,
electricity, refuse removal and sanitation (pages 82 to 84)

16. | evaluated the reported performance information against the overall criteria of
usefulness and reliability.

17. | evaluated the usefulness of the reported performance information to determine
whether it was presented in accordance with the National Treasury’s annual reporting
principles and whether the reported performance was consistent with the planned
objectives. | further performed tests to determine whether indicators and targets were
well defined, verifiable, specific, measurable, time bound and relevant, as required by
the National Treasury’s Framework for managing programme performance information.

18. | assessed the reliability of the reported performance information to determine whether it
was valid, accurate and complete.

19. I did not raise any material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance information for the selected strategic objectives.

Additional matters

20. Although I raised no material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance information for the selected objectives, | draw attention to the following
matters:

Achievement of planned targets
21. Refer to the annual performance report on pages 77 to 80 and 83 to 85 for information
on the achievement of planned targets for the year.

Adjustment of material misstatements

22. | identified material misstatements in the annual performance report submitted for
auditing on the reported information for Strategic Objective 3.5.2 d. As management
subsequently corrected the misstatements, | did not raise any material findings on the
usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information.

Unaudited supplementary information

23. The supplementary information set out on pages 68 to 76 and 86 to 160 does not form
part of the annual performance report and is presented as additional information. | have
not audited these schedules and, accordingly, | do not express a conclusion thereon.



Compliance with leqgislation

24. | performed procedures to obtain evidence that the municipality had complied with
applicable legislation regarding financial matters, financial management and other
related matters. | did not identify any instances of material non-compliance with specific
matters in key legislation, as set out in the general notice issued in terms of the PAA.

Internal control

25. | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the consolidated and separate
financial statements, the annual performance report and compliance with legislation. |
did not identify any significant deficiencies in internal control.

The Southernmost Development Agency (SOC) Limited

26. There were no matters to report in respect of performance against predetermined
objectives, compliance with laws and regulations and internal control as the entity was
not operational during the year under review. The council is in the process of
deregistering the entity.

Aa__\o\\ oY — Q&S v

Cape Town
28 November 2014
“‘s‘ .
A N
\.‘)

A UDITOR-GENERAL
SOUTH A FRICA

Auditing to build public confidence



ANNEXURE C: REPORT OF THE AUDIT AND PERFORMANCE AUDIT COMMITTEE



Kaap AGULHAS MUNISIPALITEIT
Cars AGULHAS MUNICIPALITY
U MAaSiPALA WASECATE AGULHAS

CAPE AGULHAS MUNICIPALITY

REPORT OF THE AUDIT AND PERFORMANCE AUDIT COMMITTEE
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

The Audit and Performance Audit Committee (Committee) has pleasure in
submitting this report, as required by section 166 of the Municipal Finance
Management Act, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) (Act).

1. COMPOSITION OF THE COMMITTEE

1.1 The Committee was duly appointed by the Council through Council
Resolution 166/2011 dated 31 August 2011.

1.2 At 30 June 2014 the Committee consisted of the following

members:
i. Mr. C Pieterse (Chairperson)
i.  Ms M Weits
iii. Mr. E Lakey
iv. Mr. A Kok

v. One vacant position

1.3 The Committee tried to fill the vacant post during the year through
head-hunting but was unsuccessful.

1.4 The Committee was also remunerated in terms of the National
Treasury guide on the "Remuneration of non-official Members:
Commissions, Committees of Inquiry and Audit Committees” issued
on an annual basis.




FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS OF THE COMMITTEE

2.1 The Committee had meetings on the following dates:

i
ii.
iii.
iv.

6 September 2013
15 November 2013
27 March 2014

30 June 2014

2.2 The Committee is satisfied that it has fulfilled its obligations in this

regard.

FUNCTIONS OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee has discharged its functions in terms of section 166 of
the Act as follows:

3.1 Evaluating and advising the Council, political office-bearers,
accounting officer and management on the following items:

i,
vii.
viii.

Capacity constraints within the internal audit function;
Internal audit reports issued during the financial year,
including reports on the SDBIP:

Internal audit risk based audit plan and the progress made
with the implementation of the plan:

The work load of the Internal Auditor with specific reference
to tasks performed other than internal auditing as well as the
effect this has on the independence of the Internal Auditor:
The importance of the SDBIP and the usage thereof by the
Council;

Quarterly SDBIP reports:

The administrative support given to the Committee:

Draft annual financial statements for 2012/13 in preparation
for the Auditor-General audit;

Auditor-General findings action plan for 2012/13 and the
monitoring thereof;

Risk analysis results of a risk assessment exercise for
2013/14;

Compliance with Laws and Regulations;

The control over deviations which has resulted in a further
reduction in the number of deviation approvals;

Control measures implemented by the CFO on budgetary
and financial management; and

Enhanced communication with Municipal Manager and
Council.

3.2 Reviewed the year-end draft financial statements as at 30 June
2013. In the course of its review the committee took appropriate
steps to ensure that the financial statements are prepared in
accordance with generally recognized accounting practice (GRAP)
prescribed in terms of section 91(1)(b) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act.

(W]

D



3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.1

3.12

Reviewed the external audit report by the Auditor-General for
2012/13 on the annual financial statements and compliance of that
financial year, as well as the action plan to address these findings.

Reviewed the municipality's risk management function and its
implementation. The Committee dealt with the following issues in
this regard:

i. Risk assessment results for 2013/14; and

ii. The functioning of the risk management section

The Committee reviewed the functions of the internal auditor,
including the following items:
i. Independence of the Internal Audit function in execution of
its duties; and
ii. Risk based audit plan for 2013/14 and the progress made
with the execution of the plan during the year.

The committee also did a self-evaluation of its functions and was
also favourably reviewed by the municipality's Municipal Public
Accounts oversight Committee.

The Chairperson attended the Western Cape Audit Committee
Chairpersons Forum during the year.

The Committee also reviewed the draft budget for 2014/15.

The Committee reviewed the performance management system
and issued two reports thereon to the Council in this regard.

No investigations were requested or performed by the Committee
during the year under review.

No additional functions were performed by the Committee during
the year.

The Committee would also like to express its satisfaction on the
following issues:

i. The financial statements for 2012/13 in general and is
satisfied with the improvements made since the previous
audit by the Auditor-General:

ii. The achievement of an unqualified audit report for the
2012/13 financial year;

fii. The achievement of a clean audit report on predetermined
objectives for 2012/13;

iv. Support given by the Mayor, Council and the Municipal
Manager and the improved communication between the
parties;

v. The continued satisfactory functioning of the Committee and
the support structure;

3




vi.

vii.

viil.

The process and results of the performance evaluations of
the Senior Managers and the Municipal Manager;

The further reduction in Supply Chain deviations year-on-
year; and

The progress made with the clearing of the Auditor-General
findings for the previous financial year.

3.13  However, the Committee do have concerns on the following issues:

I
ii.

iii.

iv.

vi.
vil.

/]

C Pieterse
Chairman
25 November 2014

Material water losses which is still prevalent;

The low expenditure on maintenance and the possible future
impact;

The continuous decrease in cash reserves and the possible
effect on future service delivery;

The involvement of the Internal Auditor in other municipal
functions as well as the effect this may have on the
independence of the internal audit unit;

Limited feedback from Council on the recommendations
made by the Committee;

The functioning of a risk management unit; and

Recurring findings and report matters identified by the
Auditor-General.



